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RENEWAL CERTIFICATION APPLICATION 

COMPETITIVE RETAIL NATURAL GAS SUPPLIERS 

Please type or print all required information. Identify all attachments with an exhibit label and title (Example: Exhibit 
A-16 - Company History). All attachments should bear the legal name of the Applicant. Applicants should file completed 
apphcations and all related correspondence with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Docketing Division, 13'** Floor, 
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793. 

This PDF form is designed so that you may directly input information onto the form. You may also download the form by 
saving it to your local disk. 

mgn 
SECTION A - APPLICANT INFORMATION AND SERVICES 

A - l Applicant in tends to renew its certificate as; (check all t ha t apply) 

n Retail Natural Gas Aggregator D Retail Natural Gas Broker IZI Retail Natural Gas Marketer 

A-2 Applicant information: 

Vectren Retail LLC d/b/a Vectren Source 

One Vectren Square, Evansville, IN 47708 
Legal Name 

Address 

Telephone No. (812) 491-4195 

Current PUCO Certificate No. 02-001(4) Effective Dates 

Web site Address www.vectrensource.com 

July 11. 2008-July 11, 2010 

Name 
Address 

A-3 Applicant information unde r which applicant will do business in Ohio: 

Vectren Source 

One Vectren Square, Evansville, IN 47708 - ^ 

Web site Address www.vectrensource.com Telephone No. (812) 491^195 ^ 

A-4 List all names unde r which the applicant does business in North America: ^ ^ 

Vectren Retail LLC d/h/a Vectren Source t - J 
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A-5 Contact person for regulatory or emergency mat te rs : 

Name Lawrence K. Friedeman Title Senior Regulatory Counsel 

Business Address On© Vectren Square, Evansville, IN 47708 

Telephone No. (812) 491-4282 Fax No. (812) 492-9275 Email Address lfriedeman@vectren.com 
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A"6 Contact person for Commission Staff use in investigating customer complaints: 

Name Jamie Alsop Title Manager, Customer Service 

Business address ° " ^ ^®^*^" ^^^^'^' Evansville, IN 47708 

TelephoneNo. (812)491-4117 p ^ ^ ^ (812)492-9275 EmailAddress i '̂«op@vectren.com 

A-7 Applicant's address and toll-free number for customer service and complaints 

Customer service address Vectren Source, P.O. Box 3037, Evansville, IN 47730-3037 

Toil-Free Telephone No. (866)306-8136 ^ ^ ^ j ^ ^ (812)492-9275 EmailAddress customerservice@vectren.gj 

A-8 Provide "Proof of an Ohio Office and Employee," in accordance with Section 4929.22 of the Ohio 
Revised Code, by listing name, Ohio office address, telephone number, and Web site address of the 
designated Ohio Employee 

Name Lawrence K. Friedeman Title Senior Regulatory Counsel 

Business address ^^^^ Famsworth Road, Waterville. Ohio 43566 

Telephone No. (419) 878-3988 ^ ^ ^^ (812) 492-9275 Email Address lfriedeman@vectren.com 

A-9 Applicants federal employer identification number 35-2146565 

A-10 Applicant's form of ownership: (Check one) 

I I Sole Proprietorship LJ Partnership 

n Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) [Z] Limited LiabiUty Company (LLC) 

L J Corporation LJ Other 

A-11 (Check all that apply) Identify each natural gas company service area in which the applicant is 
currently providing service or intends to provide service, including identification of each customer 
class that the applicant is currently serving or intends to serve, for example: residential, small 
commercial, and/or large commercial/industrial (mercantile) customers, (A mercantile customer, as defined 
in Section 4929.01(LX1) of the Ohio Revised Code, means a customer that consumes, other than for residential use, more 
than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within the state or consumes natural gas, other than for 
residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or outside of this state. In accordance with 
Section 4929.01(L)(2) of the Ohio Revised Code, "Mercantile customer" excludes a not-for-profit customer that consumes, 
other than for residential use, more than 500,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year at a single location within this state or 
consumes natural gas, other than for residential use, as part of an undertaking having more than three locations within or 
outside this state that has filed the necessary declaration with the Public Utilities Commission.) 
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CoIumt^iaGasofOMo 

Dominion East Ohio 

Duke energy Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

Residential / SiDaall Commercial 

Residential I / Small Commercial 

Residential 

Residential 0 
Small Commercial 

Small Commercial 

Large Commercial / IndustHal 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

Large Commerciaiy Industrial 

Large Commercial / Industrial 

A-12 If applicant or an affiliated interest previously participated in any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
Programs, for each service area and customer class, provide approximate start date(s) and/or end 
date(s) that the applicant began delivering and/or ended services. 

I / ] Columbia Gas of Ohio 

/ Residential Beginning Date of Service 4th Quarter 2001 End Date 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 4th Quarter 2001 End Date 

L^rge Commercial Beginning Date of Service EndDate 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date D 
I/I Dominion East Ohio 

l / J Residential Beginning Date of Service 1st Quarter 2002 EndDate 

n 
Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 1 st Quarter 2002 End Date 

LargeCom^ercialBegiiuiIng bate of Service EndDate 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date 

0 Duke Energy Ohio 

I / [Residential Beg^nhigjji^^ 

0 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 4th Quarter 2007 End Date 

LsurgeCommercial: Qeg^imi^ EndDate 

^Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date 

Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Residential Beginning Date of Service 1 st Quarter 2003 End Date 

Small Commercial Beginning Date of Service 1st Quarter 2003 End Date 

Large Commercial Beghining Date of Service EndDate 

Industrial Beginning Date of Service End Date 

A-13 If not currently participating in any of Ohio's four Natural Gas Choice Programs, provide the 
approximate start date that the applicant proposes to begin delivering services: 
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^ Gplmhb^^ 

Dominion East Ohio Intended Start Date 

Diik» Eiiergy Ohio^^ ̂  ̂ ^̂̂  ̂^̂  ^̂̂  ^̂  - i 

I Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio Intended Start Date 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

A-14 Exhibit A-14 "Principal Officers, Directors & Partners/ ' provide the names, titles, addresses and 
telephone numbers of the applicant's principal officers, directors, partners, or other similar officials. 

A-15 Exhibit A-15 "Corporate Structure," provide a description of the applicant's corporate structure, 
including a graphical depiction of such structure, and a list of all affiliate and subsidiary companies that 
supply retail or wholesale natural gas or electricity to customers in North America. 

A-16 Exhibit A-16 "Company Historv." provide a concise description of the applicant's company history 
and principal business interests. 

A-17 Exhibit A-17 "Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, provide the articles of incorporation 
filed with the state or jurisdiction in which the applicant is incorporated and any amendments 
thereto, only if the contents of the originally filed documents changed since the initial application. 

A-18 Exhibit A-18 "Secretary of State," provide evidence that the applicant is still currently registered with 
the Ohio Secretary of the State. 

Wiipii«wtwiii.^KB«ill)iWiiiyMiiUii^^ 

S E ^ T J O N B - A P P L I C A N T Miig>{AGERiAL C A P A B I L I T Y AND E X P E R I E N C E 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

B-1 Exhibit B-1 "Jurisdictions of Operation," provide a current list of all jurisdictions in which the 
applicant or any affiliated interest of the applicant is, at the date of filing the apphcation, certified, 
licensed, registered, or otherwise authorized to provide retail natural gas service, or retail/wholesale 
electric services. 

B-2 Exhibit B-2 "Experience & Plans." provide a current description of the applicant's experience and 
plan for contracting with customers, providing contracted services, providing billing statements, and 
responding to customer inquiries and complaints in accordance with Commission rules adopted pursuant 
to Section 4929.22 of the Revised Code and contained in Chapter 4901:1-29 of the Ohio Administrative 
Code. 

B-3 Exhibit B-3 "Summary of Experience," provide a concise and current summary of the applicant's 
experience in providing the service(s) for which it is seeking renewed certification (e.g., number and 
types of customers served, utility service areas, volume of gas supplied, etc.). 

B-4 Exhibit B-4 "Disclosure of Liabilities and Investigations," provide a description of all existing, 
pending or past rulings, judgments, contingent liabilities, revocations of authority, regulatory 
investigations, or any other matter that could adversely impact the applicant's financial or operational 
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status or ability to provide the services for which it is seeking renewed certification since applicant last 
filed for certification. 

B-5 Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection Violations," disclose whether the applicant, 
affiliate, predecessor of the applicant, or any principal officer of the apphcant has been convicted or held 
liable for fraud or for violation of any consumer protection or antitrust laws since applicant last filed for 
certification. 

IZI No DYes 
If Yes, provide a separate attachment labeled as Exhibit B-5 "Disclosure of Consumer Protection 
Violations," detailing such violation(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

B-6 Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification Denial, Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," disclose 
whether the applicant or a predecessor of the applicant has had any certification, license, or application 
to provide retail natural gas or retail/wholesale electric service denied, curtailed, suspended, or revoked, 
or whether the applicant or predecessor has been terminated from any of Ohio's Natural Gas Choice 
programs, or been in default for failure to deliver natural gas since applicant last filed for certification. 

[3 No DYes 
If Yes, provide a separate attachment, labeled as Exhibit B-6 "Disclosure of Certification DeniaL 
Curtailment, Suspension, or Revocation," detailing such action(s) and providing all relevant documents. 

SECTION C - APPLICANT FINANCIAL CAPABILITY AND EXPERIENCE 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED 

C-1 Exhibit C-1 "Annual Reports," provide the two most recent Annual Reports to Shareholders. If 
applicant does not have annual reports, the applicant should provide similar information, labeled as 
Exhibit C-1, or indicate that Exhibit C-1 is not applicable and why. 

C-2 Exhibit C-2 "SEC Filings," provide the most recent 10-K/8-K Filings with the SEC. If applicant does 
not have such filings, it may submit those of its parent company. If the applicant does not have such 
filings, then the applicant may indicate in Exhibit C-2 whether the applicant is not required to file with 
the SEC and why. 

C-3 Exhibit C-3 "Financial Statements," provide copies of the applicant's two most recent years of 
audited financial statements (balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement). If audited 
financial statements are not available, provide officer-certified fmancial statements. If the applicant has 
not been in business long enough to satisfy this requirement, it shall file audited or officer-certified 
financial statements covering the life of the business. 

C-4 Exhibit C-4 "Financial Arrangements," provide copies of the applicanfs current financial 
arrangements to conduct competitive retail natural gas service (CRNGS) as a business activity (e.g., 
guarantees, bank commitments, contractual arrangements, credit agreements, etc.) 

C-5 Exhibit C-5 "Forecasted Financial Statements," provide two years of forecasted financial statements 
(balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement) for the applicant's CRNGS operation, along 
with a list of assumptions, and the name, address, email address, and telephone number of the preparer. 
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C-6 Exhibit C-6 "Credit Rating," provide a statement disclosing the applicant's current credit rating as 
reported by two of the following organizations: Duff & Phelps, Dun and Bradstreet Information 
Services, Fitch IBCA, Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poors, or a similar organization. In 
instances where an applicant does not have its own credit ratings, it may substitute the credit ratings of a 
parent or affiliate organization, provided the apphcant submits a statement signed by a principal officer 
of the applicant's parent or affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant. 

C-7 Exhibit C-7 "Credit Report," provide a copy of the applicant's cuirent credit report from Experion, 
Dun and Bradstreet, or a similar organization. 

C-8 Exhibit C-8 "Bankruptcv Information," provide a list and description of any reorganizations, 
protection from creditors, or any other form of bankruptcy filings made by the applicant, a parent or 
affiliate organization that guarantees the obligations of the applicant or any officer of the applicant in the 
current year or since applicant last filed for certification. 

C-9 Exhibit C-9 "Merger Information," provide a statement describing any dissolution or merger or 
acquisition of the applicant since applicant last filed for certification. 

PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING AS SEPARATE ATTACHMENTS AND LABEL AS INDICATED. 

D-1 Exhibit D-1 "Operations," provide a current written description of the operational nature of the 
applicant's business. Please include whether the applicant's operations will include the contracting of 
natural gas purchases for retail sales, the nomination and scheduling of retail natural gas for delivery, 
and the provision of retail ancillary services, as well as other services used to supply natural gas to the 
natural gas company city gate for retail customers. 

D-2 Exhibit D-2 "Operations Expertise," given the operational nature of the applicant's business, provide 
evidence of the applicant's current experience and technical expertise in performing such operations. 

D-3 Exhibit D-3 "Kev Technical PersonneL" provide the names, titles, email addresses, telephone 
numbers, and background of key personnel involved in the operational aspects of the applicant's ctnrent 
business. 

Applicant Signature and Title 
^ < ^ ^ F r ^ ^ f J ^ t ^ i ^ 

Sworn and subscribed before me this / J2 day of /rLtf>CJ Month ^ 0 1 0 Year 

Signature of official administering oath Print Name and Title 

My commission expires on O i t / ^ ^C/^ ^ \ j i ( ^ 

KAREN A. CARUSO 
A Notary Pubtic. State of Indiana 

Resident of Warrick County 
My C'wmisston Expires June 30, 2016 
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The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Service 

Affidavit Form 
(Version 1.07) 

In the Mat te r of the Application of \ 

V e 4 i f ' ^ % ^ ̂ ^ d I \>U VMff^ S o ^ i ^ ) Case No. 0 ^ - % U -GA-CRS 
for a Certificate or Renewal Certificate to Provide \ 

Competitive Retail Natura l Gas Service in Ohio. \ 

County of \ / ^ f t ^ i / -Uu^k 
State of I ^ ^ ^ ^ d 

/" CrASi ( [Affiant], being duly swom/affirmed, hereby states that: 
3 C 

(1) The information provided within the certification or certification renewal application and supporting information is 
complete, tme, and acciu:ate to the best knowledge of affiant. 

(2) The applicant will timely file an annual report of its intrastate gross receipts and sales of hundred cubic feet of 
natural gas pursuant to Sections 4905.10(A), 4911.1S(A), and 4929.23(B), Ohio Revised Code. 

(3) The applicant will timely pay any assessment made pursuant to Section 4905.10 or Section 4911.18(A), Ohio 
Revised Code. 

(4) Applicant will comply with all applicable mles and orders adopted by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
pursuant to Title 49, Ohio Revised Code. 

(5) Applicant will cooperate with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio and its staff in the investigation of any 
consumer complaint regarding any service offered or provided by the applicant. 

(6) Applicant will comply with Section 4929.21, Ohio Revised Code, regarding consent to the jurisdiction of the Ohio 
courts and the service of process. 

(7) Applicant will inform the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio of any material change to the information supplied in 
the certification or certification renewal application within 30 days of such material change, including any change in 
contact person for regulatory or emergency purposes or contact person for Staff use in investigating customer 
complaints. 

(8) Affiant further sayeth naught. ^ 

Affiant Signature & Title 

Sworn and subscribed before me tliis 7 *7 dav of A/1 tlAA Month ^ f M Q Year / 2 ^ day of }s/{a/JL Month ^ £ ) / 0 

Signature of Official Administering Oath Print Name and Title t^AV)pAitm^^ 

My commission expires on ^ / H X ^ * ^ ^ ^ 0 l ( p 
I 
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EXHIBIT A-14 

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS & PARTNERS 

Board of Representatives: 

Vectren Energy Retail, Inc 
Ronald E. Christian One Vectren Square 

Evansville, IN 47708 

Vectren Ventures. Inc 
Gregory F. Collins 

President: 

Gregory F. Collins 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

Vice President and ControUer: 

Tamara R. Wilson One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

Vice President, Treasurer, and Assistant Secretary: 

Robert L. Goocher One Vectren Square 

Evansville, IN 47708 

Vice President, Secretary, and Assistant Treasurer: 

Ronald E. Christian One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

Vice President, Marketing and Customer Service; 

Kathi Disch One Vectren Square 
Evansville, IN 47708 

812-491-4000 

812-491-4281 

812-491-4281 

812-491-4284 

812-491-4080 

812-491-4202 

812-491-5994 
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EXHIBIT A-IS 

CORPORATE STRUCTURE 

Applicant, Vectren Retail, LLC (Vectren Source), an indirect, wholly ov̂ oied subsidiary 
of Vectren Corporation, has as its mission to engage in competitive natural gas and power 
sales to residential and small commercial consumers. Vectren Source was certified as a 
Competitive Retail Natural Gas Supplier by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in 
July 2002 and is currently serving retail access customers in the Columbia Gas of Ohio, 
Dominion East Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio service 
territories. Also, Vectren Source has been approved as a competitive natural gas 
marketer in the Northern Indiana Public Service Company retail access program and has 
been an active participant in that market since September 2002. Vectren Source was 
licensed by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission in 2003 and by the New York 
Public Service Commission in 2005 where Vectren Source serves residential customers 
in the National Grid and National Fuel Gas service territories. 

Vectren Source adopts conservative supply planning strategies consistent with its mission 
to serve residential and small commercial customers. Thus, Vectren Source does not 
engage in speculative trading practices. Arbitrage activities are performed only as a tool 
for risk mitigation or maximization of asset value. 

In addition to its own resources, Vectren Corporation provides financial support for 
Vectren Source's service obligations. Vectren Corporation is an energy and applied 
technology holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. Vectren Corporation 
was formed through the combination of Indiana Energy, Inc. and Sigcorp, Inc. and began 
operations as Vectren Corporation on March 31, 2000. On October 31, 2000, Vectren 
Corporation acquired the natural gas distribution assets of The Dayton Power and Light 
Company located in western Ohio. 

Vectren Corporation's regulated subsidiaries deliver gas and/or electricity to 
approximately one million customers in adjoining service territories that cover two-thirds 
of Indiana and west central Ohio. Vectren Corporation is also a low cost provider of 
wholesale electricity to other utilities and power marketers in the Midwest. 

Vectren Corporation's non-regulated businesses provide products and services built on 
the company's core strengths and customer relationships. The three primary business 
groups are Energy Marketing and Services, Coal Mining, and Energy Infrastructure 
Services. In adchtion, the non-regulated group has investments in other businesses, 
including energy-related ventures. 
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000000011 



Affiliate companies of Vectren Source that supply retail or wholesale natural gas or 
electricity to customers in North America include: 

• ProLiance Energy, LLC 
• Vectren Energy Delivery 
• Indiana Gas Company d/b/a Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana, Inc. 
• Southem Indiana Gas and Electric Company d/b/a Vectren Energy 

Delivery of Indiana, Inc. 
• Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. 

{C30958:2 } 
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EXHIBIT A-16 

COMPANY HISTORY 

BACKGROUND 
Vectren Source was formed in 2001 for the express purpose of selling retail energy 
commodity and other value added products and services to residential and small 
commercial customers. Vectren Source is an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Vectren Corp., charged with selling deregulated energy (natural gas) and other products 
and services in select geographic regions, including Indiana, Ohio, and New York. 

MISSION 

To create and flawlessly deliver innovative products and services that provide value to 
our customers and make them more efficient, comfortable, and secure. 
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EXHIBIT A-17 

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION AND BYLAWS 

The Articles of Organization and Bylaws have not changed since Vectren Source's initial 
Application in 2002. 
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EXHIBIT A-18 

SECRETARY OF STATE CERTIFICATE 

{C30958:2 ) 

000000017 



United States of America 
State of Ohio 

Office of the Secretary of State 

/, Jennifer Brunner, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and 
present acting Secretary of State for ihe State of Ohio, and as such have custody 

of the records of Ohio and Foreign business entities; that said records show 
VECTREN RETAIL, LLC, an Indiana Limited Liability Company, Registration 
Number 1255668, filed on September 27, 2001, is currently in FULL FORCE 

AND EFFECT upon the records of this office. 

Witness my hand and the seal of the 
Secretary of State at Columbus, Ohio 

this 28th day of April, A.D, 2010 

tflt*--̂ -*-' 

Ohio Secretary of State 

VaUdation Number: V2010118A5539A 
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EXHIBIT B-1 

JURISDICTION OF OPERATION 

In the State of Ohio, Vectren Source is currently providing retail natural gas service in the 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy 
Delivery of Ohio service territories. In September 2002, Vectren Source initiated 
competitive retail gas supply services in the State of Indiana pursuant to approval by the 
Northern Indiana Public Service Company. Further, in December 2003 the Pennsylvania 
Public Utility Commission granted a license to furnish competitive natural gas supply 
services within the Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Service Territory." Most recently, in 
2005 Vectren Source was certificated by the New York Public Service Commission and 
began serving residential and small commercial customers in the National Grid and 
National Fuel Gas service territories. 

' In July 2004, Vectren Source was certificated by the Georgia Public Service Commission and began 
serving residential and small commercial customers in the Atlanta Gas Light Company territory. Vectren 
Source sold its book of Georgia Customers in 2008 and is no longer active in that market. 

{C30958:2 ) 
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EXHIBIT B-2 

EXPERIENCE AND PLANS 

Vectren Source first entered the Columbia Gas of Ohio CHOICE program as a marketer 
in the fourth quarter of 2001 and has executed a number of campaigns since in the 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Dominion East Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy 
Delivery of Ohio service territories. Vectren Source plans to continue acquisition and 
retention efforts as part of its business model. Upon enrollment by the customer, Vectren 
Source mails a confirmation letter detailing the terms and conditions of the contract. 
Vectren Source employs utility consolidated billing for its retail customers in Ohio. 

Responding to customer inquiries and complaints: 

Normal customer service hours are Monday - Friday, 8 AM - 6 PM, Eastern Standard 
Time. When customer concerns are received at Vectren Source's Customer Care center, 
the issue is researched to determine all factors influencing the concern. Once the factors 
involved in the issue are established, contact with the customer is made in an attempt to 
reach an amicable resolution. If a public agency is involved in the dispute resolution 
process, once an investigation is complete, the agency is notified of the results and, 
assuming concurrence, the matter is closed. If the customer disputes the investigation 
report, Vectren Source will inform the customer that PUCO Staff is available to mediate 
complaints. 
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EXHIBIT B-3 

SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE 

Vectren Source has provided natural gas services to Ohio customers since December 
2001. Vectren Source has marketed and acquired customers in Dominion East Ohio, 
Columbia Gas of Ohio, Duke Energy Ohio and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio service 
territories. Vectren Source currently serves in excess of 180,000 residential and small 
commercial customers in these Ohio service territories. From the inception of retail 
activities in the fourth quarter of 2001 through calendar year 2009, the volimie of gas 
supplied to these consumers has been approximately 67.6 bcf 
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EXHIBIT B-4 

DISCLOSURE OF LIABILITIES AND INVESTIGATIONS 

Not Applicable. 

{C30958:2 } 
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EXHIBIT C-1 

ANONfUAL REPORTS 

Vectren Source does not produce Annual Reports. Therefore, the two most recent 
Annual Reports for Vectren Corp. accompany this Application. 

{C30958:2 } 
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VECTREN 
Live Smart 

2009 Annual Report and Form 10-K 

Live Smart 
Using Energy Wisely 
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Vectren At A Glance 

Vectren Corporation is an energy holding company headquartered in Evansville, Ind. Our nonutility 

operations provide energy and energy-related services to customers throughout the Midwest, Southeast 

and East Coast and support our core utility operations of gas and electric services. 

Utility Operations 

NATURAL GAS: 
Vectren North 
Vectren South 
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery's natural gas distribution businesses provide natural 
gas service to nearly one million customers in adjoining service territories 
that cover nearly two-thirds of Indiana and west central Ohio. 

ELECTRIC: 
Vectren South Vectren Energy Delivery's electric transmission and distribution services provide 

electricity to more than 140,000 customers in southwestern Indiana. Power to 
meet the needs of customers is generated by five coal-fired units (1,000 MW), 
six peaking turbines (295 MW) and a renewable landfill gas turbine (3 MW). 
Power purchase agreements that include up to 80 M W of wind energy 
provide additional capacity. 

Nonutility Operations 

ENERGY MARKETING & SERVICES: 
ProLiance Energy 

Vectren Source 

ProLiance's primary busmesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio optimization, 
and o^er portfolio and energy management services which are provided to 
a broad range of municipalities, utilities, industrial operotions, schools and 
healthcare institutions located throughout the Midwest and Southeast. ProLiance 
also owns and develops midstream gas infrastructure. 

Source provides natural gas and other related products and services in the 
Midwest and Northeast to nearly 190,000 residential and commerdal customers. 

COAL MINING: 
Vectren Fuels Fuels mines and sells coal to Vectren's uHlity operations and to other third parties 

from its existing underground mine. Prosperity, and its new imderground mine, 
Oaktown 1, which began production in early 2010. An additional underground 
mine, Ooktown 2, is scheduled to begin production in 2011. 

ENERGY INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES: 
Miller Pipeline 

Energy Systems Group 

Miller provides underground pipeline construction and repair services for 
natural gas, water and wastewater utilities. 

ESG provides «iergy-saving performance contracting by designing facility 
improvements that pay for ^emselves from energy savings and operational 
improvements. ESG also designs, constructs, manages and owns renewable 
energy projects. 
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Financial and Operating Highlights 

/n millions, except per sham amounts 

Net income 

Return on average common shareholders' equity (ROE) 

Shares outstanding at year-end 

Average shares outstartdlng for basic earnings 

Per C o m m o n Share 

Basic earnings 

Dividends pa id 

Annual dividend rate at year-end 

Book value 

Market price at year-end 

Year ended December 3 1 . 

2009 ' " 

$133.1 

9 . 7 % 

ai.i 
80.7 

$ 1.65 

$ 1.345 

$ 1 ^ 

$17.23 

$24.68 

(1) tndadts <m $11.9 nrtlon, or JO.l 5 per share, after-lax charg« reloMd to a ftcUanat Energy Irivaslmenl in Uberty Oai »orag«, O C 

2008 

$129.0 

10.0% 

81.0 

78.3 

$ 1.65 

$ 1.31 

$ 1.34 

$16.69 

$25.01 

2007 

$143.1 

11.9% 

76.3 

75.9 

$ 1.89 

$ 1.27 

$ 1.30 

$16.17 

$29.01 

Basic Earnings 
PM-Share 

$2.00 
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H '̂̂° 
^H 

H 

H 07S 

^M cso 

Dividends Paid 
Par Share 

$1.45 

Market Price 
At Year-&*d 

430DO 

07 08 09" 07 08 09 
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Letter To Shareholders: 

A year ago, we introduced Live Smarff a new brand 

promise to help our customers reduce their energy 

usage and related costs, lower our own energy 

consumption and increase our efforts In conservation 

and sustainobility. And today, it Is needed more 

than ever. In 2009, we remained a champion of that 

philosophy in both our utility and nonutility businesses. 

We launched our high-efficiency natural gas appliance 

rebate program in Ohio, partnered with subsidiary 

Energy Systems Group (ESG) to bring online our electric 

utility's first 100-percent-owned renewable electric-

generation project and began recycling nearly all of 

our electric utility's coal ash. 

In living smart and working smart, we made the best 

of a difficult year. The economic downturn had us 

focused even more on fiscal responsibility, and we 

aggressively managed operating costs and tightened 

capital dollars to ensure we met both shareholder and 

customer expectations. The recession dampened utility 

performance with reduced industrial demand, decreased 

excess power sales and lower residential load. Our 

nonutility companies were also negatively impacted by 

the economy. However, there were bright spots in both 

our utility and nonutility operations that helped boost our 

2009 financial performance, as well as many positives 

that are setting the stage for a solid 2010. 

2009 Financial Results 

Overall, we were pleased with our 2009 results. 

Reported net income was $133.1 million, or $1.65 per 

share, compared to 2008 results of $129.0 million, or 

$1.65 per share. These results include an $11.9 million 

after-tax charge related to on investment by ProLiance 

Energy (ProLiance) in Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty). 

Excluding the Liberty charge, 2009 earnings were 

$145.0 million, or $1.80 per share. 

Vectren's 2009 utility earnings were $107.4 million, 

compared to $111.1 million in 2008. The $3.7 million 

decrease refiects lower large customer usage and lower 

wholesale power sales - both results of the recession -

mild cooling weather and an increase In depreciation 

expense associated with rate base growth. Offsetting 

these declines were increased revenues associated 

with regulatory initiatives, lower operating expenses 

and some return in the market values associated with 

investments reloted to benefit plans. 

Vectren's 2009 nonutility earnings, excluding the 

Liberty charge, were $37.7 million, compared to $18.9 

million in 2008. The improvement of $18.8 million year-

over-year primarily reflects a $15.4 million Increase in 

earnings from our primary nonutility operations: Energy 

Marketing and Services, Coal Mining and Energy 

Infrastructure Services. The largest contributor to the 

increase was Coal Mining operations, in which results 

improved to $13.4 million, an $18.0 million increase 

over the prior year, primarily from new contract pricing 

effective Jan. 1, 2009. These higher revenues were 

partially offset by increased costs per ton and lower 

sales volumes due to the recession. 

Vectren's Utilities 

Natural Gas 

The backbone of our company, our utilities, began 

2009 by receiving approval for a rate Increase and 

a straight-fixed-variable rate design in Vectren's 

Ohio service territory. The approval of this rate 

design, which moves more volumetric charges into 

a fixed monthly rate, was pivotal in launching our 

customer energy efficiency programs, collectively 

known as Conservation Connection, to our Ohio 

residential and small commercial customers in Apri l . 

The new programs ended 2009 having provided 

more than 3,900 rebates and energy saving 

measures to Ohio customers. 

In Indiana, the naturol gas Conservation Connection 

initiatives continued their strong performance. Now 

more than three years old, roughly 51,000 rebates 

have been issued through our energy efficiency 

programs. Collectively, customers have saved more than 

8.0 million therms, or $9.0 million, based on average 

retail rates. These programs remain on track to reduce 

annual demand by 6.8 million therms by the conclusion 

of the fifth year, which is the equivalent energy needed 

to heat neariy 8,000 homes each year. 

2 Vectren 2009 
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In September 2009, the Conservation Connection 

contact center, which became operational in December 

2006 and provides customers with direct access to 

energy efficiency experts by telephone, hit the 

50,000-call milestone. In addition, the online energy 

audit tool ended 2009 having had more than 250,000 

customers accessing the web-based resource since its 

debut in late 2006. These tools and resources have given 

customers the assistance needed to understand their 

role in managing energy costs and lowering their bills. 

Home weatherizatlon programs, which in 2009 received 

millions of dollars in federal stimulus funds, continue 

to be a priority of both states to help customers 

break the cycle of high energy costs. In Ohio, our 

Project TEEM (Teaching Energy Efficiency Measures) 

program has weatherized nearly 2,300 homes since 

2005 and has proven to demonstrate energy savings 

between 20 percent and 25 percent. In Indiana, 

similar weatherizatlon programs administered by local 

community action agencies, when coupled with our own 

targeted weatherizatlon program, further help our 

customers manage their energy costs over the long term. 

Electric 

The end of the year brought our request to adjust 

electric base rates for the Vectren South service 

territory. We certoinly recognize this is a challenging 

economy in which to seek a rate increase, and we 

worked diligently to minimize the rate impact. At the 

same time, the need to attract capital to provide the 

service our customers require remains critical. The filing, 

which was driven by the need to provide a fair return 

on investments of more than $325 million in the past 

three years, wilt likely conclude in late 2010. 

The electric rate case also includes a request for 

decoupled rates that will allow us to implement 

Vectren's ene r^ efficiency programs, collectively known m 

Conservation Connection, offer incentives, toots and Ops to Vectren's 

neariy one million natural gas customers cmd soon to its 140,000 

efecfric customers to help them monoge their energy costs. For 

excmy^e, in the winter it is recommended that customers reverse 

ihe flow of ceiling fans to force warm air down into the room. 
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the same partnership that has been formed with 

customers on the natural gas side of the business 

to effectively lower consumption. Although we 

had previously requested decoupled rates in an 

independent filing in early 2009, the Indiana Utility 

Regulatory Commission (lURC) concluded that we 

should seek decoupled rates as part of a general 

rate case. At the same time, the lURC officially 

approved a core set of energy efficiency programs 

for Indiana's electric utilities to be administered on a 

statewide level, as well as a set of non-core programs 

that will be administered by Vectren. Therefore, we 

plan to launch the Conservation Connection initiative 

on the electric side of the business this summer to 

market the non-core programs. Initial offerings will 

include recycling programs for outdated appliances 

such as refrigerators, freezers and window air 

conditioners, as well as incentives for energy efficient 

new home and commercial building construction. 

While helping customers practice energy efficiency, 

we also remain focused on enhancing the efficiency of 

our current generation units. We recently concluded 

the installation of a dense pack, a turbine efficiency 

enhancement technology, on our Warrick 4 generation 

unit. In addition, as part of our electric rate case, we 

included a plan to Install dense pack technology on two 

units at our A.B. Brown power plant In Posey County, Ind. 

This $35-million project, which will be completed in two 

phases over 2012 and 2013, will enhance the efficiency 

of our existing equipment and further delay the need for 

additional generation. By improving the efficiency, we 

should be able to use less coal and reduce these units' 

emissions, including carbon, by up to 5 percent. 

4 Vectren 2 0 0 9 

Whether i i is a residential on-site energy audi t p rov ided by Vectren Source's 

GreenSfree/ p r o g r a m or a commerc ia l energy eff iciency rev iew p rov ided by 

Energy Systems Group, Vectren's nonutHify businesses are f inding ways to mee t 

customers' energy conservation a n d eff ic iency init iatives. Being " g r e e n " is no 

longer just a choice. It is a w a y o f l ife. 
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Sustainabllity 

We're quite proud of Vectren's continued progress in 

sustainabllity and environmental stewardship. Our most 

recent emissions-control project, the Warrick 4 scrubber, 

which came online very eariy In 2009, concludes total 

investments of more than $410 million over the past 

several years. As a result, Vectren's generation fleet 

is now 100 percent scrubbed for sulfur dioxide, 90 

percent controlled for nitrogen oxide and substantially 

controlled for particulate matter and a significant 

portion of mercury. This sets us apart from many other 

electric utilities in Indiana as we are part of only 35 

percent of Indiana's generation expected to meet all 

the proposed air pollutant limits to be finalized in 2011. 

These investments make Vectren's generation fleet one 

of the cleanest In the Midwest and directly Improve the 

air quality for our communities. 

Two other key projects came online in 2009 that further 

exemplify our focus on sustainabllity. In July, we cut 

the ribbon on the Blackfoot Clean Energy Facility In 

southwestern Indiana. This landfill-gas-to-electricity 

effort, which is Vectren Energy Delivery's first renewable 

energy plant, provides enough electricity to power 

more than 2,000 homes annually for 20 years by using 

methane harnessed from decomposing trash to power 

two 1.6 megawatt (MW) turbines. This pro(ect, done 

in partnership with Veolia Environmental Services, was 

spearheaded by our wholly owned subsidiary, ESG, 

which also has helped design similar plants across the 

country that gather landfill methane and turn it Into 

useable natural gas. 

Furthermore, the second phase of Fowler Ridge, a 

Benton County, Ind., wind farm through which we have 

a 50 MW wind power purchase agreement, began 

generating electricity in late 2009. These projects, 

combined with another 30 MW wind power purchase 

agreement, allow our electric utility to meet nearly 

5 percent of our customers' energy needs with a 

renewable energy portfolio of almost 85 MW. 

to 200,000 tons of fly ash per year to Geocycle US, 

a wholly owned subsidiary of Holcim (US) Inc., for use 

in cement manufacturing. The storage and conveyor 

system allows us to load nearly all of the fly ash 

produced at our Culley and Brown plants on barges 

and send it to the Geocycle facility In Missouri rather 

than placing it In local ash ponds. 

Vectren's Nonutilily Companies 

Our nonutility group continues to focus its efforts on 

providing products and services closely related to our 

core utility operations. Proudly, we can say that the 

majority of our operating companies are homegrown. 

Energy Marketing and Services 

The Energy Marketing and Services segment provides 

quality energy management products and services 

to end-use customers - ProLiance to industrial and 

institutional customers, and Source to residential and 

small commercial end-users. The difficult economic 

conditions, which triggered lower energy demand 

across the country and caused natural gas prices to be 

less volatile than In recent years, negatively impacted 

ProLiance's 2009 performance. However, the company 

rebounded solidly toward the end of the year, and, 

thus far, is off to a good start in 2010 with the help of 

Improved seasonal storage spreads. 

ProLiance continues to add new services, more 

analytical tools and assistance to customers In areas 

such as helping them understand and report their 

carbon footprint. These services helped ProLiance 

retain 96 percent of its customers in 2009 - 4 percent 

better than the prior year - and have further aided in 

increasing total customer count, which grew nearly 10 

percent to almost 1,600 customers. As a testament to its 

commitment to customers, ProLiance was recently ranked 

third out of 37 companies in the 2009 annual Masteo 

Survey, which is the leading customer service survey in 

the gas marketing industry. 

Another "green" project, which recently became fully 

operational, represents a unique cool ash recycling 

venture. The $20 million-plus investment will send up 

Logging a record year from a financial performance 

standpoint. Source added nearly 20,000 new customers 

In 2009, more than a 10 percent Increase, through 
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focused marketing and expanded resources and 

capabilities. In addition. Source successfully bid in 

January 2010 to manage a portion of Ohio natural 

gas customers through Vectren Energy Delivery of 

Ohio's (VEDO) standard choice service auction, which Is 

related to VEDO's process of exiting from the business 

of buying natural gas for its customers. The demand 

from this group of customers is equivalent to selling 

natural gas directly to more than 30,000 customers and 

allows Source to further build relationships directly with 

end-use customers. 

Source has also launched a pilot program in the 

greater Cleveland, Ohio, area that markets a 

residential energy conservation service called 

GreenStreet Solutions. GreenStreet's professionally 

trained energy advisors audit energy use in residential 

settings, propose solutions, provide investment/cost 

savings analysis and help implement the upgrades. 

If proven successful in Cleveland, the service may be 

introduced to other markets. 

Coal Mining 

Last year proved to be a very challenging year for 

Vectren Fuels, the operating company In our Coal 

Mining segment, and the coal mining industry as a 

whole, as customers' coal Inventories grew substantlolly 

due to the reduced need for coal by utilities and other 

energy-consuming customers. Although the company 

did not reach 2009 expectations. Fuels charted record 

earnings fostered by new contract pricing effective 

Jan. 1,2009. 

An efficient construction effort at the Oaktown Mir\e 1 

prepared it for production in the latter part of 2009; 

however, the unfavorable market conditions prompted 

us to postpone its opening until the first part of 2010. In 

February 2010, we loaded the first rail cars with coal 

for delivery to Vectren Power Supply and a prospective 

customer. While we owait an economic rebound that 

should stimulate coal demand, construction remains 

underway on Oaktown Mine 2, which is set to open in 

eariy 2011. Furthermore, we continue dialogue with 

local and regional customers to help secure future 

demand for Oaktown coal. 

Energy Infrastructure Services 

Miller, our underground pipeline construction and 

repair company, saw profitability hindered by the 

downturn In the economy as Its customers, mostly public 

utilities across the Midwest, East Coast and South, were 

forced to tighten capital expenditure budgets. To help 

Improve financial results. Miller is working to improve 

productivity, continuing to expand geographically and 

adding new customers. 

On the positive side, bare steel and cast iron 

replacement programs continue to receive regulatory 

support in many states, and several current customers 

have announced such replacement programs. Long term. 

Miller foresees opportunities from the construction of 

gathering systems and pipeline interconnects that will 

support the transportation of shale gas. Furthermore, 

local municipals receiving federal stimulus money should 

continue to benefit Miller's Municipal Services division, 

which provides trenchless waste water and sewer system 

rehabilitation using several state-of-the-art technologies. 

To promote growth. Miller has successfully acquired 

five small, regional pipeline construction companies 

over the past four years that have ollowed the 

company to gain a foothold In select markets and 

expand the scope of operations. 

ESG, our performance contracting and renewable energy 

project group, had record 2009 earnings that were driven 

by growth In performance contracting focused on energy 

efficiency and renewable energy construction. ESG began 

2010 with a backlog of $70 million and has a full pipeline 

of potential projects to be developed throughout the 

year. ESG is continuing to develop a program to partner 

directly with local utilities to become their conservation 

and renewable energy contractor. This program is a direct 

result of ESG's work with utilities as their subcontractor 

under the federal "area-wide" contracting mechanism 

to develop energy conservation projects at government 

facilities located within their territories. Currently, ESG is 

exploring more opportunities to develop and manage 

renewable energy projects. These innovative ventures 

continue to be in high demand as the nation moves toward 

a potential renewable energy mandate. 
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Vectren's Outlook 

Going forward, it's evident that energy prices will 

continue to be a challenge for the Midwest and the 

nation given the need for Infrastructure upgrades, new 

electric transmission and clean generation, as well as 

the potential for a climate change bill that will lead 

toward a carbon-constrained world. While we're 

optimistic a new domestic source of natural gas - shale 

gas - con help keep prices at moderate levels, we still 

believe that the absence of a full-fledged national 

energy policy may lead to natural gas, as a result of its 

lesser carbon output, being the only short-term solution 

to meet demand, especially when it comes to electric 

generotlon. This outcome will put Increased pressure on 

natural gas ond likely force energy prices to rise. 

At the same time, we feel confident that these very 

challenges can become opportunities for Vectren and 

our subsidiaries. On Ihe utility side, decoupled rates 

allow us to strongly encourage energy efficiency as 

the most effective way to reduce energy costs. This 

concentrated focus on finding ways to reduce energy 

consumption will further positively impact our nonutility 

companies ProLiance, Source and ESG, all of which 

offer comprehensive programs to manage energy costs. 

And we're confident both Miller and ESG will benefit 

from continued stimulus program support. Cleariy, all 

of these activities support our philosophy of developing 

a strong utility core with supportive nonutility products 

and services. 

Last December marked the 50th consecutive year that 

Vectren and its predecessors have increased the onnual 

dividends paid. For many utility shareholders, reliable 

dividends provide a much needed source of Income. 

Regrettably, the current 15 percent dividend tax rate is 

set to expire at the end of 2010. Therefore, we encourage 

you to visit http://www.defendmydividend.org to let your 

members of Congress know how important extending the 

current dividend tax rate is to you. 

Their profound vision, proven business leadership and 

sound guidance have been Instrumental to Vectren's 

success, and we extend a sincere thank you for their 

invaluable service and best wishes in retirement. 

More than 10 years ago, two quality Indiana utilities 

committed to form a more diverse energy company, 

and on March 31, 2010, we will celebrate a decade of 

Vectren. Now, we can look back and say the foundation 

that was laid then has put us in a position to continue 

providing safe and reliable energy service to more 

than one million utility customers and to expand our 

Midwest nonutility footprint to Include the Southeast and 

East Coast. Moreover, our ability to adapt readily in 

the ever-changing energy industry and our Live Smart 

approach to partnering with customers to use energy 

wisely will help us become stronger during the recession 

recovery and continue to be one of the Midwest's 

leading energy companies. 

Niel C. Ellerbrook 

Chairman & CEO 

Vectren Corporation 

Carl L. Chapman 

President & COO 

Vectren Corporation 

February 26,2010 

Before we close, we need to give recognition to John 

Dunn and Rick Rechter a% both will retire from the 

Vectren Board of Directors at this year*s annual meeting. 
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Letter From The Chairman: 

On Feb. 3, 2010,1 announced my retirement from Vectren Corporat ion effective M a y 3 1 , 2010. Wh i le 1 

am extremely proud of what has been accomplished a t Vectren, it is time for me to step aside and let the 

next generat ion of leadership take over. Ten years is a long time to serve as a public company CEO, and I 

strongly believe that the company and al l of Its stakeholders will benefi t f rom new Ideas and new energy. 

I am very pleased and honored to turn over the reigns to Cari Chapman, a longtime trusted col league who 

has the experience a n d wisdom to car ry on the company's success. 

During my tenure, I've witnessed the transformation of the utility regulatory parad igm through the 

implementation of a new rate structure for Hooslers and our Ohio customers that fosters energy efficiency 

and helps customers both lower their bills and conserve precious energy resources. I've watched us invest 

nearly a half-bi l l ion dollars into emissions control equipment that has dramat ical ly improved the air qual i ty 

of southwestern Indiana, the place we call home. And , I've helped Vectren deepen its roots in the Midwest by 

opening a new headquarters bui ld ing in Evansville to further solidify our presence as one of a few publicly 

t raded companies in Indiana. 

As I reflect on 3 0 years a t Vectren, I am most proud of our commitment to the communities we serve. I believe 

in contributing to charities like the United W a y and fostering a culture of employee volunteerism. 1 believe 

in support ing annual tradit ions like the Vectren Dayton Air Show. I believe in serving as a key partner 

in ushering in new businesses like Honda in Greensburg, Ind., or spearheading community support o f a 

much-needed city project l ike the Children's Museum of Evansville. Whether It be giving back to nonprofit 

organizations through the Vectren Foundation, support ing economic development through human and 

financial resources or walk ing the talk when it comes to our efforts in environmental stewardship, the Vectren 

culture has adop ted the philosophy of investing in our communities - for the long term. 

It was hard work and , of course, a little bit of luck that led me to b e the chairman and CEO of such a 

wonderful company. I am grateful to those who have served on Vectren's Board of Directors over the years 

whose guidance and sound wisdom hove helped keep Vectren and me on the path of success. It was with 

great sa<ir\ess that we lost one of those directors, Dick ShymanskI, who passed a w a y earl ier this year and 

who p layed a key leadership role for Vectren before retiring from the boa rd in 2009 . 

In closing, I must admit It Is dif f icult for me to step down from what has 

l iterally been my life's work. I will miss the dai ly interactions with our 

employees, the challenges tha t seem to come with increasing speed in 

the energy industry and the opportunit ies to lead change for this fine 

company. I wil l continue to serve as chairman of the board but now look 

fo rward to support ing Carl Chapman and the entire Vectren team in 

achieving continued prosperi ty for the company and its stakeholders. 

I thank you for your investment in Vectren, which, in some way, was an 

Investment In me. 1 am so very proud and appreciat ive of my time with 

this great company and its employees. 

Niel C Ellerbrook 

Chairman and Chief Executive Off icer 
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Shareholder information 

Vectren common stock is t r a d e d on rtie New York Stock Exchange under 

the symbol " W C . " As of December 3 1 , 2 0 0 9 , there were 81.1 million 

shares outstanding, which were held by 9,630 registered shareholders. 

Information pertaining to Vectren's corporate governance including 

corporate governance guidelines, code of conduct, charters and reports for 

the committees of the board of directors and insider transactions, among 

other documents, con be found at vectrenxom under Investor Relations. 

Vectren's 2010 Annual Meet ing will be held a t 10 a.m. (Central Daylight 

Time], Wednesday, M a y 19, 2010, at Vectren's corporate headquarters. 

Shareholders of record as o f the dose of business on March 17, 2010, 

wil l be el ig ible to vote a t the meeting. A Ih^e audio webcast wilt also be 

avai lable a t vectren.com. 

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services serves as the transfer agent and 

reglstror for Vectren common stock and can assist wi th a variety of stock-

related matters, including name and address changes, transfer of stock 

ownership, lost certif icates, d iv idend payments and reinvestment and 

Form 1099s. Inquiries should be directed to; 

Wells Fargo Shareowner Services 

PO Box 6 4 8 5 4 

St. Pau l ,MN 5 5 1 6 4 - 0 8 5 4 

Telephone: (866) 614 -9636 

To contact Wel ls Fargo via the Internet, go to 

www.wellsfa rgo.com/contactshareownerservlces 

Registered shareholders can access account Information online a t 

vectren.com under Investor Relations or may contact Vectren directly o t i 

Shareholder Services 

Jason E. Laughton 

Tel. (800) 227-8625 

E-moili vvcir@vectren.com 

C a ^ dividends of Vectren common stock are considered quarter ly by the 

board o f directors for payment on the first business d a y o f March, June, 

September and December. Vectren and its predecessors have increased 

annual dividends pa id for 5 0 consecutive years. 

Dividends may be deposi ted directly into a shareholder's bonk account, 

which allows fo r t imely and convenient del ivery of funds on payment 

date. To enroll in direct deposit, contact Wel ls Forgo. 

Registered shareholders o f Vectren Corporat ion can reinvest dividends 

and purchase addi t ional Vectren stock without having to pay brokerage 

commissions or service charges through Vectren's ^ t o m o t l c Dividend 

Reinvestmem and Stock Purchase Plan (DRIP). New Investors wishing to 

part ic ipate in the DRIP may make on Initial purchase o f $ 5 0 0 or more 

directly through Vectren without having to pay brokerage commissions 

or may transfer a minimum of one share f rom a brokerage account to a 

registered account a t Wel ls Fargo. 

A copy o f the prospectus and enrollment form can b e found at 

vectren.com under Investor Relations. To receive o copy via mal l , please 

contact Wel ls Fargo. 

SharehcJders and other interested parties may confidentially 

communicate directly with the Lead Director, Choir of the Audit 

Committee or the ncm-empkiyee directors as a group by writ ing to i 

Lead Director / Audit Committee Choir / Non-Employee Directors 

Vectren Corp 

P.O. Box 3144 

Evansville, Indiana 47731-3144 

Deloitte & Touche, LLP 

Indianapolis, Indiana 

Institutional investors and securities analysts should direct Inquiries to : 

Steven M . Schein 

Vice President, Investor Relations 

Tel: (812) 491-4209 

E-moili sschein@vectren.com 

The Investor Relations section o f vectren.com provides instarvt access to 

the latest news releases and historical archives of annual reports, SEC 

f i l i r ^s , f inancial presentations and much more. 

A paper copy of the Vectren Corporation a n d / o r Vectren UHlHy Holdings, 

inc., 2 0 0 9 Annual Report on Form 10-K to the Securities and Exchange 

Commission (excluding exhibits) may be obtained by shareholda^ f ree of 

charge by written request to Steven M. Schein, V.P., Investor Relations, P.O. 

Box 209 , Evansville, IN 4 7 7 0 2 ; v ia e^nai l request to wdr@vectrerLCom or 

by calling (800) 227 -8625 . 

Vectren has filed as exhibi ts to its Annual Report on Form TO-K. fo r 

the fiscal year ended December 3 1 , 2 0 0 9 , the cert i f ications o f its 

CEO and CFO requi red by Section 3 0 2 and 9 0 6 o f the Sarbanes-

O x l e y Act of 2 0 0 2 . During 2 0 0 9 , Vectren submit ted the Annual CEO 

Cert i f icat ion requ i red by Section 303A.12(a) o f the New York Stock 

Exchange Listed Company M a n u a l . 

This document may contain forward- looking statements, which are based 

on management's beliefs and assumptions that derive from information 

currently known by management. Vectren wishes to caution readers 

that actual results could d i f fe r material ly from those contained In this 

document. More deta i led information about these factors is set for th In 

Vectren's filings v^th the Securities and Exchange Commission, Including 

Vectren's 2 0 0 9 annual repor t on Form 10-K filed on February 2 6 , 2010. 

Tihfs document is for mformotion purposes only and is not in t&ided for use 

in connection with arty sol'tcitafion to buy or sell securities. 
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VECTREN 
Live Smart 

Coiporatft Headquarters 

Vectren Corporation 

One Vectren Square 

Evansville, Indiana 47708 

(812)491-4000 

www.vectren.com 

Make Your Voice Heard. 

Defend My Dividend Is a national grassroots advococy campaign that gives utility 

investors a powerful and unified voice with the single mission of making permanent the 

current 15 perc^it dividend tax rate beyond 2010. The campaign Is sponsored by 

various associations, organizations and componies with the support of their members, 

employees, retirees and shareholders. 

Congress will soon decide whether to make permanent the current tax rate on dividend 
Income. Allowing It to expire would negatively Impact millions of Americans who have 
Invested in utilities for their steady and secure source of Income. Washington needs to 
hear from you along w i th other utility shareholders. Together, we can moke a difference. 
For more information on how you can help protect your dividend Income, please visit 
www.DefendMyDividend.org. 

Indiana Utility 
Shareholders 
Association 

Get Involved 
The Indiana Utility Shareholder Association Is a shareholder-run organization focused on 

state and notional Issues that specifically Impact utility shareholder value. The lUSA will be 

holding meetings throughout the state. Including the opportunity to visit with state 

legislators. To join, visit v/v/w.iusaonline.org or call (866) 994-4872. 

Help us Live Smart. 

You con moke a difference by agreeing to receive future annual meeting material 

electronically. This service saves on printing and mailing costs and reduces energy and 

natural resource consumpticm. Together, we all can make a difference. 

To dect electronic delivery, please mark the election on your proxy card or 

electronic form of vot ing. 

/ * V ' Mf,iL-d 

0 Contalru 10% post-consumer racydod flb»r 

IHs npo i t Is piteMd on FSOc^rtifbd pap*r mode v M 10% po«i<onwm»r wast*. Ttw FSC i#ti stcmdardi to M ^ ^ 
th* wood and palp utvd hi tti* piocbtetien preeMi ara grewi^ barvettvtl and nmnufochirad to MQ^ wn-lnanniPifel 
itraNfardi. All pom of the monufodirfeig praeaB arm midllad to aimra etdherwioft to Iheia xtnndonfa. 

Ihe Ma wed in the prhrtins of f ib report contain oo overage of 25%-3£K vegetable oU (rem pkntf deilvoHie^ a 
rurce. TIiDjr raphXB potiolBiini Ua at on effort oko lo radine VOIOIIIB otganic compoundb {VOC l̂}. 

Vaetren urges you to fwip 
-p leow reC}«le. 
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Vectren At A Glance 

Vectren Corporation is an energy holding company headquartered in Evansville, Indiana. Our 

nonutility operations provide energy and energy-related services to customers throughout the 

Midwest and Southeast and support our core utility operations of gas and electric services. 

NATURAL GAS: 
Vectren North 
Vectren South 
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio 

Vectren Energy Delivery's natural gas distribution businesses provide natural 
gas service to neorly one million customers in adioimng service territories 
that cover nearly two-thirds of Indiana and west central Ohio. 

ELECTRIC: 
Vectren South Vectren Energy Delivery's electric transmission and distribution services provide 

electricity to more than 140,000 customers in sou^western Indiana. Five coal-
fired electric generation units (1,000 MW) and six peaking turbines (295 MW), 
supplemented with purchased power agreements that Include wind energy, 
provide the power to meet the needs of customers. 

ENERGY MARKETING & SERVICES: 
ProLiance Energy ProLiance's primary businesses indude gas marketing, gas portfolio 

optimization, and other portfolio and energy management services 
which are provided to a brood range of municipalities, utilities, industrial 
operations, schools, and heaJthcore institutions located throughout the 
Midwest and Southeast. 

Vectren Source Source provides natural gas and other related products and services In the 
Midwest and Northeast to more than 170,000 residential and commercial 
customers. 

COAL MINING: 
Vectren Fuels Fuels mines and sells coal to Vectren's utility operations and to other third parties 

from its underground mine (Prosperity) and surface mine [Cypress Creek). Fuels 
plans to open two new underground mines (Oaktown 1 & 2) with production at 
the first one expec^ed to begin in mid-2009 and at the second one In 2010. 

ENERGY INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES: 
Miller Pipeline Miller provides underground pipeline construction and repair services for 

natural gas, water and wastewoter companies. 

Energy Systems Group ESG provides energy-saving performance contracting by designing fadlity 
Improvements that pay for themselves from energy savings and operational 
Improvements. ESG also designs, constructs, manages and owns renewable 
energy projects. 
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Financial and Operating Highlights 

In tniltiam, except per shore amovnti 

Year ended December 3 1 , 

2008 2007 2006 

Net income 

Return on overage common shoreholders' equity (ROE) 

Shares outstanding at year-end 

Average shares outstanding for basic earnings 

$ 129.0 

10,0% 

81.0 

78.3 

$143.1 

11.9% 

76.3 

75.9 

$108.8 

9.4% 

76.1 

75.7 

Per C o m m o n Share 

Basic earningi 

Dividends poid 

Armual dividend rate at year-end 

Book value 

Market price at year-end 

$ 1.65 

$ 1.31 

$ 1.34 

$ 16.69 

$25.01 

$ 1.89 

$ 1.27 

$ 1.30 

$16.17 

$29.01 

$ 1.44 

$ 1.23 

$ 1.26 

$15.43 

$28.28 

Basic Earnings 
Per Share 

Dividends Paid 
Per Shore 

$2.00 $1.45 

06 07 

$30.00 

06 07 08 
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Letter To Shareholders: 

Live Smart. Simple words that have endless meaning. 

For Vectren, It's the philosophy we have adopted In our 

partnership with customers that promotes using energy 

wisely in the uncertain times ahead. In 2008, we modified 

our mission statement and expanded our energy efficiency 

programs and sustainabllity efforts to reflect this new 

cooperative environment. In addition, we officially changed 

our brand to Liye Smart. 

This concept is spreading throughout both our utility and 

nonutility businesses. Whertier we're providing an incentive 

for a residential customer to purchase a high-effidency water 

heater, tapping on Indiana landfill to horvest bio-fuel or 

transitioning <Hir energy delivery fleet to hybrid vehicles, our 

goal is to become an industry leader In helping oistomers 

manage their energy usage as well as our own. This new 

customer relationship will help us adapt to the ever-changing 

energy business through innovative regulatory solutions and 

an evolving business model that has helped us align our 

interests with those of oil our stakeholders. 

2008 Financial Results 

2008 was certainly a break-through year from a customer 

focus standpoint; however, from a financial perspective, we 

encountered some challenges. Reported 2008 net income 

wos $1 29.0 million, or $1.65 per share, compared to 2007 

results of $143.1 million, or $1.89 per share. 

Vectren's 2008 utility earnings were $111.1 million, 

compared to $106.5 million in 2007. The $4.6 million 

increose was primarily due to a full year of base rate 

changes in the Indiana service territories and increased 

earnings from wholesale power operotions. Increases were 

partially offset by Increased operating costs associated with 

maintenance and reliability programs contemplated in the 

base rate cases and less favorable weather in 2008. Over 

the last 18 months, Vectren has brought to conclusion base 

rate adjustments In all of our service territories, the most 

recent being the Ohio rate order approved in January 2009. 

Included in our natural gas rate orders ore mechanisms that 

allow Vectren to promote aistomer conservation efforts while 

maintaining and Improving system reliability. These orders 

also include new rate designs that provide a more stable 

recovery of our fixed operoting costs. 

Vectren's 2008 nonutility earnings were $18.9 million, 

compared to $37.0 million In 2007. Earnings from our 

primary nonutility operations. Energy Marketing and Services, 

Coal Mining and Energy Infrastructure Services in 2008 

were $24.8 million, compared to $33.7 million In 2007. Coal 

Mining operated at a loss, and results were approximately 

$6.6 million lower than the prior year due primarily to 

lower production and increased roofing structure costs as 

a result of revised Mine Safety and Health Administration 

regulatory guidelines that necessitated changes to the mining 

plan. ProLiance Energy's (ProLiance) earnings were $3.6 

million lower than the prior year due to lower operating 

results as well as a reserve for a Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission matter pertaining to pipeline capacity release 

policies. ProUance has taken the corrective actions needed to 

assure that current and future transactions are In compliance. 

The results from the other primary nonutility operations 

reflect record earnings from the performance contracting 

and renewable energy construction operations of Energy 

Systems Group (ESG) and the retail gas marketing 

operations of Vectren Source. Miller Pipeline's (Miller) 

results were comparable to the prior year, which was a 

record year for Miller. 

Other nonutility businesses are comprised of legacy 

Investments, including investments in commercial real 

estate. As a result of the economy impacting commercial 

real estate values during 2008, the company recorded an 

after-tax impairment charge of $5.9 million associated 

with these investments. 



Assisting Natural Gas Customers 

At the core of Live Smart are natural gas rate structures that 

align the interests of our utilities with those of our customers 

and allow us to partner with them to use less natural gas 

while providing the utilities an opportunity to earn a fair 

return. Accompanying the rate design In Indiana are energy 

efficiency programs, known as Conservation Connection, that 

hove proven quite effective in reducing customers' energy 

costs. In fact, since the program's inception in December 

2006, Vectren has contributed approximately $8.8 million 

toward Indiana customers' energy efficiency efforts, which 

are projected to reduce their energy bills In excess of 

$30 million over the next 15 years. 

In Ohio, we have positioned ourselves to duplicate the 

successful Indiana efforts. Induded in our recent Ohio rate 

order was the approval for the expenditure of up to $5 

million annually for customer energy efficiency programs. 

The programs, which will debut In April, include rebate 

offerings on high-efficiency natural gas appliances for 

residential ojstomers and incentives for small business ovmers. 

In addition, Vectren received authority to continue its low-

Income weatherizatlon program, which provides free home 

weatherizatlon services to qualifying cust(^ners to help lower 

their natural gas bills. 

Also, we ogreed to replace the decoupling mechanism In 

our Ohio service territory with a straight fixed variable rate 

design, which was implemented In February, After a one-year 

phase in period, this rate structure will recover the company's 

fixed distribution costs through a fiat monthly custonner charge 

rather than based on customers' usage. This allows Vectren 

to promote ways to use less natural gas, which will have the 

greatest Impact on reducing customers* overall natural gas 

bills since approximately 7 0 percent of the bill represents the 

commodity cost of the gas. 
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Another key Ohio initiative that began in 2008 was the 

process of exiting the merchant function. When this multi-

year transition Is fully approved by Ohio regulators, Vectren 

will no longer buy natural gas for any of its customers who 

Instead will purchase the gas commodity from a regulator-

approved list of suppliers. This will provide customers more 

pricing options and additional services t rough various 

suppliers and allow Vectren to focus on the safe and reliable 

delivery of natural gas. 

Throughout borii states in 2009, we will continue specific 

programs to maintain and upgrade our natural gas delivery 

infrastructure. These long-term, capltol-intensive projects are 

vital to maintaining the safety and reliability of Vectren's 

20,000-mile pipeline system. 

New Electric Landscape 

On the electric side, we ore working aggressively to 

implement the some approach to energy efficiency. Working 

with Indiana regulators, Vectren is pursuing on electric 

decoupling mechanism Hict will, just as In our gas business, 

align our interests with those of the customers to promote 

using less energy. A package of rebate offerings and 

efficient lighting initiatives is planned to assist customers in 

their efforts to be energy efficient and is projected to save 

nearly 100,000 megawatt-hours (MWh) over the initial 

three-year period. We're hopeful this regulatory process can 

be successfully completed by summer 2009. 

In addition to our efforts to promote effident use of 

electricity, we have begun utilizing local sources of renewable 

power. This past summer Vectren purchased 30 megawatts 

(MW) of generation from a Benton County, Indiana, wind 

farm; and In early 2009, we filed for regulatory approval to 

add another 50 M W from a neighboring Benton County wind 

form. Also, our electric utility has received approval from 

Indiana regulators to purchase a local project developed by 

our subsidiary ESG that takes landfill methane and converts it 

to electricity, and the utility is now in the process of finalizing 

due diligence. 

Longer-term, we wil l continue our efforts to minimize our 

carbon footprint and prepare our utilities, especially 

on the electric side, for potential carbon legislation. 

Although there are many unknown variables surrounding 

details ond timelines of the anticipated legislation, we 

are already taking proactive steps to better address 

the avai lable opportunities for improvement within our 

company. Such efforts Include investing In renewable 

energy projects and upgrodes to boost the generation 

efficiency of our steam turbines, which in turn will 

require the burning of less coal. Addit ional ly, we have 

the f lexibi l i ty to modify the level of our part icipation 

In the wholesale power markets to reduce overall 

emissions and reduce costs related to complying with new 

environmental regulations. We also ore analyzing various 

impacts potential environmental legislation could hove on 

customers' energy bills. 

Sustainability and Safely Efforts 

Our utilities have completed a number of sustainabllity and 

energy efficiency efforts of their own. We signed a 10-

year agreement in May to provide up to 200,000 tons per 

year of fiy ash, a by-product of our coal-fired generation, 

to Geocycle US, a wholly owned subsidiary of Holcim (US) 

Inc, for use in cement manufacturing starting in late 2009. To 

support this agreement, Vectren has embarked on a major 

project to construct storage, conveyor and loading equipment 

to transport fiy ash from our generating stations by river 

barges to Geocycle US's fadlity in Missouri. 

/risfo/Jing programmable f/iermostofs. Seaiing windows 

and doors. Turning off unused electronics. Cumulatively, 

even these small adiustments can make a big difference. 

Vectren's uiitiHes are positioned to help customers use 

energy wisely. 
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In January 2009, we introduced six hybrid bucket trucks 

to our fieet to help reduce fuel costs and lower our carbon 

footprint In our electric service territory. Combined with other 

hybrid vehicles already in Vectren's fieet, we estimate annual 

savings of more than 13,000 gallons of fuel and reduced 

carbon dioxide emissions of 110 tons per year, ^A îch Is 

equivalent to removing 20 vehicles from the road. 

These types of projects fit naturally with our pledge to help 

customers live Smart and use energy wisely. We are doing 

the same things we are asking our customers to do, and we 

are confident you will see many more efforts In the coming 

years to help ensure the way we operate our business aligns 

with our mission. 

In 2008, Vectren recorded the best overall safety 

record in Its history. Improving upon the company's 2007 

performance when Vectren's Occupational Safety and Heo i ^ 

Administration recordable incidence rate was best-ln-class 

compared to peers by the American Gas Association. Our 

employees have worked hard to find the right combination 

of safety awareness and accountability to make for a safe 

work environment. What we have discovered is that there Is 

no magic formula to improve our safety record but rather a 

continuous process of keeping safety at the forefront of our 

business every day — not an afterthought. 

Helping Nonutil ity Customers 

No bss Important to our customer energy effidency efforts are 

Vec^n's nonutility subsidiaries. ESG had another successful 

year In both the performance cwitracting areno as well as in 

its progress In CTeoting innovative renewable energy projects. 

The company signed a number of performance contracts to 

help various government, nonprofit and educatk>n institutions 

dramatically cut energy costs and ultimately reduce tfteir 

collective carbon footprints through fadlHy upgrades and energy 

effidency overhauls. Examples indude a $21 -million effort wirii 

the University of Arkansas to overhaul 56 buildings throughout its 

Fayetteville campus and a $17-million partnership with the U,S. 

Navy to renovate seven naval stations. 

On the renewable energy front, ESG has constructed and 

is operating the first bio-fuel generated power source In 

southwestern Indiana, which is being sold to Vectren's utility. 

Located at the Veolia Environmentol Services landfill In Pike 

County, this 3.2 M W sustainability proiect will power up to 

2,000 homes and by capturing the landfill gas will provide 

an environmental benefit equivalent to planting 27,000 

acres of forest. ESG also owns and operates a landfill 

project in Johnson City, Tennessee, and is designing, building 

and will operate a proiect iust outside Atlanta, Georgia. 

Both of these projects convert landfill methane to higher 

quality natural gas that then can be used by local customers. 

On the natural gas management side, Vectren's subsidiary, 

ProLiance, provides services to a broad range of munidpalittes, 

utilities, industrial and commercial operations, schools and 

healthcare institutions throughout the Midwest and Southeast 

that offer ways to help dients manage their energy costs. For 

example, oistomers wanting assistance In mitigating the price 

risk associated with buying natural gas con participate in on 

aggregate price manogan^it program. In which ProLiance 

helps manage gas supply and price volatility. 

ProLiance also provides energy audits to customers who 

wish to reduce their energy consumption. Energy auditors 

thoroughly examine the client's facility to determine how 

energy Is being used and make recommendations for changes 

that can be made to Improve energy effidencies. Through the 

use of monitoring equipment, customers have the ability to 

benchmark ^ e before-and-after effects of implementing the 

suggested changes. 

Vecfren's subsidfaiy, Energy Systems Group, he/ps Its 

dients improve their energy effidency and advance their 

sustainobi/tfy ih^rcfffves fhroug/i fadUty upgrades that 

pay for themselves from energy savings and operational 

improvements. As an example, al the University of 

Arkansas' Fayetteville campus, ESG iis installing more 

efficient Jighfing and HVAC systems in c/a5$room 

builtSngs, among many offier renovations. 
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Other Primary Nonutil i ty OperaHons 

Although 2008 results from coal mining operations were 

disappointing financially, we are confident that 2009 will 

be an improved year for this business. We are set to open 

the first of two new underground mines in Knox County, 

Indiana, by mld-2009 and anticipate nearly 1.4 million tons 

of additional coal production ^Is year. Demand for Illinois-

Basin coal has been strong, allowing us to contract 90 percent 

of our total 2009 expected production with 70 percent at 

significantly improved pricing. Upon completion of the second 

mine in early 2010, Fuels will employ approximately 750 

contract miners and is projected to produce approximately 

20 percent of Indiana's cool sjpply, all within 50 miles of 13 

coal-fired plants In the southwestern Indiana region. 

Miller's success in the utility pipeline construction business has 

been fueled by a need for Infrastructure upgrades in the 

natural gas, water and wastewater Industries. As a partner of 

many utilities throughout the Midwest, Southeast and Atlantic 

states, Induding Vectren's utilities. Miller is positioned well to 

bid for contracts on a number of key infrastructure expansion 

projects and bare steel and cast iron replacement efforts, 

as utilities increase capital expenditures when current credit 

markets begin to correct. 

Looking Forward 

it goes without saying that 2009 will be a challenging year 

for our customers given the economic downturn that has left 

no one's life untouched. Although natural gas prices have 
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fallen to levels not seen since early 2001 , energy bills will 

continue to be a burden, especially to those households 

that are managing job losses or other financial hardships. 

For customers who are facing these challenges, we hove 

encouraged them to contact us, so we may assist with a 

number of tools and resources to help reduce their energy 

consumption and manage costs. 

While the economic environment ahead is uncertain, Vectren's 

core utility business provides a solid foundation for long-

term growth. Over time, needed infrastructure Investments, 

combined with significant cost controls, will continue to be key 

drivers of utility results. Future nonutility results should hove 

numerous opportunities for improvement. New, higher, mari<et 

priced coal cot^rocts and addi t i^ ia l production from the new 

Oaktown mines and from the reconfiguration at Prosperity 

mine will boost results at Fuels. ProLiance is positioned to 

optimize arbitrage opportunities created by price differences 

across its storage assets and various pipelines. The American 

Recovery and fieinvestmeni Act should provide for the 

investment of billions of dollars in utility infrastructure, energy 

efficiency and renewable energy projects that will benefit 

Miller and ESG. 

Given the uncertainty of the economic downturn, we have 

initiated aggressive cost-cutting measures to manage our 

operating and maintenonce expenses. Access to future capital 

markets Is undear, and for now, we have reduced the number 

of planned capital projects. However, we have recently been 

successful in attracting capital to meet a growing need for 

infrastructure investments and we continue to strategize about 

restoring scHne projects that are needed and may benefit from 

stimulus measures. 

2008 marked the 49* consecutive year annual dividends 

paid hove Increased, and In December, the dividend rate was 

increased 3.1 percent. For many utility shareholders, reliable 

dividends, such as Vectren's, provide a much needed source 

of income to pay everyday bills. Regrettably, the current 15 

percent dividend tax rate Is set to expire at the end of 2010. 

Defend My Dividend Is a national grassroots campaign that 

gives utility investors a powerful and unified voice In an effort to 

make the current dividend tax rate permanent. We encourage 

you to visit www.defendmydlvldend.com to let your local and 

state representatives know how important bwer dividend taxes 

are to you. 

Indiana shareholders should also take time to join the Indiana 

Utility Shareholder Assodatioa This newly-founded organization 

focuses on state and national Issues that Impact utility shareholder 

value and can be found on the Internet at www.iusaonrme.org. 

Before closing, we would like to give our personal thanks 

and gratitude to Dick ShymanskI who will retire from the 

Board of Directors when his term expires this May. His vision 

and leadership hove served shareholders well In guiding 

Vectren's success for the last 20 years, and we wish him 

the very best in his retirement. Additionally, the Board has 

nominated for election Carl Chapman, Vectren's president 

and chief operating officer, whose 24 years of service with 

the company will continue fo be a valuable asset. 

These difficult economic times will test our management team 

like never before. We feel confident In the ability of our 

team of executive leaders to effectively balance the needs 

of all our stakeholders whWe pursuing improved financial 

performance. In both living smart and working smart, we can 

help customers efficiently manage energy costs and ensure 

Vectren meets the challenges that lay ahead. 

Niel C EJIeri^rook 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 

Carl L. Chapman 

President and Chief Operating Officer 

February 19, 2009 
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Shareholder Information 

Common Stock Data 

Vectren common stock is t raded on the New York Stock Exchange under 

the symbol " W C As o f December 3 1 , 2 0 0 3 , there were 81.0 million 

shares outstonding, which were held by 10,039 registered shareholders. 

Annua l JVIeeting of Shareholders 

Vectren's 2 0 0 9 Annual Meet ing wil l b e held a t 10 a.m. {Central Daylight 

Time), Wednesday, M a y 13, 2009 , a t Vectren's corporate headquarters. 

Shareholders of record as of the close of business on March 11, 2009 , 

will b e el ig ible to vote a t the meeting. A live audio-webcast also wil l be 

avai lab le a t Vectren.com. 

Transfer Agent and Regisfrar 

PNC/Nat iona l City Bank serves as the transfer agent and registror fo r 

Vectren common stock and can assist with a variety of stock-related 

matters, including name and address changes, transfer of stock 

ownership, lost certificates, dividend payments and reinvestment and 

Form 1099s, Inquiries should b e directed to : 

PNC/Nat iona l City Bank 

Shareholder Services Operat ions 

P.O. Box 94980 

L O C O l - 5 3 5 2 

Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4980 

Tel: (800) 622-6757 

E-malt: shareholder.inquiries@natianalcity.com 

Registered shareholders can access account information online a t 

vectren.com under Investor Relations or may contact Vectren directly at : 

Shareholder Services 

Jason E. Laughton 

Teh (800) 227-8625 

E-mail: vvcir@vectren.com 

Div idends and Direct Deposit 

Cash dividends of Vectren common stock are considered quarter ly by the 

boa rd of directors for payment on the first business d a y of March, June, 

September and December. Vectren and its predecessors have increased 

annual dividends pa id for 4 9 consecutive years. 

Dividends may be deposi ted directly into a shareholder's bank account, 

which allows for t imely and convenient del ivery of funds on payment 

da te . To enroll In direct deposit, contact PNC/Nat ional City Bank or visit 

Vectren,com under Investor Relations. 

D iv idend Reinvestment and Opt iona l Cash Purchases 

Registered shareholders of Vectren Corporat ion can reinvest dividends 

and purchase addi t ional Vectren stock without having to pay brdcerage 

commissions or service charges through Vectren's Automatic Dividend 

Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (DRIP). New investors wishing to 

par t ic ipate in the DRtP may make an initial purchase of $ 5 0 0 or more 

d i rea l y through Vectren without having to pay brokerage commissions 

or service charges or may transfer a minimum of one share from a 

brokerage occount to a registered account at PNC/Nat ional Q t y Bank. 

A copy of the prospectus and enrollment form can be found at Vectren.com 

under Investor Relations. To receive a copy via mai l , please contact PNC/ 

Not ional City Bank. 

Corporate Governance 

Information pertaining to Vectr^i 's corporate governance induding 

corporate governance guidelines, code of conduct, charters and reports for 

the committees of the Board of Directors and Insider transactions, among 

other documents, can be found at Vectren.com under Investor Relations. 

Communicat ion lo Non-employee Directors 

Shareholders ond other interested parties may confidential ly 

communicate directly with the Lead Director, Chair o f the Audit 

Committee or the non-employee directors as a group by wri t ing to: 

Lead Director / Audit Committee Chair / Non-Employee Directors 

Vectren Corp 

P.O. Box 3144 

Evansville, Indiana 47731-3144 

Independent Registered Public Account ing Firm 

Deloitte & Touche, LLP 

Indianapolis, Indiana 

Investor Relations 

InsfiliJtional Investors and securities analysts should direct inquiries to : 

Stevmi M . Schein 

Vice President, Investor Relations 

Tels (812) 491 -4209 

E-mail: sschein@vectren.com 

Requests fo r Mater ials 

The Investor Relations section o f Vectren.com provides instant access to 

the b tes t news releases and historical archives of annual reports, SEC 

fil ings, f inancial presentations and much more. 

A paper copy o f the Vedren Corporat ion and /o r Vectren Ut i l i ty 

Hold ings, I n c , 200S Annua l Report on Form 10-K l o the Securities 

and Exchange Commiss ion (e ia lud ing exhibits} m a y be obta ined by 

shareholders free of charge by wriHen requert to Steven M . Schein, V.P., 

Investor Relotions, P.O. Box 2 0 9 , Evansvi l le, IN 4 7 7 0 2 ; v i a »-mail 

request to wc i r@v«c t ren .com or by cal l ing (800) 227-8625. 

Cerlif lcates 

Vectren has filed as exhibi ts to its Annual Report on Form 10-K fo r 

the fiscal year ended Dec. 3 1 , 2 0 0 8 , the cert i f icat ions o f its CEO ond 

CFO requi red by Section 302 and 9 0 6 of the Sarbanes-Ox ley Act of 

2 0 0 2 . During 2 0 0 8 , Vectren submit ted the Annual CEO Cert i f icat ion 

requ i red by Section 303A.12(a) of the New York Stock Exchange 

Listed Company M a n u a l . 

Forward Looking StatomenI 

This document may contoin forv/ard- looklng statements, which a re based 

on management's beliefs and assumptions that der ive from Information 

currently known by management. Vectren wishes to caution readers 

that actual results could d i f fe r material ly f rom those contained In this 

document. More deta i led information about these factors is set for th in 

Vectren's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including 

Vectren's 2 0 0 8 annual report on F o m 10-K f i led on February 19, 2 0 0 9 . 

This document is for information purposes only and is not intended for use 

in connection with any st^icHaiion to buy or sell securities. 
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EXHIBIT c-2 

SEC FILINGS 

Vectren Source does not submit 10-K Filings. Therefore, the 10-K Filing for the period 
ending December 31,2009 for Vectren Corp. is attached hereto. 

{C30958:2 } 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

(Mark One) 

ra ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 
» ^ 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 31,2009 
OR 

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 
1934 

For the transition period from to 

Corinniission file number: 1-15467 

VECTREN CORPORATION 

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

INDIANA 35-2086905 
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (IRS Employer Identification No.) 

One Vectren Square 47708 

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 

Registrants telephone number, including area code: 812-491-4000 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: 
Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered 

Common - Without Par New York Stock Exchange 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: NONE 

Indicate by check mark if ihe registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. 

Yes l l NOD 

Indicate by check marie if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act. Yes n 

No@ 
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Indicate by check mari< whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such 

reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes @. No D 

Indicate by check nriaric whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every 
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 

months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes • No D 

Indicate by check marie if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will 
not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in 

Part III of this Fonn 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. D 

Indicate by check marie whetiier the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a 
smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated fiter," "accelerated filer^ and "smaller reporting company" in 
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): 

Large accelerated filer @ Accelerated filer a 

Non-accelerated filer n Smaller reporting company D 
(Do not check if a smaller 
reporting company) 

Indicate by check marie whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). 

Yes n No 0 

The aggregate marieet value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the 
price at which the common equity was last sold, or the average bid and asked price of such common equity, as of June 30, 
2009, was $1,889,960,254. 

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's classes of common stock, as of the latest 

practicable date. 

Common Stock - Without Par Value 81.152.870 January 31.2010 
Class Number of Shares Date 
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Documents Incorporated by Reference 

Certain infomiation in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which wifi be filed 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, not later than 120 days after the end of the fiscal 
year, is incorporated by reference in Part HI of this Form 10-K. 

Definitions 

AFUDC: allowance for funds used during construction 

ASC: Accounting Standards Codification 

BTU / MMBTU: British tiiermal units / millions of BTU 

FASB: Financial Accounting Standards Board 

FERC: Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

IDEM: Indiana Department of Environmental 
Management 

lURC: Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission 

IRC: Internal Revenue Code 

MCF / BCF: thousands / billions of cubic feet 

MDth / MMDth: thousands / millions of dekatherms 

MISO: Midwest Independent System Operator 

MW: megawatts 

MWh / GWh: megawatt hours / thousands of megawatt 
hours (gigawatt hours) 

NERC: North American Electric Reliability Corporation 

OCC: Ohb Office ofthe Consumer Counselor 

OUCC: Indiana Office of the Utility Consumer 
Counselor 

PUCO: Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

USEPA: United States Environmental Protection 
Agency 

Throughput: combined gas sales and gas 
transportatbn volumes 

Access to Information 

Vectren Corporation makes available all SEC filings and recent annual reports free of charge through its website at 
www.vectren.com as soon as reasonably practicable after electronically filing or furnishing the reports to the SEC, or by request, 
directed to Investor Relations at the mailing address, phone number, or email address that follows: 

Mailing Address: 
One Vectren Square 
Evansville, Indiana 47708 

Phone Number: 
(812)491-4000 

Investor Relations Contact: 
Steven M. Schein 
Vice President, Investor Relations 
sschein@vectren.com 
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PARTI 

ITEM1. BUSINESS 

Description ofthe Business 

Vectren Corporation {the Company or Vectren), an Indiana corporation, is an energy holding company headquartered In 
Evansville, Indiana. The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. (Utility Holdings), serves as the 
intermediate holding company for three public utilities: Indiana Gas Company, Inc. (Indiana Gas or Vectren North), Southem 
Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SIGECO or Vectren South), and the Ohio operatbns. Utility HokJings also has other assets 
that provide infomiation technology and other services to the three utilities. Utility Holdings' consolidated operations are 
collectively referred to as tiie Utility Group. Both Vectren and Utility Hokiings are holding companies as defined by the Energy 
Policy Act of 2005 (Energy Act). Vectren was incorporated under the laws of Indiana on June 10,1999. 

Indiana Gas provides energy delivery services to over 567,000 natural gas customers located in central and southem Indiana. 
SIGECO provides energy delivery services to over 141,000 electric customers and approximately 111,000 gas customers 
located near Evansville in southwestern Indiana. SIGECO also owns and operates electiic generation assets to serve its 
electric customers and optimizes tiiose assets In the wholesale power marieet. Indiana Gas and SIGECO generally do business 
as Vectren Energy Delivery of Indiana. The Ohio operatbns provide energy delivery services to approximately 315,000 natural 
gas customers located near Dayton In west central Ohio. The Ohio operations are owned as a tenancy in common by Vectren 
Energy Delivery of Ohb, Inc. (VEDO), a wholly owned subsidiary of Utility Holdings (53 percent ownership), and Indiana Gas 
(47 percent ownership). The Ohio operations generally do business as Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio. 

The Company, tfirough Vectren Enterprises, Inc. (Enterprises), Is involved in nonutility activities in three primary business areas: 
Energy Marieeting and Services, Coal Mining, and Energy Infrastiiicture Services. Energy Marketing and Services marieets and 
supplies natural gas and provides energy management services. Coal Mining mines and sells coal. Energy Infrastructure 
Servbes provides underground construction and repair services and peribrmance contracting and renewable energy services. 
Enterprises also has other legacy businesses that have invested In energy-related opportunities and services, real estate, and 
leveraged leases, among other investments. These operations are collectively referred to as the Nonutility Group. Enterprises 
supports the Company's regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by providing natural gas supply services, coal, and 
infrastructure services. 

Narrative Description ofthe Business 

The Company segregates its operations into three groups: the Utility Group, the Nonutility Group, and Corporate and Other. At 
December 31,2009, the Company had $4.7 billion in total assets, with $3.8 billion (82 percent) attributed to the Utility Group 
and $0.8 billion (18 percent) attributed to the Nonutility Group. Net income for the year ended December 31,2009, was $133.1 
million, or $1.65 per share of common stock, with net income of $107.4 million attributed to the Utility Group, $25.8 million 
attributed to the Nonutility Group, and a net bss of $0.1 million attiibuted to Corporate and Other. Excluding the impact of a 
charge recorded in 2009 discussed in Note 5 in the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements induded under "Item 8 
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" totaling $11.9 million after tax, or $0.15 per share, related to ProLiance 
Holdings, LLC's (ProLiance) investment in Liberty Gas Storage, for the year ended December 31,2009, there was consolidated 
net income of $145.0 million, or $1.80 per share. Net income for the year ended December 31,2008, was $129.0 millbn, or 
$1.65 per share of common stock. For further information regarding the activities and assets of operating segments within 
these Groups, refer to Note 19 in tiie Company's Consolidated Financial Statements Included under "Item 8 Financial 
Statements and Supplementary Data." 

Following is a more detailed description of tiie Utility Group and Nonutility Group. Corporate and Other operations are not 
significant. 

13 

000000053 



Utilitv Group 

The operations of the Utility Group consist of the Company's regulated operations and other operations that provide information 
technology and other support services to those regulated operations. The Company segregates its regulated operatbns Into a 
Gas Utility Services operating segment and an Electric Utility Services operating segment. The Gas Utility Services segment 
includes tfie operations of Indiana Gas, the Ohb operations, and SIGECO's natural gas distribution business and provides 
natural gas distributbn and transportation services to nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to west central Ohio. The Electric Utility 
Services segment Includes tiie operations of SIGECO's electrb transmission and distribution services, which provides electric 
distiibutlon services primarily to southwestern Indiana, and the Company's power generating and wholesale power operations. 
In total, these regulated operations supply natural gas and/or electiiclty to over one millbn customers. The Utility Group's other 
operations are not significant. 

Gas Utility Services 

At December 31,2009, the Company supplied natural gas service to approximately 993,100 Indiana and Ohb customers. 
including 907,500 residential, 84,000 commercial, and 1,600 industrial and other contract customers. Average gas utility 
customers served were approximately 981,300 in 2009 and 986,700 in both 2008 and 2007. 

The Company's service area contains diversified manufacturing and agriculture-related enterprises. The principal industi-ies 
served include automotive assembly, parts and accessories, feed, flour and grain processing, metal castings, aluminum 
products, appliance manufacturing, polycarbonate resin (Lexan®) and plastic products, gypsum products, electrical equipment, 
metal speclaltbs, glass, steel finishing, pharmaceutical and nutritional products, gasoline and oil products, ethanol and coal 
mining. The largest Indiana communities served are Evansvilb, Bloomington, Terre Haute, and suburban areas sun-ounding 
Indianapolis and Indiana counties near Louisville, Kentucky. The largest community served outside of Indiana is Dayton, Ohb. 

Revenues 

The Company receives gas revalues by selling gas directly to customers at approved rates or by transporting gas through its 
pipelines at approved rates to customers that have purchased gas directiy from other producers, brokers, or marieeters. Total 
throughput was 184.5 MMDth for the year ended December 31,2009. Gas sold and transported to reskiential and commercial 
customers was 106.5 MMDth representing 58 percent of throughput. Gas transported or sold to industrial and other contract 
customers was 78.0 MMDth representing 42 percent of throughput Rates for transporting gas generally provide for the same 
margins earned by selling gas under applicable sales tariffe. 

For the year ended December 31,2009, gas utility revenues were approximately $1,066.0 millbn, of which residential 
customers accounted for 68 percent and commercial 26 percent. Industrial and other contract customers account for only 6 
percent of revenues due to the high number of transportation customers in that customer class. 

Availability of Natural Gas 

The volume of gas sold Is seasonal and affected by variations in weather conditions. To mitigate seasonal demand, the 
Company's Indiana gas utilities have storage capacity at seven active underground gas storage fields and six liquefied 
petroleum air-gas manufacturing plants. Periodically, purchased natural gas is Injected into storage. The injected gas is then 
available to supplement contracted and manufactured volumes during periods of peak requirements. The volumes of gas per 
day that can be delivered during peak demand periods for each utility are located in "Item 2 Properties." 

Natural Gas Purchasing Activity in Indiana 
The Indiana utilities also contract with Its affiliate, ProLiance Holdings, LLC (ProLiance), to ensure availability of gas. ProLiance 
is an unconsolidated, nonutility, energy marieeting affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Energy Group (Citizens). (See the discussion 
of Energy Marieeting & Services bebwand Note 5 in the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements included In "Item 8 
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data" regarding transactions with ProLiance). The Company also prepays ProLiance 
for natural gas delivery services during tiie seven months prior to the peak heating season in lieu of maintaining gas storage. 
Vectren received regulatory approval on April 25,2006 from the iURC for ProLiance to continue to provkle natural gas supply 
services to the Company's Indiana utilities through March 2011. 
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Natural Gas Purchasing Activity in Ohio 
As a result of a June 2005 PUCO order, the Company established an annual bidding process for VEDO's gas supply and 
portfolio administration seivices. From November 1,2005 flirough September 30,2008, the Company used a third party 
provider for these services. Prior to October 31,2005, ProLiance also supplied natural gas to Utility Hokiings' Ohb operations. 

On April 30,2008, tiie PUCO issued an order adopting a stipulation involving the Company, the OCC, and other interveners. 
The order approved the first two phases of a three phase plan lo exit the merchant function in tiie Company's Ohio service 
ten-itory. 

The initial phase ofthe plan was implemented on October 1,2008 and continues through March 31,2010. During the initial 
phase, wholesale suppliers that were winning bidders In a PUCO approved auction provkie tiie gas commodity to VEDO for 
resale to its residential and general service customers at auction-determined standard pricing. This standard pricing is 
comprised of the monthly NYMEX settiement price plus a fixed adder. On October 1,2008, the Company transferred its natural 
gas Inventory at book value to the winning bidders, receiving proceeds of approximately $107 million, and now purchases 
natural gas from those suppliers (one of which is Vectî en Retail, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Vectren) essentially on 
demand. This method of purchasing gas eliminated tiie need for monthly gas cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective 
PUCO GCR audits. 

The second phase of the exit process begins on April 1,2010, during which the Company will no longer sell natural gas directly 
to these customers. Rattier, state-certified Competitive Retail Natural Gas Suppliers, that are successful bidders in a second 
regulatory-approved auction, will sell the gas commodity to specific customers for 12 months at auction-determined standani 
pricing. That auc^n was conducted on January 12,2010, and the auction results were approved by the PUCO on January 13. 
The plan approved by the PUCO requires tiiat the Company conduct at least two auctions during tills phase. As such, the 
Company will conduct anotiier auction in advance of the second 12-month term, which will commence on April 1,2011. 
Consistent with current practice, customers will continue to receive one bill for the delivery of natural gas service. 

In the last phase, which was not approved in the April 2008 order, it is contemplated tfiat all of the Company's Ohio residential 
and general service customers will choose tiielr commodity supplbr from state-certified Competitive Retail Natijral Gas 
Suppliers in a competitive market 

The PUCO has also provided for an Exit Transition Cost rider for the first two phases of the transitbn, which allows the 
Company to recover costs associated with the ti^ansitbn, and it is anticipated this rkJer wilt remain In effect throughout the entire 
transition. Since tiie cost of gas is currentiy passed through to customers during phase one and two through a PUCO approved 
recovery mechanism, tiie impact of exiting the merchant function shouW not have a material impact on Company earnings or 
financial condition. 

Total Natural Gas Purchased Volumes 
In 2009, Utility Holdings purchased 97,682 MDth volumes of gas at an average cost of $5.97 per Dtii, of whbh approximately 76 
percent was purchased from ProLiance, 4 percent was purchased from Vectren Retail, LLC (d/b/a Vectren Source), as 
discussed above, and 20 percent was purchased from third party providers. The average cost of gas per Dth purchased for the 
previous four years was $9.61 in 2008, $8.14 In 2007, $8.64 In 2006, and $9.05 in 2005. 

Electric Utility Services 

At December 31,2009, the Company supplied electric service to approximately 141,400 Indiana customers, Including 
approximately 122,900 residential, 18,400 commercial, and 100 industrial and other customers. Average electric utility 
customers served were approximately 140,900 In 2009; 141,100 in 2008; and 140,800 in 2007. 

The principal industries served include polycarbonate resin (Lexan®) and plastic products, aluminum smelting and recycling, 
aluminum sheet products, automotive assembly, steel finishing, appliance manufacturing, pharmaceutical and nutritional 
products, automotive glass, gasoline and oil products, ethanol, and c»al mining. 

Revenues 

For the year ended December 31,2009, retail electiiclty sales totaled 5,039.7 GWh, resulting in revenues of approximately 
$493.2 millbn. Residential customers accounted for 37 percent of 2009 revenues; commercial 28 pen:ent; industiial 33 
percent, and other 2 percent In addition, In 2009 tiie Company soki 603.6 GWh through wholesale activities principally to the 
MISO. Wholesale revenues, including transmlssbn-related revenue, totaled $35.4 million in 2009. 
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System Load 

Total load for each of the years 2005 through 2009 at the time of the system summer peak, and the related reserve margin, Is 
presented below in MW. The peak loads in 2009 reflect the current weak industrial demand and mild weather. 

Date of summer peak load 

Total bad at peak *̂ ' 

Generating capability 

Firm purchase supply 

Intemjptlble contracts & direct load control 

Total power supply capacity 

Reserve margin at peak 

6/22/2009 

1,143 

1,295 

136 

62 

1,493 

31% 

7/21/2008 

1,242 

1,295 

135 

62 

1,492 

20% 

8/08/2007 

1,341 

1,295 

130 

62 

1,487 

11% 

8/10/2006 

1,325 

1,351 

107 

62 

1,520 

15% 

7/25/2005 

1,315 

1,351 

107 

76 

1.534 

17% 

(11 The total load at peak is increased 25 MW In 2007-2005 from the tiatal load actually experienced. The additional 25 MW represents 
load that would have been IncunBd If the Summer Cycler program had not been activated. The 25 MW Is also included in the 
intemiptible contract portion of the Company's total power supply capacity in those years. On tiie date of peak in 2008 and 2009 the 
Summer Cycler program was not activated. 

The winter peak bad for the 2008-2009 season of approximately 883 MW occured on January 15,2009. The prior year winter 
peak load was approximately 960 MW, occurring on January 25,2008. 

Generating Capability 
Installed generating capacity as of December 31,2009, was rated at 1,298 MW. Coal-fired generating units provkie 1,000 MW 
of capacity, natural gas or oil-fired turi}ines used for peaking or emergency conditions provide 295 MW, and in 2009 SIGECO 
purchased a landfill gas electric generation project whbh provides 3 MW. Electric generatbn for 2009 was fueled by coal (98 
percent) and natural gas (2 percent). Oil was used only for testing of gas/oil-fired peaking units. The Company generated 
approximately 4,657 GWh in 2009. Further information about tiie Company's owned generation is included in Item 2 Properties. 

There are substantial coal reserves in the soutiiern Indiana area, and coal for coal-fired generating stations has been supplied 
from operators of nearby coal mines, including coal mines In Indiana owned by Vecti'en Fuels, Inc. (Vectren Fuels), a wholly 
owned subsidiary of the Company. Approximately 2.8 million tons were purchased for generating eledricity during 2009, of 
whbh approximately 86 percent was supplied by Vectren Fuels from Its mines and third party purchases. The average cost of 
coal paid by the utility in generating electric energy for the years 2005 through 2009 follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

i/erage Delivered 

Cost per Ton 

Cost per MWh 

2009 

$ 61.67 

30.09 

2008 

$ 42.50 

20.84 

2007 

$ 40.23 

19.78 

2006 

$ 37.51 

18.44 

2005 

$ 30.27 

14.94 

As of January 1,2009, SIGECO purchases coal from Vectren Fuels under new coal purchase agreements. The tenn of these 
coal purchase agreements continues to December 31,2014, witii prbes specified originally ranging from two to four years. New 
prbing refiects Illinois Basin marieet prices in effect when the contracts were executed and have resulted in higher costs 
compared to prior years. 

The utility purchased approximately 13.3 percent less coal in 2009 compared to 2008. Due to conb-actual obligations, its year 
end coal Inventory rose to approximately 1.1 million tons, compared to 0.5 million tons at Uie end of 2008. 
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Firni Purchase Supply 
The Company has a 1.5 percent Interest in the Ohio Valley Electric Corporatbn (OVEC). OVEC is comprised of several electiic 
utility companies. Including SIGECO, and supplies power requirements to the United States Department of Energy's (DOE) 
uranium enrichment plant near Portsmoutii, Ohb. The participating companies can receive from OVEC, and are obligated to 
pay for, any available power in excess of the DOE contract demand. At the present time, tiie DOE contract demand Is 
essentially zero. The Company's 1.5 percent Interest in OVEC makes available approximately 30 MW of capacity. The 
Company purchased approximately 211 GWh from OVEC in 2009. 

The Company had a capacity contract with Duke Energy Marketing America, LLC to purchase as much as 100 MW at any time 
from a power plant located in Vermlllbn County, Indiana. The contract expired on December 31,2009 and was not renewed. 
The Company purchased Insignificant amounts under this contract In 2009. 

The Company executed a capacity contract with Benton County Wind Farm, LLC on April 15,2008 to purchase as much as 30 
MW from a wind farm located in Benton County, Indiana, with the approval of the IURC. The contract expires In 2029. In 2009, 
the Company purchased approximately 91 GWh under this contract; however, none was purchased at the time of peak load on 
June 22.2009. 

In December 2009, the Company executed a 20 year power purchase agreement with Fowler Ridge II Wind Fann, LLC to 
purchase as much as 50 MW of energy from a wind fann located In Benton and Tippecanoe Counties In Indiana, with the 
approval ofthe IURC. The Company purchased insignificant amounts under this contract in 2009. 

Other Power Purchases 
The Company also purchases power as needed principally from the MISO to supplement its generation and firm purchase 
supply in periods of peak demand. Volumes purchased principally from the MISO in 2009 totaled 855 GWh. 

MISO Capacity Purchase 
In May 2008, ttie Company executed a MISO capacity purchase from Sempra Energy Trading, LLC to purchase 100MW of 
name plate capacity from its generating facility in Deartjorn, Mbhigan. The term of tiie contract begins January 1,2010 and 
continues through December 31,2012. 

Interconnection! 
The Company has interconnections with Louisville Gas and Electrb Company, Duke Energy Shared Services, Inc., Indianapolis 
Power & Light Company, Hoosier Energy Rural Electric Cooperative, Inc., Big Rivers Electric Corporation, and the City of 
Jasper, Indiana, providing tiie historic ability to simultaneously interchange approximately 600 MW. However, the ability of the 
Company to effectively utilize tiie electric transmission grid in order to achieve its desired import/export capability has been, and 
may continue to be, impacted as a result of tiie ongoing changes in the operatbn of the Midwestern transmissbn grid. The 
Company, as a member of the MISO, has tumed over operational conti-ol ofthe interchange facilities and its own transmission 
assets, like many otiier Midwestern electric utilities, to MISO. See "Item 7 Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of 
Operations and Financial Condition" regarding the Company's partbipation In MISO. 

Competition 

The utility industry has undergone stmctural change for several years, resulting in increasing competitive pressures feced by 
electric and gas utility companies. Cuaentiy, several states have passed legislatbn albwing electiiclty customers to choose 
their electi"icity supplier in a competitive electricity market and several other states have considered such legislation. At the 
present time, Indiana has not adopted such legislation. Ohio regulatbn allows gas customers to choose their commodity 
supplier. The Company Implemented a choice program for its gas customers in Ohio In January 2003. At December 31,2009, 
over 117,000 customers in Vectren's Ohb service ten-itory purchase natural gas from a supplbr other than VEDO. Margin 
earned for transporting natural gas to those customers, who have purchased natural gas from anotiier supplier, are generally 
the same as those earned by selling gas under Ohb tariffs. Indiana has not adopted any regulation requiring gas choice; 
however, the Company operates under approved tariffs permitting certain industrial and commercial large volume customers to 
choose their commodity supplier. 

Regulatory and Environmental Matters 

See "Item 7 Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditbn" regarding the Company's 
regulatory environment and environmental matters. 
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Nonutility Group 

The Company is involved In nonutility activities in three primary business areas: Energy Marketing and Servbes, Coal Mining, 
and Energy Infrastructure Services. 

Energy Marketing and Services 

The Energy Marieeting and Services group relies heavily on a customer focused, value added sfrategy In tiiree areas: gas 
marketing, energy management, and retail gas supply. 

ProLiance 
ProLiance, a nonutility energy marieeting affiliate of Vectren and Citizens, provides services to a broad range of munbipalities, 
utilities. Industrial operations, schools, and healthcare Instltutbns located throughout the Midwest and Southeast United States. 
ProLiance's customers Include Vectren's Indiana utilities and nonutility gas supply operatbns and Citizens' utilities. ProLiance's 
primary businesses Include gas marieeting, gas portfolb optimization, and other portfolio and energy management services. 
Consistent with Its ownership percentage, Vectren is allocated 61 percent of ProLiance's profits and losses; however, 
governance and voting rights remain at 50 percent for each member; and therefore, the Company accounts for its investment in 
ProLiance using the equity metiiod of accounting. The Company, Including its retail gas supply operations, contracted for 
approximately 75 percent of its natural gas purchases through ProLiance In 2009. 

For the year ended December 31,2009, ProLiance's revenues, including sales to Vectren companies, were $1.7 billbn, 
compared to $2.9 billbn in 2008 and $2.3 billbn in 2007. ProLiance's audited financial statements as of and for its fiscal years 
ending September 30,2009,2008, and 2007, are included as Exhibit 99.1 to this Form 10-K. 

Vecfâ en Source 
As of December 31,2009, Vectren Source provided natural gas and otiier related products and services in the Midwest and 
Northeast United States to over 189,000 equivalent residential and commercial customers. This customer base reflects 
approximately 62,000 of VEDO's customers that have voluntarily opted to choose their natural gas supplier and the supply of 
natural gas to neariy 33,000 equivalent customers in VEDO's service temtory as part of VEDO's process of exiting the merchant 
ftjnctlon, which began October 1,2008. Vectren Source generated approximately $157.2 million in revenues for 2009 
compared to $182.6 million In 2008 and $168.3 million in 2007. Gas sold approximated 18,457 MDtti in 2009; 16,210 MDth in 
2008; and 13.543 MDtii in 2007. Average equivalent customers served by Vectren Source were 179,000 in 2009; 157,000 In 
2008; and 154,000 In 2007. 

Coal Mining 

The Coal Mbing group mines and sells coal to the Company's utility operations and to other third parties through its wholly 
owned subsidiary, Vectren Fuels. In 2009, the Company operated one underground mine (Prosperity) and one surface mine 
(Cypress Creek). Botii mines are located in Indiana. All coal is high-to-mId sulftjr bihjminous coal from the Illinois Basin. The 
Company engages confi-act mining companies to perform substantially all mining operatbns. 

Oaktown Mine Exnansbn 
In April 2006, Vectren Fuels announced plans to open two new underground mines. The first of two new underground mines 
bcated near Vincennes, Indiana, whbh began minor coal extractbn in the latter half of 2009, is now operational. The second 
mine Is currently expected to open in 2011. However, Vectren Fuels may continue to change tiiis time tabb as it evaluates ttie 
impacts of current coal marieet conditions. Reserves at the two mines are estimated at about 100 millbn tons of recoverable 
number-five coal at 11^00 BTU and less than 6-pound sulftjr dbxide. Once in production, tiie two new mines are capable of 
producing about 5 millbn tons of coal per year. Management expects to incur approximately $200 million to access the coal 
reserves. Ofthe total $200 millbn expected investment, the Company has invested $174 millbn tiirough December 31,2009, 
Inclusive of $46 million in land and buildings, $118 millbn In mine devebpment and equipment, and $10 million in advanced 
royalty payments. 

The Oaktown mine Infrastructijre is located on 1,100 acres near Oaktown in Knox County, Indiana. Oaktown's location is wittiin 
50 miles of multiple coal-fired power plants including a coal gasification plant currentiy under construction. It is estimated 
approximately 25,000 acres of coal will be mined during the life of both mines. Access to the Oaktown 1 mine was 
accomplished via a 90 foot deep box cut and a 2,200 foot slope on a 14 percent grade, reaching coal in excess of 375 feet 
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bebw the surface. Access to the Oaktown 2 mine is planned via an 80 foot deep box cut and a 2,600 foot slope on a 14 
percent grade, reaching coal in excess of 400 feet below the surface. 

Oaktown Is a room and pillar underground mine meaning that main airways and transportatbn entries are developed and 
maintained while remote-controlled continuous miners extract coal from so-called rooms by removing coal ftx)m the seam, 
teaving pillars to support the roof. Shuttle cars or similar transportation is used to transport coal to a conveyor belt for transport 
to the surface. There are two mines separated by a sandstone channel. The coal seam ttibkness ranges from 4 feet to over 9 
feet. The mine's wash plant is sized to process 800 tons per hour initially with a planned expansion to 1,600 tons per hour, 
which is currently under construction. The mine is connected to a railway equipped to handle 110 to 120 car unit trains. 

Prosperity Mine 
Prosperity is an underground mine located on 1,100 surface acres outside of Petersburg in Pike County, Indiana. Prosperity is 
also a room and pillar mine where coal removal is accomplished with continuous mining machines. The mine entî ance slopes 
gradually for 500 ft on a 9 degree grade and Is more than 250 feet bebw ground bvel. The coal seam varies In thbkness from 
4-1/2 to 8 feet. The mine has a wash plant sized to process 1,000 tons/hour. The mine is connected to a railway and can 
handle 110 to 120 car unit trains. Coal is also transported via truck to its customers, which include Vectren's power supply 
operations and other third party utilities. The mine opened in 2001, and the total plant and development costs to date are $175 
million. Through December 31,2009, approximately 7,500 acres of coal have been mined with approximately 10,400 acres 
remaining. Reserves at December 31,2009 approximate 35 millbn tons, not including possibte nearby expansion opportunities. 
The remaining unamortized plant balance as of December 31,2009 approximates $81 millbn, inclusive of $3 million of land and 
buildings and $78 millbn of mine devebpment and equipment Reserves, absent expansion, are expected to be completely 
accessed by 2019. 

Cypress Creek 
Cypress Creek Is an above-ground, or surface mine, bcated on 155 acres about 4 miles north of Boonville in Warrick County, 
Indiana. Cypress Creek is a combination truck/shovel, dozer push and high wall mining operatbn, meaning large shovels or 
front-end baders remove earth and rock covering a coal seam and loading equipment place the coal Into trucks for 
fransportatbn to a blending and loading area. Cypress Creek's coal is sold as a raw product after sizing and bbnding with coal. 
Because ofthe cost of extensive digging, the coal mining limit is 125 to 135 feet deep. All coal mined fiiDm Cypress Creek is 
ti-ansported via truck to Vectren's power supply operations. The mine opened In 1998 and the total plant and development 
costs were $29 millbn. As of December 31,2009, no significant reserves remain. The remaining unamortized plant balance as 
of December 31,2009 approximates $7 million, inclusive of $1 millbn of land and buildings and $6 millbn in equipment 

Following is summarized data regarding coal mining operatbns: 

Type of Mining 

Mining Technology 

Tons Mined (in thousands) 

2009 

2008 

2007 

County Located in Indiana 

Coal Reserves (thousands of tons) 

Average Heat Content (BTU/lb.) 

Average Sulfur Content (lbs./ton) 

Cypress 

Creek 

Surface 

Tmck& Shovel 

969 

1,150 

1,433 

Wan-ick 

-

10,500 

8.0 

Prosperity 

Underground 

Room & Pillar 

2,583 

2,378 

2.632 

Pike 

34,800 

11,300 

4.0 

Oaktown 

Minel 

Underground 

Room & Pillar 

-
-

-

Knox 

62,400 

11,100 

5.6 

Oaktown 

Mine 2 

Underground 

Room & Pillar 

-
-

-

Knox 

38,800 

11,300 

4.8 

Totals 

3,552 

3,528 

4,065 

136,000 
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Energy Infrastructure Services 

Energy Infrastiucture Services provides underground construction and repair to utility infrastiucture through Milter Pipeline 
Corporation (Miller) and energy perfomiance contracting and renewable energy services through Energy Systems Group, LLC 
(ESG). 

Miller Pipeline 
Effective July 1,2006, the Company purchased the remaining 50 percent of Milter from a subsidiary of Duke Energy 
Corporation, making Miller a wholly owned subsbiary. The results of Miller's operations, formerly accounted for using the equity 
method, have been included In consolidated results since July 1,2006. Prior to this transactbn. Miller was 100 percent owned 
by Reliant Services, LLC (Reliant). Reliant provided facilities locating and meter reading servbes to the Company's utilities, as 
well as other utilities. Reliant exited the meter reading and facilities locating businesses In 2006. Milter's customers Include 
Vectren's utilities. 

Energy Systems Group 
Performance-based energy conti'acting operations and renewable energy services are performed tiirough ESG. ESG assists 
schools, hospitals, governmental facilities, and other private institutions to reduce energy and maintenance costs by upgrading 
their facilities with energy-efficient equipment ESG is also involved In creating renewable energy projects, including projects to 
process landfill gas into usabte natural gas and electricity. During 2009, SIGECO purchased one such project with IURC 
approval. ESG's customer base is located tiiroughout the Midwest and Southeast United States. 

Other Businesses 

The Otiier Businesses group includes a variety of tegacy, wholly owned operations and investments that have invested In 
energy-related opportunities and services, real estate, and leveraged leases, among other investinents. Major Investments at 
December 31,2009, Include Haddington Energy Partnerships, two partnerships botii approximately 40 percent owned; and 
wholly owned subsbiarles, Southem Indiana Propertbs, Inc. and Energy Realty. Inc. 

The Company had an approximate 2 percent equity interest and a convertibte subordinated debt investment in Utllicom 
Networies, LLC (Utilicom). The Company also had an approximate 19 percent equity Interest In SIGECOM Holdings, Inc. 
(Hobings), which was formed by Utilicom to hold interests in SIGECOM, LLC (SIGECOM). SIGECOM provided broadbar^ 
services, such as cable television, high-speed internet, and advanced local and long distance phone services, to the greater 
Evansville, Indiana area. The Company sold its investment in SIGECOM during 2006. 

Synthetic Fuel 

The Company has an 8.3 percent ownership interest in Pace Carbon Synfijels, LP (Pace Carbon). Pace Carbon produced and 
sob coal-based synthetic fuel using Covol technobgy, and according to US tax law, its members received a tax credit for every 
ton of coal-based synthetic fuel sob. In addition, Vectren Fuels, Inc. received processing fees from synftjel producers unrelated 
to Pace Carbon for a portion of its coal production. These synfuel related credits and fees ended on December 31,2007 when 
tax la\A« expired. Partnership operations since that date have been insignificant. See "Item 7 Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Results of Operatbns and Financial Condition" regarding the Company's Synfuel-Related activities for additional 
information related to Pace CariDon. 
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Personnel 

As of December 31,2009, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries had 3,700 employees, of whbh 1,600 are employees 
of Miller and 2,200 are subject to collective bargaining arrangements. 

Utility Holdings 

In October 2009, the Company's existing agreement expired with Local 175 ofthe Utility Worieers Union of America. Employees 
continue to worie without a contractijal agreement and continue the negotiation process. 

In September 2009, the Company reached a three year agreement with Local 135 of the Teamsters, Chauffeurs, 
Warehousemen, and Helpers Union, ending September 2012. 

In December 2008, the Company reached a three-year labor agreement, ending December 1,2011 with Local 1393 of the 
International Brotheriiood of Electrical Worieers and United Steelworkers of America Locals 12213 and 7441. 

In July 2007. the Company reached a three-year labor agreement witti Local 702 of the Intemational Brotiierhood of Etecfrical 
Workers, ending June 2010. 

Miller Pipeline 

In 2008, the International Union of Operating Engineers reached an agreement with the Distribution Contractors Association. 
The Company, through Its wholly owned subsidiary. Miller, continues to honor national agreements negotiated by ttie 
Distribution Contractors Association. 

During 2006, Miller entered into several distiibuting and operating agreements with a variety of construction unions including 
Laborers International Union of America, tiie Teamsters, and the United Association of Journeymen and Apprentices of the 
Plumbing and Pipe Fitting Industry. Miller negotiated ttiese agreements through ttie Distiibutlon and Contractors Association 
and the Pipeline Contractors Association. These agreements expire at various dates through 2011. 

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS 

Investors shoub consider carefully the following factors that coub cause the Company's operating results and financial 
condition to be materially adversely affected. New risks may emerge at anytime, and tiie Company cannot predict ttiose risks 
or estimate the extent to whbh they may affect the Compan/s businesses orfinandal peribrmance. 

Vectren is a holding company, and its assets consist primarily of investments In its subsidiaries. 

Dividends on Vectren's common stock depend on the earnings, financial condition, capital requirements and cash flow of its 
subsidiaries, principally Utility Holdings and Enterprises, and tiie distributbn or other payment of earnings from those entities to 
Vectren. Should tiie earnings, financial condition, capital requirements, or cash flow of, or legal requirements applicable to, 
them restrict their ability to pay dividends or make otiier payments to the Company, its ability to pay dividends on its common 
stock could be limited and its stock price could be adversely affected. Vectren's results of operations, friture growth, and 
earnings and dividend goals also will depend on the performance of its subsblaries. Additbnally, certain of the Company's 
lending anBngements contain restrbtive covenants, including the maintenance of a total debt to total capitalization ratio, which 
could limit its ability to pay dividends. 

Continued deterioration in general economic conditions may have adverse impacts. 

The cun^ent economb environment is challenging and uncertain. Despite ttie beginning of recovery, ttie consequences of the 
recent recession may continue to result In a lower level of economb activity and uncertainty regarding energy prices and the 
capital and commodity marieets. Further, ttie risks associated with industries in which the Company operates and serves 
become more acute In perbds of a slowing economy or slow growth. Economb declines may continue to be accompanied by a 
decrease in demand for natural gas and elecfriclty. The recent recession may continue to have some negative Impact on botii 
gas and electric large customers and wholesate power sales. This impact may continue to include tempered growth, significant 
conservation measures, and perhaps even fijrther plant closures or bankruptcies. Deteriorating economb conditions may also 
continue to tead to further reductions in resbential and commercial customer counts, lower Company revenues, and increasing 
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coal Inventories. It is also possible that a weak economy could continue and ilirther affect costs including pension costs. 
Interest costs, and uncollectible accounts expense. 

Further, tiie Company's nonutility portfolio may also be negatively impacted if a weak economy continues. Economb declines 
may be accompanied by a decrease in demand for products and services offered by nonutility operations and tiierefore lower 
revenues for those products and services. The recent recession may continue to have some negative Impact on utility industry 
spending for construction projects, demand for coal, and spending on performance contracting and renewabte energy 
expansion. It is also possibte that If the recession continues, ttiere could be frjrther reductions in the value of certain nonutility 
real estate and otiier legacy investments. 

Vectren's gas and electric utility sales are concentrated in the Midwest. 

The operatbns ofthe Company's regulated utilities are concentrated In central and southem Indiana and west central Ohio and 
are tiierefore impacted by changes in the Midwest economy in general and changes in partbular industries concentrated in the 
Midwest. These Industiies Include automotive assembly, parts and accessories, feed, flour and grain processing, metal 
castings, aluminum products, appliance manufacturing, polycartxDnate resin (Lexan®) and plastic products, gypsum products, 
electrical equipment, metal specialties, glass, steel finishing, phannaceutlcal and nufrltional products, gasoline and oil products, 
ethanol and coal mining. While no one Industrial customer comprises 10 percent of consolbated revenues, tiie top five 
industrial electric customers comprise approximately 12 percent of electric utility margin, and tiierefore any significant decline in 
their collective revenues could adversely impact operating results. 

Current financial market volatility could have adverse impacts. 

The capital and credit marieets have been experiencing volatility and disruption. If ttie level of market dismption and volatility 
worsen, tiiere can be no assurance that the Company or its unconsolidated affiliates, will not experience adverse effects, whbh 
may be material. These effects may include, but are not limited to, difficulties in accessing the debt capital markets and the 
commercial paper marieet, Increased bon-owing costs associated with current debt obligations, higher interest rates in fuhjre 
financings, and a smalter potential pool of investors and funding sources. Finally, tiiere Is no assurance the Company will have 
access to the equity capital marieets to obtain financing when necessary or desirable. 

A downgrade (or negative outlook) in or withdrawal of Vectren's credit ratings could negatively affect its ability to 
access capital and its cost. 

The following tabb shows ttie current ratings assigned to certain outstanding debt by Moody's and Standard & Poor's: 
Cun-ent Rating 

Standand 

Moody's & Poor's 
Utility Holdings and Indiana Gas senbr unsecured debt Baal A-
Utillty Hobings commercial paper program P-2 A-2 
SIGECO's senior secured debt A-2 A 

The cun-ent outlook of botii Standard and Poor's and Moody's is stable and both categorize tiie ratings ofthe above securities 
as investment grade. A security rating Is not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hold securities. The rating Is subject to revision 
or withdrawal at any time, and each rating should be evaluated Independentiy of any other rating. Standard and Poor's and 
Moody's lowest level investment grade rating Is BBB- and Baa3, respectively. 

Vectren may be required to obtain additbnal permanent financing (1) to fund its capital expenditures, investments and debt 
security redemptbns and maturities and (2) to further strengthen its capital structijre and the capital stmctures of its 
subsbiaries. If the rating agencies downgrade ttie Company's credit ratings, particularly below investment grade, or initiate 
negative outiooks tiiereon, or withdraw Vectren's ratings or, in each case, the ratings of its subsidiaries, it may significantiy limit 
Vecfren's access to tiie debt capital markets and the commercial paper marieet, and tiie Company's bon-owing costs would 
increase. In addition, Vectren wouW likely be required to pay a higher interest rate in future financings, and its potential pool of 
Investors and funding sounses would \ke\y decrease. Finally, there is no assurance that the Company will have access to the 
equity capital marieets to obtain financing when necessary or deslrabte. 
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Vectren operates In an increasingly competitive industry, which may affect its future earnings. 

The utility industry has been undergoing structural change for several years, resulting in Increasing competitive pressure faced 
by electric and gas utility companies. Increased competition may create greater risks to the stability of Vectren's earnings 
generally and may In the future reduce Its earnings from retail electric and gas sales. Cun-entiy, several states, Including Ohio, 
have passed legislation that allows customers to choose their electricity supplier in a competitive market. Indiana has not 
enacted such legislation. Ohio regulatbn also provides for choice of commodity providers for all gas customers. In 2003, the 
Company implemented this choice for Its gas customers In Ohio and Is currentiy in the first of the three phase process to exit the 
merchant function in its Ohb service temtory. The state of Indiana has not adopted any regulation requiring gas choice in ttie 
Company's Indiana service territories; however, tiie Company operates under approved tariflis pennitting certain industrial and 
commercial large volume customers to choose tiieir commodity supplbr. Vectren cannot provide any assurance that Increased 
competitbn or other changes in legislation, regulation or polbies will not have a material adverse effect on Its business, financial 
condition or results of operations. 

A significant portion of Vectren's electric utility sales are space heating and cooling. Accordingly, its operating results 
may fluctuate with variability of weather. 

Vectren's electrb utility sales are sensitive to variations in weather conditions. The Company forecasts utility sales on the basis 
of normal weather. Since Vecfren does not have a weather-normalization mechanism for Its electric operations, significant 
variations from normal weather could have a material impact on its earnings. However, the impact of weattier on the gas 
operations in the Company's Indiana tenitorles has been significantly mitigated through tiie implementation in 2005 of a nomial 
temperature adjustment mechanism. Additionally, the implementation of a straight fixed variable rate design over a two year 
period per a January 2009 PUCO order mitigates most weattier risk related to Ohio residential gas sales. 

Risks related to the regulation of Vectren's utility businesses, including environmental regulation, could affect the 
rates the Company charges its customers, its costs and its profitability. 

Vectren's businesses are subject to regulation by federal, state, and tocal regulatory authorities and are exposed to pubib policy 
decisions tiiat may negatively impact ttie Company's earnings. In particular, Vectren is subject to regulation by tiie FERC, the 
NERC, the USEPA, ttie IURC, and the PUCO. These authorities regulate many aspects of Its transmission and distribution 
operations. Including constructbn and maintenance of facilities, operations, and safety, and its gas marketing operatbns 
involving titie passage, reliability standards, and future adequacy. In addition, these regulatory agencies approve its utility-
related debt and equity issuances, regulate the rates that Vectren's utilities can charge customers, the rate of return ttiat 
Vecfren's utilities are authorized to earn, and Its ability to timely recover gas and fuel costs. Further, there are consumer 
advocates and other partbs whbh may intervene in regulatory proceedings and affect regulatory outcomes. The Company's 
ability to obtain rate increases to maintain its cun-ent autiiorized rates of retum depends upon regulatory discretion, and ttiere 
can be no assurance tiiat Vecfren will be able to obtain rate Increases or rate supplements or earn its current auttiorized rates of 
return. 

Vecfren's operations and properties are subject to extensive environmental regulatbn pursuant to a variety of federal, state and 
munbipal laws and regulations. These environmental regulatbns impose, among otiier things, restrictions, liabllltbs, and 
obligations in connection witii storage, transportation, treatment, and disposal of hazardous substances and waste in connection 
with spills, reteases, and emissions of various substances in the environment Such emissions from electric generating fecilities 
Include particulate matter, sulfur dioxide (SO2), nitrogen oxbe (NOx), and mercury, among others. 

Environmental legislation also requires that facilities, sites, and otiier properties associated wltti Vectren's operations be 
operated, maintained, abandoned, and reclaimed to the satisfactbn of appibable regulatory authorities. The Company's cuaent 
costs to comply with these laws and regulations are significant to Its results of operations and financial condition. In addition, 
claims against the Company under environmental laws and regulations could result in oiaterial costs and liabilities. Wltti the 
trend toward stricter standards, greater regulation, more extensive permit requirements and an increase in the number and 
types of assets operated by Vectren subject to environmental regulation, its investnnent in environmentally compliant equipment, 
and the costs associated wltti operating that equipment, have increased and are expected to increase in the ftjture. 

Climate change regulation could negatively impact operations. 

There are proposals to address global climate change that woub regulate carbon dioxide {CO2) and ottier greenhouse gases 
and other proposals that woub mandate an investment in renewabte energy sources. Any future legislative or regulatory 
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actions taken to address global climate change or mandate renewabte energy sources could substantially affect both the costs 
and operating characteristics of ttie Company's fossil ftjel generating plants, nonutility coal mining operatbns, and natural gas 
disfrlbution businesses. Further, any legislation would likely impact the Company's generation resource pbnning declsbns. At 
this time and in the absence of final legislation, compliance costs and other effects associated with reductions in greenhouse 
gas emissions or obtaining renewable energy sources remain uncertain. The Company has gathered preliminary estimates of 
the costs to comply with a cap and trade approach to controlling greenhouse gas emissions. A preliminary tnvestigatbn 
demonsfrated costs to comply would be signfficant, first with regard to operating expenses for the purchase of allowances, and 
later for capital expenditures as technobgy becomes available to confrol greenhouse gas emissbns. However, these 
compliance cost estimates are based on highly uncertain assumptions, including allowance prices and energy efficiency targets. 

Any additional expenses or capital incurred by tiie Company, as it relates to complying with greenhouse gas emissions 
regulatbn or other environmental regulations, are expected to be borne by the customers In its service territories tiirough 
increased rates. Increased rates have an impact on the economb health of the communities served. New regulations coub 
also negatively impact industries in tiie Company's service territory, including industries in whbh the Company operates. 

The Company is exposed to physical and financial risks related to the uncertainty of climate change. 

A changing climate creates uncertainty and could result In broad changes to the Company's service territories. These impacts 
coub Include, but are not limited to, population shifts; changes in tiie level of annual rainfall; changes in the weather; and 
changes to the frequency and severity of weather events such as thunderstorms, wind, tomaJoes, and ice storms that can 
damage infrastructure. Such changes coub impact the Company in a number of ways including tiie number and/or type of 
customers in the Company's service territories; the demand for energy resulting in the need for additional investment in 
generation assets or the need to retire current infi^structure that is no longer required; an increase to the cost of provbing 
service; and an Increase in the likelihood of capital expenditures to replace damaged infrastiucture. 

To ttie extent climate change impacts a region's economic health, It may also impact the Company's revenues, costs, and 
capital structure and tiius ttie need for changes to rates charged to regulated customers. Rate changes ttiemselves can impact 
the economb health of ttie communities served and may in turn adversely affect ttie Company's operating results. 

From time to time, Vectren is subject to material litigation and regulatory proceedings. 

From time to time, the Company, as well as its equity investees such as ProLiance, may be subject to material litigation and 
regulatory proceedings including matters involving compliance with state and federal laws, regulations or ottier matters. There 
can be no assurance that the outcome of ttiese matters will not have a material adverse effect on Vectren's business, 
prospects, results of operations, orfinandal condition. 

Vectren's electric operations are subject to various risks. 

The Company's electric generating facilities are subject to operational risks that could result in unschedufed plant outages, 
unanticipated operation and maintenance expenses and increased power purchase costs. Such operational risks can arise 
from circumstances such as facility shutdowns due to equipment failure or operator error; interruptbn of fuel supply or increased 
prices of fuel as confracts expire; disruptions in the delivery of etecfrlcity; inability to comply with regulatory or permit 
requirements; labor disputes; and natural disasters. 

The impact of MISO participation is uncertain. 

Since February 2002 and witti the lURC's approval, the Company has been a member of ttie MISO. The MISO serves the 
electrical fransmlssion needs of much of the Midwest and maintains operational confrol over SIGECO's electric t^nsmission 
facilities as well as that of other Mbwest utilities. 

As a result of MISO's operational control over much of the Midwestern electric fransmlssion grid, including SIGECO's 
transmission facilities, SIGECO's continued ability to import power, when necessary, and export power to tiie wholesale marieet 
has been, and may continue to be, impacted. Given ttie nature of MISO's policies regarding use of fransmlssion facilities, as 
well as ongoing FERC initiatives, and a Day 3 ancillary services marieet (ASM), where MISO provides bid-based regulatton and 
contingency operating reserve marieets whbh began on January 6,2009, It is difficult to predbt near term operational impacts. 
The IURC has approved tiie Company's partblpatbn in the ASM and has granted auttiorlty to defer costs associated with ASM. 
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The need to expend capital for improvements to the regional transmission system, both to SIGECO's facilities as well as to 
those facilities of adjacent utilities, over the next several years is expected to be stgniffcant. The Company timely recovers its 
Investment In certain new electric transmissbn projects that benefit the MISO infrastructure at a FERC approved rate of return. 

Wholesale power marketing activities may add volatility to earnings. 

Vecfren's regulated electric utility engages In wholesate power marketing activities that primarily involve the offering of utility-
owned or contracted generation into the MISO houriy and real time markets. As part of these strategies, the Company may also 
execute energy contracts that are Integrated with portfolb requirements around power supply and delivery. Presentiy, margin 
earned from these activities above or below $10.5 millbn Is shared evenly with customers. These earnings from wholesale 
marketing activities may vary based on fluctuating prices for electricity and tiie amount of elecfric generating capacity or 
purchased power availabte beyond that needed to meet firm service requirements. 

If Vectren does not accurately forecast future commodity prices, the Company's net income could be reduced or the 
Company may experience losses. 

The operatbns of ProLiance, as well as the Company's nonutility gas retail supply and coal mining businesses, execute forward 
confracts and from time to lime optbn contracts that commit them to purchase and sell natural gas and coal in the futore, 
Including forward contracts to purchase commodities to fulfill forecasted sates transactions that may or may not occur. If the 
value of ttiese contracts changes In a directbn or manner that is not anticipated, or if the forecasted sates fransactions do not 
occur, Vectren may experience losses. 

To lower ttie financial exposure related to commodity price flucfriatbns, these nonutility businesses may execute contracts that 
hedge the value of commodity price risk and basis risks. As part of this sfrategy, Vectren may utilize fixed-price forward 
physical purchase and sales confracts. and/or financial forwards, futures, swaps and optbn confracts traded in the over-the-
counter marieets or on exchanges. However, atthough almost all natural gas and coal positions are hedged, either with these 
contracts or with Vecfren's owned coal inventory and known reserves, Vecfren does not hedge its entire exposure or its 
positions to marieet price volatility. To the extent Vectren's forecasts of future commodities prices are inaccurate, its hedging 
procedures do not worie as pbnned, its coal reserves cannot be accessed or it has unhedged positions, fluctuating commodity 
prices are likely to cause tfie Company's net income to be volatile and may lower its net income. 

The perfomiance of Vectren's nonutility businesses is also subject to certain risks. 

Execution of gas marketing sfrategles by ProLiance and the Company's nonutility gas retail supply operations as well as the 
executbn of the Company's coal mining and energy infrastmcture services strategies, and ttie success of efforts to Invest in and 
develop new opportunities In the nonutility business area Is subject to a number of risks. These risks include, but are not limited 
to, the eff^ts of weather; failure of installed performance confracting products to operate as planned; failure to properly 
estimate ttie cost to construct projects; storage fieb and mining property development; Increased coal mining industi^ 
regulatbn; potential legislatbn that may limit CO2 and other greenhouse gases emissions; creditworthiness of customers and 
joint venture partners; factors associated with physical energy trading activities, including price, basis, credit, liqublty, volatility, 
capacity, and Interest rate risks; changes in federal, state or local tegal requirements, such as changes In tax laws or rates; and 
changing marieet conditbns. 

Vectren's nonutility businesses support Its regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by providing natural gas supply 
services, coal, and energy infi-asfructure services. In most instances, Vectren's ability to maintain these service confracts 
depends upon regulatory discretion and negotiation witti interveners, and there can be no assurance ttiat it will be able to obtain 
fijfrjre service contracts, or that existing an-angements will not be revisited. 

Coal mining operations coukl be adversely affected by a number of factors. 

The success of coal mining operatbns is predicated on the ability to fully access coal at two new company-owned mines; to 
operate owned mines in accordance witti Mine Safety and Health Adminisfratbn (MSHA) gubelines and recent interpretations 
of those guidelines; to negotiate and execute new sales confracts; and to manage production and productbn costs and other 
risks In response to changes In demand. Other risks, which coub adversely impact operating results. Include but are not limited 
to: marieet demand for coal; geologb, equipment, and operational risks; supplter and confract miner performance; the 
availability of miners, key equipment and commodities; availability of ti-ansportation; and the ability to access/replace coal 
reserves. 
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Vectren's nonutility group competes with larger, ful^sen^ce energy providers, which may limit its ability to grow its 
business. 

Competitors for Vectren's nonutility businesses include regional, national and gtobal companies. Many of Vecfren's competitors 
are well-established and have larger and more devebped networks and systems, greater name recognition, longer operating 
histories and significantly greater financial, technical and marieeting resources. This competition, and the addition of any new 
competitors, could negatively impact ttie financial performance of the nonutility group and the Company's ability to grow its 
nonutility businesses. 

Vectren's subsidiaries have performance and warranty obligations, some of which are guaranteed by Vectren 
Corporation. 

In the normal course of business, subsidiaries of Vectren issue performance bonds and other forms of assurance that commit 
them to timely install infrastmcture, operate facilities, pay vendors or subconfractors, and/or support waranty obligations. 
Vectren Corporation, as the parent company, will from time to time guarantee Its subsbiaries' commitments. These guarantees 
do not represent Incremental consolbated obligations; rather, they represent parental guarantees of subsidiary obligations in 
order to allow tiiose subsbiaries the flexibility to conduct business without posting other fomis of collateral. The Company has 
not been called upon to satisfy any obligations pursuant to these parental guarantees. 

Catastrophic events could adversely affect Vectren's facilities and operations. 

Catastrophb events such as fires, earthquakes, explosions, floods, ice storms, tornados, terrorist acts or other similar 
occurrences could adversely affect Vectren's facilities, operations, financial condition and results of operations. 

Workforce risks could affect Vectren's financial results. 

The Company is subject to various workforce risks, including but not limited to, tiie risk that it will be unabte to atfract and retain 
qualified personnel; that it will be unable to effectively transfer ttie knowledge and expertise of an aging worieforce to new 
personnel as ttiose worieers retire; that it will be unable to react to a pandemic illness; and that it will be unable to reach 
collective bargaining an^angements with the unions that represent certain of its worieers, which could result in worie stoppages. 

ITEM 18. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS 

None. 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 
Gas Utilitv Services 

Indiana Gas owns and operates four active gas storage fiebs located In Indbna covering 58.100 acres of land with an 
estimated ready delivery from storage capability of 6.0 BCF of gas witti maximum peak day delivery capabilities of 151,000 MCF 
per day. Indiana Gas also owns and operates tiiree liquefied petroleum (propane) air-gas manufecturing plants located b 
Indiana with ttie ability to store 1.5 million galbns of propane and manufacture for delivery 33,000 MCF of manufactured gas per 
day. In addition to its company owned storage and propane capabilities, Indiana Gas has contracted with ProLiance for 16.7 
BCF of interstate pipeline storage servbe with a maximum peak day delivery capability of 252,600 MMBTU per day. Indiana 
Gas' gas delivery system includes 13,000 miles of disfrlbution and transmissbn mains, all of which are In Indiana except for 
pipeline facilities extending from points In northern Kentucky to points in southem Indiana so that gas may be transported to 
Indiana and sob or fransported by Indiana Gas to ultimate customers in Indiana. 

SIGECO owns and operates tiiree active underground gas storage fiebs located in Indiana covering 6,100 acres of land witii an 
estimated ready delivery irom storage capability of 6.3 BCF of gas with maximum peak day delivery capabilities of 108.500 MCF 
per day. In addition to its company owned storage delivery capabilities, SIGECO has conti^cted with ProLiance for 0.5 BCF of 
interstate pipeline storage service with a maximum peak day delivery capability of 19,200 MMBTU per day. SIGECO's gas 
delivery system includes 3,200 miles of disfrlbutbn and transmissbn mains, all of which are located in Indiana. 

The Ohb operations own and operate three liquefied petroleum (propane) air-gas manufacturing plants, all of Vî ich are located 
in Ohio. The plants can store 0.5 millbn galbns of propane, and the plants can manufacture for delivery 52,200 MCF of 
manufactured gas per day. In addition to its propane delivery capabilities, tiie Ohio operatbns have confracted for 11.8 BCF of 
delivery service with a maximum peak day delivery capability of 246,100 MMBTU per day. White the Company still has title to 
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tills delivery capability. It has released it to ttiose now supplying the Ohio operations with natural gas. and those suppliers are 
responsible for the demand charges. The Ohio operations' gas delivery system includes 5,500 miles of distribution and 
transmission mains, all of whbh are located In Ohio. 

Electric Utilitv Services 

SIGECO's installed generating capacity as of December 31, 2009, was rated at 1,298 MW. SIGECO's coal-fired generating 
facilities are the Brown Station with two units of 490 MW of combined capacity, located in Posey County approximately eight 
miles east of Mt. Vernon, Indiana; the Cultey Station with two units of 360 MW of combined capacity, and Warrick Unit 4 with 
150 MW of capacity. Botti ttie Culley and Warrick Stations are located in Wanick County near Yankeetown, Indiana. SIGECO's 
gas-fired turbine peaking units are: two 80 MW gas turbines (Brown Unit 3 and Brown Unit 4) located at the Brown Station; two 
Broadway Avenue Gas Turbines located in Evansville, Indiana with a combbed capacity of 115 MW (Broadway Avenue Unit 1, 
50 MW and Broadway Avenue Unit 2,65 MW); and two Norttieast Gas Turbines located northeast of Evansville in Vanderburgh 
County, Indiana with a combined capacity of 20 MW. The Brown Unit 3 and Broadway Avenue Unit 2 turbbes are also 
equipped to burn oil. Total capacity of SIGECO's six gas turbines is 295 MW, and they are generally used only for reserve, 
peaking, or emergency purposes due to the higher per unit cost of generation. In 2009, SIGECO purchased a landfill gas 
electric generation project in Pike County, Indiana witii a total capability of 3 MW. 

SIGECO's transmission system consists of 932 circuit mites of 138,000 and 69,000 volt lines. The transmission system also 
includes 34 substations with an Installed capacity of 4,500 megavolt amperes (Mva). The electric distribution system Includes 
4.200 pole miles of lower voltage overhead lines and 358 trench miles of conduit containing 2,000 miles of underground 
disfrlbution cabte. The distributbn system also includes 97 distribution substations with an bstalled capacity of 2,900 Mva and 
54,000 distributbn transformers with an installed capacity of 2,500 Mva. 

SIGECO owns utility property outsbe of Indiana approximating nine miles of 138,000 volt electric transmission line whbh is 
bcated In Kentucky and whbh Interconnects with Louisville Gas and Electric Company's transmission system at Cloverport, 
Kentucky. 

Nonutilitv Properties 

Subsbiaries other than the utility operatbns have no significant properties other tiian the ownership and operation of coal 
mining property In Indiana which is identified in Item 1. 

Property Serving as Collateral 

SIGECO's properties are subject to the lien ofthe First Mortgage Indenture dated as of April 1,1932, between SIGECO and 
Bankers Taist Company, as ToJstee, and Deutsche Bank, as successor Tmstee, as supplemented by various supptemental 
indentures. 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

The Company is party to various legal proceedbgs and audits and revtews by taxing authorities and other government agencies 
arising in the normal course of busbess. In tiie opinion of management, ttiere are no legal proceedings or other regulatory 
reviews or audits pending against the Company that are likely to have a material adverse effect on its financial posltbn, results 
of operations, or cash flows. See the notes to the consolbated financial statements regarding commitments and contingencies, 
environmental matters, and rate and regulatory matters. The consolidated condensed financial statements are included In "Item 
8 Financial Statements and Supptementary Data." 

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS 

No matters were submitted during ttie fourth quarter to a vote of security hobers. 
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PART II 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMPANY'S COMMON EQUITY, REUTED STOCKHOLDER MAHERS, AND ISSUER 
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES 

Market Data. Dividends Paid, and Holders of Record 

The Company's common stock trades on ttie New Yorte Stock Exchange under the symbol "WC." For each quarter in 2009 
and 2008, the high and low sales prices for the Company's common stock as reported on the New York Stock Exchange and 
dlvbends paid are presented below. 

Cash 

Dividend 

$ 0.335 

0.335 

0.335 

0.340 

$ 0.325 

0.325 

0.325 

0.335 

Common Stock Price Range 

High 

$ 26.90 

24.06 

25.33 

25.50 

$ 29.20 

32.20 

31.74 

29.00 

$ 

$ 

Low 

18.08 

19.72 

22.47 

21.99 

25.35 

26.66 

26.05 

19.48 

2009 

First Quarter 

Second Quarter 

Third Quarter 

Fourth Quarter 

2008 

First Quarter 

Second Quarter 

Third Quarter 

Fourth Quarter 

On Febmary 3,2010 the board of directors declared a dividend of $0,340 per share, payable on March 1,2010, to common 
sharehobers of record on February 16,2010. 

As of January 31,2010, ttiere were 9,611 sharehobers registered of the Company's common stock. 

Quarterly Share Purchases 

Periodically, the Company purchases shares from the open marieet to satisfy share requirements associated wltti the 
Company's share-based compensation plans; however, no such open marieet purchases were made during the quarter ended 
December 31,2009. 

Dwidend Policy 

Common stock dlvbends are payable at ttie discretion of the board of directors, out of legally available ftinds. The Company's 
policy Is to distiibute approximately 65 percent of earnings over time. On an annual basis, tills percentage has varied and coub 
continue to vary due to short-term eamings volatility. The Company has increased Its dividend for 50 consecutive years. While 
the Company Is under no contractual obligation to do so. It Intends to continue to pay dividends and increase Its annual dividend 
consistent with historical practice. Nevertheless, shoub the Company's financial condition, operating results, capital 
requirements, or other relevant factors change, future divbend payments, and tiie amounts of these dividends, will be 
reassessed. 

Certain tending arrangements contain restiictive covenants, including ttie maintenance of a total debt to total capitalization ratio, 
which coub limit the Company's ability to pay dividends. These restrbtive covenants are not expected to affect the Company's 
ability to pay dlvbends in ttie near tenn. 
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ITEMS. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

The following setected financial data is derived from the Company's audited consolidated financial statements and shoub be 
read In conjunction with those financial statements and notes thereto contained in ttiis Form 10-K. 

Year Ended December 31, 
(In millions, except per share data) 

Operating Data: 

Operating revenues 

Operating income 

Net income 

Average common shares outstanding 

Fully diluted common shares outstanding 
Basic eamings per share 

on common stock 

Diluted earnings per share 

on common stock 

Dividends per share on common stock 

Balance Sheet Data: 

Total assets 

Long-term debt, net 

Common shareholders' equity 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

20091/ 

2,088.9 

280.1 

133.1 
80.7 

81.0 

1.65 

1.64 

1.345 

4,671.8 

1,540.5 

1,397.2 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2008 

2,484.7 

263.4 

129.0 

78.3 

78.9 

1.65 

1.63 
1.310 

4,632.9 

U47.9 
1.351.6 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2007 

2.281.9 

260.5 

143.1 

75.9 

76.6 

1.89 

1.87 
1.270 

4.296.4 

1.245.4 

^p^x^ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2006 

2,041.6 

220.5 

108.8 
75.7 

76.2 

1.44 

1.43 

1.230 

4.091.6 

1,208.0 
1,174.2 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

2005 

2,028.0 

213.1 

136.8 

75.6 

76.1 

1.81 

1.80 

1.190 

3,868.1 

1,198.0 
1.143.3 

1/ The net Income during the year ended December 31,2009 includes the impact of a charge discussed in Note 5 In the 
Company's Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 Financial Statements and Supptementary Data" totaling 
$11.9 millbn after tax, or $0.15 per share, related to ProLiance's investment In Liberty Gas Storage. Excluding this charge, 
there was consolbated net income of $145.0 millbn, or $1.80 per share in 2009. 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Executive Summary of Consolidated Results of Operations 

In this discussion and analysis, the Company analyzes contributions to consolbated eamings and eamings per share from its 
Utility Group and Nonutility Group separately since each operates Independentiy requiring distinct competencies and business 
sfrategles, offers different energy and energy related products and services, and experiences different opportunities and risks. 
Nonutility Group operations are discussed below as primary operations and other operations. Primary nonutility operations 
denote areas of managements forward looking focus. 

The Utility Group generates revenue primarily from ttie delivery of natural gas and electric service to its customers. The primary 
source of cash flow for the Utility Group results from tfie collection of customer bills and the payment for goods and services 
procured for the delivery of gas and elecfrb services. The activittes of and revenues and cash flows generated by the Nonutility 
Group are closely Ibked to ttie utility industry, and the results of those operatbns are generally impacted by factors similar to 
those impacting the overall utility industry. In addition, ttiere are other operations, referred to herein as Corporate and Other, 
that include unallocated corporate expenses such as advertising and charitabte contributions, among other activities. 

The Company has in place a disclosure committee that consists of senbr management as well as financial management The 
committee Is actively involved In the preparation and review of ttie Company's SEC filings. 

For the year ended December 31,2009, consolbated net income was $133.1 millbn, or $1.65 per share, compared to eamings 
of $129.0 millbn. or $1.65 per share. In 2008 and $143.1 million, or $1.89 per share. In 2007. Excluding the impact of a charge 
recorded In 2009 discussed below totaling $11.9 millbn after tax, or $0.15 per share, related to ProLiance's Investment In 
Liberty Gas Storage, for the year ended December 31.2009, consolbated net income was $145.0 million, or $1.80 per share. 

Utility Group results were down only modestiy in 2009, even after consbering the impacts of tiie recession; significant cost 
reductions helped offset those Impacts to a large degree. The Nonutility Group showed significantly improved performance, 
partlculariy in coal mining and retail gas marketing businesses. 

2009 Charge Related to Liberty Gas Storage 

During the second quarter of 2009, ttie Company recorded its share of ttie charge related to ProLiance's investment \n Liberty 
Gas Storage, LLC (herein referred to as the Liberty Charge). In the Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended 
December 31,2009, the Impact associated wltti the Liberty Charge is an approximate $19.9 million reduction to Equity in 
eamings of unconsolidated affiliates and an Income tax benefit reflected in Income taxes of approximately $8.0 million. The 
$11.9 millbn after tax, or $0.15 per share, charge is consistent witii previous disclosures about development issues at the 
Louisiana site made In the prior year's annual report. More detailed Information about ProLiance's Investment In Liberty is 
incbded In Note 5 to tiie consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Results Excluding the Liberty Charge (See Page 42, Regarding the Use of Non-GAAP Measures] 

Net income and earnings per share, excluding ttie Liberty Charge, In total and by group, for the years ended December 31, 
2009,2008, and 2007 follow: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions, except per share data) 2009 2008 2007 

Net income, excluding Liberty Charge 

Atfrlbuted to: 

Utility Group 

Nonutility Group, excluding Liberty Charge 

Corporate & Other 

$ 145.0 $ 129.0 $ 143.1 

107,4 

37.7 

(0.1) 

E 111.1 i 

18.9 

(1.0) 

f 106.5 

37.0 

(0.4) 

Basb earnings per share, excluding Liberty Charge 

Attributed to: 

Utility Group 

Nonutility Group, excluding Liberty Charge 

Corporate & Ottier 

1.65 

1.33 

0.47 

-

E 1.42 $ 

0.24 

(0.01) 

1.40 

0.49 

-

Utility Group 

In 2009, the Utility Group's earnings were $107.4 million, compared to earnings of $111.1 million in 2008 and $106.5 million In 
2007. The decrease b 2009 compared to 2008 reflects lower large customer usage and bwer wholesate power sales, both due 
to ttie recession, mlb cooling weather, and an Increase \n depreciation expense associated witii rate base growth. Increased 
revenues associated with regulatory Initiatives, lower operating expenses, and the return of market values associated with 
investments related benefit plans partially offset these declines. 

In 2008 compared to 2007. ttie Utility Group eamings increased due primarily to a full year of base rate increases in the Indiana 
service territories and increased earnings from whotesale power operatbns. Increases were offset somewhat by increased 
operating costs associated with maintenance and reliability programs contemplated In tiie base rate cases and favorabte 
weather b 2007. 

In tiie Company's etectric and the Ohb natjral gas service tenitory, whbh was not fully protected by straight fixed variable rate 
design in 2009, management estimates the margin impact of weather to be approximately $5.4 millbn unfavorable or $0.04 per 
share compared to normal temperatures. In 2008, management estimates a $1.2 million favorable impact on margin compared 
to nomial or $0.01 per share, and in 2007 a $5.5 million favorable impact on margin compared to nomial or $0.04 per share. 

Nonutility Group 

In 2009, Nonutility Group earnings, excluding ttie Liberty Charge, were $37.7 millbn, compared to net income of $18.9 million 
2008 and $37.0 million in 2007. Inclusive of the Liberty Charge, 2009 Nonutility Group earnings were $25.8 million. 

The 2009 improvement of $18.8 million compared to 2008 primarily reflects a $15.4 millbn increase in earnings from primary 
nonutility operations. Primary nonutility business groups are Energy Marketing and Services, Coal Mining, and Energy 
Infrastructure Services companies. Coal mining operations has shown improvement due to increased pricing effective January 
1,2009, bcreasing Its conttibution to eamings approximately $18.0 millbn. Retail gas marketing earnings are $4.5 millbn 
higher than the prbr year, and perfomiance contracting activity at ESG increased its earnings conhibution $2.1 millbn 
compared to 2008. These Increases were partially offset by lower earnings contributbns from ProLiance and Milter Pipelbe. 
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In 2008 compared to 2007, primary nonutility group results decreased $8.9 million. Coal Mining operated at a bss and results 
were approximately $6.6 million bwer than tiie prior year due primarily to lower productbn and increased operating costs. 
ProLiance's earnings were $3.6 million lower than the prior year and reflect lower operating results as well as a reserve for a 
FERC matter. In addition, ttie results from the other primary nonutility operatbns reflect Increased earnings from perfomiance 
contracting and renewable energy constiuctlon operations performed through ESG and retail gas marketing operations 
performed through Vectren Source. Miller's results were generally flat compared to 2007. 

Other nonutility businesses operated at a loss of $2.5 millbn In 2009, compared to a loss of $5.9 millbn in 2008 and eambgs of 
$0.3 million In 2007. Other nonutility businesses are legacy investments, including bvestments in commercial real estate. The 
bwer results In 2008 were driven primarily by a charge associated witii commercial real estate investments totalbg $10.0 
million, $5.9 million after tax, or $0.08 per share. 

In 2007, the last year of synftjel operatbns, synfuel-related results generated earnings of $6.8 millbn. Of those eamings, $3.8 
million ($5.8 million on a pre tax basis) was contributed to the Vectren Foundation. Net of ttiat contribution, synfuel-related 
results were $3.0 million, or $0.04 per share, in 2007. The Foundation conttibution is included in Other operating expenses in 
the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

Dividends 

Dividends declared for the year ended December 31,2009 were $1.345 per share compared to $1.310 in 2008 and $1.270 per 
share in 2007. In October 2009, the Company's board of directors increased its quarterly dividend to $0,340 per share from 
$0,335 per share. The increase maries the 50̂ ^ consecutive year Vecfren and predecessor companies' have increased annual 
divbends paid. 

Impacts of Share Issuance in 2008 

The Increased number of common shares outstanding, resulting from ttie issuance of common shares in 2008, contributed a 
$0.04 reduction in eamings per share In 2009 compared to 2008 and in 2008 compared to 2007. 

Detailed Discussion of Results of Operations 

Following is a more detailed discussion of tiie results of operations of the Company's Utility and Nonutility operations. The 
detailed results of operations for these operations are presented and analyzed before the recbssfflcatlon and elimination of 
certain Intersegment transactbns necessary to consolidate those results Into the Company's Consolidated Statements of 
Income. 
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Results of Operations ofthe Utility Group 

The Utility Group is comprised of Utility Hobings' operations. The operations of tiie Utility Group consist of the Company's 
regubted operatbns and otiier operatbns that provide bfomiation technobgy and ottier support services to those regulated 
operations. Regulated operations consist of a natural gas distribution business that provbes natural gas distribution and 
transportation services to nearly two-thirds of Indiana and to west central Ohio and an etectrb transmission and distributbn 
business, whbh provides electric distribution services primarily to southwestern Indiana, and tiie Company's power generating 
and wholesale power operations. In total, tiiese regulated operatbns supply natural gas and/or electricity to over one million 
customers. Utility Group operating results before certain Intersegment eliminations and reclassifications for the years ended 
December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, follow: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions, except per share data) 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Gas utility 
Etectric utility 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

2009 

$ 1,066.0 
528.6 

1.6 

1,596.2 

2008 

$ 1,432.7 
524.2 

1.8 

1,958.7 

2007 

$ 1.269.4 
487.9 

1.7 

1,759.0 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of gas sob 
Cost of fuel & purchased power 
Other operating 
Depreciation & amortization 
Taxes other than income taxes 

618.1 
194.3 
304.6 
180.9 
60.3 

983.1 
182.9 
300.3 
165.5 
72.3 

847.2 
174.8 
266.1 
158.4 
68.1 

Total operating expenses 1,358.2 1,704.1 1.514.6 

OPERATING INCOME 

Other Income - net 

Interest expense 

238.0 

7.8 

79.2 

254.6 

4.0 

79.9 

244.4 

9.4 

80.6 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes 

NET INCOME 

CONTRIBUTION TO VECTREN BASIC EPS 

$ 

$ 

166.6 

59.2 

107.4 

1.33 

$ 

$ 
1 

178.7 

67.6 

111.1 

1.42 

$ 

$ 

173.2 

66.7 

106.5 

1.40 

Trends in Utility Operations 

Utility Group Margin 
Throughout tills discussbn, the terms Gas Utility margin and Electric Utility margin are used. Gas Utility margb Is calculated as 
Gas utility revenues tess ttie Cost of gas sold. Electric Utility margin is cabulated as Electric utility revenues less Cosf of fuel & 
purchased power. The Company believes Gas Utility and Electric Utility margins are better indicators of relative contribution 
than revenues since gas prices and fuel and purchased power costs can be volatile and are generally collected on a dollar-for-
dollar basis from customers. 

Rate Design Stategies 
Sales of natural gas and electricity to resbential and commercial customers are seasonal and are Impacted by weather. Trends 
in average use among natoral gas resbential and commercial customers have tended to decline in recent years as more 
efliclent appliances and fumaces are installed and the price of natural gas has been volatite. Normal temperatore adjusttnent 
(NTA) and lost margin recovery mechanisms largely mitigate ttie effect on Gas Utility margin that woub otherwise be caused by 
variations in volumes sob to ttiese customers due to weatiier and changing consumption patterns. Indiana Gas' territory has 
both an NTA since 2005 and lost margin recovery since 2006. SIGECO's natural gas tenitory has an NTA since 2005 and test 
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margb recovery since 2007. The Ohb service temtory had lost margb recovery sbce 2006. The Ohio lost margin recovery 
mechanism ended when new base rates went into effect In Febmary 2009. This mechanism was replaced by a rate design, 
commonly referred to as a straight fixed variabte rate design, whbh Is more dependent on monthly service charge revenues and 
less dependent on volumetric revenues than previous rate designs. This new rate design, whbh will be tolly imptemented in 
February 2010, will mitigate most weather risk \n Ohb. SIGECO's etectric service territory has neither NTA nor tost margin 
recovery mechanisms; however, rate designs proposed in a recentiy filed rate case requests a test margin recovery mechanism 
that works in tandem with conservatbn initiatives, similar to rate designs undertaken b the Indiana gas service territories. 

Tracked Operating Expenses 
Margin Is also impacted by ttie collection of state mandated taxes, which fluctuate with gas and fuel costs, as well as other 
tracked expenses. Expenses subject to fracking mechanisms include Ohio uncollectible accounts expense and percent of 
income payment plan expenses, costs associated with exiting tiie merchant function and to perform service riser replacement in 
Ohio, Indiana gas pipeline integrity management costs, costs to tond Indiana energy efficiency programs, MISO transmission 
revenues and costs, as well as the gas cost component of uncoltectlble accounts expense based on historical experience and 
unaccounted for gas. Unaccounted for gas is also tracked In the Ohio service territory. Certain operating costs, including 
depreciation, associated with operating environmental compliance equipment at electiic generation facilities and ra|bnal 
electric transmissbn Investments are also tracked. 

Recessionary Impacts 
Gas and electric margin generated from sales to large customers (generally industrial and other contract customers) is primarily 
impacted by overall economic conditions and changes In demand for those customers' products. The recent recessbn has had 
and may continue to have some negative Impact on sales to and usage by both gas and electric large customers. This impact 
has included, and may continue to include, tempered growth, significant conservation measures, and increased plant closures 
and bankmptcles. While no one industrial customer comprises 10 percent of consolbated revenues, the top five bdustrial 
electric customers comprise approximately 12 percent of etectrb utility margin for the year ended December 31,2009, and 
therefore any significant decline In their collective margb could adversely Impact operating results. Deteriorating economb 
conditions may also lead to continued tower residential and commercial customer counts. Further, resulting from the bwer 
power prices, decreased demand for electricity and higher coal prices associated witti contracts negotiated last year, ttie 
Company's coal fired generatbn has been dispatched less often by ttie MISO. This has resulted in tower whotesate sales, more 
power bebg purchased from the MISO for native load requiremente, and larger coal inventories. 

Following Is a discussion and analysis of margb generated from regulated utility operations. 

Gas Utility Margin (Gas utility revenues less Cost of gas sold) 
Gas utility margin and ttiroughput by customer type follows: 

Year Ended December 31. 

(In millions) 

Gas utility revenues 

Cost of gas sob 

Total gas utility margin 

$ 

$ 

2009 

1,066.0 $ 

618.1 

447.9 $ 

2008 

1.432.7 $ 

983.1 

449.6 $ 

2007 

1.269.4 

847.2 

422.2 

Margin atfrlbuted to: 

Residential & commercial customers 

Indusfrlal customers 

Other 

388.8 $ 

46.8 

12.3 

385.5 $ 

51.2 

12.9 

360.9 

48.7 

12.6 

Sold & transported vobmes in MMDth attributed to: 

Residential & commercial customers 

Indusfrial customers 

106.5 

78.0 

114.8 

91.5 

108.4 

86.2 

Total sold & transported volumes 184.5 206.3 194.6 
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For the year ended December 31,2009, gas utility margins were $447.9 million, a slight decrease of $1.7 million, compared to 
2008. Management estimates a $4.4 million year over year decrease In Industrial customer margin associated with bwer 
volumes sob, and slightiy lower resbential and commercial customer counts decreased margin approximately $1.7 million. 
These recessbnary impacts were oflset by margin associated with regulatory Initiatives. Among all customer classes, margin 
increases assocbted with regulatory Initiatives, including the full Impact of the Vectren North base rate increase effective in 
February 2008 and ttie Vecfren Ohio base rate Increase effective February 2009, were $8.4 millbn year over year. The Impact 
of operating costs, Includbg revenue and usage taxes, recovered In margb was unfavorable $2.9 million year over year, 
reflecting lower revenue taxes offset by higher pass through operating expenses. The remaining deaease primarily relates to 
Ohio weatiier and lower miscelbneous revenues associated with reconnectlon fees. The lower fees as well as the lower 
revenue and usage taxes con'elate with lower year over year gas costs. The average cost per dekatherm of gas purchased 
during 2009 was $5.97 compared to $9.61 In 2008 and $8.14 In 2007. 

For the year ended December 31,2008, gas utility margins Increased $27.4 millbn compared to 2007. Regulatory initiatives, 
including the Vectren North base rate increase, effective February 2008 and the Vectren South base rate case effective August 
2007, added $15.4 million in margin. In 2008, Ohio weather was 8 percent colder than the prior year and resulted In an 
estimated Increase in margin of approximately $3.2 million compared to 2007. Operating costs, Including revenue and usage 
taxes, recovered In margin, bcreased gas margin $7.8 million. 

Electric Utility Margin (Electric utility revenues less Cost of fuel & purchased power) 
Electric utility margin and volumes sold by customer type folbws: 

(In millions) 

Electib utility revenues 

Cost of fuel & purchased power 

Total electric utility margin 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 

528.6 $ 524.2 $ 

194.3 182.9 

334.3 $ 341.3 $ 

2007 

487.9 

174.8 

313.1 

Margin attributed to: 

Residential & commercial customers 

Indusfrlal customers 

Munblpals & otiier customers 

221.9 $ 

84,5 

7.2 

218.6 $ 

82.9 

7.3 

198.6 

78.3 

15.3 

Subtotal: Retail 

Wholesale margb 

313.6 

20.7 

308.8 

32.5 

292.2 

20.9 

Total electric utility margin 334.3 $ 341.3 $ 313.1 

Elecfric vobmes sob In GWh attributed to: 

Residential & commercial customers 

Industiial customers 

Municipals & other 

2,760.8 

2,258.9 

20.0 

2,850.5 

2,409.1 

63.8 

3.042.9 

2,538.5 

635.1 

Total retail & firm wholesale volumes sold 5,039.7 5,323.4 6,216.5 

Elecfric retail utility margin was $313.6 millbn for the year ended December 31,2009, and compared to 2008 increased $4.8 
million. Increased margb among the customer classes associated with returns on pollution confrol equipment and ottier 
Investments totaled $4.5 millbn year over year, and margin associated with tracked costs such as recovery of MISO and 
pollution control operating expenses increased $10.3 millbn. Management estimates weattier, driven primarily by cooling 
weather 10 percent miber than the prbr year, decreased resbential and commercbl margb $5.2 million compared to 2008. 
Industrial margins, net of the Impacts of regulatory initiatives and recovery of tracked costs, decreased approximately $4.9 
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million due primarily to the weak economy. The industrial decreases are due primarily to lower usage; however, usage began to 
stabilize during the third and fourth quarters. 

Elecfrb retail utility margin was $308.8 millbn for the year ended December 31,2008, an Increase of approximately $16.6 
million compared to 2007. The base rate increase that went Into effect on August 15,2007, produced incremental margin of 
$27.0 million year over year when netted with munbipal contracts that were allowed to expire. Management estimates ttie year 
over year decreases in usage by residential and commercial customers due lo weather, whbh was very warm the prior summer, 
to be $7.5 million. Other usage declines due in part to a weakening economy and conservation measures were the primary 
reason for the remabing decrease. 

Margin tram Wholesale Electric Activities 
Periodically, generation capacity Is in excess of native load. The Company markets and sells this unutilized generating and 
transmission capacity to optimize the retum on its owned assets. A majority of the margin generated from these activities is 
assocbted with wholesale off-system sales, and substantially all off-system sales occur Into the MISO Day Ahead and Real 
Time markets. 

Further deteil of Wholesale activity follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions) 

Off-system sales 

Transmissbn system sales 

Total wholesale margin 

$ 

$ 

2009 

6.1 $ 

14.6 

20.7 $ 

2008 

23.2 $ 

9.3 

32.5 $ 

2007 

16.9 

4.0 

20.9 

For the year ended December 31,2009. wholesate margin was $20.7 million, representing a decrease of $11.8 million, 
compared to 2008. Ofthe decrease, $17.1 million relates to lower margin retained by the Company from off-system sales. The 
Company experienced lower wholesale power marketing margins due primarily to lower demand and wholesale prices due to 
the recessbn. coupled with increased coal costs. During 2008, margin from off-system sales retained by the Company 
increased $6.3 million, compared to 2007, due to an Increase In off peak vobmes availabte for sate off system. This increase in 
vobmes was driven primarily by expiring munbipal contracts and increases b wholesale prices. Off-system sales totaled 603.6 
GWh in 2009. compared to 1,512.9 GWh in 2008 and 921.3 GWh In 2007. The base rate Increase effective August 17,2007, 
requires that wholesale margin from off-system sates earned above or below $10.5 million be shared equally with customers as 
measured on a fiscal year ending in August. Results in 2008 and 2009 reflect the impact of tiiat sharing. 

Beginning in June 2008, ttie Company began earnbg a return on electric transmission projects constructed by the Company In 
its service tenitory that meet ttie criteria of MISO's regional transmission expansion plans. Margin associated witti these 
projects and other fransmissbn system operations increased $5.3 million in 2009 compared to 2008. These returns also 
primarily account for ttie $5.3 million increase in transmission system sales In 2008 compared to 2007. 

Purchased Power 
The Company's mix of generated and purchased electricity changed during 2009 compared to prior years. For the years ended 
December 31.2009.2008, and 2007, respectively, ttie Company purchased approximately 1,159 GWh, 372 GWh, and 416 
GWh of power from the MISO and other sources. The total cost associated with these volumes of purchased power is 
approximately $43 millbn, $26 million, and $26 millbn In 2009,2008, and 2007 respectively, and is incbded in the Cost of fuel 
8c purchased power. 

Utility Group Operating Expenses 

Other Operating 
For year ended December 31,2009, other operating expenses were $304.6 million, increasing $4.3 millbn compared to 2008. 
Approximately $10.9 million ofthe change results from increased costs directiy recovered through utility margb. Examples of 
such fracked costs Include Ohio uncoltectlble accounts expense, Indiana gas pipeline integrity management costs, costs to fund 
Indiana energy effidency programs, and MISO transmission revenues and costs, among others. Increases in other operating 
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expenses b 2009, not directiy recovered b margin, include an approximate $6.3 million bcrease for certain compensation costs 
and a $4.1 million increase associated with environmental matters. All ottier operating expenses were approximately $17.0 
millbn lower than the prior year driven primarily by reductions in electrb maintenance costs and tower chemical costs. Despite 
significantiy lower gas costs due to the recession, Indiana uncollectible accounts expense was only slightly favorabte compared 
to 2008. 

For ttie year ended December 31,2008, other operating expenses were $300.3 million, whbh represents an Increase of $34.2 
millbn, compared to 2007. Costs in 2008 resulting from increased maintenance and other relbblllty activities, including amortization 
of prior deferred costs contemplated in tiase rate increases, increased approximately $35.3 million year over year. Operating costs 
that are directly recovered in utility margin Increased $4.2 million year over year. Costs associated with lower performance 
compensatbn and share based compensation and other cost reductions partblly oflset these increases. 

Depreciation & Amortization 
In 2009, depreciation & amortization expense increased $15.4 millbn compared to 2008. The increase In depreciation is due 
largely to plant additbns. Pbnt additions Incbde the approximate $100 millbn SO2 scnjbber placed bto sen/ice January 1, 
2009, for whbh depreciation totaling $5.6 million is directiy recovered in electric utility margin. Depreciation expense increased 
$7.1 million in 2008 compared to 2007. Expense In 2008 Includes $3.8 millbn of increased amortization associated with prbr 
electiic demand side management costs to be recovered pursuant to ttie August 15,2007 electric base rate order. The 
remaining Increases are also attributable to increased utility plant in service. 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 
Taxes other than income taxes decreased $12.0 millbn in 2009 compared to 2008 and increased $4.2 millbn In 2008 compared 
to 2007. These taxes are primarily revenue-related taxes. The variations are primarily attributeble to volatility In revenues, 
inclusive of changes in natural gas prices and gas volumes sob. These tax expenses are recovered through revenue. 

Other Income-Net 

Other income-net refiects income of $7.8 in 2009, compared to $4.0 million b 2008 and $9.4 millbn In 2007. The variatbns are 
primarily due to volatite market values associated wltti Investments related to benefit pbns. 

Interest Expense 

For the year ended December 31,2009, interest expense was $79.2 million, which represents a slight decrease of $0.7 million 
compared to 2008. Lower short-tenn interest rates and lower average short-term debt balances have favorably affected interest 
expense year over year and are reflective of lower gas prices and the Issuance of new long-term debt. Offsettbg the favorable 
impacts of lower rates and short-term balances Is the impact of two bng-temi financing transactions completed In 2009. The 
bng-term financing transactions include a second quarter issuance by Utility Hobings of $100 million in unsecured eleven year 
notes with an Interest rate of 6.28 percent and a third quarter completion by SIGECO of a $22.3 millbn debt issuance of 31 year 
tax exempt first mortgage bonds with an Interest rate of 5.4 percent 

For ttie year ended December 31,2008, interest expense was $79.9 million, a deaease of $0.7 million compared to 2007, as 
lower average short-temi debt levels and lower average short-tenn interest rates were partially offset by higher bng-temi 
balances and interest rates. 

Income Taxes 

Federal and state income taxes decreased $8,4 million In 2009 compared to 2008 and Inaeased $0.9 million in 2008 compared 
to 2007. The changes are impacted primarily by fluctuations In pre-tax Income and lower effective (ax rates. The lower effective 
tax rate in 2009 results from more taxable income allocated to states with low, or no, state Income taxes. 
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Environmental Matters 

Clean Afr Act 

The Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) is an allowance cap and trade program requiring further reductions from coal-burning 
power plants in NOx emissions beginning January 1,2009 and SO2 emissions beginning January 1, 2010, witti a second phase 
of reductions in 2015. On July 11,2008, the US Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia vacated the federal CAIR 
regulatbns. Various parties filed motbns for reconsideration, and on December 23,2008, the Court rebstated the CAIR 
regulatbns and remanded the regulations back to ttie USEPA for promulgation of revisions in accordance wltti the Court's July 
11,2008 Order. Thus, the original versbn of CAIR promulgated in March of 2005 remabs effective white USEPA revises it per 
tiie Court's guidance. SIGECO is in compliance with the current CAIR Phase I annual NOx reduction requirements In effect on 
January 1,2009 and is also In compliance with SO2 reductions effective January 1,2010. tt is possible that a revised CAIR will 
require further reductions in NOx and SO2 from SIGECO's generating units. Utilization of the Company's inventory of NOx and 
SO2 allowances may also be Impacted if CAIR is ftjrther revised; however, most of these allowances were granted to the 
Company at zero cost, so ttiese changes will not impact the canying value. 

Similariy, In March of 2005, USEPA promulgated the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR). CAMR is an allowance cap and trade 
program requiring fijrther reductions in mercury emissions from coal-burning power plants. The CAMR regulatbns were 
vacated by the US Court of Appeals for the DC Circuit in July 2008. In response to the court decision, USEPA has announced 
that it intends to publish proposed Maximum Achbvable Control Technology standards for mercury in 2010. It is uncertain what 
emission limit tiie USEPA is consbering, and whettier they will address hazardous pollutants in addition to mercury. It is also 
possible that the vacatur of tiie CAMR regulations will tead to increased support for ttie passage of a multi-pollutant bill in 
Congress. 

To comply with Indiana's implementation plan of the Clean Air Act of 1990, tiie CAIR regulations, and to comply with potential 
futore regulations of mercury and fijrther NOx and SO2 reductions, SIGECO has IURC authority to invest In clean coal 
technobgy. Using this auttiorizatbn, SIGECO has invested approximately $307 millbn in pollution control equipment, includbg 
Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) systems and fabric filters. SCR technobgy is the most effective method of reducing NOx 
emissbns where high removal effidencies are required and fabric filters confrol particulate matter emissions. These 
Investments were bduded In rate base for purposes of determining new base rates that went into effect on August 15,2007. 
Prbr to being included in base rates, retum on investments made and recovery of related operating expenses were recovered 
through a rider mechanism. 

Further, ttie IURC granted SIGECO autiiority to invest In an SO2 scrubber at its generating facility ttiat is jointly owned with 
ALCOA (the Company's portion is 150 MW). The order albws SIGECO to recover an approximate 8 percent retorn on capital 
Investments through a rider mechanism, which is perbdically updated for actoal costs incuned less post in-service depreciation 
expense. The Company has invested approximately $100 million in tills project. The scnjbber was placed into sen/ice on 
January 1,2009. Recovery through a rider mechanism of associated operating expenses Including depreciation expense 
associated with the scojbber also began on January 1,2009. The SO2 scrubber Is in complbnce with the additional SO2 
reductions required by Phase I CAlRcommendng on January 1,2010. 

SIGECO's coal fired generating fleet Is 100 percent scmbbed for SOaand 90 percent controlled for NOx. SIGECO's 
investments in scrubber, SCR and fabric filter technobgy allows for compliance with existing regulations and shoub position it 
to comply with foture reasonable polbtion control legislation, if and when, reductions In mercury and furttier reductions In NOx 
and SO2 are promulgated by USEPA. 

Climate Change 

Vecfren is committed to responslbte environmental stewardship and conservation efforts. White sdentific uncertainties exist and 
the debate surrounding global climate change is ongoing, current information suggests a potential for adverse economb and 
sodal consequences shoub wortd-wide carbon dioxbe (CO2) and other greenhouse gas emissions continue at present levels. 

The Company emits greenhouse gases (GHG) primarily from Its fossil fuel electric generation plants. The Company uses 
methodology described in tiie Acb Rain Program (under Title IV of the Clean Air Act) to cabulate Its tevel of direct COa 
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emissions from its fossil fijel etectric generating plants. The Compan/s direct CO2 emissions from its plants over the past 5 
years are represented bebw: 

(in thousands) 2009 2008 2007 2006 2QQ5~ 

Direct CO2 Emissions (tons) 5,500 1/ 8,029 7,995 7,827 8,242 

1/ The dedine in emissions from 2008 to 2009 is primarily due to recessionary impacts that resulted in a 30 percent decrease in 
generatbn. It Is not dear lo what extent this recent redudion may continue. 

Based on 2005 data made availabte through the Emissions and Generation Resource Integrated Database (eGRID) maintabed 
by the USEPA, the Company's dired CO2 emissbns from Its fossil fuel electric generation that report under the Add Rain 
Program were less ttian one half of one percent of all emissions in the United States from similar sources. 

Emissions from other Company operations, induding those from Its natural gas distribution operations, are monitored internally 
using ttie Department of Energy 1505(b) Standard, and the Company is currentty assessing how to effectively report ttiese 
emissbns in relation to ttie new mandatory reporting regulations set forth by the USEPA. 

The need to reduce CO2 and other greenhouse gas emissbns. yet provide affordabte energy, requires thoughtftjl batance. For 
these reasons, Vedren supports a national dimate change policy witii the following elements: 

• An indusive scope that Involves all sectors of the economy and sources of greenhouse gases, and recognizes eariy 
actions and investments made to mitigate greenhouse gas emissions; 

• Provisions for enhanced use of renewable energy sources as a supplement to base load coal generation induding 
effective energy conservation, demand sbe management and generation effictency measures; 

• Aflexibte market-based cap and trade approach with zero cost allowance allocations to coal-fired etectric generators. 
The approach should have a property designed economic safety valve in order to reduce or eliminate extreme price 
spikes and potential price volatility. A long lead time must be induded to align nearer-tenn technology capabilities and 
expanded generation efficiency and other enhanced renewable sfrategles, ensuring that generation sources will rely 
less on natural gas to meet short terni carbon reduction requirements. This new regime shoub allow for adequate 
resource and generation planning and remove existing Impediments to efficiency enhancements posed by the current 
New Source Review provisions of ttie Clean Air Act; 

• Indusion of incentives for bvestinent in advanced dean coal technology and support for research and development; 
• A strategy supporting alternative energy technologies and bioftjels and increasing the domestic supply of natural gas to 

reduce dependence on foreign oil and imported natural gas; and 
• The allocation of zero cost allowances to natoral gas distribution companies If those companies are required to hob 

allowances for the benefit of the end use customer. 

Current Initiatives to Increase Conservation & Reduce Emissions 
The Company is committed to a polby that reduces greenhouse gas emissions and conserves energy usage. Evbence of this 
commltinent Indudes: 

• Focusing the Company's mission statement and purpose on corporate sustainabllity and tiie need to help customers 
conserve and manage energy costs; 

• Bulbing a renewabte energy portfolb to complement base bad coal-fired generation In advance of mandated 
renewable energy portfolb standards; 

• Implementing conservatbn initiatives in the Company's Indbna and Ohio gas utility service territories; 
• Partbipatbn in an electric conservation and demand sbe management collaborative with the OUCC and other 

customer advocate groups; 
• Evabating potential carbon requirements with regard to new generation, other fuel supply sources, and ftjture 

environmental compliance plans; 
• Redudng ttie Company's carbon footprint by measures such as purchasbg hybrid vehicles and optimizing generation 

effictencies; and 
• Devebping renewabte energy and energy efficiency perfomiance confracting projects through its wholly owned 

subsbiary. Energy Systems Group. 
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Legislative Actions & Other Climate Change Initiatives 
The U.S. House of Representatives has passed a comprehensive energy bill that bcbdes a cartDon cap and frade program in 
which there is a progressive cap on greenhouse gas emissions and an auctioning and subsequent trading of allowances among 
ttiose that emit greenhouse gases, a federal renewable portfolio standard, and utility energy efficiency targets. Cun-ent 
proposed tegislation also requires local natural gas distribution companies to hold allowances for the benefit of their customers. 
As of the date of this filing, the Senate has not passed a bill, and the House bill is not law. 

In the absence of federal legislation, several regional initiatives throughout ttie United States are in ttie process of establishing 
regional cap and trade programs. While no dimate change legislation is pending in Indiana, the state is an obsen/erto tiie 
Mbwestem Regional Greenhouse Gas Reduction Accord. 

In advance of a federal or state renewable portfolio standard, SIGECO received IURC approval to purchase a 3 MW bndfill gas 
generation fadlity from a related entity. The facility was purchased b 2009 and is directly interconnected to the Company's 
disfrlbution system. In 2009, the Company also executed a long temi purchase power commitinent for 50 MW of wbd energy. 
These transactbns supplement a 30 MW wind energy purchase power agreement executed in 2008. At December 31,2009, 
the Company's renewable portfolio is approximately 5 percent of total generatbn sources. 

In April of 2007, tiie US Supreme Court determined that greenhouse gases meet ttie definition of "air pollutant" under the Clean 
Air Act and ordered the USEPA to detemiine whetiier greenhouse gas emissions from motor vehides cause or confribute to air 
pollution ttiat may reasonably be antidpated to endanger pubIb health or welfare. In April of 2009, the USEPA published its 
proposed endangerment finding for pubIb comment. The proposed endangemient finding condudes that cari3on emissions 
from moblte sources pose an endangemient to publb healtti and the environment. The endangemient finding was finalized b 
December of 2009, and is the first step toward USEPA regulating carbon emissbns ttirough the existing Clean Air Act In the 
absence of specific cariion legislation from Congress. Therefore, any new regulations woub likely also impact major stationary 
sources of greenhouse gases. The USEPA has recently finalized a mandatory greenhouse gas emissions registry whbh will 
require reporting of emissions beginning b 2011 (for the emissbn year 2010). The USEPA has also recentiy proposed a 
revision to the PSD (Prevention of Significant Deterioration) and Titte V pennitting rules whbh woub require fadlities that emit 
25,000 tons or more of greenhouse gases a year to obtain a PSD permit for new construction or a significant modificatbn of an 
existing fadlity. ft these proposed rules were adopted, they would apply to SIGECO's generating fadlities. 

Impact of Legislative Actbns & Other Initiatives is Unknown 
If legislation requiring reductions In CO2 and ottier greenhouse gases or legislation mandating a renewable energy portfolio 
standard Is adopted, such regulation coub substantially affect botti tiie costs and operating charaderistics ofthe Company's 
fossil foel generating pbnts, nonutility coal mbing operatbns, and natural gas distribution businesses. Further, any legislation 
woub likely impact the Company's generation resource plannbg decisions. At this time and in the absence of final legfelation. 
compliance costs and other effects associated with redudions in greenhouse gas emissions or obtaining renewable energy 
sources remab uncertab. The Company has gatiiered preliminary estimates of the costs to comply witti a cap and tiade 
approach to controlling greenhouse gas emissbns. A preliminary investigation demonstrated costs to comply woub be 
significant, first witii regard operating expenses for tiie purchase of albwances, and later for capita! expenditures as technology 
beconies available to control greenhouse gas emissions. However, ttiese compliance cost estimates are based on highly 
uncertain assumptions, induding allowance prices and energy effictency targets. Costs to purchase allowances that cap 
greenhouse gas emissions should be consbered a cost of provbing electricity and gas, and as such, the Company believes 
recovery shoub be timely reflected in rates charged to customers. Approximately 20 percent of electric vobmes sob b 2008 
were delivered to munbipal and other wholesale customers. As such, reductions in these vobmes in 2009 coupled wltti the 
flexibility to ftjrther modify ttie level of these fransactions in ftjture periods may help with compliance since emissbn targets are 
expected to be based on pre-2008 levels. 

Ash Ponds & Coal Ash Disposal Regulations 

The USEPA is consbering additional regulatory measures afliscting tiie management and disposal of coal combustion products, 
such as ash generated by ttie Company's coal-flred power plants. Additbnal laws and regulations under consberation more 
stiingently regulate these byproducts, indudbg the potential for coal ash to be consbered a hazardous waste in certain 
circumstances. The USEPA has indicated that It intends to propose a mle during 2010. At ttiis time, ttie Company is unable to 
predict the outcome any such revised regulatbns might have on operating results, financial positbn, or liqubity. 
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Jacobsville Superfund Site 

On July 22,2004, tiie USEPA listed the Jacobsville Neighbortiood Soil Contambation site in Evansville, Indiana, on the National 
Priorities List under ttie Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Ad (CERCLA). The USEPA has 
bentified four sources of historic lead contamination. These four sources shut down manufacturing operations years ago. 
When drawing up the boundaries for the listing, the USEPA included a 250 acre bbck of properties sunounding the Jacobsvilte 
neighbortiood, including Vectren's Wagner Operations Center. Vecfren's property has not been named as a source ofthe tead 
contamination. Vectren's own soil testing, completed during the constmctton of the Operatbns Center, db not indicate that the 
Vecfren property contains tead contaminated soils above indusfrial cleanup levels. At this time, it is anticipated that the USEPA 
may request only additional soil testing at some future date. 

Environmental Remediation Efforts 

In the past, Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and ottiers operated facilities for the manufacture of gas. Given the avaibbillty of natoral 
gas fransported by pipelines, these fadiittes have not been operated for many years. Under cunentiy applicabte environmental 
laws and regulations, those that owned or operated tiiese facilities may now be required to take remedial action If certain 
contaminants are found above tiie regulatory threshobs at tiiese sites. 

Indiana Gas identified ttie existence, locatbn, and certain general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and storage sites for 
which It may have some remedial responsibility. Indiana Gas completed a remedial Investigation/feasibility study (RI/FS) at one 
of the sites under an agreed order between Indiana Gas and the IDEM, and a Record of Decision was issued by the IDEM in 
January 2000. Indiana Gas submitted the remainder of ttie sites to the IDEM's Vobntary Remediation Program (VRP) and is 
cunentty conducting some level of remedial activities, Induding groundwater monitoring at certain sites, where deemed 
appropriate, and will continue remedial activities at the sites as appropriate and necessary. 

Indiana Gas accrued the estimated costs for torther investigation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and related costs for 
the sites. While the total costs that may be Incuned In connection with addressing these sites cannot be detemiined at tills 
time, Indiana Gas has recorded cumulative costs that it reasonably expects to incur totaling approximately $23.2 million. The 
estimated accrued costs are limited to Indiana Gas' share ofthe remediation efforts. Indiana Gas has arrangements In place for 
19 of the 26 sites with other potentially responsible parties (PRP), which limit Indiana Gas' costs at these 19 sites to between 20 
percent and 50 percent 

With respect to bsurance coverage, Indiana Gas has settled with all known insurance caniers under bsurance polbtes b effect 
when ttiese pbnts were b operation in an aggregate amount approximating $20.8 million. 

In October 2002, SIGECO received a formal Information request letter from the IDEM regarding five manufactured gas plants 
that It owned and/or operated and were not enrolled In the IDEM's VRP. In October 2003. SIGECO filed applications to enter 
four of tiie manufactured gas pbnt sites In IDEM's VRP. The remabing site is cunently being addressed in the VRP by another 
Indiana utility. SIGECO added those four sites Into ttie renewal of the global Vobntary Remediation Agreement that Indiana 
Gas has b place with IDEM for its manufactured gas plant sites. That renewal was approved by ttie IDEM in Febmary 2004. 
SIGECO is also named in a lawsuit filed in federal district court in May 2007. involving another waste disposal site subject to 
potential environmental remediation efforts. With respect to that lawsuit, b an October 2009 court decisbn. SIGECO was found 
to be a PRP at the site. However, the Court must still determine whether such costs should be allocated among a number of 
PRPs, indudbg the former owners of ttie site. SIGECO has filed a dedaratory judgment action against its insurance earners 
seeking a judgment finding its earners liable under the policies for coverage of further investigation and any necessary 
remediation costs that SIGECO may accme under tiie VRP program and/or related to the site subject to the May 2007 bwsuit 

SIGECO has recorded cumulative costs tiiat it reasonably expecte to Incur related to these environmental matters totaling 
approximately $11.1 million. However, given the uncertainty surrounding the altocation of PRP responsibility assodated witti 
ttie May 2007 lawsuit and other matters, the total costs that may be incuned In connection with addressing all of these sites 
cannot be determined at this time. With respect to insurance coverage, SIGECO has settted with certain of its known insurance 
can-iers under insurance polbies in effect when these sites were in operation in an aggregate amount of $8.1 millbn; 
negotiations are ongoing with others. 

Total costs expected to be IncunBd are estimated by management using assumptions based on actual costs incurred, the timing 
of expected totore payments, and inflation factors, among others. While the Compan/s utilities have reconJed all costs whbh 
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they presently expect to incur In connection wltti activities at these sites, it is possible that future events may require some tevel 
of additbnal remedial activities whbh are not presently foreseen and those costs may not be subject to PRP or insurance 
recovery. As of December 31,2009 and December 31,2008, approximately $6.5 millbn of accrued, but not yet spent, 
remediation costs are included in Other Liabilities related to botii the Indbna Gas and SIGECO sites. 

Rate & Regulatory Matters 

Gas and electric operations with regard to retail rates and charges, terms of service, accounting matters, issuance of securities, 
and certain other operational matters specific to Its Indiana customers are regulated by the IURC. The retail gas operations of 
the Ohio operations are subject to regulation by tiie PUCO. 

Gas rates b Indiana contain a gas cost adjustment (GCA) dause. The GCA clause allows tiie Company to charge for changes 
In the cost of purchased gas. Electric rates contain a foel adjustment dause (FAC) that albws for adjustment b charges for 
electric energy to reflect changes in the cost of fuel. The net energy cost of purchased power, subject to a variable benchmark 
based on NYMEX natural gas prbes, is also recovered through regulatory proceedings. The IURC approved agreement 
authorizing this recovery expires b April 2010, and Is subject to automatic annual renewals. 

GCA and FAC procedures involve perbdb filings and IURC hearings to establish the amount of price adjustments for a 
designated futore period. The procedures also provbe for indusion in bter periods of any variances between the estimated 
cost of gas. cost of fuel, and net energy cost of purchased power and actual costs bcurred. The Company records any under-
or-over-recovery resulting from gas and toel adjustment cbuses each month in margin. A corresponding asset or Ibbillty Is 
recorded until the under-or-over-recovery is billed or refunded to utility customers. 

The IURC has also applied the statute autiiorizing GCA and FAC procedures to reduce rates when necessary to limit net 
operating Income to a level authorized in Its last general rate order through the applicatbn of an earnings test. These earnings 
tests have not had any material Impact to the Compan/s recent operating results. 

Prior to October 1,2008, gas costs were recovered in Ohio through a gas cost recovery (GCR) clause. The GCR clause 
operated similar to tiie GCA clause in Indiana. The PUCO periodically audited the GCR rates. The PUCO has completed all 
audits of periods prior to October 2008, and no issues or findings are outstanding. After October 1,2008, the Company is no 
longer the supplier, and ttie GCR is no longer necessary. 

Vecfren South Etectric Base Rate Filino 

On December 11,2009, the Company filed a request with the IURC to adjust its electric base rates in Its South servbe territory. 
The requested Increase b base rates addresses capital investments, a modified electric rate design tiiat fecilitates a partnership 
between tiie Company and customers to pursue energy efficiency and consen/atbn, and new energy efficiency programs to 
complement those currentiy offered for natural gas customers. In total the request approximated $54 million. The request 
addresses the roughly $325 million spent in infrasfructure construction since its last base rate Inaease in August 2007 that was 
needed to continue to provbe reliable service. Most of the remainder of the request is to account for the now lower overall 
sales levels resulting from the recession. A portion of the request reflects a slight increase in annual operating and 
maintenance costs sbce tiie last rate case, nearly four years ago. The rate design proposed in the filing woub break the link 
between customers' consumption and the utility's rate of return, thereby aligning ttie utility's and customers' bterests in using 
tess energy. The request assumes an overall rate of return of 7.62 percent on rate base of approximately $1,294 millbn and an 
allowed retorn on equity (ROE) of 10.7 percent. Based upon timelines prescribed by the IURC at ttie start of ttiese proceedbgs, 
a dedsbn is expected to be issued at the end of 2010. 

VEDO Gas Base Rate Order Received 

On January 7,2009, ttie PUCO issued an order approving the stipulatbn reached In the VEDO rate case. The order provides 
for a rate bcrease of nearly $14.8 millbn, an overall rate of return of 8.89 percent on rate base of about $235 million; an 
opportunity to recover costs of a program to accelerate replacement of cast iron and bare steel pipes, as well as certain service 
risers; and base rate recovery of an additional $2.9 millbn in conservation program spending. 
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The order also adjusted the rate design used to collect the agreed-upon revenue from VEDO's customers. The order allows for 
the phased movement toward a straight fixed variable rate design which places substantially all of tiie fixed cost recovery in tiie 
customer service charge. A straight fixed variable design mitigates most weather risk as well as the effects of declining usage, 
similar to the Compan/s lost margin recovery mechanism, which expired when this new rate design went Into effect on 
February 22,2009. In 2008, annual results include approximately $4.3 millbn of revenue from a tost margin recovery 
mechanism that db not continue once this base rate Increase went Into effect After year one, nearly 90 percent of the 
combined residential and commerdal base rate margins were recovered through the customer sen/Ice charge. The OCC has 
filed a request for rehearing on the rate design finding by the PUCO. The rehearing request mirrors simitar requests fited by tiie 
OCC in each case where the PUCO has approved similar rate designs. The Ohb Supreme Court has yet to act on the OCC's 
request in this instance, but In two simitar cases, the Court denied such requests. 

With this rate order the Company has In place for its Ohio gas tenitory rates that allow for the phased implementation of a 
sfralght fixed variable rate design that mitigates both weather risk and lost margin; tracking of uncollectible accounts and 
percent of income payment plan (PIPP) expenses; base rate recovery of pipelbe integrity management expense; timely 
recovery of costs associated witii the acceterated replacement of bare steel and cast Iron pipes, as well as certain service 
risers; and expanded conservation programs now totaling up to $5 million in annual expenditures. The straight fixed variabte 
rate design will be tolly phased in by Febmary 2010. 

VEDO Continues the Process to Exit the Merchant Functbn 
On August 20,2008, ttie PUCO approved an audion selecting qualified wholesale suppliers to provbe the gas commodity to 
the Company for resale to its customers at auction-determined standard prbbg. This standard pricing is comprised of ttie 
montfily NYMEX setttement price plus a fixed adder. This auction, which Is effective from October 1,2008 through March 31, 
2010, Is tiie bitial step in exiting the merchant function in the Company's Ohio service tenitory. The approach eliminated the 
need for monthly gas cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective PUCO GCR audits. In October 2008, VEDO's entire natural 
gas Inventory was transferred, receiving proceeds of approximately $107 million. 

The second phase of the exit process begbs on April 1,2010, during which the Company wilt no longer sell natoral gas directiy 
to these customers. Rather, state-certified Competitive Retail Natural Gas Suppliers, that are successtol bidders In a second 
regulatory-approved auction, will sell the gas commodity to specific customers for 12 months at auctbn-determined standard 
pridng. That auction was conducted on January 12,2010, and the audion resufts were approved by the PUCO on January 13. 
The plan approved by the PUCO requires that the Company conduct at least two auctions during this phase. As such, the 
Company will conduct anottier auction in advance of the second 12-month term, which will commence on April 1,2011. 
Consistent with current pradice, customers will continue to receive one bill for the delivery of natural gas sen/ice. 

The PUCO has also provbed for an Exit Transition Cost rider, which allows the Company to recover costs assodated witii ttie 
transition. As the cost of gas is cunentfy passed through to customers through a PUCO approved recovery mechanism, ttie 
impact of exiting the merchant tonctlon shoub not have a material Impact on Company earnings orfinandal conditbn. 

Vecfren North Gas Base Rate Order Received 
On Febmary 13,2008, tiie Company received an onJer from the IURC whbh approved ttie setttement agreement reached in its 
Vecfren North gas rate case. The order provbed for a base rate Increase of $16.3 million and a return on equity (ROE) of 10.2 
percent, with an overall rate of return of 7.8 percent on rate base of approximately $793 million. The order also provides for the 
recovery of $10.6 million of costs tiirough separate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rates. 

Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year bare steel and cast Iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain 
accounting freatment that mitigates earnings attrition from the investment between rate cases. The accounting treatment albws 
for tiie continuation of tiie accrual for AFUDC and the defen-al of depreciation expense after the projects go in service but before 
they are induded in base rates. To qualify for this freatment. the annual expenditures are limited to $20 million and the 
treatinent cannot extend beyond four years on each project. 

With this order, tiie Company has In pbce for Its North gas tenitory weatiier normalization, a conservation and bst margin 
recovery tariff, tracking of gas cost expense related to a uncollectible accounts expense level based on historical experience 
and unaccounted for gas through ttie existing GCA mechanism, and tracking of pipeline Integrity management expense. 

43 

000000083 



Vectren South Gas Base Rate Order Received 
On August 1,2007, the Company received an order from the IURC which approved the setttement reached in Vectren Soulh's 
gas rate case. The order provided for a base rate increase of $5.1 millbn and a ROE of 10.15 percent, with an overall rate of 
retum of 7.2 percent on rate base of approximately $122 million. The order also provbed for the recovery of $2.6 millbn of 
costs through separate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rates. 

Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year bare steel and cast Iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain 
accounting treatinent that mitigates eamings attritton from the investment between rate cases. The accounting treatment allows 
for tiie continuation of ttie accrual for AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation expense after the projects go In service but before 
they are incbded in base rates. To qualify for this freatment, the annual expenditures are limited to $3 million and the treatment 
cannot extend beyond three years on each project. 

With this order, tfie Company now has in place for its South gas tenitory weather normallzatbn, a conservation and bst margin 
recovery tariff, tracking of gas cost expense related to a uncollectible accounts expense level based on historical experience 
and unaccounted for gas through the existing gas cost adjustment mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity management 
expense. 

Vecfren South Electrb Base Rate Order Received 
In August 2007, the Company received an order from the IURC which approved the settlement reached in Vecfren Soulh's 
electric rate case. The order provided for an approximate $60.8 millbn electrb rate increase to cover the Compan/s cost of 
system growth, maintenance, safety and reliability. The order provbed for, among ottier things: recovery of ongoing costs and 
defened costs associated with the MISO; operatbns and maintenance (O&M) expense increases related to managing the aging 
worieforce, induding tiie devebpment of expanded apprenticeship programs and the creation of defined trabing programs to 
ensure proper knowledge fransfer, safety and system stability; increased O&M expense necessary to mabtain and improve 
system reliability; benefit to customers from the sate of whotesate power by Vecfren sharing equally with customers any profit 
earned above or below $10.5 million of wholesale power margin; rK»very of and return on the investment b past demand sbe 
management programs to help encourage conservation during peak load periods; timely recovery of the Compan/s investment 
in certain new electric fransmissbn projects ttiat benefit the MISO infrashuctore; an overall rate of retorn of 7.32 percent on rate 
base of approximately $1,044 millbn and an allowed ROE of 10.4 percent. 

MISO 

Since 2002 and witti the lURC's approval, the Company has been a member of the MISO, a FERC approved regional 
transmission organization. The MISO serves ttie electrical transmission needs of much ofthe Midwest and mabtains 
operational control over the Compan/s electric transmissbn fadlities as well as ttiat of other Midwest utilltbs. Since April 1, 
2005, the Company has been an active partbipant b the MISO energy marieets, bidding its owned generation into the Day 
Ahead and Real Time markets and procuring power for Its retail customers at Locatbnal Marginal Pricing (LMP) as detemiined 
by the MISO market 

Historically, the Company has typically been in a net sates position witti MISO as generation capacity is b excess of that 
needed to serve native bad and is from time to time in a net purchase position. When the Company Is a net setter such net 
revenues are induded In Eledric utilHy revenues and when the Company is a net purchaser such net purchases are induded in 
Cost of fuel & purchased power Net positions are determined on an houriy basis. Since the Company became an active MISO 
member, its generatbn optimizatbn sfrategles primarily Involve tiie sate of excess generatbn Into the MISO Day Ahead and 
Real-Time marieets. The Company also has munbipal customers sen/ed through the MISO and for whbh ttie Company 
transmits power to the MISO for delivery to those customers. Net revenues from wholesate activities, inclusive of revenues 
associated with these munbipal confracts, totaled $20.8 million in 2009, $57.6 millbn in 2008, and $35.0 millbn in 2007. The 
base rate case effedlve August 17,2007, requires that wholesate margin (net revenues less the cost of fuel & purchased 
power) Inclusive of tills MISO wholesate adivlty earned above or bebw $10.5 millbn be shared equally with retail customers as 
measured on a fiscal year ending in August 

Recently, MISO market prices have falten and the Company has more frequently been a net purchaser. In addition, the 
Company also receives power through ttie MISO associated with Its wind and other power purchase agreements. Induding 
these power purchase agreements, ttie Company purchased energy from ttie MISO totaling $34.2 millbn in 2009, $16.6 millbn 
in 2008, and $18.2 millbn in 2007. To the extent these power purchases are used for retail bad. ttiey are subject to FAC filings. 
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The Company also receives fransmissbn revenue that results from ottier MISO members' use ofthe Company's transmissbn 
system. These revenues are also induded b Electric utility revenues. Generally, these transmissbn revenues abng with costs 
charged by the MISO are considered components of base rates and any variance from that included In base rates is recovered 
from / refunded to retail customers tiirough tracking mechanisms. 

As a result of MISO's operational control over much of the Midwestern electric transmission grid, indudbg SIGECO's 
transmission fadiittes, SIGECO's continued ability to import power, when necessary, and export power to the wholesale market 
has been, and may continue to be. Impacted. Given the nature of MISO's policies regarding use of transmission fadiittes. as 
well as ongoing FERC bitiatives, and a Day 3 andltary services marieet (ASM), where MISO began providing a bid-based 
regutation and contingency operating reserve markets on January 6,2009. It is difficult to predict near term operational impacts. 
The IURC has approved the Company's partldpation in the ASM and has granted authority to recover costs assodated with 
ASM. To date impacts from the ASM have been minor. 

The need to expend capital for improvements to the regional fransmissbn system, both to SIGECO's fadiittes as well as to 
those facilities of adjacent utilities, over the next several years is expected to be significant. Beginning in June 2008, the 
Company began timely recovering its bvestmenf b certain new electiic transmission projects that benefit the MISO regional 
infrastructure at a FERC approved rate of return. Such revenues recorded in Electric utility revenues associated with projects 
meeting the criteria of MISO's transmission expansion plans totaled $9.1 million In 2009 and $4.8 million in 2008. 

One such project currentiy under construction is an interstate 345 kibvott transmission line that will connect Vectren's A.B. 
Brown Generating Station to a station in Indiana owned by Duke Energy to the north and to a station b Kentucky owned by Big 
Rivers Electric Corporatbn to the south. Throughout the project. SIGECO Is to recover an approximate 10 percent retum, 
indusive of ttie FERC approved equity rate of retum of 12.38 percent, on capital investtnents through a rider mechanism which 
is updated annually for estimated costs to be Incuned. Ofthe total bvestment, which Is expeded to approximate $75 million, as 
of December 31,2009, the Company has invested approximately $21.3 million. The Company expects tiiis project to be fully 
operational in 2011. At ttiat time, any operating expenses incbding depreciation expense are also expected to be recovered 
through a FERC approved rider mechanism. Further, the approval allows for recovery of expenditures made even b the event 
cunently unforeseen difficulties delay or permanently hatt the project. 

Results of Operations of the Nonutility Group 

The Nonutility Group operates b three primary business areas: Energy Marieeting and Sen/bes, Coal Mining, and Energy 
Inft^strucfure Services. Energy Marieeting and Services marieets and supplies natural gas and provbes energy management 
services. Coal Mining mbes and sells coal. Energy Infrastiuctore Services provides underground constmction and repair and 
provbes performance contracting and renewable energy sen/ices. There are also otiier legacy businesses that have Invested 
in energy-related opportunities and services, real estate, and teveraged leases, among other Investtnents. The Nonutility Group 
supports the Compan/s regulated utilities pursuant to sen/Ice contrads by providing natural gas supply services, coal, and 
Infrastmcture sen/Ices. Nonutility Group earnings for the years ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007. follow: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions, except per share amounts) 

NET INCOME EXCLUDING LIBERTY CHARGE 

CONTRIBUTION TO VECTREN BASIC EPS, 

EXCLUDING LIBERTY CHARGE 

2009 

$ 37.7 

$ 0.47 

$ 

$ 

2008 

18.9 

0.24 

$ 

$ 

2007 

37.0 
= ^ — = 

0.49 

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTED TO: 

Energy Marieeting & Services (Exduding Liberty Charge) 

Mining Operatbns 

Energy Infi^sti^cture Sen/Ices 

Other Businesses 

Synfuels-related 

$ 16.0 $ 

13.4 

10.8 

(2.5) 

-

18.0 $ 

(4.6) 

11.4 

(5.9) 

-

22.3 

2.0 
9.4 
0.3 
3.0 

Including the Libeaty Charge of $11.9 million after tax, the Nonutility Group generated net income of $25.8 million 
for the year ended December 31, 2009. 
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Impact of the Recent Recession 

Despite the beginning of recovery, the recent recession has resulted in, and may continue to result in. a lower tevel of economb 
activity and greater uncertainty regarding energy prices and other key factors that impact the Nonutility Group. Economb 
declines have been accompanied by a decrease b demand for products and sen îces offered by nonutility operations. The 
recent recession has had, and may continue to have, some negative Impad on utility Industry spending for constructbn 
projects, demand for coal, and spending on performance contracting and renewable energy expansion. It Is also possibte ttiat If 
a weak economy continues, there coub be further reductbns b tiie value of certain nonutility real estate and other tegacy 
investments. 

Energy Marketing & Services 

Energy Marketing and Services Is comprised of the Compan/s gas marketing operations, energy management services, and 
retail gas supply operatbns. Operating entities contributing to tiiese results indude ProLiance and Vectren Source. Results, 
Indusive of holding company costs but excluding the Liberty Charge of $11.9 million after tax, from Energy Marieeting and 
Servbes for the year ended December 31,2009, were earnings of $16.0 millbn, compared to $18.0 million In 2008 and $22.3 
million In 2007. 

ProLiance 

ProLiance, a nonutility energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens, provbes services to a broad range of municipalities, 
utilities. Industrial operatbns, schools, and healthcare bstitotions bcated throughout ttie Mbwest and Souttieast United States. 
ProLiance's customers Include Vectren's Indiana utilities and nonutility gas supply operations and Citizens' utilities. ProLiance's 
primary businesses include gas marketing, gas portfolio optimization, and other portfolio and energy management services. 
Consistent with its ownership percentage, Vectren is allocated 61 percent of ProLbnce's profits and losses; however, 
governance and voting rights remain at 50 percent for each member; and therefore, the Company accounts for its investment in 
ProLiance using the equity method of accounting. Vecfren received r^ulatory approval on April 25,2006, from ttie IURC for 
ProUance to continue to provbe natural gas supply sen/ices to the Compan/s Indiana utilities tfirough March 2011. For the 
year ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, the amounts recorded to Equity in earnings of unconsolidated afHliates related 
to ProLiance's operations, excluding the Liberty Charge, totaled Income of $23.6 million, $39.5 millbn, and $41.0 millbn, 
respectively. 

Vecfren Energy Marketing and Services, Inc (EMS), a wholly owned subsbiary, hobs the Compan/s bvestinent in ProLiance. 
Within the consolbated entity, EMS Is responsible for certain financing costs associated with ProLiance and is also responsible 
for income taxes related to tiie Compan/s portbn of ProLiance's results. During the year ended December 31,2009, 
ProUance's eamings, inclusive of finandng costs and bcome taxes, were approximately $9.6 million compared to $19.3 million 
in 2008 and $22.9 millbn in 2007. 

During 2009, ProLiance's earnings contribution decreased $9.7 millbn compared to 2008. The decrease primarily reflects lower 
cash to NYMEX spreads compared to the prior year, particularly spreads existing in the tiilrd quarter of 2008 tiiat had 
unprecedented price volatility and resulted in record quarteriy earnings from ProLiance. ProLiance's eamings contobution 
decreased $3.6 million in 2008 compared to 2007 and Is reflective of lower operating results. ProLbnce's storage capacity at 
December 31,2009 is 46 Bcf compared to 42 Bcf at December 31,2008 and 40 Bcf at December 31,2007. 

Investment in Uberty Gas Storage 
Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty), a joint ventore between a subsidiary of ProLiance and a subsbiary of Sempra Energy (SE), 
is a development project for salt-cavem natoral gas storage facilities. ProLiance Is the minority member witii a 25 percent 
interest, which it accounts for using the equity method. The project was expected to Indude 17 Bcf of capacity In its north 
fadlity (previously refened to as the Suitor site, located near Sulfur, Louisiana), and an additbnal 17 Bcf of capacity In its south 
fadll^ (previously referred to as the Hackberry site, near Hackberry, Louisiana). As more tolly described below, it is now 
expected that only the soutti fadlity will be completed by the joint venture. This fadlity is expected to provbe at least 17 Bcf of 
capacity. The Liberty pipeline system Is currently connected with several interstate pipelines, including the Cameron Interstate 
Pipelbe operated by Sempra Pipelines & Storage, and will connect area LNG regasification temiinals to an interstate natural 
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gas transmission system and storage facilities. ProLiance's Investment in Liberty Is $37.3 million at December 31,2009. after 
reflecting the charge discussed below. 

In late 2008, SE advised ProLbnce that the completion of the phase of LIbert/s development at tiie north site had been delayed 
by subsurface and welfcompletion probtems. Based on testing performed In tiie second quarter of 2009, SE determined that 
attempts at corrective measures had been unsuccessful In devebpment of certain caverns. At June 30,2009, Liberty recorded 
a charge of approximately $132 million to write off the north cavems and certain related assets. As an equity investor b Liberty, 
ProLiance recorded its share of tfie charge, totaling $33 millbn at June 30,2009. The Compan/s share is $11.9 millbn after 
tax, or $0.15 per share. In the Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended December 31,2009, the charge is an 
approximate $19.9 million reduction to Equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates and an income tax benefit reflected b 
Income taxes of approximately $8.0 million. The Company and ProLiance do not expect issues associated with Liberty to 
impact future liqublty or access to capital. Further, it Is not expected that the delay In LIbert/s development will impact 
ProLiance's ability to meet the needs of its customers. 

Regulatory Matter Resolved 
ProLiance self reported to the FERC In October 2007 possibte non-compliance with the FERC's capadty release polbies. 
ProLbnce has taken corrective actbns to assure that current and foture transactions are compliant. During the second quarter 
of 2009, ProLiance resolved the matter wltti FERC. The amount of the penalty was not material to the Compan/s consolidated 
operating results, financial position or cash flows. 

Vecfren Source 

Vectren Source, a wholly owned subsbiary, provides natural gas and other related products and services to customers opting 
for choice among energy provbers. Vectren Source earned approximately $6.4 million In 2009, compared to $1.9 millbn in 
2008 and $1.2 millbn in 2007. The record earnings In 2009 resulted primarily from favorabte marieet conditions over the course 
of 2009's first quarter as revenues on variabte priced sales contracts fell more slowly than gas costs. Results in 2008 were 
impacted by a $0.5 million gain on the sale of its Georgia customer base. Vecfren Source's customer count at December 31, 
2009 was approximately 189,000 equivatent customers, compared to 170,000 at December 31,2008 and 161,000 at December 
31,2007. This customer base reflects neariy 33,000 equivalent customers In VEDO's service territory as part of VEDO's 
process of exiting the merchant tonctbn. Vectren Source began providing services to these VEDO customers on October 1, 
2008. This service will end March 31,2010. Vectren Source was a successful bidder In ttie second regulatory-approved auction 
that was conducted on January 12,2010 related to VEDO's exit the merchant tonctbn. As a result of this auctbn, VectiBn 
Source will sell gas commodity directly to approximately 35.000 equivatent customers b VEDO's service tenitory tiirough April 
1,2011. 

Coal Mining 

Coal Mining mines and sells coal to the Compan/s utility operations and to third parties through its wholly owned subsbiary 
Vectren Fuels, Inc. (Vectren Fuels). Coal Mining. Indusive of hobing company costs, earned approximately $13.4 million in 
2009. compared to a loss of $4.6 million in 2008 and eamings of $2.0 millbn In 2007. 

Compared to 2008, Coal Mining eamings have Increased based on new contract pricing effective January 1,2009. The impad 
of higher revenues has been somewhat offset by increased costs per ton mined and the recessbn. The anticipated cost 
increase was reflective of efforts to reconfigure the mining operation at Prosperity mine in order to improve future productivity 
and meet Mine Safety and Healtti Administration (MSHA) requirements. During ttie second half of 2009, these improvements 
began to favorably impact production and operating costs. The recent recessbn resulted in a decrease in the demand for, and 
market price of, Illinois Basin coal and lower than anticipated earnings from coal mbing operations. The lowered demand has 
caused some bulb up of coal inventory at most customer locations as well as at Vecti^n Fuels' mbes. As a resutt of contracts 
with minimum delivery provisions, certain customers scaled back their deliveries within specified limits. This resulted in less 
2009 mine productbn as Vectren Fuels reduced produdion to align with customer's needs. Further, Vectren Fuels Is curentiy 
to a dispute witii one customer regarding its purchase contract, and Vectren Fuels Is worieing to resolve ttie dispute. In the 
cunent market conditions, Vedren Fuels sold 3.5 million tons in 2009 compared to 4.2 million tons in 2008 and 4.7 millbn tons 
\n 2007. The original expectation for 2009 was to sell between 4.6 and 5.2 million tons. Further, ttie higher customer coal 
inventory levels will likely cause the current demand and supply imbalance to extend into 2010. Eariy 2010 has shown some 
dedine in customer inventory levels, due targely to cober weatiier and tiie resulting increased demand. 
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The decrease in earnings in 2008 compared to 2007 was primarily due to lower production and Increased roofing sfructure costs 
as a result of revised MSHA regulatory guidelines whbh necessitated changes to the mining plan. As a result, the yieb at the 
Prosperity mine decreased approximately 4 percent in 2008 compared to 2007. In addition, 2008 was impacted by higher diesel 
fuel costs and unfavorable geologic conditions at the Compan/s surface mine, whbh resulted In more costs to enhance the 
BTU content of mined coal. 

Oaktown Mines 

The first of hw new underground mines located near Vbcennes, Indiana, which began minor coal extraction b the latter hatt'of 
2009. Is now operational. The second mine Is currently expected to open in 2011. However, Vectren Fuels may continue to 
change this time tabte as It evaluates the Impacts of current marieet conditions. Reserves at the two mines are estimated at 
about 100 million tons of recoverable number-five coal at 11,200 BTU and less than 6-pound sulfur dbxbe. The reserves at 
these new mines bring total coal resen/es to approximately 135 million tons at December 31,2009. Once in production, the two 
new mines are capable of producing about 5 million tons of coal per year. Due to the delay in the opening of the mines. 
management expects to Incur approximately $200 miflbn lo access the coal reserves. At December 31,2009, Vecfren Fuels 
has invested approximately $174 million in the new mines. 

Energy Infrastructure Services 

Energy Infrasfructore Services provbes energy perfomiance confracting and renewable energy services through Energy 
Systems Group, LLC (ESG) and underground constmction and repair to utility infrastiucture through Miller Pipeline Corporation 
(Milter). Inclusive of hobing company costs. Energy Infrastmctore's operatbns contributed earnings of $10.8 million in 2009, 
compared to $11.4 million b 2008 and $9.4 million in 2007. 

Energy Systems Group 

ESG's eamings were $8.8 millbn in 2009. compared to $6.7 millbn in 2008 and $4.0 million in 2007. The increases are 
primarily due to the continued focus on renewabte energy, energy consen/atbn, and sustababillty measures by ESG's 
customers. In 2009, the increase is primarily a result of increased performance contracting revenues. As part of ESG's ongoing 
renewabte energy project development sfrategy, results In 2009 indude ttie sate of a 3 MW self-devebped bndfill gas facility. 
With approval from the IURC, the facility was sob to SIGECO, as part of tiie utillt/s strategy to continue to bulb a renewable 
energy portfolb. ESG's results assodated with tills renewable project match the results of a simitar land fill gas project 
completed near Atianta, Georgta in 2008. At December 31,2009, ESG's backlog was $70 million, compared to $65 million at 
December 31,2008 and $52 million at December 31,2007. The national focus on a comprehensive energy strategy as 
evbenced by the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007 and the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 is 
likely to create favorabte conditions for ESG's growth and resuftbg earnings. 

Miller Pipeline 

Milter's 2009 eamings were $3.1 million compared to $6.2 millbn b 2008 and $6.1 millbn in 2007. The decrease in 2009 
primarily results from customer cutbacks in spending as a result of the recession. In addition, startup costs associated with new 
contracts also negatively impaded year over year results. Lower Interest rates partblly offeet the tower margbs. The years 
ended December 31,2008 and 2007 were record years b terms of earnbgs contribution from Milter. As the country continue 
to replace its aging natural gas infrastmdure and needs for shale gas bfrastructure become more prevalent, Miller is positioned 
for toture growth. 

Other Businesses 

Within the Nonutility business segment, there are legacy investtnents. outside of primary operations, involved in energy-related 
opportunities and services, real estate, leveraged leases, and ottier ventures, Induding investments in the Haddington Energy 
Partnerships (Haddbgton). 

As of December 31,2009, remaining legacy investtnents Induded b the Other Businesses portfolb total $64.5 million, of whbh 
$46.2 millbn are induded in Othernonutilify investments and $18.3 million are induded in Investments in unconsolidated 
affiliates on tiie Consolidated Balance Sheet. Further separation of ttiat remaining Investment by type of Investment follows: 
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commercial real estate $21.0 million; Haddbgton $9.7 millbn; affordable housbg projects $7.8 million; leveraged leases $17.5 
million, and other Investments, Indudbg a note recelvabte from the City of Alameda, Californta. $8.5 million. As of December 
31,2008, investments totaled $71.8 millbn. 

Other Businesses reported a loss of $2.5 million b 2009, compared to a loss of $5.9 million In 2008 and earnings of $0.3 million 
In 2007. Results In 2008 reflect a write-down associated with commercial real estate investments. 

2008 Commercial Real Estate Charge 

The recent economb recession Impacted the value of commercial real estate Investments wittiin this portfolio, and the prospect 
for recovery of that value diminished. During 2008, the Company assessed its commercial real estate investments for 
impaimient and bentified ttie need to reduce ttielr carrying values. The 2008 impainnent charge totaled $10.0 millbn, $5.9 
million after tax, or $0.08 per basb earnings per share. Of the $10.0 million charge, $5.2 million is included in Other-net and 
$4.8 million Is Included In Other operating expenses. The charge impacted the carrying vabes of primarily notes receivable 
collateralized by commercial real estate and an oflice buibbg of which the Company took possession when a teveraged lease 
expired in 2008 and that Is currently for sale. 

Synfuel-Related Activity 

Tax laws authorizing synfuel credits expired on December 31,2007. Prior to that date, the Company had active synthetic fuel 
Investments, Induding an investment In Pace Cartion Synfuels, LP (Pace CariDon). In addition, Vectren Fuels generated 
processing fees from otiier synfoel producers. Activity sbce December 31,2007 has been insignificant and is generally focused 
on winding down partnership operations at Pace Cartoon. 

Generally, ttie statute of limitations for the IRS to audit a tax retum is three years from filing. Therefore, tax credits generated by 
the investinent in Pace Carbon and utilized in 2006 - 2007 are still subject to IRS examination. However, avenues remain 
where ttie IRS coub chaltenge tax credits for ttie years prior to 2006. As a partner of Pace Cartx)n. Vecfren reflected 
cumulative synfuel tax credits of approximately $101 millbn in its consolidated results, of which approximately $22 millbn were 
generated In 2006 and 2007. Vectren has utilized all of the credits generated. 

Synfoel tax credits were only available when the price of oil was tess than a base price specified by the IRC, as adjusted for 
bflation. Due to high oil prices in 2007, only $6.0 millbn ofthe approximate $23.1 million in tax credits generated were refleded 
as a reduction to the Compan/s income tax expense. The Company executed several finandal confracts to hedge oil price 
risk. Income statement activity associated wltti these contracts was a gain of $13.4 million In 2007. This activity is reflected in 
Other-net a\or\Q with the effects of Impairing the Pace Carbon Investment in 2006 b advance of equity method losses 
experienced in 2007. 

The investment In Pace Carbon resulted in losses reflected in Equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiMes totaling $20.0 
millbn In 2007. Syntoekebted results, inclusive of equity mettiod losses and their related tax benefits as well as ttie tax credits 
and ottier related activity, were eamings of $6.8 millbn b 2007. Of those eamings, which db not continue beyond 2007, $3.8 
millbn ($5.8 millbn pre tax) was contributed to the Vecfren Foundation in 2007. Net of that contribution, synfuel-related results 
were $3.0 millbn In 2007. 
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Use of Non-GAAP Performance Measures 

Contribution to Vectren's basic EPS 

Per share earnbgs contributbns ofthe Utility Group, Nonutility Group, and Corporate and Other are presented. Such per share 
amounts are based on the earnings contribution of each group induded in Vecfren's consolbated results divbed by Vectren's 
basb average shares outstanding during the period. The earnings per share of the groups do not represent a direct legal 
Interest b the assets and Ibblllttes allocated to ttie groups, but rather represent a dired equity bterest in Vectren Corporation's 
assets and liabilities as a whole. These non-GAAP measures are used by management to evaluate the performance of 
bdivbual businesses. Accordingly management belteves these measures are useful to investors \n understanding each 
business' contribution to consolbated eamings per share and in analyzing consolbated period to period changes. 
Reconciliations of these non-GAAP measures to their most closely related GA/\P measure of consolidated eamings per share 
are included throughout ttiis discussion and analysis. 

Results Excluding the Liberty Charge 

This discussbn and analysis contains other non-GAAP financbl measures tiiat excbde ttie charge related to ProLiance's 
investment in Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty Charge) recorded during 2009. 

Management uses consolbated net income, consdbated earnings per share, and Nonutility Group net Income, exduding the 
Liberty Charge, to evaluate its results. Management belteves analyzing underiying busbess frends Is abed by the removal of 
the Liberty Charge due to the significant Impact it has on comparability between the periods reported. The ratbnate for using 
such non-GAAP measures is that the charge In all cases substantially decreases the performance measures, and the period to 
period changes do not provbe meaningtol comparative information regarding typical operating results. 

A material limitetbn associated with the use of these measures exduding ttie Liberty Charge is that these measures exduding 
the Liberty Charge do not Indude all costs (i.e. the Liberty Charge) recognized in accordance with GAAP. Management 
compensates for this limltatbn by prominently displaying a reconciliation of these non-GAAP performance measures to their 
closest GAAP perfomnance measures. This display also provides financial statement users the option of analyzing results as 
management does or by analyzing GAAP results. 

The folbwing table reconciles consolbated net Income, consolbated basb EPS, and Nonutility Group net income to those 
results exduding the Liberty Charge. 

Year Ended December 31,2009 

GAAI 

(to Millions, except EPS) 

Consdbated 

Net Income 

Basb EPS 

Nonutility Group Net Income 

The non-GAAP finandal measures disdosed by the Company shoub not be considered a substitute for, or superior to, finandal 
measures cabulated in accordance wltti GAAP, and the financial results calculated in accordance with GAAP. 

GAAP-

Measure 

$ 133.1 

$ 1.65 

$ 25.8 

Exdude Liberty 

Charge 

11.9 

0.15 

11.9 

Non-GAAP 

Measure 

$ 145.0 

$ 1.80 

$ 37.7 

50 

000000090 



Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Guidance 

Business Combinations 

On January 1.2009, the Company adopted new FASB guidance rebted to business combinatbns. This guidance establishes 
principles and requirements for how the acquirer of an entity (1) recognizes and measures the Identifiable assets acquired, ttie 
liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling Interest in the acquiree (2) recognizes and measures acquired goodwill or a bargain 
purchase gain and (3) determines what Information to disclose In Its financial statements In order to enable users to assess the 
nature and finandal effects ofthe business combbation. The gubance applies to all transadlons or other events b which one 
entity acquires control of one or more businesses and applies to all business entities. To date, the adoption of tills standard has 
not fiad a material impact. 

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements 

On January 1,2009, the Company adopted new FASB gubance related to noncontrolling interests b consolbated financbl 
statements. This gubance establishes accounting and reporting standards ttiat require ownership percentages b material 
subsbiaries heb by parties other than the parent be cleariy identified, labeled, and presented separately from the parenfs 
equity in the equity section of the consolidated balance sheet; ttie amount of consolbated net Income attributable to the parent 
and tiie noncontrolling interest to be clearly Identified and presented on the face ofthe consolbated income statement; that 
changes b tiie parenfs ownership interest while it retabs control over Its subsbbry be accounted for consistentiy; that when a 
subsidiary is deconsolbated, any retained noncontrolling equity investment be initially measured at fair value; and that suffictent 
disdosure Is made to cleariy bentify and distinguish between the interests of ttie parent and the noncontrollbg owners. The 
adoption of this gubance on January 1,2009 had an immaterial impact to the Compan/s presentation of Its finandal position 
and operating results. 

Subsequent Events 

The Company adopted new FASB gubance related to managements review of subsequent events on June 30,2009. In the 
instance of a publb regisfrant such as the Company, tills guidance establishes the accounting for and disclosure of events that 
occur after the balance sheet date but before finandal statements are "Issued", as that term Is defined in the guidance. Such 
disclosure Is Induded in Note 2 to these consolbated financial statements. 

Accounting Standards Codification 

The Company adopted FASB guidance related to tiie FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) and ttie Hierarchy of 
GAAP. This statement bentifies the sources of accounting principles and ttie frameworie for selecting the principles used in the 
preparatbn of finandal statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented In conformity with GAAP In the United States. 
This statement replaces prior gubance related to the hterarchy of GAAP and establishes the FASB ASC as the source of 
authoritative accounting principles recognized by ttie FASB. Rules and interpretive releases of the SEC under authority of 
federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for all SEC registi^nts. The adoptbn of Hiis guidance db not 
have any Impad on amounts recorded on the finandal statements. 

Accounting for Liabilities Measured at Fair Value with a Third-Party Credit Enhancement 

On January 1,2009. the Company adopted FASB gubance related to Issuer's accounting for Ibbllities measured at fair value 
with a third-party credit enhancement This gubance states that companies shoub not Indude the effect of third-party credit 
enhancements in the fair value measurement of ttie related liabilities. The guidance also requires companies with outstanding 
liabilities measured or disdosed at feir value to disdose the existence of credit enhancements, to disclose valuation techniques 
used to measure liabilities and to indude a discussion of changes, if any, from the valuation techniques used to measure 
liabilities in prior periods. 

As of December 31,2009, ttie Company has approximately $250.0 million of debt instmmenfs that are supported by a third 
party credit enhancement feature such as Insurance from a monoline Insurer or a letter of credit posted by third party ttiat 
supports the Compan/s credit facilities. The Compan/s valuation techniques db not materially change as a result of ttie 
adoption of this gubance. 
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Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets 

in April 2008, the FASB issued gubance related to the determination of the usetol life of btanglbte assets. This guidance 
amends the factors that should be consbered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine tiie useful life 
of a recognized btangibte asset under ottier gubance related to goodwill and other intangible assets. On January 1,2009, the 
Company adopted this gubance and such adoption db not have a material impact on the consolidated financbl statements. 

Employers' Disclosures about Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets 

In December 2009, the Company adopted new accounting guidance for employers' disdosures about postretirement benefit 
ptan assets. This gubance amends the pbn asset disclosures required under prior gubance by the FASB to provbe gubance 
on an employer's disclosures about plan assets of a defined benefit pension or other postretirement plan. The gubance relates 
to discbsures about investment polbies and strategies, categories of plan assets, fair value measurements of plan assets, and 
significant concentratbns of risk. Such disclosure Is induded in Note 9 to the financbl statements. 

Variable Interest Entities 

In June 2009, the FASB Issued new accounting gubance regardbg variable Interest entittes (VIE's). This new gubance Is 
effedlve for annual reporting periods beginning after November 15,2CK}9. This gubance requires a qualitative analysis of which 
holder of a variabte Interest controls the VIE and If tiiat interest holder must consolbate a VIE. Additionally, it requires additional 
disclosures and an ongobg reassessment of who must consolbate a VIE. The Company adopted ttiis guidance on January 1, 
2010. The Company does not expect the adoption will have a material impad on ttie consolidated finandal statements. 

Fair Value Measurements & Disclosures 

In January 2010, the FASB Issued new accounting guidance on improving disclosures about fair market value. This gubance 
amends prior disclosure requirements bvolving fair value measurements to add new requirements for disclosures about 
transfers Into and out of Levels 1 and 2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements relating to 
Level 3 measurements. The gubance also clarifies existing fair value disclosures in regard to the level of disaggregation and 
about inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The gubance also amends prior disdosure requirements 
regarding postretirement benefit plan assets to require ttiat discbsures be provbed by classes of assets instead of major 
categories of assets. This guidance Is effective for the first reporting period begbning after December 15.2009. The Company 
will adopt tills gubance In Its first quarter 2010 reportbg. The Company does not expect ttie adoptbn will have a material 
Impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

Critical Accounting Policies 

Management is required to make judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect ttie amounts reported In the consolbated 
financial statements and the related disclosures that confomi to accounting principles generally accepted In the United States. 
The consolidated financial statement footnotes describe the significant accounting polbies and metiiods used in the preparation 
ofthe consolidated finandal statements. Certab estimates used in ttie finandal statements are subjective and use variables 
tiiat require judgment These indude the estimates to perfonn goodwill and other asset Impaimienfs tests and to determine 
pension and posfretirement benefit obligatbns. The Company makes ottier estimates In the course of accounting for unbilled 
revenue and the efiieds of regulation that are critbal to the Compan/s financial results but that are less likely to be impacted by 
near term changes. Other estimates that significantly affect the Company's results, but are not necessarily critical to operations, 
indude depredating utility and nonutility plant, valuing rectematbn liabilities, valuing derivative contrads, and estimating 
uncollectible accounts and coal resen/es, among others. Actual results could differ from ttiese estimates. 

Impairment Review of Investments 

The Company has both debt and equity investments in unconsolbated entities. When events occur ttiat may cause one of 
these investments to be Impaired, the Company performs both a qualitative and quantitative revtew of ttiat investment and when 
necessary perfonns an Impairment analysis. An impairment analysis of notes receivable usually involves the comparison ofthe 
investment's estimated free cash flows to the stated terms of tiie note, or in certain cases for notes that are colbteral 
dependent, a comparison ofthe collateral's tair value, to the carrying amount of the note. An Impainnent analysis of equity 
investments involves comparison of the Investment's estimated fair value to its carrying amount and an assessment of whether 
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any dedine In fair value Is "other than temporary." Fair value Is estimated using market comparisons, appraisals, and/or 
discounted cash flow analyses. Cabulating free cash flows and fair value using the above metiiods is subjective and requires 
judgment concerning growtii assumptbns, longevity of cash flows, and discount rates (for fair vabe cabulatbns), among others. 

The recent economic recession impacted the vabe of commercial real estate investtnents wifhb ttie Other Businesses nonutility 
portfolio, and ttie prospect for recovery of that vabe has diminished. During 2008, the Company assessed Its commercial real 
estate investments for impairment using the methods described above and bentified the need to reduce their canybg values. 
The Impaimient charge recorded in 2008 totaled $10.0 million. 

Significant assumptions Impacting these analyses were hobing periods, net operating Income and capitalizatbn rates, which 
have increased In the recent economb and credit constrained environment. Related to capitalizatbn rates, the Company used 
a 9.75 cap rate In its valuation of a suburt)an Chicago commerdal real estate hobing owned by the Company that is cunentty 
vacant and a 9.25 cap rate in its valuation of teased commercbl real estate located In Chariotie, NC and Bimiingham, AL that 
serve as collateral for a note receivable. A 50 basis point increase b those cap rates woub have bcreased the impaimient 
charge by $2.5 million. The Company examined these bvestments for impairment throughout 2009, noting that cunent 
capitalization rates and other assumptions indicate no further Impairment at December 31,2009. Actual realized values, 
however, coub differ from these estimates. 

Goodwill & Intangible Assets 

The Company performs an annual Impairment analysis of its goodwill, most of which resides in the Gas Utility Services 
operating segment, at the beginning of each year, and more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that an impainnent 
bss may have been incuned. Impairment tests are performed at the reporting unit level. The Company has determined Its Gas 
Utility Services operating segment as bentified in Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements to be the reporting unit 
Nonutility Group reporting units are generally defined as tiie operating companies that aggregate that operating segment. An 
impainnent test requires that a reporting unit's fair value be estimated. The Company used a discounted cash flow model and 
ottier market based Information to estimate the fair value of its Gas Utility Services operating segment, and that estimated fair 
value was compared to its carrying amount. Including goodwill. The estimated fair value has been in excess of the canning 
amount In each ofthe test three years and therefore resulted in no impairment. Goodwill related to the Nonutility Group is also 
tested using market comparable data. If readily avalbbte, or a discounted cash flow model. 

Estimating fair vabe usbg a discounted cash flow model Is subjective and requires significant judgment in applying a discount 
rate, growtti assumptbns, company expense allocations, and longevity of cash flows. A100 basis point increase in the discount 
rate utilized to calcutate the Gas Utility Services segmenfs fair value also woub have resulted b no impainnent charge. 

The Company also annually tests non-amortizing Intangible assets for impairment and amortizing btangibte assets are tested 
on an event and circumstance basis. During ttie last tiiree years, ttiese tests ytelded no impainnent charges. 

Pension & Other Postretirement Obligations 

The Company estimates the expected retorn on ptan assets, discount rate, rate of compensation Increase, and toture health 
care costs, among other Inputs, and obtebs actuarial estimates to assess ttie foture potential liability and tonding requirements 
ofthe Compan/s pension and postretirement plans. The Company used the following weighted average assumptions to 
develop 2009 periodic benefit cost: a discount rate of 6.25 percent, an expected return on plan assets of 8.25 percent, a rate of 
compensation Increase of 3.75 percent, and an inflation assumption of 3.5 percent These key assumptions were unchanged 
from the assumptbns utilized b 2008. To estimate 2010 costs, tiie discount rate, expected return on plan assets, rate of 
compensation Increase, and Inflation assumption were 6.0 percent, 8.0 percent, 3.5 percent, and 3.0 percent respectively. 
Management currentiy estimates a pension and posfretirement cost of approximately $13 million in 2010, compared to 
approximately $15 millbn In 2009, $11 millbn in 2008, and $14 million b 2007. Future changes b health care costs, worie force 
demographics. Interest rates, asset values or pbn changes coub significantiy affect ttie estimated cost of tiiese toture benefits. 

Management estimates that a 50 basis point decrease In the discount rate used to estimate 2010 projeded Costs woub 
generally increase periodb benefit cost by approximately $1.6 millbn. A 50 basis point decrease b the discount rate used to 
estimate 2009 periodb cost woub have increased costs by approximately $1.7 million. 
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Unbilled Revenues 

To more ctosely match revenues and expenses, the Company records revenues for all gas and etectricity delivered to 
customers but not billed at the end ofthe accounting period. The Company uses actual units billed during the montti to allocate 
unbilled units by customer class. Those allocated units are multiplied by rates b effect during the montii to calculate unbilled 
revenue at balance sheet dates. 

Regulation 

At each reporting date, the Company reviews current regulatory trends in the markets In whbh it operates. This review involves 
judgment and is critical in assessing the recoverablllty of regulatory assets as well as the ability to continue to account for its 
activities based on the criteria set forth In FASB gubance related to accounting for tiie effects of certain types of regulatbn. 
Based on the Company's cunent review, it believes its regulatory assets are probable of recovery. If all or part of tiie 
Compan/s operations cease to meet the criteria, a write off of related regulatory assets and liabilities could be required. In 
addition, the Company woub be required to determine any Impairment to the carrying vabe of its utility plant and other 
regubted assets and llabjiities. In the unlikely event of a change in the current regulatory environment, such write-ofls and 
impairment charges could be significant 

Financial Condition 

Within Vectren's consolbated group. Utility Hobings primarily tonds the short-term and long-tenn financbg needs of the Utility 
Group operatbns, and Vectren Capital Corp (Vecfren Capital) funds short-term and long-tenn financbg needs of the Nonutility 
Group and corporate operatbns. Vectren Corporation guarantees Vectren Capital's debt, but does not guarantee Utility 
Hobings' debt. Vectren Capital's bng-term and short-tenn obligatbns outslandbg at December 31,2009 approximated $332 
million and $197 millbn, respedively. Utility Hobings' outstanding tong-term and short-tenn borrowing arrangements are jointiy 
and severally guaranteed by Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and VEDO. Utility Hobings' long-temi and short-tenn obligations 
outstanding at December 31,2009 approximated $920 millbn and $16 million, respectively. Additionally, prior to Utility 
Holdings' formation. Indiana Gas and SIGECO tonded their operations separately, and therefore, have long-tenn debt 
outstandbg funded solely by their operations. SIGECO will also occasionally issue tax exempt debt to fond qualifying pollutbn 
confrol capital expenditures. 

The Compan/s common stock divbends are primarily funded by utility operations. Nonutility operations have demonstrated 
profitability and the ability to generate cash flows. These cash flows are primarily reinvested b other nonutility ventures, but are 
also used to fund a portbn ofthe Compan/s dlvbends, and from time to time may be reinvested In utility operatbns or used for 
corporate expenses. 

The credit ratings of the senbr unsecured debt of Utility Hobings and Indbna Gas, at December 31,2009, are A-/Baa1 as rated 
by Standard and Poor's Ratings Services (Standard and Poor's) and Mood/s Investors Service (Mood/s), respectively. The 
credit ratings on SIGECO's secured debt are A/A2. Utility Holdings' commercial paper has a credit rating of A-2/P-2. The 
current outlook of both Moody's and Standard and Poor's is stabte. During tiie third quarter of 2009, Mood/s raised its credit 
rating on SIGECO's secured debt from A3 to A2; othenwise, ttiese ratings and outtooks db not change during 2009. A security 
rating Is not a recommendation to buy, sell, or hob securities. The rating is subject to revisbn or withdrawal at any time, and 
each rating shoub be evaluated independentiy of any other rating. Standard and Poor's and Mood/s bwest level Investment 
grade rating is BBB- and 8aa3. respectively. 

The Compan/s consolidated equity capitalization objective is 45-55 percent of long-term capitalization. This objective may 
have varied, and will vary, depending on particular business opportonltles, capital spending requirements, execution of tong-
term finandng plans, and seasonal factors that affect tiie Compan/s operations. The Compan/s equity component was 46 
percent and 50 percent of long-term capitalizatbn at December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. Long-tenn capitalization 
includes long-term debt, including current matorities and debt subject to tender, as well as common sharehobers' equity. 

As of December 31,2009, tiie Company was b compliance witti all financial covenants. 
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Available Liquidity in Current Credit Conditions 

The Compan/s A-/Baa1 bvestinent grade credit ratings have allowed It to access the capital markets as needed during this 
period of finandal market volatility. Over the last twelve to twenty four months, the Company has significantly enhanced its 
short-term borrowing capacity with the completion of several long-term financing transactions including the issuance of long-
tenn debt In both 2008 and 2009 and the settlement of an equity fonrtrard contract in 2008. The liqubity provbed by ttiese 
fransactions. when coupled with existing cash and expected Internally generated tonds, Is expected to be sufficient over the 
near term to fund antidpated capital expenditures, investments, debt security redemptions, and other working capital 
requirements. 

Debt redemptions total $48 millbn in 2010. In 2011, $250 million is due. The Company is currently consbering the level of 
need for Nonutility Group bng-term debt and whether to prefund a portbn of the $250 millbn Utility Group debt redemption with 
a long-term debt Issuance In 2010. In addition, investors have the one-time option to put $10 millbn In May of 2010 and a one 
time optbn lo put $30 million In 2011. 

Long-tenn debt transactions completed In 2009 include a $150 million issuance by Vedren Capital and a $100 million issuance 
by Vectren Utility Hobings. SIGECO also recentiy remarieeted $41.3 millbn of long-term debt supported by tetters of credit 
Issued under Vectren Utility Holdings' credit fadlity and completed a $22.3 million tax-exempt first mortgage bond issuance. 
These transactions, along wltti finandng fransactions completed In 2008 and 2007, are more fully described below. 

Consolidated Short-Term Borrowing An-angements 

At December 31.2009, ttie Company had $775 millbn of short-tenn borrowbg capacity, bduding $520 million for ttie Utility 
Group and $255 million for the wholly owned Nonutility Group and corporate operations. As reduced by letters of credit and 
borrowbgs cunently outstanding, approximately $462 million was available for the Utility Group operations and approximately 
$48 million was available for the wholly owned Nonutility Group and corporate operations. Ofthe $520 million in Utility Group 
capacity, $5 millbn is avaitabte through June, 2010 and $515 millbn is availabte ttirough November, 2010; and the $255 millbn 
in Nonutility Group capacity Is availabte ttirough November, 2010. In September of 2009, approximately $120 million of short-
tenn credit capacity specific to the Nonutility Group was no longer needed as a result ofthe recent long-term debt Issuance by 
Vecfren Capital and was not renewed. In addition, a $10 million credtt facility at Energy Systems Group, one of ttie Compan/s 
wholly-owned nonutility subsbiaries, also expired during 2009. This supptemental facility was no longer needed and thus was 
not renewed. 

Historically, the Company uses short-term bonowings to supplement working capital needs and also to tond capital bvestments 
and debt redemptions until financed on a long-term basis. The Company has historically funded the short-femi bomDwIng needs 
of Utility Hobings' operatbns through the commercial paper marieet In 2008, the Compan/s access to bnger tenn commercial 
paper was significantly reduced as a result of the tumioil and volatility In the finandal markets. As a result, the Company met 
short-temi finandng needs through a combination of A2/P2 commerdal paper Issuances and draws on Utility Hobings' $515 
millbn commerdal paper back-up credit facilities. Throughout 2009. the Company has been able to place commerdal paper 
without any significant issues. However, ttie level of required short-tenn borrowings Is significantly lower compared to historical 
frends due to the recentiy compteted bng-temi financing transactions. 

Compared to historical trends, the Company anticipates over ttie next several years a greater use of ttie bng-temi capital 
marieets to more timely finance capital Investments and other growth as well as debt security redemptions. This change conies 
as short-term bonowing anangements have become less certain, more volatite, and the cost of unutilized capacity Is expected 
to increase significantly. Thus, while the Company expects to renew these facilities in 2010, ttie Company anticipates ttiat 
borrowing levels will be lower due to the reduced requirements for short-term borrowings described above. Under current 
market conditions, tills change Is expected to yield greater certainty to finandng business operations at the expense of some 
Increase in Interest costs. 
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ProLbnce Short-Tenn Borrowing Arrangements 

ProLiance, a nonutility energy marieeting affiliate of ttie Company, has separate borrowing capacity available through a 
syndicated credit fadlity. ProUance renegotiated a new credit facility with terms to expire June 14,2010. The terms of tills 
facility allow for $315 millbn of capacity, as adjusted for tetters of credit and cunent inventory and recelvabte balances. This 
credit fadlity, when coupled with internally generated tonds. Is expected to provbe suffictent liquidity to meet ProUance's 
operational needs. As of December 31,2009, no borrowings were outstanding. The cunent taclllty Is not guaranteed by 
Vecfren or Citizens. 

New Share Issues 

The Company may periodically issue new common shares to satisfy tiie dividend relnvesttnent pbn, stock option plan and other 
employee benefit ptan requirements. New issuances added additional liqublty of $5.8 million In 2009, $1.2 millbn in 2008 and 
$5.2 million b 2007. In 2010, new issuances required to meet these various ptan requirements are estimated to be consistent 
with issuances in 2009. 

Potential Uses of Liquidity 

Pensbn & Postretirement Funding Obligatbns 

As of December 31, 2009, asset values of the Compan/s qualified pension ptans were approximately 82 percent of the 
projected benefit obligation. In order to increase the funded status, management currently estimates the qualified pension plans 
require Company confrlbutlons of $12 million in 2010. Under current marieet conditions, ttie Company estimates simitar funding 
In 2011. During 2009, approximately $34 million b contributions to qualified pension plans were made. In addition to the 
qualified plan tonding. ttie Company antbipates payments totaling $20 million In 2010 associated with Its other retirement and 
defened compensation plans. 

Corporate Guarantees 

The Company Issues corporate guarantees to certain vendors and customers of Its wholly owned subsbiaries and 
unconsolidated affiliates. These guarantees do not represent incremental consolbated obligations; rather, ttiey represent 
parental guarantees of subsbiary and unconsolidated affiliate obligatbns in order to allow ttiose subsbtaries and affiliates the 
flexibility to conduct business without posting other forms of collateral. At December 31,2009, corporate Issued guarantees 
support a portion of ESG's perfomiance contractbg commitments and wananty obligatbns descritied below. In addition, the 
Company has approximately $60 million of other guarantees outstanding supporting other consolbated subsbiary operations, of 
whbh $46 millbn support non-regulated retail gas supply operations. Guarantees issued and outstanding on behalf of 
unconsolidated affiliates approximated $3 million at December 31,2009. These guarantees relate primarily to anangements 
between ProLiance and various natural gas pipelbe operators. The Company has not been called upon to satisfy any 
obligations pursuant to ttiese parental guarantees and has accmed no significant liabilities retated to these guarantees. 

Perfomnance Guarantees & Product Wanantles 

In the normal course of business, ESG and other wholly owned subsbtaries issue performance bonds or otiier fonns of 
assurance that commit tiiem to timely install Infrasfructure, operate facilities, pay vendors or subcontradors, and/or support 
wananty obligations. Based on a history of meeting perfomiance obligatbns and Installed products operating effedively, no 
significant liability or cost has been recognized during the periods presented. 

Specific to ESG, In its rote as a general contractor In the perfomiance contracting industiy, at December 31,2009, ttiere are 54 
open surety bonds supporting toture perfomiance. The average face amount of these bonds Is $3.6 million, and the largest 
obligation has a face amount of $30.4 million. These surety bonds are guaranteed by Vecfren Corporation. The maximum 
exposure of these obligations Is less than these amounts for several factors, including ttie tevel of worie already completed. At 
December 31,2009, over 50 percent of work was completed on projects with open surety bonds. A significant portion of these 
commitments will be tolfilled within one year. In Instances where ESG operates facilities, project guarantees extend over a 
longer period. 

In addition to its performance obligations, ESG also wanants the functionality of certain installed Infrastmdure generally for one 
year and ttie assodated energy savings over a specified number of years. In certain instances, tiiese wananty obligations are 
also backed by Vecfren Corporation. 
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Planned Capital Expenditures & Investments 

Planned utility and nonutility capital expenditures and investments, bduding contractual purchase and investinent commitments 
discussed below, for the five-year period 2010 - 2014 are estimated as follows: 

(In millions) 

Utility Group 

Nonutility Group 

Total capital expenditures & Investtnents 

2010 

$ 245 

120 

$ 365 

2011 

$ 230 

80 

$ 310 

2012 

$ 210 

75 

$ 285 

2013 

$ 195 

70 

$ 265 

2014 

$ 215 

70 

$ 285 

Contractual Oblbations 

The following is a summary of contractual obligations at December 31,2009: 

(In millions) Total 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafter 

Long-term debt'^' $ 1,639.8 $ 48.0 $250.0 $ 60.0 $ 105.0 $ 30.0 $ 1,146.8 

Short-tenn debt 213.5 213.5 -

Long-term debt interest commitments 1,179.3 98.8 94.5 77.5 73.0 68.1 767.4 

Nonutility commodity purchase commltmente 33.9 4.9 3.8 8.2 8.4 8.6 

Operating leases 10.3 4.5 2.6 1.4 0.8 0.7 0.3 

Total ^̂^ $ 3,076.8 $ 369.7 $ 350.9 $ 147.1 $ 187.2 $ 107.4 $ 1,914.5 

(1) Certain long-temi debt Issues contain put and caU provisions that can be exercised on various dates before maturity. These provisions 
allow holders the one-time option to put debt back to the Company at face value or the Company to call debt at face value or at a 
premium. Long-temi debt subject to tender during the years following 2009 (in millions) is $10.0 in 2010, $30.0 in 2011, zero in 2012 
and thereafter. 

(2) The Company has other long-term liabilities that total approximately $205 million. This amount is comprised o f the following: pension 
obligations $55 million, postretirement obligations $71 milBon. deferred compensation and share-based compensation obligations $24 
mil lbn, ^ s e t retirement obligations $33 million, investment tax credits $6 million, envinonmental remediation obligations $6 million, and 
other obligations including unrecognized tax benefits totaling $1D million. Based on the natore of these items their expected 
settlement dates cannot be estimated. 

The Compan/s regulated utilities have both finn and non-finn commitinents to purchase natural gas, electricity, and coal as well 
as certain transportation and storage rights. Costs arisbg from these commitments, white significant, are pass-through costs, 
generally collected doltar-for-dollar from retail customers through regulator-approved cost recovery mechanisms. Because of 
the pass through nature of these costs, they have not been included in the listing of contt^ctoal obligations. 

Comparison of Historical Sources & Uses of Liquidity 

Operating Cash Flow 

The Compan/s primary source of liquidity to fund working capital requirements has been cash generated from operations, 
which totaled $449.6 millbn in 2009, compared to $423.2 millbn in 2008 and $298.1 million In 2007. 

In 2009, operating cash flows increased $26.4 million compared to 2008 due to increased cash generated from consolbated 
companies. This is evident from a $51.7 million year over year increase in net Income before the Impacts of depreciation, 
defened taxes, equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates and other non-cash charges. Tax payments in both 2009 and 
2008 were favorably Impaded by federal stimulus plans authorizing bonus depreciation and IRS approval in 2009 to change its 
tax method for recognizing repair and maintenance activities. In addition, due principally to lower gas costs, changes b working 
capital generated $34.2 million of additbnal cash flow year over year. These increases were oflset by additional cash uses 
assodated with noncunent assets and llablllttes. This increased usage Is primarily related to a $23.4 million increase in pensbn 
and otiier retirement plan contributions. 
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In 2008, cash flow from operating activities Increased $125.1 million compared to 2007. Higher levels of deferred taxes due 
primarily to federal stimulus plans authorizbg bonus depreciation on qualifying capital expenditures increased cash flow 
approximately $52.6 million. Workbg capital changes generated cash of $9.2 million In 2008 compared to cash used of $27.0 
million in 2007. The Increase In cash from workbg capital results primarily from the permanent reduction of natural gas 
inventory associated with VEDO's exit of the merchant fonction, offset by growth In recoverable fuel balances. The remainbg 
increase b operating cash flow Is primarily due to the cash collection of previously defened regulatory assets. 

Financing Cash Flow 

Although working capital requirements are generally fonded by cash flow from operations, the Company uses short-temn 
borrowings to supplement worieing capital needs when accounts receivable balances are at their highest and gas storage is 
refilted. Additionally, short-term borrowings are required for capital projects and bvestments until tiiey are financed on a long-
tenn basis. 

During 2009 and 2008, net cash flow assocbted with financing activities is reflective of management's ongobg effort to rely less 
on short-tenn bonowing anangements. The Compan/s 2009 and 2008 operating cash flow fonded over 80 percent of capital 
expenditures and dividends b those years. Recently completed long-term flnandng transactbns have allowed for ttie 
repayment of neariy $350 million in short tenn borrowings over ttie past two years, including over $300 million repab in 2009. 
In addition, these long-tenn finandng transactbns have financed other capital expenditures on a bng-term basis. During the 
first quarter of 2008, tiie Company mitigated Its exposure to auction rate debt marieets. These fransactbns are more fully 
described below. 

Utility Holdings 2009 Debt Issuance 
On April 7,2009, Utility Hobings entered into a private placement Note Purchase Agreement pursuant to whbh bstitutional 
investors purchased from Utility Hobings $100 millbn In 6.28 percent senior unsecured notes due April 7,2020 (2020 Notes). 
The 2020 Notes are guaranteed by Utility Holdings' three utilities: SIGECO, Indtana Gas, and VEDO. These guarantees are 
toll and unconditional and joint and several. The proceeds from the sale of tiie 2020 Notes, net of issuance costs, totaled 
approximately $99.5 million. 

The 2020 Notes have no sinking tond requirements, and interest payments are due semi-annually. The 2020 Notes contain 
customary representations, warranties and covenants, induding a leverage covenant consistent with leverage covenants 
contained in the Utility Hobings' $515 million short-tenn credit facility. 

Vecten Capital Coqs. 2009 Debt Issuance 
On March 11,2009, Vectren and Vedren Capital Corp., ite wholly-owned subsbbry (Vectren Capital), entered Into a private 
placement Note Purchase Agreement (tiie "2009 Note Purchase Agreement^ pursuant to which various Instltotional investors 
purchased the folbwing franches of notes from Vectren Capital: (I) $30 millbn in 6.37 percent senior notes, Series A due 2014, 
(II) $60 million in 6.92 percent senbr notes. Series B due 2016 and (ill) $60 million In 7.30 percent senbr notes, Series C due 
2019. These senior notes are unconditionally guaranteed by Vectren, the parent of Vecfren Capital. These notes have no 
sinking tond requirements, and Interest payments are due semi-annually. The proceeds from the sale ofthe notes, net of 
issuance costs, totaled approximately $149.0 million. 

The 2009 Note Purchase Agreement contains customary representations, waranties and covenants, induding a leverage 
covenant consistent with leverage covenants contained In the Vecfren Capital $255 million short-term credit fadlity. 

On March 11,2009, Vectren and Vectren Capital also entered into a first amendment wltti resped to prior note purchase 
agreements for the remaining outstanding Vecfren Capital debt, other than tfie $22.5 million series due in 2010, to confomi ttie 
covenants in certain respects to those contained in the 2009 Note Purchase Agreement 

SIGECO 2009 Debt Issuance 
On August 19,2009 SIGECO also compteted a $22.3 million tax-exempt first mortgage bond issuance at an interest rate of 5.4 
percent ttiat is fixed tiirough maturity. The bonds mature In 2040. The proceeds from the sale of ttie bonds, net of Issuance 
costs, totaled approximately $21.3 millbn. 
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Vectren Common Stock Issuance 
In February 2007, the Company sob 4.6 millbn authorized but previously unissued shares of Its common stock to a group of 
undenwriters in an SEC-registered primary offering at a price of $28.33 per share. The transaction generated proceeds, net of 
undenvriting discounts and commissions, of approximately $125.7 million. The Company executed an equity fonward sate 
agreement (equity forward) in connection with the offering, and therefore, did not receive proceeds at the time of the equity 
offering. The equity forward allowed the Company to price an offering under marieet conditions existing at that time, and to 
better match tiie receipt of the offering proceeds and the associated share dilution with the Imptementatlon of regulatory 
initiatives. 

On June 27,2008, the Company physically settted the equity forward by delivering the 4.6 million shares, receiving proceeds of 
approximately $124.9 millbn. The slight difference between the proceeds generated by the publb offering and those received 
by the Company were due to adjustments defined in ttie equity fon/vard agreement bduding: 1) dally Increases in the fonvard 
sate price based on a floating interest factor equal to ttie federal funds rate, less a 35 basis point fixed spread, and 2) structured 
quarteriy decreases to the fonward sate price that align with expected Company dividend payments. 

Vectren transferred the proceeds to Utility Holdings, and Utility Hobings used the proceeds to repay short-term debt obligations 
incurred primarily to tond Its capital expenditure program. The proceeds received were recorded as an increase to Common 
Stock b Common Sharehobers' Equity and are presented in the Statement of Cash Ftows as a financing activity. 

Utility Holdings 2008 Debt Issuance 
In March 2008, Utility Hobings issued $125 millbn in 6.25 percent senior unsecured notes due April 1,2039 (2039 Notes) at 
par. The 2039 Notes are guaranteed by Utility Hobings' three publb utilities: SIGECO, Indbna Gas, and VEDO. These 
guarantees are full and unconditbnal and joint and several. 

The 2039 Notes have no sbkbg fond requirements, and interest payments are due monthly. The notes may be calted by Utility 
Hobings, in whote or in part, at any time on or after April 1,2013, at 100 percent of prindpal amount plus accrued interest 
During 2007, Utility Hobings entered bto several interest rate hedges with an $80 million notional amount. Upon issuance of 
ttie notes, tiiese instmments were settled resulting In the payment of approximately $9.6 million, vi^bh was reconfed as a 
Regulatory asset pursuant to existing regulatory orders. The value paid Is being amortized as an Increase to interest expense 
over the life of ttie issue. The proceeds from tiie sale of the 2039 Notes less setttement of ttie hedgbg arrangements and 
payments of Issuance costs amounted to approximately $111.1 million. 

Auction Rate Securities 
On December 6,2007, SIGECO closed on $17 million of audbn rate tax-exempt bng-term debt. The debt had a life of 33 
years, maturing on January 1,2041. The bitial interest rate was set at 4.50 percent but the rate was to reset every 7 days 
through an auction process tiiat began December 13,2007. This new debt was collateralized tiirough the issuance of first 
mortgage bonds and ttie payment of interest and principal was insured through Ambac Assurance Corporation (Ambac). 

In Febmary 2008, SIGECO provbed notice to the cunent hobers of approximately $103 millbn of tax-exempt auctbn rate 
mode long-term debt. Including ttie $17 millbn issued in December 2007, of Its plans to convert that debt from Its current 
auction rate mode into a daily interest rate mode. In March 2008, the debt was tendered at 100 percent ofthe principal amount 
plus accmed bterest. During March 2008, SIGECO remarketed approximately $61.8 million of these Instmments at Interest 
rates ttiat are fixed to maturity, receiving proceeds, net of Issuance costs, of approximately $60.0 million. The terms are $22.6 
millbn at 5.15 percent due In 2023, $22.2 millbn at 5.35 percent due in 2030 and $17.0 million at 5.45 percent due In 2041. 

On March 26,2009, SIGECO remarketed the remaining $41.3 millbn of these obligations, receiving proceeds, net of issuance 
costs of approximately $40.6 millbn. The remarketed notes have a variabte rate bterest rate which is reset weekly and are 
supported by a standby letter of credit backed by Utility Hobings' $515 million short-term credit facility. The notes are 
collateralized by SIGECO's utility plant, and $9.8 millbn are due b 2015 and $31.5 million are due In 2025. The initial Interest 
rate pab to investors was 0.55 percent. The equivalent rate ofthe debt at inceptbn, indusive of interest, weekly remarketbg 
fees, and letter of credit fees, approximated 1 percent Since Utility Holdings' short-tenn fadlity has a remaining terni of tess 
than one year, these obligations are classified as Long-term debt subject to tender'm cunent nabillties. 
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Long-Term Debt Put and Call Provisions 
Certain long-term debt Issues contain put and call provisbns that can be exercised on various dates before maturity. Other than 
certain bstmments that can be put to the company upon the death of tfie holder (death puts), these put or call provisions are not 
triggered by specific events, but are based upon dates stated b the note agreements. During 2009 and 2008, the Company 
repab approximately $3.0 million and $1.6 millbn, respectively, related to death puts. In 2007, no debt was put to the 
Company. Debt which may be put to the Company for reasons other than a death during the years following 2009 (In millions) 
Is $10.0 in 2010, $30.0 b 2011, zero In 2012 and thereafter. 

Investing Cash Flow 

Cash flow required for investing activities was $431.1 millbn in 2009. $402.4 millbn b 2008, and $303.0 millbn in 2007. Capital 
expenditures are the primary component of Investing activittes and totaled $432.0 million in 2009 compared to $391.0 million b 
2008 and $334.5 million In 2007. The increase in capital expenditures In 2009 compared to 2008 reflects Increased 
expenditures for coal mine development and also was Impacted by the January 2009 ice storm that resulted In approximately 
$20 million In capital expenditures. The year ended December 31,2008 indudes increased capital expenditures for coal mine 
development and for environmental compliance equipment, compared to 2007. Other bvestments in 2009 and 2008 indude 
minor acquisitions by Miller, among other items. Investing cash flow in 2007 incbdes ttie receipt of $44.9 million in proceeds 
from the sate of SIGECOM. 

Forward-Looking Information 

A "safe harbor" for forward-looking statements is provided by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (Reform Act of 
1995). The Reform Act of 1995 was adopted to encourage such forward-looking statements without the threat of lit'igatKtn, 
provided those statements are identified as forward-looking and are accompanied by meaningful cautionary statements 
identifying important factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those projected in ihe statement. Certain 
matters described in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition are fon/vard-
looking statements. Such statements are based on managements beliefs, as well as assumptions made by and information 
currently available to management. When used in this filing, the words "believe", "anticipate", "endeavor ,̂ "estimate", "expect, 
"objective", "projection", "forecasf, "goal", "likelf, and similar expressions are intended to identify fonfi/ard-boking statements. 
In addition to any assumptions and other factors referred to specifically in connection with such fbm/ard-looking statements, 
factors that could cause the Company's actual results to differ materially from those contemplated in any forward-looking 
statements include, among others, the following: 

• Factors affecting utility operations such as unusual weather conditions; catastrophic weather-related damage; unusual 
maintenance or repairs; unanticipated changes to fossil fuel costs; unanticipated changes to gas transportation and storage 
costs, or availability due to higher demand, shortages, transportation problems or other developments; environmental or 
pipeline incidents; transmission or distribution incidents; unanticipated changes to electric energy supply costs, or 
availability due to demand, shortages, transmission problems or other developments; or electric transmission or gas 
pipeline system constraints. 

• Catastrophic events such as fires, earthquakes, explosions, floods, ice stonns, tornados, terrorist acts or other similar 
occurrences could adversely affect Vectren's facilities, operations, financial condition and results of operations. 

• Increased competition in the energy industry, including tiie effects of industry restructuring and unbundling. 

• Regulatory factors such as unantir^pated changes in rate-setting policies or procedures, recovery of investments and costs 
made under traditional regulatbn, and the frequency and timing of rale increases. 

• Financial, regulatory or accounting principles or policies imposed by tiie Financial Accounting Standards Board; the 
Securities and Exchange Commission; the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission; state public utility commissions; state 
entities which regulate electric and natural gas transmission and distribution, natural gas gathering and processing, electric 
power supply; and similar entitles with regulatory oversight 

• Economic conditions including the effects of an economic downturn, inflation rates, commodity prices, and monetary 
fluctuations. 

• Economic conditions surrounding the recent recession, which may be more prolonged and more severe tiian cyclical 
downturns, including significantly lower levels of economb activity; uncertainty regarding energy prices and the capital and 
commodity markets; decreases in demand for natural gas, electricity, coal, and other nonutility products and services; 
impacts on both gas and electric large customers; lower residential and commercial customer counts; higher operating 
expenses; and furtiier reductions in the value of certain nonutility real estate and otiier legacy investments. 
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• Increased natural gas and coal commodity prices and the potential impact on customer consumption, uncollectible 
accounts expense, unaccounted for gas and interest expense. 

• Changing market conditions and a varbty of other factors associated witii physical energy and financial trading activities 
including, but not limited to, price, basis, credit, liqubity, volatility, capacity, interest rate, and warranty risks. 

• Direct or indirect effects on the Company's business, financial condition, liquidity and results of operations resulting from 
changes in credit ratings, changes in interest rates, and/or changes in market perceptions ofthe utility industry and other 
energy-related industries. 

• The performance of projects undertaken by the Company's nonutility businesses and the success of efforts to invest In and 
develop new opportunities, including but not limited to, the Company's coal mining, gas marketing, and energy 
infrastructure strategies. 

• Factors affecting coal mining operations including MSHA guidelines and interpretations of those guidelines; geologb, 
equipment, and operational risks; the ability to execute and negotiate new sales contracts and resolve contract 
interpretations; volatile coal market prices and demand; supplier and contract miner performance; the availability of key 
equipment, contract miners and commodities; availability of transportation; and the ability to access/replace coal reserves. 

• Employee or contractor workforce factors including changes in key executives, collective bargaining agreements with union 
employees, aging workforce issues, work stoppages, or pandemic illness. 

• Legal and regulatory delays and other obstacles associated witii mergers, acquisitions and investinents in joint ventures. 

• Costs, fines, penalties and other effects of legal and administrative proceedings, setibnfients, investigations, claims, 
including, but not limited to, such matters involving compliance with state and federal laws and interpretations of these laws. 

• Changes in or additions to federal, state or bcal legislative requirements, such as changes in or additions to tax laws or 
rates, environmental laws, including laws governing greenhouse gases, mandates of sources ofrenewabb energy, and 
other regulations. 

The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any fonNard-looking statements, whether as a resutt of 
changes in actual results, changes in assumptions, or other factors affecting such statements. 

ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

The Company Is exposed to various business risks associated with commodity prices, interest rates, and counter-party credit 
These financial exposures are monitored and managed by the Company as an Integral part of Its overall risk management 
program. The Compan/s risk management program indudes, among other things, tiie use of derivatives. The Company may 
also execute derivative contrads in ttie nomial course of operations white buying and selling commodities to be used in 
operatbns and optimizing its generation assets. 

The Company has b place a risk management committee that consists of senbr management as well as financial and 
operational management The committee is adively invdved b bentlfying risks as well as reviewing and authorizing risk 
mitigation sfrategles. 

Commodity Price Risk 

Regulated Operations 

The Compan/s regulated operations have limited exposure to commodity price risk for transactbns Involving purchases and 
sales of natural gas. coal and purchased power for the benefit of retail customers due to current state regulations, which subject 
to compliance with those regulatbns, albw for recovery of the cost of such purchases ttirough natural gas and toel cost 
adjustment mechanisms. Constmctive regulatory orders, such as those authorizing lost margin recovery, other bnovative rate 
designs, and recovery of unaccounted for gas and other gas related expenses, also mitigate ttie effect volatite gas costs may 
have on the Compan/s financial condition. Alttiough Vectren's regulated operatbns are exposed to limited commodity price 
risk, volatile natoral gas prices have other effects on working capital requirements, interest costs, and some level of price-
sensitivity in volumes sold or delivered. 

Wholesale Power Marketing 

The Compan/s wholesate power marieeting activities undertake strategies to optimize etedric generating capacity beyond ttiat 
needed for native load. In recent years, the primary sfrategy bvolves ttie sale of excess generation bto ttie MISO Day Ahead 
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and Real-time markets. As part of these strategies, the Company may also from time to time execute energy contracts that 
commit the Company to purchase and sell elecfrbity b future periods. Commodity price risk results from fonvard posltbns that 
commit the Company to deliver electricity. The Company mitigates price risk exposure with planned unutilized generation 
capability and occasionally offsetting fonA/ard purchase contracts. The Company accounts for any energy confracts tiiat are 
derivatives at fair value witii ttie offset marieed to market through earnings. No market sensitive derivative positions were 
outstandbg on December 31, 2009 and 2008. 

For retail sales of electricity, the Company receives the majority of Its NOx and SO2 allowances at zero cost through an 
allocation process. Based on arrangements with regulators, wholesale operations can purchase allowances from retail 
operations at current market values, the vabe of whbh Is distributed back to retail customers through a MISO cost recovery 
tracking mechanism. Wholesale operations are therefore at risk for tfie cost of allowances, whbh for tiie recent past have been 
volatite. The Company manages this risk by purchasing allowances from retail operatbns as needed and occasionally from 
otiier tiilrd parties In advance of usage. In the past, the Company also used derivative financial instruments to hedge this risk, 
but no such derivative Instmments were outstanding at December 31,2009 or 2008. 

Other Operations 

Other commodity-related operations are exposed to commodity price risk associated with fluctuating commodity prices including 
natural gas and coal. Other commodity-related operations include nonutility retail gas marieeting and coal mining operations. 
Open positions in terms of prbe, volume, and specified delivery points may occur and are managed using methods described 
below with frequent management reporting. 

The Company purchases and sells commodities, induding electoclty, natural gas, and coal to meet customer demands and 
operational needs. The Company executes fonward contracte and occasbnally option contracts that commit the Company to 
purchase and sell commodittes in the totore. Price risk from forward positions obligating the Company to deliver commodities is 
mitigated using stored inventory, generating capability, and offsetting forward purchase contracts. Price risk also results from 
fon^vard contracts obligating the Company to purchase commodittes to tolfill forecasted nonregulated sates of natural gas and 
coal that may or may not occur. With the exception of a small portion of contracts that are derivatives and that qualify as 
hedges of forecasted transadlons. these contracts are expected to be settled by physical receipt or delivery ofthe commodity. 

Unconsolbated Affiliate 

ProLiance. a nonutility energy marieeting affiliate, engages In energy hedgbg activities to manage pricing decisions, minimize 
the risk of price votatility, and minimize price risk exposure In the energy marieets. ProLiance's marieet exposure arises fi^m 
storage Inventory, Imbalances, and fixed-price forward purchase and sate confracts, which are entered into to support its 
operating activities. Currentiy, ProLiance buys and sells physbal commodities and utilizes financial insfruments to hedge its 
market exposure. However, net open positions in terms of price, volume and specified delivery point do occur. ProLbnce 
manages open positions vifitti polbies which limit Ite exposure to marieet risk and require reporting potential finandal exposure to 
its management and Its members. 

Interest Rate Risk 

The Company Is exposed to Interest rate risk associated with its borrowing arrangements. Its risk management program seeks 
to reduce the potentially adverse effects that marieet volatility may have on Interest expense. The Company manages this risk 
by allowing an annual average of 20 percent and 30 percent of its total debt to be exposed to variabte rate volatility. However, 
this targeted range may be exceeded during the seasonal increases In short-term bonowing. To manage this exposure, tfie 
Company may use derivative financial instruments. 

Market risk is estimated as ttie potential impact resulting from fluduatbns In Interest rates on adjustabte rate borrowing 
anangements exposed to short-tenn bterest rate volatility. During 2009 and 2008, the weighted average combined bonowings 
under these arrangements approximated $211 millbn and $412 million, respectively. At December 31,2009 and 2008. 
combined bonowings under ttiese anangements were $255 million and $519 million, respectively. Based upon average 
bonowing rates under these fadlities during the years ended December 31.2009 and 2008. an Increase of 100 basis pobts 
(one percentage point) b the rates woub have Increased Interest expense by $2.1 million and $4.1 million, respectively. 
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Other Risks 

By using finandal instmments to manage risk, the Company, as well as ProUance, creates exposure to counter-party credit risk 
and market risk. The Company manages exposure to counter-party credit risk by entering into contracts with companies that 
can be reasonably expected to fully perform under the terms ofthe contract Counter-party credit risk Is monitored regubrly and 
poslttons are adjusted appropriately to manage risk. Further, tools such as netting anangements and requests for collateral are 
also used to manage credit risk. Market risk Is the adverse effect on the vabe of a financbl instrument ttiat results from a 
change in commodity prices or bterest rates. The Company attempts to manage exposure to marieet risk associated with 
commodity confracts and interest rates by establishing parameters and monitoring those parameters that limit the types and 
degree of market risk that may be undertaken. 

The Compan/s customer receivables from gas and etectric sales and gas transportation services are primarily derived from 
resbential, commerdal, and Industrial customers located In Indbna and west central Ohio. The Company manages credit risk 
associated with Its receivabtes by continually reviewing creditworthiness and requests cash deposits or refunds cash deposits 
based on that review. Credit risk assodated witii certain investments is also managed by a review of creditworthiness and 
receipt of collateral. In addition, credit risk is mitigated by regulatory orders ttiat allow recovery of all uncollectible accounts 
expense b Ohio and the gas cost portion of uncollectible accounts expense b Indiana based on historical experience. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Vectren Corporation's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate Intemal control over finandal 
reporting. Those control procedures underile the preparation ofthe consolidated balance sheets, statements of income, cash 
flows, and common shareholders' equity, and related footnotes contained herein. 

These consolidated flnanctal statements were prepared b conformity witii accounting principles generally accepted b the 
United States and follow accounting polbies and principles applicabte to regulated publb utilities. The Integrity and objectivity of 
these consolidated financbl statements, including required estimates and judgments, is the responsibility of management 

These consolbated financbl statements are also subject to an evaluation of internal control over financbl reporting conducted 
under the supervision and with the participation of management, bduding the Chief Executive Oflicer and Chief Financial 
Officer. Based on ttiaf evaluation, conducted under the frameworie in Internal Control— Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of ttie Treadway Commissbn. the Company concluded that Its internal control over 
finandal reporting was effective as of December 31.2009. Management certified this In Its Sarbanes Oxtey Sedlon 302 
certifications, whbh are attached as exhibits to this 2009 Form 10-K. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Sharehobers of Vecfren Corporatbn: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Vectren Corporation and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of 
December 31,2009 and 2008, and tiie related consolidated statements of Income, common shareholders' equity and cash flows 
for each of the three years In the period ended December 31,2009. Our audits also Induded the financial statement schedule 
listed In the Index at Item 15. These finandal statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of tiie 
Company's management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and financial statement 
schedule based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits In accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 
Those standards require tiiat we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal 
statements are free of material misstatement An audit Indudes examining, on a lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disdosures in the finandal statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting prindptes used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluatbg tfie overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits 
provide a reasonable basis for our opbion. 

In our opinion, such consolbated financial statements present falriy, in all material respects, the financial position of Vectren 
Corporatbn and subsbiaries as of December 31,2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for 
each of tiie three years in ttie period ended December 31,2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted b 
the United States of America. Also, In our opinbn, such financbl statement schedule, when consbered in relation to ttie basb 
consolbated financial statements taken as a whote. presents falriy. In all material respects, tfie information set forth therein. 

We have also audited. In accordance Virith the standards of ttie Publb Company Accountbg Oversight Board (United States), 
tfie Compan/s Intemal control over financbl reporting as of December 31.2009, based on tfie criteria established in Internal 
Control— Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of tiie Treadway Commissbn and our 
report dated Febmary 25,2010 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Compan/s btemal confrol over finandal reporting. 

/s/DEtOITTE& TOUCHE LLP 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
Febmary 25,2010 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Sharehobers of Vectren Corporation: 

We have audited the bternal confrol over financial reporting of Vedren Corporatbn and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of 
December 31,2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control— Integrated Framework Issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Compan/s management is responsible for mabtaining effective 
internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financbl reporting 
Included in the accompanying Management's Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility Is to 
express an opinion on the Compan/s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Publb Company Accounting Oversight Boanj (United States). 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective Internal 
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit incbded obtalnmg an understanding of btemal 
control over financbl reporting, assessing tiie risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evabating the design and 
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provbes a reasonabte basis for our opinbn. 

A company's Internal confrol over financial reporting Is a process designed by, or under ttie supen/isbn of, tiie compan/s 
principal executive and principal finandal ofllcers, or persons perfomiing similar tondlons, and effected by the company's board 
of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and tfie preparation of financial statements for external purposes In accordance witti generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's intemal control over financbl reporting Includes those polbtes and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and falriy reflect ttie transactions and dispositions ofthe assets of ttie company; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transadlons are reconded as necessary to pennlt preparation of financial statements b 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are bebg made 
only In accordance with authorizations of management and directors of tiie company; and (3) provide reasonabte assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that coub have 
a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal confrol over financbl reportbg, indudbg ttie possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely 
basis. Also, projections of any evabation of ttie effectiveness of the internal confrol over financial reporting to foture periods are 
subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditbns, or that the degree of compliance 
with the polbies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the Company maintained, In all material respecte, effective Intemal control over finandal reporting as of 
December 31,2009, based on the criteria established in Internal Control— Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of 
Sponsoring Organizations of tfie Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of ttie Publb Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), 
the consolbated finandal statements and finandal statement schedute as of and for the year ended [December 31,2009 ofthe 
Company and our report dated Febmary 25,2010 expressed an unqualified opbbn on those finandal statements and financial 
statement schedule. 

/s/DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Indtanapolls, Indiana 
Febmary 25,2010 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In millions) 

At December 31 

2009 2008 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash & cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable - less reserves of $5.2 & 

$5.6, respectively 

Accmed unbilled revenues 

Inventories 

Recoverable fuel & natural gas costs 

Prepayments & other current assets 

11.9 93.2 

162.4 

144.7 

167.8 
-

95.1 

226.7 

197.0 

131.0 

3.1 
124.6 

Total current assets 581.9 775.6 

Utility Plant 

Original cost 

Less: accumulated depredation & amortization 

4,601.4 

1,722.6 

4,335.3 

1,615.0 

Net utility plant 2,878.8 2,720.3 

Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 

Ottier utility & corporate Investments 

Ottier nonutility bvestments 

Nonutility ptant-net 

Goodwill - net 

Regulatory assets 

Other assets 

186.2 

33.2 

46.2 

482.6 

242.0 

187.9 

33.0 

179.1 

25.7 

45.9 

390.2 

240.2 

216.7 

39.2 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,671.8 4,632.9 

7776 accompanying notes are an integral part of tiiese consolbated financial statements. 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In millions) 

At December 31, 

2009 2008 

LIABILITIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Accounts payable to affiliated companies 

Retondable foel & natural gas costs 

Accmed liabilities 

Short-temn bonovi/ings 

Cunent matorities of long-tenn debt 

Long-temi debt subjed to tender 

183.8 $ 

54.1 

22.3 

174.7 

213.5 

48.0 

51.3 

266.1 

75.2 

4.1 

175.0 

519.5 

0.4 

80.0 

Total current liabilities 747.7 1,120.3 

Long-term Debt - Net of Cunent Maturities & 

Debt Subject to Tender 

Defened Income Taxes & Other Uabilities 

Deferred income taxes 

Regulatory liabilities 

Defened credits & other liabilities 

1,540.5 1.247.9 

458.7 

322.1 

205.6 

353.4 

315.1 

244.6 

Total deferred credits & other liabilities 986.4 913.1 

Commitinents & Contingendes (Notes 5.15-17) 

Common Shareholders' Equity 

Common stock (no par value) - issued & outstanding 

81.1 and 81.0, respectively 

Retained eamings 

Accumulated other comprehensive bcome/(loss) 

666.8 

737.2 

(6.8) 

659.1 

712.8 

(20.3) 

Total common shareholders' equity 1,397.2 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

1,351.6 

$ 4,671.8 $ 4,632.9 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated finandal statements. 

68 

000000108 



VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(In millions, except per share amounts) 

Year Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 2007 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Gas utility 

Elecfrb utility 

Nonutility revenues 

1,066.0 

528.6 

494.3 

1,432.7 

524.2 

527.8 

1,269.4 

487.9 

524.6 

Total operating revenues 2,088.9 2,484.7 2,281.9 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Cost of gas sold 

Cost of fuel & purchased power 

Cost of nonutility revenues 

Otiier operating 

Depreciation & amortization 

Taxes other than income taxes 

618.1 

194.3 

207.5 

514.0 

211.9 

63.0 

983.1 

182.9 

282.2 

506.3 

192.3 

74.5 

847.2 

174.8 

287.7 

456.9 

184,8 

70.0 

Total operating expenses 1,808.8 2,221.3 2,021.4 

OPERATING INCOME 

OTHER INCOME 

Equity In eamings of unconsolbated affiliates 

Other-net 

AVERAGE COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING 

DILUTED COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING 

EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK: 

BASIC 

DILUTED 

280.1 

3.4 

13.7 

263.4 

37.4 

2.1 

260.5 

22.9 

36.7 

Total other Income 

Interest expense 

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 

Income taxes 

NET INCOME $ 

17.1 

100.0 

197.2 

64.1 

133.1 $ 

39.5 

97.8 

205.1 

76.1 

129.0 $ 

59.6 

101.0 

219.1 

76.0 

143.1 

$ 

$ 

80.7 

81.0 

1.65 

1.64 

$ 

$ 

78.3 

78.9 

1.65 

1.63 

$ 

$ 

75.9 

76.6 

1.89 

1.87 

77?e accompanying notes are an integral part of tiiese consolidated financial statements. 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In millions) 
Year Ended December 31. 

2009 2008 2007 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net income 

Adjusbnents to reconcile net Income to cash from operating activities: 

Depreciation & amortization 

Deferred income taxes & investment tax credits 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 

Provisbn for uncollectible accounts 

Expense portion of pensbn & postretirenfient benefit cost 

Other non-cash charges - net 

Changes in working capital accounts: 

Accounts receivable & accmed unbilted revenue 

Inventories 

Recoverable/refundable fuel & natoral gas costs 

Prepayments & other cunent assets 

Accounts payable, Induding to aftillated companies 

Accmed liabilities 

Unconsolidated affiliate dividends 

Employer contributbns to pension & postretirement plans 

Changes in noncurrent assets 

Changes In noncurrent liabilities 

133.1 129.0 143.1 

211.9 

84.9 

(3.4) 

15.1 

10.4 

13.3 

96.9 

(36.1) 

21.3 

43.1 

(85.8) 

4.0 
12.6 

(38.5) 

0.2 
(33.4) 

192.3 

79.6 

(37.4) 

16.9 

7.8 
25.4 

(83.0) 

26.4 

(26.2) 

9.8 
65.7 

16.5 

15.5 

(15.1) 

19.6 

(19.6) 

184.8 

27.0 

(22.9) 

16.6 

9.8 
4.8 

(29.1) 

2.6 
(6.3) 

(3.7) 

4.9 
4.6 

20.8 

(22.6) 

(21.4) 

(14.9) 

Net cash flows from operating activities 449.6 423.2 298.1 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from: 

Long-tenn debt 

Issuance of common stock 

Dividend reinvestment plan & other 

Requirements for 

Dividends on common stock 

Retirement of bng-term debt 

Other financing activities 

Net change in short-term borrowings 

312.5 
-

5.8 

(108.6) 

(3.5) 

-
(306.0) 

171.4 

124.9 

0.9 

(102.6) 

(104.9) 

(0.1) 

(37.8) 

16.4 
-

5.2 

(96.4) 

(23.9) 

(0.8) 

92.2 

Net cash flows from financing activities (99.6) 51.8 (7.3) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from: 

Unconsolidated affiliate distributions 

Other coltectbns 

Requirements for 
Capital expenditures, exduding AFUDC equity 

Unconsolidated affiliate investments 

Other investments 

4.6 

1.5 

(432.0) 

(0.2) 

(5.0) 

0.2 

6.4 

(391.0) 

(0.6) 

(17.4) 

77?e accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements. 
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12.7 

38.0 

(334.5) 

(17.5) 

(1.7) 

Net cash flows from investing activities 

Net change in cash & cash equivalents 

Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of period 

Cash & cash equivalents at end of period 

(431.1) 

(81.3) 

93.2 

$ 11.9 $ 

(402.4) 

72.6 

20.6 

93.2 $ 

(303.0) 

(12.2) 

32.8 

20.6 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(In millhns, except per share amounts) 

Common Stock 

Shares Amount 

Retained 

Earnings 

Accumulated 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income (Loss) Total 

Balance at January 1,2007 76.1 $ 525.5 $ 643.6 $ 5.1 $ 1,174.2 

Comprehensive income: 

Net income 

Pensbn/OPEB tonded status adjustment - net of $0.5 million in tax 

Cash flow hedge 

unrealized gains(losses) - net of $0.3 millbn in tax 

reclassifications to net income- net of $0.3 million In tax 

Comprehensive income of unconsolidated 

affiliates - net of $4.2 million in tax 

143.1 

0.7 

0.9 
(1.0) 

6.8 

143.1 

0.7 

0.9 

(1.0) 

6.8 
Total comprehensive income 150.5 
Uncertain tax positbn accounting change (see note 8) 

Common stock: 

Issuance: option exercises & dividend relnvesttnent plan 

Dividends ($1,270 per share) 
Other 

0.2 5.2 

2.0 

(0.1) 

(96.4) 

JIZI. 

(0.1) 

5.2 
(96.4) 

0.3 
Balance at December 31,2007 76.3 532.7 

Comprehensive income: 

Net income 

Pension/OPEB tonded status adjusttnent - net of $1.7 millbn in lax 

Cash flow hedges: 

reclassifications to net Income- net of $0.2 million in tax 

Comprehensive income of unconsolidated 

affiliates - net of $20.0 million In tax 

129.0 

12.5 

(2.4) 

(0.2) 

(30.2) 

1,233.7 

129.0 

(2.4) 

(0.2) 

(30.2) 

Total comprehensive Income 96.2 
Pension/OPEB measurement date adjustment 

-netof$1.1 million In tax (see note 9) 
Common stock: 

Issuance: settiement of equity fonward 

Issuance: option exercises & dividend relnvesttnent plan 

Dividends ($1,310 per share) 

Ottier 

4.6 
0.1 

124.9 

1.2 

0.3 

(16) 

(102.6) 

(0.5) 

(1.6) 

124.9 

1.2 
(102.6) 

(0-2) 
Balanceat December 31,2008 81.0 659.1 712.8 (20.3) 1,351.6 

Comprehensive income: 

Net income 

Pension/OPEB tonded status adjustinent - net of $0.4 millbn in tax 

Comprehensive income of unconsolidated 

133.1 

0.5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part o f these consolidated financial statements. 
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133.1 

0.5 

affiliates - net of $8.9 million in tax 

Total comprehensive Income 

Common stock: 

Issuance: optbn exercises & dividend relnvesttnent plan 

Divbends ($1,345 per share) 

Other 

Balance at December 31.2009 

0.3 

f0.2i 
81.1 $ 

5.8 

1.9 

666.8 $ 

(108.6) 

(0.1) 
737.2 $ 

13.0 

(6.8) $ 

13.0 

146.6 

5.8 

(108.6) 

1.8 
1,397.2 
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VECTREN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Organization and Nature of Operations 

Vectren Corporation (the Company or Vectren), an Indiana corporation, is an energy hobing company headquartered in 
Evansville, Indtana. The Company's wholly owned subsbiary, Vecfren Utility Hobings, Inc. (Utility Hobings). serves as the 
intermediate hobing company for three publb utilities: Indtana Gas Company, Inc. (Indiana Gas or Vectren North), Soutiiern 
Indiana Gas and Electric Company (SIGECO or Vectren South), and the Ohb operations. Utility Hobbgs also has other assets 
that provbe information technobgy and other servbes to the three utilities. Utility Hobings' consdidated operatbns are 
cdlectively referred to as the Utility Group. Both Vectren and Utility Hobings are hobing companies as defined by the Energy 
Policy Act of 2005 (Energy Act). Vectren was incorporated under the lavis of Indiana on June 10,1999. 

Indiana Gas provides energy delivery sen/Ices to over 567,000 natural gas customers located In central and soutfiem Indiana. 
SIGECO provides energy delivery sen/ices to over 141,000 electric customers and approximately 111,000 gas customers 
located near Evansvllte in southwestern Indiana. SIGECO also owns and operates electric generation assets to sen/e its 
electric customers and optimizes ttiose assets in the wholesate power mari<ef. Indiana Gas and SIGECO generally do business 
as Vectren Energy Delivery of Indtana. The Ohb operatbns provbe energy delivery services to approximately 315,000 natoral 
gas customers bcated near Dayton In west central Ohio. The Ohio operations are owned as a tenancy in common by Vectren 
Energy Delivery of Ohb, Inc. (VEDO), a wholly owned subsbiary of Utility Hobings (53 percent ownership), and Indiana Gas 
(47 percent ownership). The Ohb operatbns generally do business as Vecfren Energy Delivery of Ohb. 

The Company, through Vectren Enterprises, Inc. (Enterprises), is involved In nonutility adivlties In three primary business areas: 
Energy Marieeting and Sen/ices, Coal Mining, and Energy Infrastmcture Services. Energy Marketing and Services mari<ets and 
supplies natural gas and provides energy management services. Coal Mining mbes and sells coal. Energy Infrastmcture 
Services provides underground constructbn and repair services and performance confracting and renewable energy services. 
Enterprises also has other tegacy businesses that have invested b energy-retated opportunities and services, real estate, and 
leveraged leases, among other Investments. These operations are collectively refened to as the Nonutility Group. Enterprises 
supports the Company's regulated utilities pursuant to service contracts by pn^vbing natoral gas supply services, coal, and 
Infrastructure services. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

In applying Its accounting policies, the Company makes judgments, assumptions, and estimates that affect tfie amounts 
reported in tfiese consolbated financial statements and retated footnotes. Examples of transactions for which estimation 
techniques are used Indude valuing pensbn and posfretirement benefit obligations, unbilled revenue, uncoltectibte accounte, 
regulatory assets and liabilities, reclama^n liabilities, and derivatives and other financbl insttuments. Estimates also impact 
the depreciation of utility and nonutility plant and the testing goodwill and ottier assets for ImpaimienL Recorded estimates are 
revised when better information becomes avaitabte or when actoal amounts can be determined. Actual results could differ from 
cunent estimates. 

Prindptes of Clonsolidation 
The consolbated finandal statements indude the accounts of tiie Company and its whdly owned subsbiaries, after elimination 
of significant intercompany transactbns. 

Subsequent Evente Review 
Management perfonns a review of subsequent events for any events occuning after the batance sheet date but prbr to ttie date 
the financial statements are Issued. 

Cash & Cash Equivatents 
All highly liqub Investments witti an original maturity of three months or tess at the date of purchase are considered cash 
equivatents. Cash and cash equivatents are stated at cost plus accmed Interest to approximate fair vabe. 
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Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 
The Company mabtains allowances for uncollectible accounts for estimated bsses resulting from tfie Inability of Its customers 
to make required payments. The Company estimates the allowance for uncollectibte accounts based on a variety of factors 
Indudbg the tength of time receivabtes are past due, the finandal health of its customers, unusual macroeconomb conditions, 
and historical experience. If the financbl condition of its customers deteriorates or otoer circumstances occur that result in an 
Impairment of customers' ability to make payments, tiie Company records additional albwances as needed. 

Inventories 
In most circumstances, tiie Company's inventory components are recorded using an average cost method; however, natoral 
gas in storage at the Company's Indiana utilities and coal Inventory at the C^Dmpany's nonutility coal mines are recorded using 
the Last In - First Out (LIFO) method. Inventory related to the Company's regulat^ operations is valued at historical cost 
consistent with ratemaking treatment. Materials and supplies are recorded as inventory when purchased and subsequentty 
charged to expense or capitalized to ptant when installed. Nonutility inventory Is valued at ttie bwer of cost or marieet. 
Inventories consist ofthe folbwing: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Gas in storage - at average cost $ 22.2 $ 40.4 

Gas b storage-at LIFO cost ^ 24^4 22.2 

Total Gas In storage 

Materials & supplies 

Coal & Oil for electric generation - at average cost 

Coal-at LIFO cost 

Other 

Total inventories $ 167.8 $ 131.0 

Based on the average cost of gas purchased and coal produced during December, the cost of repladng inventortes canied at 
LIFO cost exceeded that carrybg value at December 31,2009, and 2008, by approximately $21 millbn and $36 millbn. 
respedively. 

Property. Plant. & Eauipment 
Both the Company's Utility Plant and Nonutility Plant is stated at historical cost, indusive of finandng costs and direct and 
indirect constiuction costs, less accumulated depredation and when necessary. Impairment charges. The cost of renewals and 
betterments that extend the usetol life are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs, including tiie cost of removal of minor Items of 
property and planned major maintenance projects, are charged to expense as incurred. 

Impairment Reviews 
Property, plant and equipment abng witti other bng-lived assete are reviewed as facts and drcumstances indicate that ttie 
canying amount may be Impaired. This impainnent review bvoh/es the comparison of an asset's (or group of assets') carrying 
value to ttie estimated toture cash flows tfie asset (or asset group) is expected to generate over a remabing life. \f this 
evaluation were to conclude that ttie canying value is impaired, an Impainnent charge woub be recorded based on the 
difference between ttie canying amount and its fair value (less costs to sell for assets to be disposed of by sate) as a charge to 
operations or discontinued operations. 

Utility Plant & Related Depreciation 
Both the IURC and PUCO allow ttie Company's utilities to capitalize finandng costs associated with Utility P/anf based on a 
computed interest cost and a designated cost of equity tonds. These finandng costs are commonly referred to as AFUDC and 
are capitalized for ratemakbg purposes and for finandal reporting purposes instead of amounts that woub othenwise be 
capitalized when acquiring nonutility ptanL The Company reports botti the debt and equity components of AFUDC In Other-
net In the Consolidated Statements of Income. 

When property ttiat represents a retirement unit is replaced or removed, the remaining historical value of such property Is 
charged to Utility plant, with an offsettbg charge to Accumulated depreciation, resultbg in no gain or bss. Costs to dismantie 
and remove retired property are recovered through the depreciatbn rates as detemiined by the IURC and PUCO. 

73 

000000113 

46.6 

42.6 

66.8 

8.5 
3.3 

62.6 

33.4 

28.4 

3.3 
3.3 



The Company's portion of jointly owned Utility Plant, along with that ptant's retated operating expenses, is presented in these 
finandal statements In proportion to the ownership percentage. 

Nonutility Plant & Related Depreciation 
The depredation of Nonutility Plant is charged against income over its estimated usetol life, using the straight-line method of 
depreciation or units-of-production method of amortization for certain coal mining assets. When nonutility property is retired, or 
otherwise disposed of, the asset and accumulated depredation are removed, and tiie resulting gain or loss Is reflected in 
Income, typically impacting operating expenses. 

Investments b Unconsolidated Affiliates 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates where the Company has significant influence are accounted for using the equity method 
of accounting. The Compan/s share of net Income or loss from these investments Is reconJed in Equity in eamings of 
unconsolidated affiliates. Divbends are recorded as a reduction ofthe carrying value ofthe Investment when received. 
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates where the Company does not have significant influence are accounted for using the 
cost method of accounting. Dividends associated v\/ith cost method investmente are recorded as Otiier-net when received. 
Investments, when necessary. Include adjustments for declines in value judged to be otoer tiian temporary. /nvestoTenfs in 
unconsolidated aMiates consist of the following: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 

ProLiance Holdings, LLC $ 

Haddington Energy Partnerships 

Cither partnerships & corporations 

Total investments in unconsolidated affiliates $ 

Equity in eamings of unconsolbated affiliates consists ofthe following: 

(In millions) 2009 

2009 

167.9 

9.3 

9.0 

186.2 

$ 

$ 

2008 

153.1 

13.9 

12.1 

179.1 

Year Ended December 31, 

2008 2007 

ProUance Hobings, LLC $ 3.6 $ 39.5 $ 41.0 

Haddlnton Energy Partners, LP 0.9 (0.2) (0.2) 

Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP - - (20.0) 

Ottier 

Total equity in eamings of unconsolidated affiliates $ 
(1.1) 

3.4 J _ 
(1.9) 

37.4 $ 
2.1 

22.9 

Goodwill 
Goodwill recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets results from business acquisitions and is based on a fair value 
allocation ofthe businesses' purchase price at the time of acquisition. Goodwill Is charged to expense only yrfien It is Impaired. 
The Ctompany tests its goodwill for Impainnent at a reporting unit level at least annually and tiiat test is perfonned at ttie 
begbning of each year. Impainnent reviews consist of a comparison of the fair value of a reportbg unit to its carrying amount. 
If ttie fair vabe of a reporting unit is less than its canying amount, an impairment loss is recognized in operations. As of 
December 31,2009 and 2008 goodwill by operating segment folbws: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Senflces 

Nonutility Group 

C:onsdidated goodViflll 

2009 

$ 205.0 

37.0 

$ 242.0 

2008 

$ 205.0 

35.2 

$ 240.2 

No goodwill Impaimients have been recorded during the periods presented. 
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Regulation 
Retell public utility operations affecting Indiana customers are subject to regutatbn by the IURC, and retail publb utility 
operations affecting Ohio customers are subject to regulatbn by the PUCO. The Company's accounting polbtes give 
recognition to the ratemaking and accounting practices auttiorized by these agencies. 

Refundable or Recoverable Gas Costs & Cosl of Fuel & Purchased Power 
All metered gas rates contain a gas cost adjustment cbuse that allows the Company to charge for changes In the cost of 
purchased gas. Metered electric rates contain a fuel adjustment dause that allows for adjustment b charges for electric energy 
to reflect changes in the cost of fuel. The net energy cost of purchased power, subject to a variabte benchmark based on 
NYMEX natural gas prices, is also recovered through regulatory proceedings. The Company records any under-or-over-
recovery resulting from gas and fuel adjustment dauses each month in revenues. A con-esponding asset or liability Is recorded 
until the under or over-recovery Is billed or refunded to utility customers. The cost of gas sold is charged to operating expense 
as delivered to customers, and tfie cost of fuel and purchased power for electric generation Is charged to operatbg expense 
when consumed. 

Regulatory Assets & Liabilities 
Regulatory assets represent probable future revenues assoctated with certain incurred costs, v^hbh will be recovered from 
customers through the ratemaking process. Regulatory Ibbllities represent probabte expenditures by the Company for removal 
costs or toture reductions In revenues associated with amounts that are to be credited to customers through tiie ratemaking 
process. The Company continually assesses the recoverablllty of coste recognized as regulatory assets and llablllttes and the 
ability to recognize new regulatory assets and Ibbllities associated with its regulated utility operatbns. Given the cunent 
regulatory environment in Its jurisdictions, the Company believes such accounting Is appropriate. 

The Company collects an estimated cost of removal of Its utility ptant through depreciation rates established In regubtory 
proceedings. The Company records amounts expensed In advance of payments as a Regulatory liability because the liability 
does not meet the ttireshob of an asset retirement obligation. 

Postretirement Oblbations & Costs 
The Company recognizes the funded status of its pensbn plans and posfretirement plans on its balance sheet date. The 
funded states of a defined benefit ptan is its assets (If any) less its projected benefit obligation (PBO), which refleds service 
accrued to date and incbdes the Impact of projected salary increases (for pay -related benefits). The tonded status of a 
posfretirement pbn Is its assets (in any) less its accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO), Virhbh reflects accrued 
sen/ice to date. To the extent tills obligation exceeds amounts previously recognized in ttie statement of Income, tfie Company 
records a /^egw/atoryasse^ for that portion related to its cost-based and rate regulated utilities. To ttie extent that excess liability 
does not relate to a cost-based rate-regulated utility, the oftset Is recorded as a reduction to equity In Accumulated otiier 
comprehensive income. 

The annual cost of all post retirement plans Is recognized in operating expenses or capitalized to ptant folbwing the direct labor 
of current employees. Specific to pension pbns, the Company uses the projected unit credit actuarial cost method to cabulate 
service cost and the PBO. This method projects the present value of benefits at retirement and allocates that cost over tiie 
projected years of servbe. Annual servbe cost represents one year's benefit accrual white the PBO represents benefits 
allocated to previously accmed service. For other postretirement plans, service cost is cabulated by dividing the present value 
of a partldpants projected postretirement benefits into equal parts based upon ttie number of years between a partblpanfs hire 
date and first eligible retirement date. Annual service cost represents one year's benefit accmal white the APBO represente 
benefit allocated to previously accmed service. To calcutate the expected return on pension plan assets, the Company uses the 
plan assets' market-related value and an expected long-term rate of return. For ttie majority of the (Company's pension plans, 
the fair market value of the assets at the measurement date is adjusted to a market-related value by recognizing tfie change In 
fair vabe experienced in a given year ratably over a five-year period. Interest cost represents the annual accretion of the PBO 
and APBO at the discount rate. Aduarlal gains and losses outebe of a corridor (equal to 10% ofthe greater of ttie benefit 
obligation and tiie market-related value of assets) are amortized over the expected toture worthing lifetime of active partbipants 
(except for plans where almost all participants are inactive). Prior service costs related to ptan changes are amortized over ttie 
expeded future worthing lifetime (or to full eligibility date for postretirement plan otiier than pensions) of the active partbipants at 
the time of the amendment. 
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Asset Retirement Oblbations 
A portion of removal costs related to Interim retirements of gas utility pipeline and utility poles, certain asbestos-related issues, 
and reclamation activities meet the definition of an asset retirement obligation (ARO). The Ctompany records the fair value of a 
Itabllity for a legal ARO in tfie period in which It is bcuned. When the Itability is bittally recorded, tiie Company capitalizes a 
cost by Increasing the carrying amount of ttie related long-lived asset. The liability is accreted, and the capitalized cost Is 
depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement ofthe liability, the Company settles the obllgatbn for Its 
recorded amount or Incurs a gain or loss. To the extent regulation is involved, regutatory assets and Itabillties result when 
acCTetion and amortization Is adjusted to match rates established by regutators and any gain or bss Is subject to deferral. 

ARO's Induded in Otiier liabilities total $33.1 millbn and $27.5 millbn at December 31,2009 and 2008. respectively. ARO's 
induded In Accmed liabilities total $3.0 million and $7.2 millbn at December 31. 2009 and 2008. respectively. During 2009, the 
Company recorded accretion of $1.5 million and decreases In estimates, net of cash payments of $0.1 million. During 2008, the 
Company recorded accretion of $1.1 million and bcreases m estimates, net of cash payments of $5.2 million. 

Product Wanantles. Performance Guarantees. & Other Guarantees 
Lbbilities and expenses assocbted with product warranties and performance guarantees are recognized based on historical 
experience at the time the associated revenue Is recognized. Adjustments are made as changes become reasonably 
estimable. The Company does not recognize the feir value of an obligation at Inception for these guarantees because they are 
guarantees of tiie tympany's own performance and/or product installations. 

While not significant at December 31,2009 or 2008, the Company does recognize the fair vabe of an obligation at the Inception 
of a guarantee in certab circumstances. These circumstances woub indude executbg certain indemnification agreements and 
guaranteebg operating lease residual values, ttie performance of a third party, or the Indebtedness of a third party. 

Energy Confracts & Derivatives 
The (^mpany occasionally executes derivative confracts in the nomial course of operations while buying and selling 
commodities to be used in operations, optimizing Ite generation assete, and managing risk. In most cases, a derivative Is 
recognized on tfie batance sheet as an asset or Itability measured at its fair marieet vabe and tfie change In the derivative's fair 
market value is recognized cunentiy In eamings unless specific hedge criteria are met. 

When an energy contract ttiat Is a derivative is designated and documented as a normal purchase or normal sate (NPNS), it is 
exempted from mark-to-mari<et accounting. Most energy contracts executed by the Company are subject to the NPNS 
exdusion or are not considered derivatives. Such energy contracts Indude Real Time and Day Ahead purchase and sale 
contracts with the MISO, natural gas purchases from ProLiance and others, and wind fami and ottier elecfrb generating 
capacity confrads. 

When the Company engages in energy contrads and finandal contracts tfiat are derivatives and are not subject to ttie NPNS or 
other excbslons, such contracts are reconled at mari<et value as cunent or noncunent assets or liabilities depending on their 
value and on when the contracts are expected to be settled. Contracts and any associated collateral with counter-parties 
subject to master netting arrangements are presented net in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The offset resulting from 
canying the derivative at fair value on the balance sheet is charged to eamings unless It qualifies as a hedge or is subject to 
regulatory accounting treatment. When hedge accounting is appropriate, the Company assesses and documents hedgbg 
relationships between the derivative contrad and underiybg risks as well as Its risk management objectives and anticipated 
effectiveness. When the hedging relationship is highly effedlve, derivatives are designated as hedges. The marieet value of ttie 
effective portion of the hedge Is marked to market In Accumulated otiier comprehensive income for cash flow hedges. 
Ineffective portions of hedging anangemente are marieed to market through eamings. For fair value hedges, botii the derivative 
and the underiying hedged Item are marieed to market through eamings. The offeet to contracts affected by regulatory 
accounting treatment are marieed to market as a regulatory asset or liability. Market value for derivative contracts is determined 
using quoted marieet prices from independent sources. The Company rarely enters Into confrads tfiat have a significant Impact 
to the financial statements where internal models are used to cabulate fair value. As of and for the periods presented, related 
derivative activity is not significant to these financial statements. 

Revenues 
Most revenues are recorded as products and services are delivered to customers. Some nonutility revenues are recognized 
using ttie percentage of completion method with such percentage based on project cost To more dosely match revenues and 
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expenses, the Company records revenues for all gas and electricity delivered to customers but not billed at the end of tfie 
accounting period. 

Share-Based Compensatbn 

The Company grants share-based compensation to certain empbyees and board members. Liability classified share-based 
compensation awards are re-measured at the end of each period based on ttielr expected settlement date fair value. Equity 
ctassified stock-based compensation awards are measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of the award. Expense 
associated with share-based awards is recognized over the requisite service period, which generally begins on the dale the 
award is granted tiirough tiie eariier of the date the award vests or the date the employee becomes retirement eligible. 

Excise & Utility Receipts Taxes 
Excise taxes and a portbn of utility receipts taxes are Incbded In rates charged to customers. Accordingly, the Ctompany 
records these taxes received as a component of operating revenues, which totaled $36.3 million in 2009, $45.0 million in 2008, 
and $41.8 millbn In 2007. Expense assoctated with excise and utility receipts taxes are recorded as a component of Taxes 
otiier than income taxes. 

Operating Segments 
The Company's chief operating decision maker Is comprised of a group of executive management led by tfie Chtef Executive 
Officer. The Company uses net Income calculated in acconlance virtth generally accepted accounting principles as Its most 
relevant performance measure. The Oampany has three operating segments within Ite Utility Group, one operating segment in 
Its Nonutility Group, and a Ck)rporate and Other segment. 

Fair Vabe Measurements 
Certain finandal assete and Itablllttes as well as certab nonfinanclal assete and lbbilities, such as ttie inittal measurement of an 
asset retirement obligation or the use of fair value b goodwill, intangible assets and long-lived assete Impairment teste, are 
valued and/or disdosed at fair value. The Company describes its fair value measurements using a hierarchy of Inputs based 
primarily on the level of publb data used. Level 1 Inputs Indude quoted marieet prices in adive markete for bentbal assets or 
liabilities; Level 2 inpute Indude inputs ottier than Level 1 inpute that are directly or indirectiy obsen/able; and Level 3 Inputs 
bclude unobservable inputs using estimates and assumptions devebped using Internal models, which reflect what a market 
partbipant woub use to detennlne fair value. 

3. Utility & Nonutility Plant 
The origbal cost of Utility Plant, togetiier with depreciatbn rates expressed as a percentage of origbal cost, follows: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Gas utility plant 

Elecfrb utility plant 

Common utility plant 

Constmctbn worie in progress 

Original Cost 

$ 2,299.1 

2,113.3 

48.7 

140.3 

Depredation 

Rates as a 

Percent of 

Original Cost 

3.5% 

3.4% 

2.9% 

. 

Origbal Cost 

$ 2,157.6 

1,884.3 

47.9 

245.5 

Depreciation 

Rates as a 
Percent of 

Original Cost 

3.5% 

3.3% 

2.9% 

_ 

Total original cost 4,601.4 4,335.3 

SIGECO and Alcoa Generating Corporatbn (AGC), a subsidiary of ALCOA, own the 300 MW Unit 4 at the Warrick Power Ptant 
as tenants in common. SIGECO's share of ttie cost of this unit at December 31,2009, is $178.1 million witfi accumulated 
depreciation totaling $53.4 millbn. The consttiiction work-in-progress balance associated witfi SIGECO's ovmership bterest 
totaled $0.7 millbn at December 31,2009. AGC and SIGECO also share equally b tfie cost of operation and output of the unit. 
SIGECO's share of operating costs Is Induded In Other operating expenses In tfie Consolbated Statements of Income. 
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Nonutility plant, net of accumulated depreciatbn and amortization follows: 

At December 31 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Computer hardware & software 

Land & buildings 

Coal mine development costs & equipment 

Vehicles & equipment 

All other 

119.9 $ 

115.1 

188.6 

43.7 

15.3 

129.6 

93.9 

109.1 

41.7 

15.9 

Nonutility plant - net 482.6 390.2 

Nonutility ptant is presented net of accumulated depreciatbn and amortization totaling $334.3 millbn and $281.6 million as of 
December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. For toe years ended December 31.2009,2008, and 2007, the Company 
capitalized interest totaling $6.0 million, $3.7 million, and $2.3 millbn, respectively, on nonutility ptant constmction projeds. 

4. Regulatory Assets & Liabilities 

Regulatory Assete 
Regulatory assets consist of the folbwing: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 
Future amounts recoverable from ratepayers related to: 

Benefit obligations 
Defened Income taxes 
Asset retirement obligations & otiier 

Amounte defened for toture recovery related to: 

Cost recovery riders & other 

2009 

$ 83.9 
14.7 
4.2 

102.S 

1.0 

2008 

$ 101.0 
11.4 
8.5 

120.9 

1.7 

1.0 
Amounte cunentiy recovered in customer rates related to: 

Demand sbe management programs 

Unamortized debt Issue costs & hedging proceeds 

Indiana authorized trackers 

Ohio authorized trackers 

Premiums paid to reacquire debt & other 

1.7 

15.3 

38.1 

15.6 

8.2 
6.9 

21.5 

38.4 

13.8 

11.6 
8.8 

84.1 94.1 

Total regulatoiy assets 187.9 $ 216.7 

Ofthe $84.1 million currently being recovered in customer rates, $15.3 million is earning a retum. The weighted average 
recovery period of regulatory assets cunentfy being recovered is 11 years. The Company has rate orders for all defen-ed costs 
not yet In rates and therefore believes that totore recovery is probabte. 

Reculatorv Uabilities 
At December 31,2009 and 2008, the Company has approximately $322.1 millbn and $315.1 millbn, respectively, in Regulatory 
liabilities. Of ttiese amounts, $294.4 millbn and $292.4 millbn relate to cost of removal obligations. The remabing amounte 
primarily relate to timing differences associated with asset retirement obligations and deferred financing costs. 
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5. Investment in ProLiance Holdings, LLC 

ProLiance Hobings, LLC (ProUance), a nonutility energy marketing affiliate of Vectren and Citizens Energy Group (Citizens), 
provides services to a broad range of munidpalitles, utilifbs. industrial operatbns, schools, and healthcare institutions bcated 
throughout the Mbwest and Southeast United States. ProLiance's customers Indude Vectren's Indiana utilities and nonutility 
gas supply operations as well as Citizens' utilities. ProLiance's primary businesses Indude gas marketing, gas portfolb 
optimizatbn, and other portfolb and energy management services. Consistent with Ite ownership percentage, Vecfren is 
allocated 61 percent of ProLbnce's profite and losses; however, governance and voting rights remain at 50 percent for each 
member; and therefore, the Company accounte for ite Investment in ProLbnce usbg the equity method of accounting. 
The Company, incbding its retail gas supply operations, contracted for approximately 75 percent of its natural gas purchases 
through ProLiance in 2009,2008, and 2007. 

Summarized Finandal Information 

Year Ended December 31, 

(in millions) 

Summarized Statement of Income infomiation: 

Revenues 

Operating income 

Charge related to Investment in Liberty Gas Storage 

ProLiance's earnbgs 

2009 2008 

$ 1,654.9 $ 2.883.6 

35.2 63.7 

(32.7) 

4.5 64.7 

2007 

$ 2.267.1 

61.5 

-

67.2 

As of December 31, 

(In millions) 

Summarized balance sheet infomnatbn: 

Current assete 

Noncurrent assets 

Current liabilittes 

Noncurrent liabilities 

Members' equity 

Accumulated ottier comprehensive Income (loss) 

2009 

$ 477.6 $ 

61.7 

264.5 

4.0 

282.4 

(11.6) 

2008 

661.5 

104.2 

514.0 

3.6 

295.8 

(47.7) 

Vectren reconis its 61 percent share of ProLiance's eamings after Income taxes and an interest expense albcatbn. 

Regulatory Matter Resolved 
ProLiance self reported to the FERC in October 2007 possible non-compltance witti the FERC's capadty release polbies. 
ProLbnce has taken conectlve actions to assure tfiat current and toture transactbns are compltant. During the second quarter 
of 2009, ProLiance resolved the matter wltti FERC. The amount of the penalty was not material to ttie Company's consolidated 
operating resulte, financial position or cash flows. 

Investment in Liberty Gas Storage 
Liberty Gas Storage, LLC (Liberty), a jdnt venture between a subsbiary of ProLbnce and a subsbiary of Sempra Energy (SE), 
is a development projed for salt-cavem natoral gas storage fadlities. ProLbnce is the minority member Viritfi a 25 percent 
bterest, whbh it accounte for using tfie equity metfiod. The project was expected to Indude 17 Bcf of capadty b Ite north 
fadlity (previously refened to as the Suitor site, bcated near Suitor, Louistana), and an additional 17 Bcf of capacity in its south 
tadlity (previously referred to as the Hackbeny site, near Hackbeny. Louisiana). As more tolly described below. It is now 
expected that only the soutti tadlity will be completed by ttie joint ventore. This fadlity is expected to provide at feast 17 Bcf of 
capacity. The Liberty pipeline system is currentiy connected with several interstate pipelines. Including the Cameron interstate 
Pipeline operated by Sempra Pipelines & Storage, and will conned area LNG regasification tennlnals to an interstate natoral 
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gas transmission system and storage tacilities. ProLiance's investment in Liberty Is $37.3 million at December 31,2009, after 
reflecting the charge discussed t^low. 

In late 2008, SE advised ProLiance that the completion of tiie phase of Liberty's development at the north site had been delayed 
by subsurface and well-completion probtems. Based on testing performed b the second quarter of 2009, SE determined that 
attempts at corrective measures had been unsuccessful in development of certain caverns. At June 30.2009, Liberty recorded 
a charge of approximately $132 millbn to write off the north caverns and certain related assets. As an equity bvestor in Liberty, 
ProLbnce recorded Ite share of the charge, totaling $33 million at June 30,2009. The Ciompany's share is $11.9 million after 
lax, or $0.15 per share. In the Consolbated Statement of Income for the year ended December 31,2009, toe charge Is an 
approximate $19.9 million reduction to Equity in earnings of unconsolbated affiliates and an income tax benefit refleded In 
Income taxes ot approximately $8.0 million. The charge is not material to the Company's finandal condition. ProLbnce does 
not expect It to Impad its future liqubity or access to capital, nor is It expected that this situation will impact ProLiance's ability to 
meet the needs of its customers. 

Transactbns with ProLiance 
Purchases from ProLiance for resate and for injections into storage for the years ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, 
totaled $533.4 million, $940.1 million, and $792.4 million, respectively. Amounts owed to ProLiance at December 31,2009, and 
2008, for those purchases were $54.1 million and $75.1 millbn, respectively, and are included in Accounts payable to aftiliated 
companies in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Vectren received regulatory approval on April 25,2006, from the IURC for 
ProLiance to provide natural gas supply services to the Company's Indiana utilities through March 2011. Amounte charged by 
ProLiance for gas supply services are established by supply agreemente with each utility. 

Undistributed Earnings 
As of December 31,2009, undlstiibuted earnings of unconsolbated affiliates approximated $154 millbn and are primarily 
comprised ofthe undistributed eamings of ProLiance. 

6. Nonutility Real Estate & Other Legacy Holdings 

Within the Nonutility business segment, there are legacy investments involved in energy-related Infrastrudure and services, real 
estate, teveraged leases, and other ventures. As of December 31,2009 and 2008, total remaining legacy Investmente Included 
In the Other Businesses portfolio total $64.5 million and $71.8 million, respectively. Further separation of that 2009 Investment 
by type of Investment follows: 

December 31.2009 

(m millions) 

Vabe Induded In 

Canying 

Value 

$ 21.0 

17.5 

9.7 

7.8 

8.5 

$ 64.5 

Other 

Nonutility 

Investments 

$ 21.0 

17.5 

0.4 

0.1 

7.2 

$ 46.2 

Investmente In 

Unconsdidated 

Affiliates 

$ 
-

9.3 

7.7 

1.3 

$ 18.3 

Commercial real estate Investments 

Leveraged leases 

Haddington energy partnerships 

Affordable housing prajecte 

Other investments 

Commercial Real Estate Charge 
The recent recessbn Impacted tfie value of commerdal real estate investmente witiiln this portfolio, and the prospect for 
recovery of that value has diminished. During 2008, the Ck)mpany assessed ite commerdal real estate bvestinente for 
impairment and bentified ttie need to reduce their carrying values. The impainnent charge totaled $10.0 millbn. Of ttie $10.0 
million charge. $5.2 million is bduded In Ot/ier-nef and $4.8 million is included In Other opersftng expenses. The impairment 
Impacted ttie canying values of primarily notes recelvabte collateralized by commercial real estate and an office bulbing of 
which the Company took possessbn when a leveraged tease expired in 2008 and that is cunently for sale. 
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Notes Receivable 
At both December 31.2009 and 2008, notes receivable, indusive of accrued Interest and net of reserves, totaled $16.7 million. 
Ofthe $46.2 million in Other nonutility investments bentified above, notes recelvabte comprise approximately $10 million ofthe 
Commercial real estate investments and $6 million of the Other Investments. A reserve for potential uncollectible notes as of 
December 31,2009 and 2008 totaled $9.2 millbn and $6.3 millbn, respectively. As of December 31,2009. the Company is 
recognizing Interest on the cash basis for substantially the entire note portfolio. Such interest Income has been insignificant 
during the past three years. Second mortgages serve as collateral for notes assodated with the commerdal real estate 
Investments. 

Leveraged Leases 
The Company is a lessor In leveraged lease agreements under whbh real estate or equipment is leased to ttiird parties. The 
total equipment and facilities cost was approximately $45.2 million at December 31.2009. The cost of the equipment and 
facilities was partially financed by non-recourse debt provbed by tenders who have been granted an assignment of rentals due 
under the teases and a security interest in the leased property, which they accepted as ttielr sole remedy in the event of default 
by the tessee. Such debt amounted to approximately $49.2 millbn at December 31,2009. At December 31.2009, the 
ciompan/s $17.5 million leveraged tease investment when netted against related deferred tax liabilities was $2.8 million. 

Haddinoton Enerov Partnerships 
The Company has an approximate 40 percent ownership interest in Haddington Energy Partners, LP (Haddington I) and 
Haddington Energy Partners II, LP (Haddington 11). The Company has no torther commitments to invest in either Haddington I 
or 11. As of December 31,2009, these Haddington ventures have Intereste In two remainbg mid-stream energy related 
investmente. Both Haddington ventores are Investment companies accounted for using the equity method of accounting. 

The following is summarized finandal Infomiation as to the assete, liabilities, and resulte of operations of Haddington. For the 
year ended December 31,2009, revenues, operating loss, and net Income were (in millions) zero, $(0.4), and $7.9, respectively. 
For the year ended December 31,2008, revenues, operating loss, and net loss were (in mlllbns) zero, $(0.4), and $(0.3), 
respectively. For the year ended December 31,2007, revenues, operating loss, and net bss were (in millions) zero, $(0.4), and 
$(0.3), respectively. As of December 31,2009, Investments, ottier assets, and liabilities were (In mlllbns) $26.4, zero, and zero, 
respectively. As of December 31,2008, investmente, other assete, and liabilities were (in millions) $32.0, $0.5. and $0.1, 
respectively 

Variabte Interest Entitles 
Some of ttiese legacy nonutility investmente are partnership-like stmctures bvolved in adivittes surrounding multlfamlly housing 
and office properties and are variable interest entittes. The Company Is either a limited partner or a subonlinated lender and 
does not consolbate any of these entities. The Ctompan/s exposure to loss Is limited to Its investment whbh as of December 
31,2009, and 2008, totaled $7.7 millbn and $9.5 million, respectively, recorded In Investments in unconsolidated affiliates, and 
$10.1 millbn for each year recorded m Other nonutility investments. 

7. Intangible Assets 

Intangible assete, whbh are included in Other assets, consist of the following: 

(In millions) 

Customer-related assets 

Marieet-related assete 

Intangible assets, net 

At December 31. 

2009 2008 

Amortizing Non-amortizing Amortizing Non-amorti"zbg 

$ 8.0 $ - $ 8.9 $ 

7.0 0.1 7.0 

$ 8.0 $ 7.0 $ 9.0 $ 7.0 

As of December 31,2009, the weighted average remaining life for amortizing customer-related assets and all amortizing 
intangibles Is 23 years. These amortizing Intanglbte assete have no significant resbual vabes. Intangible assete are presented 
net of accumutated amortization totaling $2.8 million for customer-related assete and $0.2 million for marieet-related assete at 
December 31,2009 and $2.6 millbn for customer-related assete and $0.2 million for market-related assets at December 31, 
2008. In 2009.2008, and 2007. amortization associated witti intanglbte assete was $0.6 million, $0.6 millbn and $0.7 million, 
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respectively. Amortization shoub approximate that incuned in 2009 In each of toe next five years. Intangible assets are 
primarily In the Nonutility Group. 

The Company also has emission albwances relating to its wholesale power marketing operations totaling $1.3 million and $1.6 
million at December 31,2009 and 2008. respectively. The value of tiie emission albwances are recognized as they are 
consumed or sob. 

8. Income Taxes 
Deferred bcome taxes are provbed for temporary differences between the tax basis (adjusted for retated unrecognized tax 
benefits. If any) of an asset or liability and its reported amount In the financbl statements. Deferred tax assets and Itabilittes are 
computed based on the currently-enacted statutory Income tax rates that are expected to be applicable when the temporary 
differences are scheduled to reverse. The Company's rate-regulated utilities recognize regulatory liabilities for deferred taxes 
provided in excess ofthe current statutory tax rale and regulatory assets for deferred taxes provided at rates less than the 
cunent statutory tax rate. Such tax-related regulatory assete and liabilities are reported at tiie revenue requirement tevel and 
amortized to Income as the related temporary differences reverse, generally over the lives of the related properties. A vabatbn 
allowance Is recorded to reduce the carrying amounte of deferred tax assete unless It Is more likely than not that the defened 
tax assete will be realized. 

Tax benefrts associated wltti Income tax positions taken, or expected to be taken, in a tax retorn are recorded only when the 
more-likely-than-not recognition threshold Is satisfied and measured at the targest amount of benefit that is greater than 50 
percent likely of being realized upon setttement. The Company reports Interest and penalties associated with unrecognized tax 
benefits withb /ncome taxes in tfie Conso/idafed Sfafemenfe of income and reports tax liabilities related to unrecognized tax 
benefits as part of Deferred credits & otiier liabilities. 

Investment tax credite (ITCs) are deferred and amortized to income over toe approximate lives of tiie related property in 
accordance with the regulatory treatment. Productbn tax credits (PTCs) are recognized as energy Is generated and sold based 
on a per kilowatt hour rate prescribed In applicabte federal and state statutes. 

Significant componente of the net defened tax liability follow: 

At December 31, 

(in millions) 2009 2008 

Noncurrent deferred tax Ibbllities (assets): 

Depreciation & cost recovery timing differences $ 483.3 $ 372.6 

Leveraged leases 14.7 15.1 

Regulatory assets recoverable through fijtore rates 25.6 27.8 

Other comprehensive Income (5.7) (15.0) 

Alternative minimum tax canyfonward (21.6) 

Employee benefit obligatbns (24.0) (36.2) 

Net operating loss & other canyfonwards (0.5) (2.1) 

Regubtory Ibbllities to be settted through future rates (11.7) (15.7) 

Other-net (1^4) 6.9 

Net noncunent defened tax liability 458.7 353.4 

Current defened tax (assetej/llabillties: 

Deferred fuel coste-net 1.2 2.6 

Demand side management pnDgrams 5.2 8.8 

Altemative minimum tax canyfonward (15.8) (11.2) 

Other-net (12^3) (84)_ 

Net cunent defened tax asset (21.7) (8.2) 

Net deferred tax liability $ 437.0 $ 345.2 
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At December 31,2009 and 2008, Investment tax credite totaling $5.8 millbn and $6.9 millbn, respectively, are Incbded In 
Defened credits & other liabilities. At December 31,2009. the Company has alternative minimum tax canyfonwards whbh do 
not expire. In addition, ttie (Company has $0.2 million in net operating loss carryforwards that relate to the acquisition of Miller, 
which will expire in 5 to 20 years. A reconciliation of ttie federal statutory rate to the effective Income tax rate follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 2007 

Statotory rate: 

State & local taxes-net of federal benefit 

Amortization of Investment tax credit 

Depletion 

Other tax credits 

Syntoe! tax credite 

Adjustment of income tax accmals 

All other-net 

35.0 % 

2.3 

(0.5) 

(2.0) 

(0.2) 

-

(2.1) 

-

35.0 % 

3.9 

(0.6) 

(0.4) 

(0.9) 

-

-

0.1 

35.0 % 

4.3 

(0.8) 

(0.7) 

(0.2) 

(3.0) 

0.2 

(0.1) 
Effecthf e tax rate 

The components of Income tax expense 

(In millions) 

Cunent: 

Federal 

State 

Total current taxes 

Defened: 

Federal 

State 

Total deferred taxes 

Amortization of investment tax credite 

Total income tax expense 

32.5 % 37.1 % 

and utilization of Investment tax credits follow: 

Year Ended December 31 

$ 

$ 

2009 

(21.4) 

0.6 

(20.8) 

78.7 

7.3 

86.0 

(1.1) 

64.1 

$ 

J_ 

2008 

(14.8) 

11.3 

(3.5) 

78.2 

2.7 

80.9 

(1.3) 

76.1 

1 

$ 

$ 

34.7 % 

2007 

35.9 

13.1 

49.0 

24.6 

4.1 

28.7 

(1.7) 

76.0 

Uncertain Tax Positions 

Following is a roll torward of the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits for the three years ended December 31,2009 and 
2008: 

(in millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1 

Gross increases - tax positions In prior periods 

Gross decreases - tax positions In prior periods 

Gross increases - cunent period tax positions 

Gross decreases - cunent period tax positions 

Setttemente 

Lapse of statute of limitations 

2.2 6.2 11.6 

1.1 

(1.8) 

9.0 

-

(0.1) 

1.1 

1.7 

(6.0) 

0.3 

-

-
-

0.3 

(7.4) 

1.9 

(0-2) 

-
-

Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 11.5 Z2 6.2 
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Of the change in unrecognized tax benefite during 2009,2008, and 2007, almost none Impacted the effective rate. The amount 
of unrecognized tax benefits, which If recognized, tiiat woub impact the effective tax rate was $0.5 millbn at both December 31, 
2009 and 2008 and $0.1 million at December 31,2007. 

As of December 31,2009, the unrecognized tax benefit relates to tax positions for which the ultimate deductibility Is highly 
certab but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. Because of the impact of deferred tax 
accounting, other than Interest and penalties, tfie disallowance ofthe shorter deductibility period woub not affect tfie annual 
effective tax rate but woub accelerate the payment of cash to the taxing authority. 

The Company recognized expense retated to interest and penalties totaling approximately $0.2 millbn b 2009 and less than 
$0.1 million in 2008. During the year ended December 31,2007, tiie Company recognized expense related lo interest and 
penalties of approximately $0.5 million. The Ckimpany had approximately $0.6 millbn and $0.8 million for tfie payment of 
Interest and penalties accrued as of December 31,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

The net liability on the Consolbated Balance Sheet tor unrecognized tax benefite indusive of Interest, penalties and net of 
secondary Impacte which are a component of ttie Defened income taxes and are benefits, totaled $7.9 million and $0.8 million, 
respectively, at December 31,2009 and 2008. 

From time to time, the Company may consber changes to filed positions that coub impact ite unrecognized tax benefite. 
Hov^ver, it is not expected that such changes woub have a significant Impact on eamings and vwould only affect the timbg of 
payments to taxing authorities. 

As toe resutt of adopting changes to the accounting gubance for uncertain tax positions on January 1,2007, the Company 
recognized an approximate $0.3 million increase in tiie liability for unrecognized tax benefite, of which $0.1 million was 
accounted for as a redudbn to the January 1,2007 balance of Retained eamings and $0.2 million was recorded as an increase 
to Goodwill. 

The (Company and/or certain of ite subsidiaries file bcome tax retoms In toe U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states. The 
Intemal Revenue Service (IRS) has conducted exambations of the Ctompan/s U.S. federal bcome tax retorns for tax years 
through December 31,2005. The State of Indtana, the Company's primary state tax jurisdiction, has conducted examinatbns of 
state bcome tax returns for tax years through December 31,2007. The statutes of limitations for assessment of federal and 
Indiana income tax have expired with respect to tax years through 2002. 

9. Retirement Ptans & Other Postretirement Benefits 

At December 31,2009, toe Company maintains three qualified defined benefit pension ptans, a nonqualified supplemental 
executive retirement plan (SERF), and toree other postretirement benefit ptans. The defined benefit pension and other 
postretirement benefit plans, which cover eliglbte full-time regutar empbyees, are primarily noncontributory. The postretirement 
health care and life Insurance plans are a combinatbn of self-insured and tolly Insured ptans. The Company has a Voluntary 
Employee Benefidary Association (VEBA) Tmst Agreementfor ttie partial tondbg of postretirement hearth benefits for retirees 
and their eligibte dependents and benefidaries In one of toe three plans. Annual VEBA funding is discretionary. The qualified 
pensbn ptans and the SERF are aggregated under toe heading "Pensbn Benefite." Otoer postretirement benefit plans are 
aggregated under the heading "Other Benefits." 

Measurement Date Change 
Prior to 2008, toe Company measured obligations as of September 30. The Company changed its measurement date due to a 
required change in toe accounting rutes. The effecte of moving the measurement date were calculated using a measurement of 
plan assets and benefit obligations as of September 30,2007 and a 15-montii projection of periodb cost to December 31,2008. 
The Company recorded toree montos of toat cost totaling $2.7 millbn. or $1.6 millbn after tax. directiy to Retained eamings on 
January 1,2008. Related adjustments to Accumulated otiier comprehensive income and Regulatory assets were not material. 
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Net Periodb Benefit Costs 
A summary of the components of net periodb benefit cost for the three years ended December 31,2009 follows: 

Pension Benefits Other Benefits 

(In millions) 

Sen/Ice cost 

Interest cost 

Expected retom on plan assete 

Amortization of prior service cost (benefit) 

Amortlzatbn of actuarial loss (gain) 

Amortizatbn of transitional obligation 

2009 

$ 6.3 

15.8 

(16-4) 

1.7 

2.2 

-

2008 

$ 6.1 

15.1 

(16.6) 

1.7 

0.1 

-

2007 

$ 5.6 

14.9 

(14.3) 

1.7 

1.5 

-

2009 

$ 0.5 

4.4 

(0.3) 

(0.8) 

0.4 

1.1 

2008 

$ 0.5 

4.2 

(0.5) 

(0.8) 

-

1.1 

2007 

$ 0.5 

4.0 

(0.5) 

(0.8) 

(0.1) 

1.1 
Net periodic benefit cost $ 9.6 $ 6.4 $ 9.4 $ 5.3 $ 4.5 $ 4.2 

A portion of benefit coste are capitalized as Utility plant Costs capitalized In 2009,2008, and 2007 are estimated at $4.5 
million, $3.0 millbn. and $3.9 million, respedively. 

The Company has used a bng-temi expected rate of retum of 8.25 percent to calculate 2009 periodb benefit cost. For fiscal 
year 2010. the expected long-tenn rate of retorn will be 8 percent. 

The Company maintained a consistent discount rate of 6.25 percent to measure periodb cost due to minimal changes b 
December 31,2009 and 2008 benchmark Interest rates that approximate the expeded duratbn of the (Company's benefit 
obligations. For fiscal year 2010, the discount rate will be 6 percent. 

The weighted averages of significant assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit coste follow: 

Discount rate 

Rate of compensatbn bcrease 

Expected retum on plan assete 

Expected Increase in Consumer Price Index 

Pensbn Benefits 

2009 

6.25% 

3.75% 

8.25% 

N/A 

2008 

6.25% 

3.75% 

8.25% 

N/A 

2007 

5.85% 

3.75% 

8.25% 

N/A 

Ottier Benefite 

2009 

6.25% 

N/A 

8.25% 

3.50% 

2008 

6.25% 

N/A 

8-25% 

3.50% 

2007 

5.85% 

N/A 

8.25% 

3.50% 

Health care cost trend rate assumptions do not have a material effect on the sen/ice and interest cost componente of benefit 
coste. The Company's benefit pbns limit ite exposure to Increases in heafth care coste to annual changes in the (^nsumer 
Price Index (CPI). Any increase In health care coste in excess of toe CPl increase Is the responsibility of the pbn partbipante. 

Benefit Oblbations 
A recondllatbn of the Company's benefit obligatbns at December 31,2009 and 2008 follows: 

Pension Benefite Other Benefits 

(In millions) 

Benefit obligation, beginning of period 

Service cost- benefite earned during the period 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 

Plan partidpante' contributions 

Plan amendments 

Actuarial loss (gab) 

Medicare subsidy receipts 

Benefits paid 

Benefit obligation, end of period 

2009 

$ 260.6 

6.3 

15.8 

-

0.1 

2.0 

-

(13.3) 

$ 271.5 

2008 

$ 249.6 

7.7 

18.8 

-

0.4 

0.3 

-

(16.2) 

$ 260.6 

2009 

$ 72.3 

0.5 

4.4 

2.8 
_ 

7.2 

0.8 

(8.4) 

$ 79.6 

2008 

$ 70.2 

0.7 

5.2 

2.8 
-

2.5 

0.7 

(9.8) 

$ 72.3 
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The accumubted benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $257.0 million and $245.2 million at December 31, 
2009 and 2008, respectively. Due to moving the measurement date from September 30 to December 31, the 2008 roll forward 
ofthe projected benefit obligation incbdes 15 months of activity. 

The benefit obligation as ofDecember31,2009 and 2008 was cabulated using the following assumptions: 

Pension Benefits 

2009 2008 

Other Benefite 

2009 2008 

Discount rate 

Rate of compensation Increase 

Expected Increase in Consumer Price Index 

6.00% 

3.50% 

N/A 

6.25% 

3.75% 

N/A 

6.00% 

N/A 

3.00% 

6.25% 

N/A 

3.50% 

To cabulate the 2009 ending postretirement benefit obllgatbn, medical daims coste b 2010 were assumed to be 9 percent 
higher than those Incuned In 2009. That trend was assumed to reach Its ultimate trending bcrease of 5 percent by 2014 and 
remab level thereafter. A one-percentage point change b assumed health care cost trend rates woub have changed the 
benefit obligation by approximately $2.5 millbn. 

Plan Assets 
A reconciliation of the Company's ptan assets at December 31,2009 and 2008 follows: 

Pension Benefite Otiier Benefits 

(In millions) 

Ptan assete at fair value, beginning of period 

Actual retom on plan assete 

Employer contobutions 

Plan partidpante' contobutions 

Benefits paid 

2009 

$ 150.9 

38.6 

34.9 

-

(13.3) 

2008 

$ 211.8 

(58.0) 

13.3 

-

(16.2) 

2009 

$ 4.3 

0.9 

4.4 

2.8 

(8.4) 

2008 

$ 6.8 

(1.4) 

5.9 

2.8 

(9.8) 

Fair value of plan assets, end of period $ 211.1 150.9 $ 4.0 $ 4.3 

Due to moving toe measurement date from September 30 to December 31. the 2008 roll forward of ptan assete bcludes 15 
months of activity. 

The Company's overall Investment strategy for Its retirement plan trusts is maintain Invesfrnente in a diversified portfolio, 
comprised of primarily equity and fixed Income Investments, whbh are torther diversified among varbus asset classes. The 
diversification Is designed to minimize the risk of large losses white maximizing total retom within reasonable and prudent levels 
of risk. The investment objectives specify a targeted investment allocation for the pension plans of 60 percent equities, 35 
percent debt, and 5 percent for other investmente, induding real estate. The both toe equity and debt securittes have a blend of 
domestic and Intematbnal exposures. For other benefit ptans the targeted allocation te 75 percent equities and 25 percent 
debt. Objectives do not target a specific retum by asset class. The portfolios' return Is monitored in total. Following is a 
description of the valuation methodobgles used for tmst assets measured at fair value at December 31,2009. 

Mutual Funds 
The fair vabes of mutoal tonds are derived from quoted marieet prices or net asset values as these bstmmente have active 
markete (Level 11nputs). 

Offier Trust Funds 
The Company's plans have investments In tmst tonds similar to mutual tonds in that they are created by pooling of tonds from 
Investors bto a common tmst and such tonds are managed by a third party investment manager. These tmst tonds typically 
give Investors a wider range of investinent options torough this poolbg of funds toan ttiat generally available to Investors on an 
bdivbual basis. However, unlike mutoal funds, these tiusts are not publldy traded In an active market The fair values of these 
tmste consist of a daily calculated unit value containing observable (Level 2) marieet Inputs. These tonds are primarily 
comprised of investmente In equity and fixed income securities Vi/hich represent approximately 46 percent and 48 percent, 
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respectively, of their fair value as of December 31,2009. Equity securities wIthb these funds are primarily valued usbg quoted 
market prices as these instruments have active markets. From time to time, less liquid equity securities are valued using Level 
2 inputs, such as bb prices or a closing price, as determined In good faith by toe investment manager. Fixed income securities 
are valued at the last avaitabte bb prices quoted by an independent pricing sen/ice. When valuations are not readily available, 
fixed income securities are valued using primarily other Level 2 inputs as determined In good faith by the investment manager. 

Guaranteed Annuity Contract 
One of the Company's pensbn plans is party to a group annuity contract with John Hancock Life Insurance Company. At 
December 31,2009, the estimate of undlscounted funds necessary to satisfy John Hancock's remaining obllgatbn was $2.9 
million. If funds retained by John Hancock are not sufficient to satisfy retirement paymente due these retirees, the shortfall must 
be funded by toe Company. The composite bvestment return, net of manger fees and otoer charges for the year ended 
December 31,2009 was 5.98 percent. The Company values this illiqub investment usbg long-term interest rate and mortality 
assumptions, among others, and is therefore consbered a Level 3 Investment. 

The fair vabes of the Company's pensbn and other retirement plan assets at December 31,2009 by asset category and by fair 
value hterarchy are as follows: 

(In millions) Level 1 Leva! 2 Level 3 Total 

Ctommon stocks 

Fixed income securittes 

International, real estate, & other 

Guaranteed annuity contract 

46.7 

31.1 

28.2 

48.3 

50.4 

6.8 

3.6 

95.0 

81.5 

35.0 

3.6 

Total Plan Investments $ 106.0 $105.5 $ 3.6 $ 215.1 

A roll fonward of the fair value of guaranteed annuity contract calculated using Level 3 valuation assumptbns follows: 

(In millions) 2009 

Fair value, beginning of year $ 3.5 
Unrealized gains related to 

investments still iield at reporting date 0.2 

Purchases, sales and settiements, net (0.1) 

Fair value, end of year $ 3.6 

Funded Status 
The tonded status of the ptans as of December 31,2009 and 2008 follows: 

(In millions) 

Qualified Plans 

Benefit obligation, end of period 

Fair value of ptan assets, end of period 

Funded Status of Qualified Plans, end of period 

Benefit obligation of SERP Plan, end of period 

Total funded status, end of period 

Pensbn Benefite 

2009 

$ (256.8) 

211.1 

(45.7) 

(14.7) 

$ (60.4) 

2008 

$ (246.0) 

150.9 

(95.1) 

(14.6) 

$ (109.7) 

$ 

$ 

Other Benefite 

2009 

(79.6) 

4.0 

(75.6) 

(75.6) 

2008 

$ (72.3) 

4.3 

(68.0) 

$ (68.0) 

Accmed liabilities 

Other liabilities 
$ 

$ 

6.0 

54.4 

$ 

$ 

0.7 

109.0 

$ 

$ 

4.5 

71.1 

$ 

$ 

4.3 

63.7 
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Prior Service Cost. Actuarial Gains and Losses, and Transition Obllgatbn Effecte 

Following is a roll forward of prior service cost, aduarlal gains and losses, and transition obligations. 

(In millions) 

BalanceJanuary 1,2007 

Amounte arising during ttie period 

Redassificatbn to benefit coste 

Pensions 

Prior 
Sen/ice 

Cost 

$ 12.9 

-

(1.7) 

Net Gain or 

Loss 

$ 35.3 

(21.9) 

(1.5) 

Prior 

Service 

Cost 

$ (5.5) 

-

0.8 

Other Benefits 

Net Gain or Transitbn 

Loss Obligation 

$ (2.2) $ 8.7 

1.2 

(0.1) (1.1) 

Balance December 31,2007 

Amounts arising during tfie period 

Reclassification to benefit costs 

Balance December 31,2008 

Amounte arising during the period 

Reclassification to benefit costs 

Balance December 31,2009 

$ 

i _ 

11.2 

0.4 

(2.1) 

9.5 

0.1 

(1.7) 

7.9 

$ 

$ 

11.9 

79.1 

(0.1) 

90.9 

(20.2) 

(2.2) 

68.5 

$ 

$ 

(4.7) 

1.0 

(3.7) 

0.1 

0.8 

(2.8) 

$ 

$ 

(1.1) 

4.6 

3.5 

6.6 

(0.4) 

9.7 

$ 

$ 

7.6 

(1-4) 

6.2 

(0.1) 

(1.1) 

5.0 

Due to moving toe measurement date from September 30 to December 31, the 2008 roll forwards of prior service cost, aduarial 
gains and losses, and transitbn obligations indude 15 months of activity. 

Following is a reconciliatbn of the amounte in Accumulated otiier comprehensive income (AOCI) and Regulatory assets related 
to retirement plan obligations at December 31,2009 and 2008: 

(In millions) 

Prior service cost 

Unamortized actuarial gain/(loss) 

Transitbn obligation 

Less: Regulatory asset deferral 

40C/before taxes 

2009 

Pensions 

$ 

$ 

7.9 

68.5 

-

76.4 

(72.6) 

3.8 

Other Benefite 

$ 

$ 

(2.8) 

9.7 

5.0 

11.9 

(11.3) 

0.6 

2008 

Pensions 

$ 

$ 

9.5 

90.9 

-

100.4 

(95.4) 

5.0 

Other Benefrts 

$ 

$ 

(3.7) 

3.5 

6.2 

6.0 

(5.7) 

0.3 

Pensions 

$ 

$ 

11.2 

11.9 

-

23.1 

(21.9) 

1.2 

2007 

Otoer Benefite 

$ (4.7) 

(1.1) 

7.6 

1.8 

(1.7) 

$ 0.1 

Related to pension plans, $1.6 million of prior service cost and $2.0 millbn of actoarial gain/loss Is expected to be amortized to 
cost In 2010. Related to other benefite, $1.1 million of toe transitbn obligation and $0.5 million of actoarial gain/loss is expected 
to be amortized to periodb cost In 2010, and $0.8 millbn of prior service cost is expeded to reduce cost in 2010. 

Expected Cast) Ftows 
In 2010, ttie Company expecte to make contributions of approximately $12 millbn to ite pension plan tmste. In addition, toe 
Company expecte to make paymente totaling approximately $6 millbn directly to SERP partbipante and approximately $5 
millbn directly to those partldpating In other postretirement plans. 

Estimated retiree pension benefit paymente, Induding the SERP, projeded to be required during toe years followbg 2009 (In 
millions) are approximately $14 b 2010. $15in 2011 $16 m 2012, $16 In 2013. $17 In 2014 and $105 b years 2015-2019. 
Expected benefit paymente projeded to be required for postretirement benefits during ttie years following 2009 (in millions) are 
approximately $7 b 2010, $7 In 2011. $8 in 2012, $8 b 2013, and $9 In 2014 and $53 in years 2015-2019. 
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Defined Contribution Plan 
The Ctompany also has defined confributbn retirement savings plans that are qualified under sections 401(a) and 401 (k) ofthe 
Intemal Revenue Code and Indude an option to invest In Vectren common stock, among other alternatives. During 2009,2008 
and 2007, ttie Company made contributions to these plans of $4.6 million. $4.1 millbn, and $4.0 millbn, respectively. 

Defened Compensation Pbns 
The Company has nonqualified deferred compensatbn ptans, whbh permit eliglbte executives and non-employee directors to 
defer portions of their compensation and vested restricted stock, A record keepbg account is established for each participant, 
and the participant chooses from a variety of measurement funds for the deemed investment of their accounte. 7>ie 
measurement funds are similar to the tonds in the Company's defined confribution plan and Indude an investment in phantom 
stock unite ofthe Company. The account balance fluctuates witii the Investment returns on those funds. At December 31,2009 
and 2008, the Itability associated with these ptans totaled $22.8 million and $21.1 millbn. respectively. Other than $6.6 millbn 
which is classified in Accmed Uabilities at December 31,2009, the liability is included In Deferred credits & other liabilities. The 
Impact of these ptans on Other operating expenses was expense of $0.8 million in 2009, Income of $2.6 million in 2008 and 
expense of $2.2 million in 2007. 

The Company has certain investmente cunentiy tonded primarily through corporate-owned life insurance polbtes. These 
bvestmente, whbh are consolidated, are available to pay deferred compensation benefits. These Investments are also subject 
to the claims ofthe Company's creditors. The cash surrender value of these policies Induded In Other corporate & utility 
investments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were $24.7 millbn and $19.8 millbn at December 31,2009 and 2008, 
respectively. Eamings from those investmente, which are recorded In Otiier-net, were eambgs $4,1 million in 2009, a loss of 
$2.8 million in 2008, and earnings of $0.6 million in 2007. 

10. Borrowing Arrangements 

Short-Temri Bonowings 
At December 31,2009, the Company had $775 million of short-tenn borrowing capacity, incbding $520 million for the Utility 
Group operations and $255 million for the wholly owned Nonutility Group and corporate operations, of which approximately 
$462 millbn was avaitabte for the Utility Group operations as reduced for approximately $41.7 million in outetanding letters of 
credit. Approximately $48 million was available for wholly owned Nonutility Group and corporate operations, as reduced for 
approximately $9.7 million in outstanding tetters of credit. Interest rates and outetanding balances associated witii short-tenm 
borrowing anangements follows: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Weighted average commerdal paper and bank loans 

outstanding during toe year 
Weighted average interest rates during the year 

Bank bans 

Commerdal paper 

180.4 

0.79% 

1.29% 

388.0 

3.22% 

3.76% 

391.3 

5.61% 

5.54% 

(In millions) 

Bank loans 

Commerdal paper 

Total short-term borrowings 

$ 

$ 

At December 31, 

2009 

197.1 

16.4 

213.5 

2008 

$ 428.0 

91.5 

$ 519.5 

Vecfren Cap/fa/ Short^Temi Debt Issuance 
On September 11, 2008, Vectren Capital entered Into a 364-day $120 millbn credit agreement that was syndicated wltti 7 
banks. The agreement provided for revolving bans and letters of credit up to $120 million and vras in additbn to Vectren 
Capital's $255 million which expires in November 2010. This agreement expired in 2009, was no bnger needed, and was not 
renewed. 
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Lonq-Temi Debt 
Long-tenn senbr unsecured obligations and first mortgage bonds outetanding by subsbiary follow: 

(In mitlions) 

Utility Holdings 

Fixed Rate Senbr Unsecured Notes 

2011,6.625% 

2013,5.25% 

2015,5.45% 

2018,5.75% 

2020,6.28% 

2035.6.10% 

2036.5.95% 

2039,6.25% 

At December 31, 

im 

Total Utility Holdings 920.3 

i m 

250.0 3 

100.0 

75.0 

100.0 

100.0 

75.0 

97.8 

122.5 

; 250.0 

100.0 

75.0 

100.0 
-

75.0 

99.1 

124.3 

823.4 
SIGECO 

First Mortgage Bonds 
2015.1985 Pdlution Confrd Series A, cunent adjustabte rate 0.27%, tax exempt, 

2009 weighted average: 0.37% 

2016.1986 Series, 8.875% 
2020,1998 Pdlutbn Confrd Series B. 4.50%, tax exempt 

2023,1993 Environmental Improvement Series B, 5.15%, tax exempt 
2024,2000 Environmental Improvement Series A, 4.65%, tax exempt 

2025.1998 Pollution Confrd Series A. current adjustabte rate 0.27%, tax exempt. 

2009 weighted average: 0.44% 

2029.1999 Senior Notes, 6.72% 
2030,1998 Pollution Contrd Series B, 5.00%. tax exempt 

2030,1998 Pollution Confrd Series C, 5.35%, tax exempt 

2040,2009 Environmental Improvement Series, 5.40%, tax exempt 

2Q41,2007 Pollution Confrol Series, 5.45%, tax exempt 

9.8 
13.0 

4.6 
22.6 

22.5 

31.5 

80.0 

22.0 

22,2 

22,3 

17.0 

9.8 
13.0 

4.6 
22.6 

22.5 

31.5 

80.0 

22.0 

22.2 
-

17.0 

Total SIGECO 267.5 245.2 
Indiana Gas 

Rxed Rate Senior Unsecured Notes 

2013, Series E, 6.69% 

2015, Series E, 7.15% 

2015, Series E, 6.69% 

2015, Series E, 6.69% 

2025. Series E, 6.53% 

2027, Series E. 6.42% 

2027, Series E, 6.68% 

2027, Series F, 6.34% 

2028, Series F, 6.36% 

2028, Series F. 6.55% 

2029, Series G, 7.08% 

5.0 
5.0 
5.0 

10.0 

10.0 

5.0 
1.0 

20.0 

10.0 

20.0 

30.0 

5.0 
5.0 
5.0 

10.0 

10.0 

5.0 
1.0 

20.0 

10.0 
20.0 

30.0 

Total Indiana Gas 121.0 121.0 
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At December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Vectren Capital Corp. 

Fixed Rate Senior Unsecured Notes 

2010,4.99% 

2010, 7.98% 

2012,5.13% 

2012,7.43% 

2014,6.37% 

2015,5.31% 

2016,6.92% 

2019,7.30% 

25.0 

22.5 
25.0 

35.0 
30.0 
75.0 

60.0 
60.0 

25.0 
22.5 
25.0 

35.0 
-

75.0 

-
-

Total Vectren Capital Corp. 

Other Long-Tenn Notes Payable 

Total long-temi debt outstanding 

332.5 

1.2 
1.642.5 

182.5 

0.7 
1,372.8 

Current maturities of long-tenn debt 

Debt subjed to tender 

Unamortized debt premium & discount - net 

Treasury debt 

(48.0) 
(51.3) 
(2.7) 
-

(0.4) 

(80.0) 
(3.2) 

(41.3) 
Total long-term debt-net $ 1.540.5 $ 1,247.9 

Utility Holdings 2009 Debt Issuance 
On April 7,2009, Utility Hobings entered Into a private placement Note Purchase Agreement pursuant to whbh bstitutional 
bvestors purchased from Utility Hokiings $100 million in 6.28 percent senior unsecured notes due April 7,2020 (2020 Notes). 
The 2020 Notes are guaranteed by Utility Hobings' three utilities: SIGECO. Indbna Gas, and VEDO. These guarantees are 
toll and unconditional and joint and several. The proceeds from the sale of the 2020 Notes, net of Issuance coste, totaled 
approximately $99.5 million. 

The 2020 Notes have no sinking tond requirements, and bterest paymente are due semi-annually. The 2020 Notes contain 
customary representations, warranties and covenante, induding a teverage covenant consistent with leverage covenante 
contained in the Utility Hobbgs' $515 millbn short-term credit fadlity. 

SIGECO 2009 Debt Issuance 
On August 19,2009 SIGECO also completed a $22.3 million tax-exempt first mortgage bond issuance at an bterest rate of 5.4 
percent toat is fixed through matority. The bonds mature in 2040. The proceeds from toe sale of the bonds, net of Issuance 
costs, totaled approximately $21.3 million. 

Vecti'en Capital Corp. 2009 Debt Issuance 
On March 11,2009, Vectren and Vedren Capital Corp., ite wholly-owned subsbiary (Vectren Capital), entered Into a private 
placement Note Purchase Agreement (toe "2009 Note Purchase Agreement") pursuant to which various instltotional investors 
purchased the fdbwing franches of notes from Vectren Capital: (i) $30 million In 6.37 percent senbr notes, Sertes A due 2014, 
(li) $60 million in 6.92 percent senbr notes, Series B due 2016 and (ill) $60 million in 7.30 percent senior notes, Series C due 
2019. These senbr notes are unconditionally guaranteed by Vectren, the parent of Vecfren Capital. These notes have no 
sinking tond requiremente, and interest paymente are due semi-annually. The proceeds from the sale of the notes, net of 
issuance coste, totaled approximately $149.0 million. 

The 2009 Note Purchase Agreement contains customary representations, warranties and covenante, including a leverage 
covenant consistent with leverage covenante contained in the Vectren Capital $255 million short-term credit facility. 

On March 11,2009, Vecfren and Vedren Capital also entered Into a first amendment witii respect to prior note purchase 
agreements for the remaining outstanding Vedren Capital debt, ottier tfian toe $22.5 million series due In 2010, to conform ttie 
covenants in certain respecte to those contained b toe 2009 Note Purchase Agreement 
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Long-Term Debt Put and Call Provisions 
Certain long-term debt issues contain put and call provisbns that can be exercised on various dates before maturity. Other than 
certain instiumente that can be put to the Company upon the deato of the holder (death puts), these put or call provisbns are 
not triggered by specific events, but are based upon dates stated In the note agreements. During 2009 and 2008, the Company 
repab approximately $3.0 millbn and $1.6 millbn, respectively, related to death pute. In 2007, no debt was put to the 
Company. Debt whbh may be put to the Company for reasons other than a death during toe years following 2009 (in millions) 
Is $10.0 in 2010, $30.0 In 2011, zero in 2012 and toereafter. Debt that may be put to the Company witoln one year or debt that 
is supported by lines of credit toat expire wlttib one year are classified as Long-term debt subject to tender in current liabilities. 

Auction Rate Securities 
On December 6,2007, SIGECO dosed on $17 million of auction rate tax-exempt long-term debt. The debt had a life of 33 
years, maturing on January 1,2041. The bitial Interest rate was set at 4.50 percent but the rate was to reset every 7 days 
through an auction process that began December 13,2007. This new debt was collateralized through the issuance of first 
mortgage bonds and the payment of Interest and principal was insured through Ambac Assurance Corporation (Ambac). 

In February 2008, SIGECO provbed notice to toe cunent holders of approximately $103 millbn of tax-exempt auction rate 
mode bng-term debt, induding the $17 million Issued in December 2007, of ite ptans to convert that debt from Ite cunent 
auctbn rate mode Into a dally bterest rate mode. In March 2008, the debt was tendered at 100 percent of tfie prindpal amount 
plus accmed Interest During March 2008, SIGECO remarieeted approximately $61.8 millbn of these insfaimente at bterest 
rates that are fixed to maturity, receiving proceeds, net of Issuance costs, of approximately $60.0 millbn. The terms are $22.6 
millbn at 5.15 percent due in 2023, $22.2 million at 5.35 percent due In 2030 and $17.0 million at 5.45 percent due In 2041. 

On March 26,2009, SIGECO remarketed the remaining $41.3 million of bng-temi debt heb In freasury at December 31.2008, 
receiving proceeds, net of Issuance coste of approximately $40.6 millbn. The remarieeted notes have a variable rate Interest 
rate whbh Is reset weekly and are supported by a standby letter of credit backed by Utility Hobings' $515 millbn short-tenn 
credit fadlity. The notes are collateralized by SIGECO's utility ptant, and $9.8 million are due in 2015 and $31.5 millbn are due 
in 2025. The Initial Interest rate paid to bvestors was 0.55 percent. The equivalent rate ofthe debt at Inception, indusive of 
Interest, weekly remarieettng fees, and letter of credtt fees, approximated 1 percent. Because these notes are supported by 
Utility Hobings' short term credit facility and that facility expires within one year, such debt is dassified as Long-term debt 
subject to tender In current liabilities. 

Fuhjre Long-Term Debt Sinking Fund Requirements and Maturities 
The annual sinking tond requirement of SIGECO's first mortgage bonds Is 1 percent of toe greatest amount of bonds 
outetanding under toe Mortgage Indenture. This requirement may be satisfied by certification to the Trustee of untonded 
property additbns b the prescribed amount as provided in toe Mortgage Indenture. SIGECO Intends to meet the 2010 sinking 
tond requirement by this means and, accordingly, the sinking fund requirement for 2010 is exduded from Current liabilities in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. At December 31,2009, $1.2 billion of SIGECO's utility ptant remained untonded under 
SIGECO's Mortgage Indenture. SIGECO's gross utility ptant batance subject to toe Mortgage Indenture approximated $2.5 
billion at December 31,2009. 

Consolidated matorities of long-tenn debt during toe five years folbwing 2009 (b millions) are $48.0 b 2010, $250.0 in 2011, 
$60.0 b 2012, $105.0 in 2013, and $30.0 in 2014. 

Debt Guarantees 
Vectren Clorporatbn guarantees Vectren Capital's tong-tenn and short-term debt, whbh totaled $332 million and $197 million, 
respedively, at [December 31,2009. Utility Hobings' cunently outetanding bng-term and short-temi debt is jointly and severally 
guaranteed by Indiana Gas. SIGECO, and VEDO. Utility Holdbgs' long-term and short-term debt outetanding at December 31, 
2009, totaled $920 million and $16 millbn, respectively. 

Covenants 
Both long-term and short-term bonowing anangements contain customary default provisions; restiictlons on liens, sate-
leaseback transactions, mergers or consolidations, and sales of assete; and resfricti'ons on leverage and bterest coverage, 
among other restrictions. As an example, the Vectten Capftal's short-term debt agreement expiring in 2010 contains a covenant 
that the ratb of consolidated total debt to consolidated total capitalization will not exceed 65 percent. As of December 31,2009, 
the Company was b compltance witti all financbl covenante. 
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11. Common Shareholders'Equity 

Common Stock Offering 
In Febmary 2007, the Company sold 4.6 million autoorized but previously unissued shares of its common stock to a group of 
undenwrlters In an SEC-registered primary offering at a price of $28.33 per share. The transactbn generated proceeds, net of 
undenA/riting discounte and commissions, of approximately $125.7 million. The Company executed an equity forward sale 
agreement (equity fonward) In connection with the offering, and therefore, db not receive proceeds at the time of the equity 
offering. The equity fonArard allowed the Company to price an offering under marieet conditions existing at that time, and to 
better match the receipt of the offering proceeds and the associated share dilution with the imptementatlon of regulatory 
Initiatives. 

On June 27,2008, the Company physically settled the equity forward by delivering toe 4.6 million shares, receivbg proceeds of 
approximately $124.9 millbn. The slight difference between the proceeds generated by the publb offering and those received 
by toe Company were due to adjustments defined in the equity forward agreement indudbg: 1) daily increases in the fon^vard 
sale price based on a floating interest factor equal to the federal tonds rate, less a 35 basis point fixed spread, and 2) structored 
quarteriy decreases to the forward sate price that align wito expected Company dividend payments. 

Vecfren transferred the proceeds to Utility Hobings, and Utility Holdbgs used the proceeds to repay short-tenn debt obligations 
incurred primarily to tond ite capital expenditure program. The proceeds received were recorded as an Increase to Common 
Stock In Common Sharehobers' Equity and are presented in the Statement of Cash Flows as a financing activity. 

Authorized. Reserved Common and Preferred Shares 
At December 31,2009 and 2008, the Company was authorized to issue 480.0 million shares of common stock and 20.0 million 
shares of prefened stock. Of toe authorized common shares, approximately 6.2 million shares at December 31,2009 and 5.6 
millbn shares at December 31,2008, were reserved by toe board of diredors for issuance torough the Company's share-based 
compensation ptans, benefit ptans, and dividend reinvestment plan. At December 31,2009, and 2008, there were 392.7 million 
and 393.4 millbn, respectively, of authorized shares of common stock and all autoorized shares of preferred stock, avaitable for 
a variety of general corporate purposes, Induding fijture public offerings to raise additional capital and for fadlltating 
acquisitions. 

12. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
A summary ofthe components of and changes in Accumulated otiier comprehensive income for the past three years follows: 

(In millions) 

Unconsolbated affiliates 

Pension & other benefit coste 

Cash flow hedges 

Defened income taxes 

Accumulated other comprehensive 

income (loss) 

Beginning 

of Year 

Balance 

$ 10.2 

(2.5) 

0.7 

(3.3) 

$ 5.1 

2007 

Changes 

During 

Year 

$ 11.0 

1.2 

(0.1) 

(4.7) 

$ 7.4 

End 

of Year 

Balance 

$ 21.2 

(1.3) 

0.6 

(8.0) 

$ 12.5 

2008 

Changes 

During 

Year 

$ (50.2) 

(4.0) 

(0.5) 

21.9 

$ (32.8) 

End 

of Year 

Batance 

$ (29.0) 

(5.3) 

0.1 

13.9 

$ (20.3) 

2009 

Changes 

During 

Year 

$ 21.9 

0.9 

(9.3) 

$ 13.5 

End 

of Year 

Balance 

$ (7.1) 

(4.4) 

0.1 

4.6 

$ (6.8) 

Accumulated other comprehensive income arisbg from unconsolbated affiliates is primarily the (^mpany's portbn of ProLbnce 
Hobings, LLC's accumulated comprehensive income related to use of cash flow hedges. (See Note 5 for more informatbn on 
ProLiance.) 
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13. Earnings Per Share 

The FASB recently ctarlfied that unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to nonforfeitable dividends are 
participating securities subject to the two dass method. As a result of that darificatbn, the (Dompany began using the two ctass 
method to calcutate EPS on January 1.2009. The Company has recalcutated all prior periods using the tvuo class metood to 
conform to the current year presentetbn with Immaterial Impacts. The hwo class method is an eambgs allocatbn formuta that 
treate a partbipating security as having rights to earnings toat othenwise would have been available to common sharehobers. 
Under ttie two-dass method, eamings for a period are allocated between common sharehobers and partidpating security 
hobers based on their respective rights to receive dividends as if all undistributed book earnings for the period were distributed. 
Basb earnings per share is computed by divbing net Income attributable to only toe common shareholders by ttie weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. DIbted earnbgs per share Indudes the impact of stock optbns 
and ottier equity based insfrumente to the extent the effect Is dibtive. The following table illustrates the basb and dibtive 
earnings per share cabulations for the three years ended December 31.2009: 

(In millions, except per share data) 

Numerator: 

Numerator for basic EPS 

Add back eamings atfrlbutable to participating securities 

Reported net income (Numerator for Diluted EPS) 

$ 

$ 

Year Ended December 3 

2009 

132.9 

0.2 

133.1 

2008 

$ 128.8 

0.2 

$ 129.0 

1, 

$ 

$ 

2007 

142.8 

0.4 

143.2 

Denominator: 

Weighted average common shares outstanding (Basb EPS) 

Equity fonward contract 

(Conversion of share based compensation arrangements 

10.7 
-

0.3 

$ 78.3 

0.1 
0.3 

$ 75.9 

0.1 
0.4 

Adjusted weighted average shares outstanding and 
assumed conversions outetanding (Diluted EPS) 81.0 78.7 76.4 

Basic earnings per share 
Diluted eamings per share 

1.65 
1.64 

1.65 
1.63 

1.89 
1.87 

For toe year ended December 31,2009, options to purchase 837,100 of additional shares of the Company's common stock 
were outetanding, but were not induded In the computation of diluted EPS because toeir effect woub be antbibtive. The 
exerdse prices for these options ranged from $23.19 to $27.15 for toe year ended December 31,2009. For ttie years ended 
December 31,2008 and 2007, all options were dilutive. 

14. Share-Based Compensation 

The Company has various share-based compensation programs to encourage executives, key non-officer employees, and non-
employee directors to remain with the Company and to more closely align ttielr Intereste wito those of the Company's 
sharehobers. Under these programs, the Company issues stock options, non-vested shares (herein refened to as restricted 
stock), and restrbted stock units. All share-based compensation programs are sharehober approved. In addition, the 
Company maintains a defened compensation plan for executives and non-employee diredors where partidpante have the 
option to Invest earned compensation and vested restricted stock and restricted unite b phantom Company stock unite. Certain 
option and share awanjs provide for acceterated vesting if there is a change In control or upon the partbipants retirement. 
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Following Is a recondltatlon ofthe total cost associated with share-based awards recognized in the Company's finandal 
statemente to its after tax effect on net income: 

(in miilions) 

Total cost of share-based compensatbn 

Less capitalized cost 

Total in other operatbg expense 

Less income tax benefit In earnings 

Aftertax effect of share-based compensation 

$ 

$ 

Year ended December 

2009 

4.6 

1.6 

3.0 

1.2 

18 

$ 

$ 

2008 

3.7 

0.9 

2.8 

1.1 

1.7 

31, 
2007 

$ 2.5 

0.5 

2.0 

0.8 

$ 1.2 

Restricted Stock & Restricted Stock Unit Related letters 
The Company periodbally grants restricted stock and/or restricted stock units to executives and other key non-oflicer 
employees. The vesting of ttiose grante is contingent upon meeting a total retum and/or retum on equity perfomiance 
objectives. In additbn non-employee directors receive a portion of their fees in resfricted stock. Grante to executives and key 
non-officer employees generally vest at the end of a four-year period, with perfomiance measured at toe end of ttie thini year. 
Based on that performance, awards could doubte or coub be entirely forfeited. However, some awanis are also time-vested 
awards that vest ratably over a four year period. Awards to non-employee directors are not perfomiance based and generally 
vest over one year. Because executives and non-emptoyee directors have the choice of settling awards in shares, cash, or 
defening their receipt into a defened compensation ptan (virfiere the value is eventually virithdrawn in cash), these awards are 
accounted for as liability awards at their settlement date fair vabe. Certain share awards to key non-officer employees must be 
settled in shares and are toerefore accounted for in equity at their grant date fair vabe, 

A summary of the status of tfie Company's resfricted stock and restricted unit awards separated between toose accounted for 
as liabilities and equity as of December 31,2009, and changes during ttie year ended December 31,2009, folbws: 

Equity Awards 

Wtd.Avg. 

Grant Date Liability Awards 

Shares Fair value Shares/Units Fair value 

Restricted at January 1,2009 36,235 $ 28.24 524,393 

Granted 12,370 $ 24.76 269,429 

Vested (6,761) $ 26.65 (129,937) 

Fortelted (2,931) $ 27.73 (57,532) 

Restricted at December 31,2009 38,913 $ 27.55 606,353 $ 24.68 

As of December 31,2009, ttiere was $6.5 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to resfrbted stock awards. 
That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.7 years. The total fair value of shares vested for 
liability awards during the years ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, was $2.8 millbn, $0.4 millbn, and $1.9 million, 
respectively. The total fair value of equity awanis vesting during toe year ended December 31,2009 and 2007 was $0.1 millbn 
and $0.1 million, respectively No equity awards vested In 2008. 

On February 10,2010, ttie Company issued 270,810 restricted units to executives and other key non-officer employees. These 
awards were primarily in the form of restricted units, and contained primarily perfonnance based provisions. Some awards, 
however, contain only time based vestbg provisions. Most awanjs can only be settled in cash. Dlvbends on perfomiance 
based awards are con\«rted Into equivatent restricted unite based on toe closing price of Vecfren's stock on the payment date, 
and tiierefore are subject to forfeitore. In addition, on February 10,2010, partidpante forfeited 24,333 shares related to awards 
measured during the three year performance period ending December 31,2009. 
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stock Optbn Related Matters 
In the past, option awards were granted to executives and other key employees with an exerdse price equal to the marieet price 
ofthe Company's stock at the date of grant; those option awards generally required 3 years of continuous service and have 10-
year contractual temris. These awards generally vested on a pro-rata basis over 3 years. The bst option grant occuned in 
2005, and the Company does not intend to issue options in the future. 

The fair vabe of option avrards granted in prior years was estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option vabati'on 
model. Expected volatilities were based on historical volatility ofthe Company's stock and other factors. The Company used 
historical data to estimate toe expeded terni and forfeiture patterns of toe optbns. The risk-free rate for periods within the 
contractual life of toe option was based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve In effect at the time of grant. 

A summary of the status of the Company's stock option awards as of December 31,2009, and changes during toe year ended 
December 31.2009, follows: 

Outstandbg at January 1,2(K]9 

Exercised 

Outetanding at December 31,2009 

Exercisable at December 31,2009 

Shares 

1,335,214 

(5,652) 

1,329,562 

1,329,562 

Weighted average 

Exercise 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

Price 

23.95 

20.26 

23.97 

23.97 

Remaining 

Contractual 

Term (years) 

3.0 

3.0 

Aggregate 

Intrinsic 

Value 

(In millions) 

$ 1.5 

$ 1.5 

The total Intrinsb value of optbns exercised during the year ended December 31,2008 and 2007 was $0.5 million, and $3.6 
million, respectively. As of [December 31,2009, all compensation cost has been recognized. The actoal tax beneflt realized for 
tax deductions from optbn exercises was approximately $0.1 million in 2008 and $1.2 million b 2007. 

The Company periodically Issues new shares and also from time to time repurchases shares to satisfy share option exercises. 
During toe year ended December 31,2008 and 2007, the Company received cash upon exercise of stock optbns totaling 
approximately $1.9 million and $11.4 million, respectively. During those periods, toe Clompany repurchased shares totaling 
approximately $2.2 millbn In 2008 and $6.9 millbn In 2007. During toe year ended December 31,2009, stock option activity 
was bsignificant 

Defened Compensation Ptan Matters 
The Company has nonqualified defened compensation plans that Include an option to invest in Company phantom stock. The 
amount recorded in eamings related to the investment activities in Vecfren phantom stock associated vrfith these plans during 
toe years ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, was a benefit of $1.5 millbn, a cost of $0.6 million and a cost of $0.4 
million, respectively. 

15. Commitments & Contingencies 

Commitments 
Future minimum tease paymente required under operatbg leases that have Inittal or remaining noncancelable lease temns in 
excess of one year during the five years folbwing 2009 and thereafter (in millbns) are $4.5 in 2010, $2.6 in 2011, $1.4 in 2012, 
$0.8 in 2013, $0.7 b 2014, and $0.3 thereafter. Total lease expense (in millions) was $8.0 In 2009, $8.8 b 2008, and $8.7 In 
2007. 

Finn nonutility purchase commltmente for commodities by consolbated companies total (in millbns) $4.9 in 2010, $3.8 in 2011, 
$8.2 b 2012, $8.4 in 2013, and $8.6 in 2014. 

The Compan/s regulated utilities have both fimri and non-finn commltmente to purchase natural gas, electricity, and coal as well 
as certain transportation and storage rights. Closts arising from these commltmente, while significant, are pass-through coste. 
generally collected dollar-for-dollarfrom retail customers through regulator-approved cost recovery mechanisms. 
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(^roorate Guarantees 
The (Company issues corporate guarantees to certain vendors and customers of ite wholly owned subsbtaries and 
unconsolidated affiliates. These guarantees do not represent incremental consolbated obligations; rather, they represent 
parental guarantees of subsbiary and unconsolbated affiliate obligations In order to albw those subsbtaries and affiliates the 
flexibility to conduct business without posting other forms of colbteral. At December 31,2009, corporate issued guarantees 
support a portbn of ESG's performance contrading commitments and warranty obligations described below. In addition, the 
(Company has approximately $60 million of other guarantees outetanding supporting other consolbated subsbiary operations, of 
which $46 million support non-regutated retail gas supply operations. Guarantees Issued and outstanding on behalf of 
unconsolidated affiliates approximated $3 million at December 31,2009. These guarantees relate primarily to arrangemente 
behA/een ProLbnce and various natural gas pipeline operators. The Company has not been called upon to satisfy any 
obligations pursuant to these parental guarantees and has accmed no significant liabilities related to these guarantees. 

Perfomiance Guarantees & Product Wanantles 
In the normal course of business, ESG and other wholly owned subsblartes issue performance bonds or other forms of 
assurance toat commit toem to timely Install infrasfrudure, operate facilities, pay vendors or subcontractors, and/or support 
wananty obligations. Based on a history of meeting perfomnance obligatbns and instelted producte operating effectively, no 
significant liability or cost has been recognized for the periods presented. 

Specific to ESG, in ite role as a general contractor b the performance contracting Industry, at December 31,2009, there are 54 
open surety bonds supporting toture performance. The average face amount of these obligations Is $3.6 million, and the largest 
obligation has a face amount of $30.4 millbn. These surety bonds are guaranteed by Vectren Corporation. The maximum 
exposure of these obligations is tess than these amounts for several factors, Indudbg the level of worie already completed. At 
December 31,2009. over 50 percent of worie was compteted on projecte with open surety bonds. A significant portion of these 
commltmente will be tolfilled withb one year. In instances v̂ fhere ESG operates fadlities, project guarantees extend over a 
bnger period. 

In addition to its perfonnance obligations, ESG also wanante the fundionality of certain installed infrastiudure generally for one 
year and the associated energy savings over a specified number of years. In certab instances, these warranty obligations are 
also backed by Vectren Corporation. 

Legal & Regulatory Proceedings 
The (Company Is party to various legal proceedbgs, audita, and reviews by texbg authorities and other government agencies 
arising in ttie normal course of business. In the opinbn of management, there are no legal proceedings or other regulatory 
reviews or audita pending against the Company that are likely to have a material adverse effect on Ite financbl position, resulte 
of operations or cash flows. 

16. Environmental Matters 

Clean Air Act 
The Ctean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) Is an albwance cap and frade program requbng further reductions from coal-burning 
power plants In NOx emissions beginning January 1,2009 and SO2 emissions beginning January 1,2010, with a second phase 
of reductions in 2015. On July 11,2008, the US Court of Appeals for toe DIsfrbt of Columbia vacated the federal CAIR 
regulations. Various parties filed motbns for reconsideration, and on December 23,2008, the Court reinstated the CAIR 
regulations and remanded the regulations back to the USEPA for promulgation of revisions in accorclance with the Court's July 
11,2008 Order. Thus, toe original version of CAIR promulgated in March of 2005 remains effective while USEPA revises it per 
the Court's gubance. It Is possibte that a revised (CAIR will require torther reductions In NOx and SO2 from SIGECO's 
generating units. SIGECO is In compliance with the cunent CAIR Phase I annual NOx reduction requiremente in effect on 
January 1,2009 and is positioned to comply with SO2 reductions effective January 1,2010. Utilization of toe (Company's 
bventory of NOx and SO2 allowances may also be Impacted '̂  CAIR is further revised; however, most of these allowances were 
granted to the Company at zero cost, so a reduction b carrying value is not expected. 

SimOariy. in March of 2005, USEPA promulgated the Clean Air Mercury Rute (CAMR). CAMR Is an albwance cap and frade 
program requiring torther redudions in mercury emissbns from coal-buming power plante. The CAMR regulations were 
vacated by the US Court of Appeals for the DC Circuit In July 2008. In response to the court decision, USEPA has announced 
that It intends to publish proposed Maximum Achievabte (Control Technobgy standards for mercury in 2010. It is uncertain what 
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emissbn limit the USEPA is consbering, and whether they will address hazardous pollutants in additbn to mercury. It is also 
possibte that toe vacatur of the CAMR regulations will lead to increased support for the passage of a multi-pollutant bill in 
(Congress. 

To comply with Indtana's imptementation ptan of the Clean Air Act of 1990, the CAIR regulatbns, and to comply with potential 
futore regulations of mercury and torther NOx and SO2 reductions, SIGECO has IURC authority to Invest In ctean coal 
techndogy. Using tois authorization, SIGECO has invested approximately $307 millbn b pollution control equipment, Including 
Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCR) systems and fabrb filters. SCR technology is the most effective method of redudng NOx 
emissions where high removal effictencies are required and fabric filters confrol particulate matter emissions. These 
Investtnents were included b rate base for purposes of determining new base rates that went Into effect on August 15.2007. 
Prior to being bduded in base rates, retum on bvesttnente made and recovery of related operating expenses were recovered 
through a rider mechanism. 

Further, toe IURC granted SIGECO authority to invest In an SO2 scmbber at Ite generating fadlity toat is jointly owned with 
ALCOA (the Company's portbn Is 150 MW). The order allows SIGECO to recover an approximate 8 percent return on capital 
investmente through a rider mechanism whbh is periodically updated for actual coste incuned less post In-service depreciation 
expense. The Company has Invested approximately $100 million in tois project. The scrubber was ptaced into service on 
January 1,2009. Recovery through a rider mechanism of associated operating expenses Including depredation expense 
associated with the scmbber also began on January 1,2009. Wito toe SO2 scrubber tolly operational, SIGECO is positioned for 
compltance with tfie additional SO2 reductbns required by Phase I CAIR commendng on January 1,2010. 

SIGECO's coal fired generating fleet Is 100 percent scmbbed for SOaand 90 percent controlled for N(3x. SIGECO's 
Investments in saubber, SCR and fabrb filter technobgy albws for compliance with existing regulations and shoub position it 
to comply with future reasonable polbtion control legislatbn, ff and when, reductbns In mercury and further reductions In NOx 
and SO2 are promulgated by USEPA. 

Climate Change 
The U.S. House of Representatives has passed a comprehensive energy bill that Incbdes a carbon cap and trade program in 
whbh there is a progressive cap on greenhouse gas emissions and an auctioning and subsequent trading of albwances among 
those that emit greenhouse gases, a federal renewable portfolio standard, and utility energy effictency targets. Current 
proposed legislation also requires tocal natural gas distobution companies to hob allowances for the benefit of their customers. 
As ofthe date of this filing, toe Senate has not passed a bill, and the House bill is not law. The U.S. Senate is currentiy 
debating a cap and frade proposal that is simitar in structure to the House bill. 

In the absence of federal legislation, several regional Initiatives throughout the United States are in toe process of establishbg 
regbnal cap and trade programs. While no dimate change legislation is pending In Indiana, the state is an observer to the 
Mbwestem Regional Greenhouse Gas Reduction Accord, and in Ite completed 2009 sessbn, the state's leglstatore debated, 
but db not pass, a renewable energy portfolio standard. 

In advance of a federal or state renewable portfolb standard, SIGECO received regulatory approval to purchase a 3 MW landfill 
gas generation facility from a related entity. The fadlity was purchased in 2009 and Is directiy interconnected to the (Company's 
distobution system. In 2009, the Company also executed a long temri purchase power commitment for 50 MW of wind energy. 
These transactions supptement a 30 MW wind energy purchase power agreement executed In 2008. 

In April of 2007, the US Supreme Court determined toat greenhouse gases meet toe definition of "air pollutant" under toe Clean 
Air Act and ordered the USEPA to determine whetoer greenhouse gas emissions from motor vehicles cause or confribute to air 
polbtion toat may reasonably be antidpated to endanger publb health or welfare. In April of 2009, the USEPA published its 
proposed endangerment finding for publb comment. The proposed endangemnent finding condudes that cart)on emissions 
from mobile sources pose an endangemient to publb health and the environment. The endangemient finding was finalized in 
December of 2009, and is the first step toward USEPA regulating cart)on emissions through the existing Ctean Air Act In the 
absence of specific carbon leglstation from (Congress. Therefore, any new regulatbns woub likely also Impact major statbnary 
sources of greenhouse gases. The USEPA has recentiy finalized a mandatory greenhouse gas emissions registry \Nt\\ch vi/lll 
require reporting of emissions beginnbg in 2011 (for toe emission year 2010). The USEPA has also recentiy proposed a 
revision to the PSD (Prevention of Significant Deterioration) and Titie V pennitting ailes whbh woub require facilities that emit 
25.000 tons or more of greenhouse gases a year to obtain a PSD pennlt for new constmctbn or a significant modification of an 
existing fadlity. If these proposed mles were adopted, they woub apply to SIGECO's generating tacilities. 
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Impact of Legislative Actions & Other Initiatives is Unknown 
If legislation requiring reductions in CO2 and other greenhouse gases or legislatbn mandating a renewabte energy portfolio 
standard is adopted, such regulation coub substantially affect both toe costs and operating characteristics of the (Company's 
fossil fuel generating plante, nonutility coal mining operations, and natural gas disfrlbution businesses. Further, any tegislation 
woub likely impact the Company's generatbn resource ptanning decisions. At this time and In the absence of final legislatbn, 
compliance coste and other effecte assodated with redudions in greenhouse gas emissions or obtaining renewabte energy 
sources remain uncertain. The Company has gathered preliminary estimates ofthe costs to comply vwth a cap and trade 
approach to controlling greenhouse gas emissions. A preliminary Investigation demonstrated coste to comply woub be 
significant, first with regard operating expenses for toe purchase of allowances, and later for capital expenditores as technology 
becomes available to control greenhouse gas emissbns. However, these compltance cost estimates are based on highly 
uncertain assumptions, induding allowance prices and energy efficiency targets. Coste to purchase albwances that cap 
greenhouse gas emissions shoub be consbered a cost of providing etectricity, and as such, toe Company believes recovery 
shoub be timely reflected in rates charged to customers. Approximately 20 percent of electric volumes sob In 2008 were 
delivered to munbipal and otoer whotesale customers. As such, reductbns b toese vobmes in 2009 coupled with the flexibility 
to furtfier modify the level of these transactions in future periods may help with compltance tf emission targete are based on pre-
2008 tevels. 

Ash Ponds & (Coal Ash Disposal Regulatbns 
The USEPA is considering additional regulatory measures affecting the management and disposal of coal combustion producte, 
such as ash generated by the Company's coal-fired power plante. Additional laws and regulations under consberation more 
stongently regulate these byproducte. including the potential for coal ash to be consbered a hazardous waste in certain 
drcumstances. The USEPA has indicated that it intends to propose a mle during 2010. At tois time, the (Company is unable to 
predict the outcome any such revised regulations might have on operating resulte, finandal position, or liqubity. 

Jacobsvilte Suoerfund Site 
On July 22,2004, the USEPA listed the Jacobsvilte Neighbortiood Soil (Contambatbn site in Evansvllte, Indiana, on toe National 
Priorities List under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, (Compensation and Lbbility Act (CERCLA). The USEPA has 
bentified four sources of historic lead contamination. These four sources shut down manufacturing operations years ago. 
When drawing up toe boundaries for the listing, the USEPA Induded a 250 acre block of properties sunounding the Jacobsville 
neighborhood, including Vectren's Wagner Operations Center. Vecfren's property has not been named as a source of toe lead 
contamination. Vecfren's own soil testing, compteted during the constmction of the Operations Center, db not Indicate that the 
Vecfren property contains tead contaminated soils above bdustrial cleanup levels. At this time, it is anticipated toat the USEPA 
may request only additional soil testing at some toture date. 

Environmental Remediation Efforts 

In the past, Indiana Gas, SIGECO, and otoers operated fadlities for the manufacture of gas. Given ttie availability of natural 
gas transported by pipelines, these facilities have not been operated for many years. Under cunentiy applicabte environmental 
laws and regulations, those that owned or operated these facilities may now be required to take remedial actbn ff certain 
coniaminante are found above toe regulatory toreshobs at toese sites. 

Indiana Gas bentified the existence, locatbn, and certain general characteristics of 26 gas manufacturing and storage sites for 
which it may have some remedtal responsibility. Indiana Gas completed a remedial Investigation/feasibility study (RI/FS) at one 
ofthe sites under an agreed order between Indiana Gas and the IDEM, and a Record of Decision was issued by the IDEM in 
January 2000. Indiana Gas submitted the remainder of the sites to the IDEM's Vobntary Remediatbn Program (VRP) and is 
cunentiy conducting some tevel of remedial activities, Induding groundwater monitoring at certain sites, where deemed 
appropriate, and Vi/ill continue remedial activities at toe sites as appropriate and necessary. 

Indiana Gas accrued ttie estimated coste for further bvestigation, remediation, groundwater monitoring, and related coste for 
toe sites. White the total coste ttiat may be Incuned In connection with addressbg these sites cannot be determined at this 
time. Indtana Gas has recorded cumulative costs that It reasonably expecte to incur totaling approximately $23.2 millbn. The 
estimated accmed costs are limited to Indiana Gas' share ofthe remediation efforts. Indtana Gas has anangemente In place for 
19 ofthe 26 sites virith other potentially responslbte parties (PRP), which limit Indiana Gas' coste at these 19 sites to between 20 
percent and 50 percent. 
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With respect to insurance coverage, Indtana Gas has settled with all known insurance earners under Insurance policies in effect 
when these pbnts were in operatbn in an aggregate amount approximating $20.8 million. 

In October 2002, SIGECO received a formal Information request letter from toe IDEM regarding five manufactored gas ptante 
toat it owned and/or operated and were not enrolled b the IDEM's VRP. In October 2003, SIGECO filed applications to enter 
four of toe manufactured gas plant sites b IDEM's VRP. The remaining site is currentiy being addressed In the VRP by anotoer 
Indtana utility. SIGECO added toose four sites Into the renewal of the gtobal Vobntary Remediation Agreement that Indtana 
Gas has in place with IDEM for ite manufactured gas ptant sites. That renewal was approved by the IDEM In February 2004. 
SIGECO Is also named In a lawsuit filed in federal distrid court in May 2007, invdving anotoer waste disposal site subject to 
potential environmental remediatbn efforts. With respect to that lawsuit, in an Odober 2009 court decisbn, SIGECO was found 
to be a PRP al the site. However, toe (Court must still determine vi^ether such coste should be allocated among a number of 
PRPs, including the fomier owners of the site. SIGECO has filed a dectaratory judgment action against Ite insurance earners 
seeking a judgment findbg its earners liable under the polldes for coverage of torther investigation and any necessary 
remediation coste that SIGECO may accme under the VRP program and/or related to toe site subject to the May 2007 lawsuit. 

SIGECO has recorded cumulative coste that it reasonably expecte to bcur related to these environmental matters totaling 
approximately $11.1 millbn. However, given the uncertainty surrounding the allocatbn of PRP responsibility associated wito 
tfie May 2007 lawsuit and other matters, the total coste toat may be Incurred b connection with addressbg all of these sites 
cannot be determined at this time. With respect to bsurance coverage. SIGECO has settted witii certain of ite known insurance 
earners under insurance policies in effect Virtien these sites were in operation In an aggregate amount of $8.1 million; 
negotiations are ongobg with others. SIGECO has undertaken signiiflcant remediation efforts at two MGP sites. 

Environmental remediatbn coste related to Indiana Gas' and SIGECO's manufactured gas plants and other sites have had a 
mbor Impact on resulte of operations or financial conditbn since cumulative coste reconled to date approximate PRP and 
insurance settlement recoveries. Such cumulative coste are estimated by management using assumptions based on actual 
costs incuned. the timing of expeded futore payments, and inflation factors, among otoers. White the Company's utilities have 
recorded all coste whbh they presently expect to bcur b connection vwth activiti'es at these sites, it is possible that future evente 
may require some level of additional remedtal activities which are not presentiy foreseen and those coste may not be subject to 
PRP or Insurance recovery. As of December 31,2009 and December 31,2008, approximately $6.5 millbn of accmed, but not 
yet spent, remedtatlon coste are induded In Otiier Liabilities retated to both the Indtana Gas and SIGECO sites. 

17. Rate & Regulatory Matters 

Vecfren South Etectric Base Rate Filings 
On December 11,2009, the (Company filed a request with the IURC to adjust Ite electiic base rates In ite South service territory. 
The requested increase In base rates addresses capital Investmente, a modified etedric rate design ttiat facilitates a partnership 
between the (Company and customers to pursue energy effidency and consen/ation, and new energy efficiency programs to 
complement those cunently offered for natural gas customers. In total toe request approximated $54 million. The request 
addresses tiie roughly $325 million spent in infrastructure constiuction since Ite last base rate Increase in August 2007 toat was 
needed to continue to provide rellabte service. Most of the remainder of the request is to account for toe now tower overall 
sales levels resulting from the recession. A portion ofthe request reflecte a slight Increase In annual operating and 
maintenance coste since toe test rate case, neariy four years ago. The rate design proposed in the filbg woub break toe link 
between customers' consumption and the utility's rate of return, thereby aligning the utility's and customers' interests b using 
less energy. The request assumes an overall rate of retom of 7.62 percent on rate base of approximately $1,294 millbn and an 
allowed retum on equity (ROE) of 10.7 percent. Based upon timelines prescribed by the IURC at toe start of toese proceedings, 
a decision is expected to be issued at toe end of 2010. 

VEDO Gas Base Rate Onier Received 
On January 7,2009, toe PUCO issued an order approving toe stipulatbn reached In tiie VEDO rate case. The order provbes 
for a rate Increase of nearly $14.8 millbn, an overall rate of retum of 8.83 percent on rate base of about $235 millbn; an 
opportunity to recover costs of a program to accelerate reptacement of cast Iron and bare steel pipes, as well as certain service 
risers; and base rate recovery of an additional $2.9 millbn in conservation program spending. 

The order also adjusted tiie rate design used to colted toe agreed-upon revenue from VEDO's customers. The order allows for 
the phased movement toward a straight fixed variabte rate design which places substantially all of the fixed cost recovery b toe 
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customer service charge. A straight fixed variable design mitigates most weather risk as well as the effeds of dedining usage, 
simitar to the Company's lost margin recovery mechanism, whbh expired when tois new rate design went into effect on 
February 22,2009. In 2008, annual results indude approximately $4.3 millbn of revenue from a lost margin recovery 
mechanism that did not continue once this base rate Increase went into effed. After year one, neariy 90 percent of the 
combined residential and commerdal base rate margins were recovered through the customer servbe charge. The OCC has 
filed a request for rehearing on the rate design finding by the PUCO. The rehearing request minors similar requeste fited by the 
OCC in each case where the PUCO has approved simitar rate designs. The Ohio Supreme (Court has yet to act on toe OCC's 
request In tills instance, but In two simitar cases, the Court dented such requests. 

With this rate order toe (Company has In place for ite Ohb gas territory rates that allow for the phased Imptementation of a 
straight fixed variable rate design that mitigates both weather risk and bst margin; tracking of uncollectible accounts and 
percent of bcome payment ptan (PIPP) expenses; base rate recovery of pipeline Integrity management expense; timely 
recovery of costs associated with the accelerated replacement of bare steel and cast Iron pipes, as well as certain sen/Ice 
risers; and expanded conservation programs now totaling up to $5 million in annual expenditures. The sfralght fixed variabte 
rate design will be tolly phased in by Febmary 2010. 

VEDO Continues the Process to Exit the Merchant Function 
On August 20,2008. the PUCO approved an auction selecting qualified whotesale suppliers to provide the gas commodity to 
the (Company for resate to Ite customers at auction-detemilned standard pridng. This standard pridng Is comprised of toe 
monthly NYMEX setttement price plus a fixed adder. This auctbn. which is eflective from Odober 1,2008 torough March 31, 
2010, is the initial step In exiting the merchant function In the (Company's Ohb service temtory. The approach eliminated the 
need for monthly gas cost recovery (GCR) filings and prospective PUCO GCR audite. On October 1,2008, VEDO's entire 
natural gas inventory was transferred, receiving proceeds of approximately $107 million. 

The second phase ofthe exit process begins on April 1.2010, during which the Company will no longer sell natural gas directiy 
to these customers. Rattier, state-certified (Competitive Retail Natural Gas Supplfers, that are successful bidders in a second 
regulatory-approved auction, will sell the gas commodity to specific customers for 12 months at audion-determined standard 
pridng. That audion was conducted on January 12,2010. and the audion resulte were approved by the PUCO on January 13. 
The plan approved by the PUCO requires tiiat toe (Company conduct at least two auctions during this phase. As such, the 
Company will conduct anottier auction in advance ofthe second 12-month tenn, which will commence on April 1,2011. 
Consistent wito current practice, customers will continue to receive one bill for the delivery of natural gas service. 

The PUCO has also provbed for an Exit Transition (Cost rider, virfiich allows the (Company to recover costs assodated vflto toe 
transition. As the cost of gas Is cunentiy passed through to customers torough a PUCO approved recovery mechanism, ttie 
Impact of exitbg the merchant function shoub not have a material impact on (Company eamings or finandal condition. 

Vecfren North (Indbna Gas (Company. Inc.̂  Gas Base Rate Order Received 
On Febmary 13,2008, the (Company received an order from the IURC whbh approved toe setttement agreement reached in its 
Vecfren North gas rate case. The order provided for a base rate Increase of $16.3 million and a retom on equity (ROE) of 10.2 
percent, with an overall rate of retum of 7.8 percent on rate base of approximately $793 million. The onjer also provides for ttie 
recovery of $10.6 millbn of coste through separate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rates. 

Further, additional expenditures for a multi-year bare steel and cast Iron capital replacement program will be afforded certain 
accounting treatinent that mitigates earnings attrition from toe Investment behA/een rate cases. The accounting treatment allows 
for toe continuation of toe accrual for AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation expense after toe projecte go in service but before 
they are included in base rates. To qualify for this treatment, the annual expenditures are limited to $20 millbn and tiie 
treatment cannot extend beyond four years on each project. 

With this order, ttie Company has In ptace for its North gas temtory weather normalization, a consen/ation and lost margin 
recovery tariff, tracking of gas cost expense related to a uncolledlble accounts expense level based on historical experience 
and unaccounted for gas through the existing gas cost adjustment mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity management 
expense. 
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Vecfren Soutti Gas Base Rate Order Received. 
On August 1.2007, the (Company received an order from the IURC which approved the setttement reached b Vecfren South's 
gas rate case. The order provided for a base rate Increase of $5.1 million and a ROE of 10.15 percent, with an overall rate of 
retum of 7.2 percent on rate base of approximately $122 million. The order also provided for the recovery of $2.6 million of 
costs through separate cost recovery mechanisms rather than base rates. 

Further, additbnal expenditures for a multi-year bare steel and cast iron capital replacement program will be affonied certain 
accounting freatment ttiat mitigates earnings attiition from the investment between rate cases. The accounting freatment allows 
for Ihe continuation of ttie accmal for AFUDC and the deferral of depreciation expense after the projeds go b sen^be but before 
they are Included in base rates. To qualify for this treatment, the annual expenditures are limited to $3 millbn and the treatment 
cannot extend beyond three years on each project 

With this order, the (Company now has in place for its South gas tenitory weather normalization, a consen/ation and lost margb 
recovery tariff, tracking of gas cost expense retated to a uncollectible accounts expense level based on historical experience 
and unaccounted for gas through toe existing gas cost adjustment mechanism, and tracking of pipeline integrity management 
expense. 

Vectren South fSIGECO^ Electrb Base Rate Order Received 
In August 2007, toe (Company received an oreler from the IURC v̂ rhbh approved the setttement reached In Vectren South's 
electric rate case. The order provided for an approximate $60.8 million eledrb rate bcrease to cover the Company's cost of 
system growth, maintenance, safety and reliability. The onier provided for, among otoer Ihbgs: recovery of ongoing costs and 
deferred coste associated with the MISO; operations and maintenance (O&M) expense increases related to managmg the aging 
worieforce, including the devebpment of expanded apprenticeship programs and the creation of defined training programs to 
ensure proper knowledge transfer, safety and system stability; increased O&M expense necessary to maintain and Improve 
system relbblllty; benefit to customers from the sate of wholesate power by Vectren sharing equally with customers any profit 
earned above or below $10.5 million of wholesate power margin; recovery of and return on the investment in past demand side 
management programs to help encourage conservatbn during peak load periods; timely recovery of the (Company's investment 
in certain new elecfric fransmlssion projecte ttiat benefit the MISO infrastmctore; an overall rate of retum of 7.32 percent on rate 
base of approximately $1,044 million and an allowed ROE of 10.4 percent. 

MISO 
Since 2002 and with the lURC's approval, the Company has been a member ofthe MISO, a FERC approved regional 
transmission organization. The MISO serves ttie electrical transmission needs of much of toe Midwest and maintains 
operational control over the Company's electric transmission facilities as well as tiiat of ottier Midwest utilities. Since April 1, 
2005, the (Company has been an active partbipant in toe MISO energy marieets. bidding ite owned generation into the Day 
Ahead and Real Time markets and procuring power for Ite retail customers at Locational Marginal Pricing (LMP) as determined 
by the MISO market 

MlSOrelated purchase and sale transactions are recorded using setttement Information provided by MISO. These purchase 
and sale transactions are accounted for on a net hourly position. Net purchases b a single hour are recorded In Cost of fuel & 
purchased power and net sales In a single hour are recorded In Electric utility revenues. On occasbn, prior period transadlons 
are resettled outebe the routine process due lo a change in MISO's tariff or a material interpretefion toereof Expenses 
associated with resettlemente are recorded once toe resettlement is probable and the resettlement amount can be estimated. 
Revenues assoctated with resettlements are recognized when the amount is determinable and collectability Is reasonably 
assured. 

Since the (Company became an active MISO member, ite generation optimization strategies primarily bvolve toe sale of excess 
generation into the MISO day ahead and real-time marieete. The Company also has munbipal customers served through toe 
MISO and for which the Company transmite power lo the MISO for delivery to those customers. Net revenues from wholesale 
activities, indusive of revenues associated with toese munbipal confracte, totaled $20.8 million \n 2009. $57.6 millbn in 2008, 
and $35.0 million In 2007 and are reconied In Electric utility revenues. The base rate case effiective August 17,2007, requires 
that wholesate margin (net revenues less toe cost of toel and purchased power) indusive of this MISO wholesale activity earned 
above or below $10.5 million be shared equally with retail customers as measured on a fiscal year ending in August. 

Recently, MISO market prices have falten and the (Company has more frequentty been a net purdiaser. In additbn, the 
Company also receives power through the MISO associated with its wind and ottier power purchase agreements. Including 
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these power purchase agreemente, the (Company purchased energy from the MISO totalbg $34.2 million in 2009, $16.6 million 
in 2008, and $18.2 millbn in 2007. To the extent these power purchases are used for retail bad, they are indudal in FAC 
filings. 

The Ctompany also receives transmissbn revenue tfiat results from otfier members' use of tfTe (Company's transmission system. 
These revenues are also Induded b Electric utility revenues. Generally, these transmissbn revenues along with coste charged 
by the MISO are considered components of base rates and any variance from that included in base rales Is recovered from / 
retonded to retail customers through tracking mechanisms. 

As a result of MISO's operational control over much of the Midwestern electric fransmlssion grid, induding SIGECO's 
transmission facilities, SIGECO's continued ability to import power, virfien necessary, and export power to the whotesale market 
has been, and may continue to be, impacted. Given the nature of MISO's polbies regarding use of transmissbn facilities, as 
well as ongoing FERC initiatives, and a Day 3 ancillary services market (ASM), where MISO began provbing a bb-based 
regulatbn and conlbgency operating resen/e markete on January 6,2009, It Is difficult to predict near term operatbnal impacte. 
The IURC has approved toe Company's partbipatbn in the ASM and has granted autoority to recover costs assodated with 
ASM. To date Impacte from the ASM have been minor. 

The need to expend capital for Improvemente lo the regbnal fransmlssion system, boto lo SIGECO's fadlHtes as well as to 
those fadlities of adjacent utilities, over the next several years is expected lo be significant. Beginning b June 2008, the 
Company began timely recovefinQ its Investment in certain new electric transmission projects that benefit the MISO 
infrastructure at a FERC approved rate of return. Such revenues recorded in Electric utility revenues associated with projecte 
meeting the criteria of MISO's transmission expansion ptans totaled $9.1 million in 2009 and $4.8 million in 2008. 

18. Fair Value Measurements 

The canybg values and estimated fair values of toe (Company's other finandal Instmmente follow: 

(In millions) 

Long-temi debt 

Short-tenn bonowings & notes payable 

Cash & cash equivatente 

At December 31. 

2009 

Carrying 

Amount 

$ 1,642.5 

213.5 

11.9 

Est. Fair Value 

$ 1,720.1 

213.5 

11.9 

2008 

Canying 

Amount Est. Fair Value 

$ 1,372.8 $ 1.251.0 

519.5 519.5 

93.2 93.2 

For the balance sheet dales presented in ttiese financial statemente, otiier than $75 million Invested in money marieet tonds and 
Induded in Cash and cash equivalents as of December 31,2008, the (Company had no material assete or Itabilittes reconJed al 
fair value outetanding, and no material assete or liabilities valued using Level 3 inpute. The money marieet investmente were 
vabed using Level 1 inputs. 

(Certain methods and assumptions must be used lo estimate the fair value of finandal insttuments. The fair value of the 
Company's bng-term debt was estimated based on toe quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on the cunent 
rates offered to the Company for insfruments with similar characteristics. Because of the maturity dates and variable interest 
rales of short-term borrowings and cash & cash equivalents, those carrying amounte approximate fair value. Because of the 
Inherent difficulty of estimating Interest rate and other market risks, the methods used to estimate fair value may not always be 
bdlcatlve of actual realizable value, and different methodobgles coub produce different fair value estimates at ttie reporting 
date. 

Under current regulatory treatment, call premiums on reacqutsltlon of long-term debt are generally recovered in customer rates 
over the life ofthe refunding issue or over a 15-year period. Accordingly, any reacquisltion would not be expected fo have a 
material effed on the (Company's results of operations. 

Because ofthe customized nature of notes receivable investmente and lack of a readily avaitabte market, It Is not practical to 
estimate toe fair vabe of these financial Instrumente at specific dates without conslderabte effort and cost. At December 31, 
2009 and 2008, toe fair value for these finandal instmments vras not estimated. The canying value of notes recelvabte, 
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inclusive of any accrued bterest and net of Impairment reserves, was approximately $16.7 millbn at both December 31,2009 
and 2008. 

19. Segment Reporting 

The Company segregates Ite operatbns bto three groups: 1) Utility Group, 2) Nonutility Group, and 3) (Corporate and Other. 

The Utility Group is comprised of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc.'s operations, whbh consist of the Company's regulated 
operatbns and other operations toat provbe bformatlon technology and other support services lo those regubted operatbns. 
The (Company segregates ite regulated operations into a Gas Utility Services operating segment and an Eledric Utility Services 
operating segment. The Gas Utility Services segment provbes natoral gas disfrlbution and transportation services to neariy 
two-thirds of Indiana and to west central Ohb. The Electric Utility Sen/Ices segment provbes electric distribution services 
primarily lo southvwestern Indtana. and Indudes the (Company's power generating and vi/holesale power operations. The 
(Company manages Ite regulated operations as separated between Energy Delivery, which Indudes toe gas and electric 
fransmlssion and distribution tonctbns, and Power Supply, whbh Indudes the power generating and wholesale power 
operatbns. In total, regulated operatbns supply natural gas and /or electricity to over one million customers. 

The Nonutility Group is comprised of one operating segment that includes various subsbiaries and affllbtes bvesting In energy 
marketing and servbes, coal mining, and energy infrastructure services, among other energy-related opportunittes. 

Corporate and Otoer includes unallocated corporate expenses such as advertising and charitabte contributions, among other 
activities, that benefit the (Company's otoer operating segments. Net Income \s the measure of profitability used by 
management for all operations. 

Infomiation rebted to the (Company's business segmente is summarized below: 

Year Ended December 31 

(In millions) 20091/ 2008 2007 

Revenues 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Services 

Eledric Utility Services 

Otiier Operations 

Eliminati'ons 

$ 1,066.0 

528.6 

42.8 

(41.2) 

$ 1,432.7 

524.2 

36.8 

(35.0) 

$ 1,269.4 

487.9 

40.4 

(38.7) 
Total Utility Group 

Nonutility Group 
Eliminations 

(Consdbated Revenues 

Profitability Measures - Net Income 

Gas Utility Sen/ices 

Eledric Utility Sen/Ices 

Otoer Operations 

Utility Group Net Income 

Nonutility Group Net Income 

CCorpo-ate & Other Net Loss 

Consolidated Net Income 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,596.2 

673.9 

(181.2) 

2,088.9 

50.2 

48.3 

8.9 

107.4 

25.8 

(0.1) 

133.1 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,958.7 

664.7 

(138.7) 

2,484.7 

53.3 

50.7 

7.1 

111.1 

18.9 

(1.0) 

129.0 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,759.0 

643.4 

(120.5) 

2,281.9 

41.7 

52.6 

12.2 

106.5 

37.0 

(0.4) 

143.1 

1/ Net income during the year ended December 31,2009 includes the impact of a charge discussed b Note 5 In the 
Company's Consolbated Finandal Statements totaling $11.9 million after tax related to ProUance's Investinent b Liberty Gas 
Storage. Exduding this charge, there was Nonutility Group Net Income of $37.7 million and Consolbated Net Income of $145.0 
millbn. 
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Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 2007 

Amounts Included in Profitability Measures 

Depreciation & Amortization 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Services 

Electric Utility Sen/ices 

Other Operations 

76.9 

77.5 

26.5 

$ 74.1 

68.5 

22.9 

$ 70.6 

66.0 

21.8 

Total Utility Group 
Nonutility Group 

Consolidated Depredatbn & Amortization $ 

180.9 

31.0 

211.9 $ 

165.5 

26.8 

192.3 $ 

158.4 

26.4 

184.8 

Interest Expense 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Services 

Electric Utility Sen/ices 

Other Operations 

38.8 

34.8 

5.6 

$ 42.0 

32.0 

5.9 

$ 39.8 

29.6 

11.2 

Total Utility Group 
Nonutility Group 

(Con^orateS Otoer 

Consolidated Interest Expense $ 

79.2 

20.9 

(0.1) 

100.0 $ 

79.9 

17.3 

0.6 

97.8 $ 

80.6 

21.9 

(1.5) 

101.0 

Income Taxes 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Services 

Electric Utility Sen/ices 

Other Operatbns 

31.3 

27.4 

0.5 

35.5 
32.0 
0.1 

Capital Expenditures 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Sen/ices 

Electric Utility Services 

Otiier Operations 
Non-cash costs & changes in accruals 

33.2 
38.0 
(4.5) 

Total Utility Group 
Nonutility Group 

(Corporate & Other 

Consolidated Income Taxes $ 

59.2 

5.9 

(1.0) 

64.1 $ 

67.6 

9.5 

(1.0) 

76.1 $ 

66.7 

10.5 

(1.2) 

76.0 

121.1 $ 

154.1 

16.7 

10.8 

110.4 $ 

172.0 

29.6 

(8.3) 

128.9 

134.7 

36.4 

(0.2) 

Total Utility Group 

Nonutility Group 

(Consolidated Capital Expenditures $ 

302.7 

129.3 

432.0 $ _ 

303.7 

87.3 

391.0 $ 

299.8 

34.7 

334.5 
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At December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Assets 

Utility Group 

Gas Utility Sendees 

Electric Utility Sendees 

Otoer Operations, net of eliminations 

$ 2,102.4 

1,592.4 

128.3 

2,204.7 
1.462.1 

171.3 

Total Utility Group 

Nonutility Group 

Corporate & Other 

Eliminations 

(Consolidated Assete 

3,823.1 

836.0 

715.9 

(703.2) 

$ 4,671.8 . 

3,838.1 

780.1 

737.5 

(722.8) 

i 4,632.9 

20. Synfuel-Related Activity 

Tax laws autoorizing synfuel credits expired on December 31,2007. Prior to toat date, the (Company had active syntoetic fuel 
bvestments, Including an investinent in Pace Carbon Synfuels, LP. The (Company accounts for Its 8.3 percent ownership 
Interest b Pace (Carbon usbg the equity method. Activity since December 31,2007 has been insignificant and is generally 
focused on winding down partnership operations. 

Generally, the statote of limitations for toe IRS to audit a tax retum is toree years from filing. Therefore tax credite utilized in 
2006 - 2007 are still subjed to IRS examination. However, avenues remain where the IRS coub chaltenge tax credite tor the 
years prior to 2006. As a partner of Pace Cariion, Vectren reflected cumulative syntoel tax credite of approximately $101 millbn 
In ite consolidated resufts, of which approximately $22 millbn were generated b 2006 and 2007. Vectren has utilized al! of toe 
credits generated. 

Syntoel tax credite were only available when toe price of oil was less than a base price specified by toe IRC, as adjusted for 
inflation. Because of hgh oil prices in 2007, only $6.0 million of toe approximate $23.1 million in tax credite generated were 
refleded as a redudbn to toe (Company's income lax expense. The (Company executed several finandal contracte to hedge oil 
price risk. Income statement activity associated with toese contracte was a gain of $13.4 million In 2007. Thte activity is 
reflected in Other-net along wito the effecte of impairing toe Pace Carbon investment in 2006 in advance of equity method 
bsses experienced in 2007. Synfuel-related resufts, indusive of equity method fosses in Pace Cartion, related tax benefits and 
tax credite, and other related activity, w/ere earnings of $6.8 millbn In 2007. 

The following Is summarized flnandal Information as lo the assets, liabilities, and resulte of operatbns of Pace CariDon. For the 
year ended December 31,2007, revenues, operating loss, and net toss were (In mlllbns) $471.1, ($158.8), and ($240.2). 
respedively 

21. Additional Batance Sheet & Operational Information 

Prepayments & other current assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Prepab gas delivery sen/Ice 

Defened Income taxes 

Prepaid taxes 

Ottier prepaymente & cunent assete 

38.7 

21.7 

20.6 

14.1 

$ 75.0 

8.2 

14.1 

27.3 
Total prepayments & other current assets 95.1 124.6 
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other utility & corporate Investments In the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following: 

At December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

(Cash sunender value of life Insurance policies 

Munidpal bond 

Restrided cash 

Other investmente 

$ 24.7 

4.3 

2.8 
1.4 

$ 19.8 

4.5 
-

1.4 

Other utility & corporate investments 33.2 25.7 

Accmed liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of the following: 

Al December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 

Retonds to customers & customer deposlte 

Accrued taxes 

Accrued interest 

Asset retirement obligation 

Accrued retirement & defened compensation benefite 

Accmed salaries & other 

51.0 $ 

32.7 

23.7 

3.0 

19.6 

44.7 

45.5 

46.3 

19.2 

7.2 

5.0 

51.8 

Total accrued liabilities 174.7 175.0 

Other- net in the Consolbated Statements of Income consiste of the following: 

Year Ended December 31, 

(In millions) 2009 2008 2007 

AFUDC-bonowed funds 

AFUDC-equity tonds 

Nonutilfty plant capitalized interest 

Interest income, net 

Synfuel-related activity 

Commercial real estate Impainnent charge 

(Cash sunender value of life Insurance policies 

All other income 

1.3 $ 

0.7 

6.0 

1.4 
-

-

4.1 

0.2 

2.2 $ 

0.3 

3.7 

2.3 
-

(5.2) 

(2.8) 

1.6 

3.5 

0.5 

2.3 

2.9 

23.4 

-

0.6 

3.5 

Total other-net 

Supptemental Cash Fbw Infonnatbn; 

(In millions) 

$ 13.7 $ 2.1 $ 

Year Ended December 31, 

2009 2008 

36.7 

2007 

Cash pab for: 

Interest 

Income taxes 

95.5 

(12.2) 

92.6 

(3.5) 

97.3 

43.7 

As of December 31,2009 and 2008, toe Company has accmals related to utility and nonutilfty plant purchases totaling 
approximately $12.4 million and $35.5 millbn, respectively. 
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22. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Guidance 

Variable Interest Entitles 
In June 2009, the FASB issued new accounting guidance regarding variable interest entities (VIE's). This new guidance is 
effective for annual reporting periods beginning after November 15,2009. This gubance requires a qualitative analysis of which 
hober of a variabte Interest controls the VIE and If that interest hober must consolbate a VIE. Additionally, ft requires additional 
discbsures and an ongoing reassessment of who must consolbate a VIE. The (Company adopted this gubance on January 1, 
2010. The Company does not expect the adoptbn will have a material Impad on toe consolbated finandal statements. 

Fair Value Measurements & Disdosures 
In January 2010, toe FASB Issued new accounting guidance on Improving disclosures about fair marieet value. This gubance 
amends prior disclosure requiremente involving fair value measuremente to add new requirements for disdosures about 
transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settiements relating to 
Level 3 measuremente. The gubance also darifies existing fair value discbsures b regard to the level of disaggregatbn and 
about inpute and valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The gubance also amends prior disclosure requiremente 
reganJing postretirement benefit plan assets to require that disclosures be provided by classes of assete instead of major 
categories of assets. This gubance is effective for the first reporting period beginning after December 15,2009. The (Company 
will adopt tois gubance in Ite first quarter 2010 reportbg. The (Company does not expect toe adoption will have a material 
impact on the consolidated financbl statemente. 

23. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

Information In any one quarteriy period is not Indicative of annual results due to toe seasonal variations common to the 
Company's utility operations. Summarized quarteriy finandal data for 2009 and 2008 fdbws: 

(In millbns, except per share amounts) Q1 Q21/ Q3 (34 
2009 

Operating revenues 

Operating Income 

Net income 

Eamings per share: 

Basb 

Diluted 

795.2 

121.8 

72.8 

0.90 

0.90 

902.1 

108.8 

64.0 

0.84 

0.84 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

375.5 

32.4 

(6.7) 

(0.08) 

(0.08) 

463.9 

33.0 

4.7 

0.06 

0.06 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

349.6 

40.5 

12.4 

0.15 

0.15 

411.4 

43.2 

23.2 

0.29 

0.29 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

568.6 

85.4 

54.6 

0.68 

0.67 

707.3 

78.4 

37.1 

0.46 

0.46 

2008 

Operating revenues 

Operating income 

Net Income 

Eambgs per share: 

Basb 

Diluted 

1/ The second quarter of 2009 excbdes the impact of a charge discussed b Note 5 In toe Company's (Consolbated Fbandal 
Statemente totaling $11.9 million after tax, or $0.15 per share, retated to ProLiance's investment in Liberty Gas Storage. 
Induding this charge, there was consolidated net Income of $5.2 million, or $0.07 per share \n the second quarter of 2009. 
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ITEM 9. CHANGE IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

None. 

ITEM9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

Changes in Intemal Controls over Financial Reporting 

During the quarter ended December 31,2009, toere have been no changes to the Company's internal confrols over financial 
reporting toat have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affed, the Company's internal control over financial 
reporting. 

Conclusion Regarding the Effecth/eness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of December 31,2009, ttie (^mpany conducted an evaluation under the supervision and wito toe partldpation of the Chtef 
Executive Officer and Chief Fbandal Officer of the effectiveness and the design and operation of the (Company's discbsure 
controls and procedures. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chtef Finandal Officer have conduded 
that the (Company's disclosure confrols and procedures are effective as of December 31,2009, lo ensure that Infomiation 
required to be disdosed in reports filed or submitted under toe Exchange Act Is: 

1) recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the lime periods specftied in toe SEC's rutes and forms, and 
2) accumulated and communicated to management. Including the Chtef Executive Officer and Chief Flnanctal Oflicer, as 

appropriate lo allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. 

Management's Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting 

Vectren CCorporatbn's management is responsible for establishing and mabtaining adequate internal control over financial 
reporting. Under the supervlsbn and wito the partbipatbn of management, bdudbg the Chief Executive Officer and Chief 
Flnanctal Officer, the Company conducted an evabation of toe effectiveness of ite Intemal control over financial reporting based 
on the frameworie In Intemal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the CCommfttee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 
Treadway (Commission. Based on that evaluation under the frameworie in Internal Control— Integrated Framework, the 
(Company concluded toat its bternal control over financial reporting was effective as of December 31,2009. 

The effectiveness of interna! confrol over finandal reporting as of December 31.2009, has been audited by Deloitte & Touche 
LLP, an bdependent registered public accountbg firm, as stated in their report whbh Is induded In Item 8 of this annual report. 

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION 

None. 
PART III 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Information required by Part HI, Item 10 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 
10-K, from toe (Company's Proxy Statement for Ite 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, whbh will be filed with toe Securities 
and Exchange (Commission pursuant to Regulatbn 14A. within 120 days after the end of toe fiscal year. The CCompan/s 
executive officers are the same as those named executive ofllcers detailed In the Proxy Statement. 

Management Succession 

Niel C. Elleri3rook, chaimnan and CEO of the (Company, will retire May 31,2010, as the Company's CEO. after a decade of 
service in the position. Elleriarook will serve In the role of non-executive chairman for toe (Company. 

Eltertirook joined Indiana Gas (Company. Inc., In 1980 where he assumed Increasbg responsibilities culminating in 1999 wito his 
election as president and CEO of Indiana Energy, Inc., the holding company of Indiana Gas and a predecessor of Vecfren. The 
Vectren board of directors elected Ellerbrook as chainnan and chief executive officer effective upon fts fomiation In March 2000. 
Elteri3rook was Instmmental In mergbg two energy holding companies together to create Vectren while concurrently purchasing 
toe natoral gas distribution assete of Dayton Power and Light. These transactions have produced one of Indiana's largest 
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publicly traded corporations. Vectren provides producte and services In neariy half of the United States, incbding 1.1 million 
utility customers in Indiana and Ohio. 

As part of the Company's succession planning process, ttie board of directors chose (Cart L. Chapman, Vectren's presbent and 
chief operating officer, to reptace Ellerbrook as the next CEO. Chapman was elected lo the board of directors in May 2009 and 
has served as an officer of the company for more than 20 years. 

Chapman joined Indtana Gas (Company, Inc., in 1985 affer eight years of servbe wito Arthur Andersen & (Co. Chapman has 
heb various executive management roles including executive vice president and COO of Vecfren, president of Vectren 
Enterprises, Vecfren's holding company for ite nonregulated subsbiaries and affiliates, and executive vice president and chief 
finandal oflicer of Indtana Energy, Inc. He was also instrumental In forming ProLiance Energy, the company's targest nonutility 
affiliate, where he served as the first presbent. 

Coroorate (Code of (Conduct 

The Company's Corporate Governance Gubelines, Ite charters for each of ite Audit, (Compensation and Benefite and 
Nominating and (Corporate Govemance Committees, and fts (Corporate (Code of Condud that covers the (Company's directors, 
officers and employees are available in the (Corporate Govemance section of ttie (Company's website, www.vectren.com. The 
Corporate Code of (Condud (fitted "(Corp Code of Conduct^ contains specific codes of ethics pertabing to the CEO and senior 
financial officers and toe Board of Directors in Exhibite D and E, respectively. A copy will be mailed upon request to Investor 
Relations, Attention: Steve Schein, One Vecfren Square, Evansvllte, todbna 47708. The (Company intends to disdose any 
amendmente to the (Corporate (Code of (Conduct or waivers of the (Corporate (Code of (Conduct on behalf of the (Company's 
directors or officers including, but not limited to, the prindpal executive officer, principal financtal ofiber, principal accounting 
officer and persons perfbrming similar tondlons on the (Company's websfte at the Internet address set forth above promptiy 
following the date of such amendment or waiver and such information will also be avaitabte by mail upon request to the address 
listed above. 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Infomiation required by Part III, Item 11 of tois Form 10-K Is incorporated by reference hereb, and made part of this Form 10-K, 
from the Company's Proxy Statement for Its 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockhdders, virhbh will be fited with toe Securities and 
Exchange Commission pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days affer the end ofthe fiscal year. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED 
STOCKHOLDER MAHERS 

Except with respect to equity compensation ptan information ofthe Registrant, virtibh is induded herein, the Infomiation required 
by Part 111, Item 12 of this Fomi 10-K Is bcorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Fonn 10-K, from the (Company's 
Proxy Statement for fts 2010 Annual Meeting of StockhoMers, which will be filed with tiie Securittes and Exchange (Commission 
pursuant to Regulation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year. 
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Shares Issuable under Share-Based Compensation Plans 

As of December 31,2009, ttie following shares were authorized to be issued under share-based compensatbn ptans: 
A S C 

Plan category 

Equity compensation plans approved by 

security holders 

Equity compensation plans not approved 

by security holders 

Number of securities to 
be issued upon exerdse 
of outstanding options, 

warrante and righte 

1.329,562 

Weighted average 
exerdse price of 

outetanding options, 
warrants and righte 

23.97 

Number of securities remaining 
available for totore issuance 
under equity compensation 
plans (exduding securities 

reflected in column (a) 

2,286.193 {2) 

Total 1,329,562 23.97 2.286193 

til Indudes ttie following Vedren Corporation Plans: Vedren Corporatbn At-Risk Compensation Plan. 
(^ Future Issuances of shares awards can only be made under the Vectren Corporation At-Risk Plan. Shares avaitable for issuance under 

tiie At-Risk Plan have been reduced by the issuance of 270,810 restricted units approved by ttie board of directors' Compensation 
Committee on Febmary 10,2010. In addition, on February 10,2010, partidpants forfeited 24,333 shares related lo awards measured 
during the three year perfonnance period ending December 31.2009, and shares available for future issue have been increased by that 
amount. The issuance and fortefture of ttie shares on Febmary 10,2010 are induded in the above tabte. 

The At-Risk (Compensation plan was approved by Vecfren Corporatbn common sharehobers after the merger fonning Vectren 
and was reapproved at the 2006 annual meeting of sharehobers. 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE 

Infonnatbn required by Part 111, Hem 13 of tois Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of this Form 10-K, 
from the (Company's Proxy Statement for Ite 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, which will be fited with the Securities and 
Exchange (Commission pursuant to Regutation 14A, wfthin 120 days after the end ofthe fiscal year. 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVKCES 

Infomiation required by Part 111, Item 14 of this Form 10-K is incorporated by reference herein, and made part of tois Fonn 10-K, 
from the (Company's Proxy Statement for ite 2010 Annual Meeting of Stockhokters, whbh will be fited with the Securities and 
Exchange (Commission pursuant to Regutation 14A, within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year. 
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PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

List of Documents Filed as Part of This Report 

Consolidated Financtal Statements 
The consolbated financial statemente and retated notes, together with the report of Detoitte & Touche LLP, appear in Part II 
"Item 8 Finandal Statemente and Supplementary Data" of tois Fonn 10-K. The financtal statemente of ProLiance Hddings, LLC 
are attached as Exhibtt 99.1 to this Form 10-K. 

Supdemental Schedutes 
For the years ended December 31,2009,2008, and 2007, the Company's Schedute II ~ Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 
(Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules Is presented herein. The report of Deloitte & Touche LLP on the schedule may be 
found in Item 8. All other schedutes are omftted as toe required infomiation Is Inapplicabte or the information is presented in toe 
Consolidated Financial Statements or retated notes In Item 8. 

SCHEDULE II 
Vectren Corporation and Subsidiaries 

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES 

(Column A (Cobmn B (Column C (Column D (^lumn E 

Addftbns 

Description 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

Charged 

to 

Charged 

to Otoer 

Dedudions Balance at 

from End of 

Expenses Accounte Resen/es, Net Year 

(In millions) 

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS: 

Year 2009 - Accumulated provision for 

uncollectibte accounts 

Year 2008 -Accumulated provision for 

uncollectible accounts 

Year 2007 -Accumulated provision for 

uncollectible accounts 

Year 2009 - Resen/e for impaired 

notes receivable 

Year 2008 - Resen/e for impaired 

notes receivable 

Year 2007 - Resen/e for Impaired 

notes receivable 

OTHER RESERVES: 

Year 2009 - Restmcturing costs 

Year 2008 - Restmduring costs 

Year 2007 - Resttucturing costs 

List of Exhibite 
The (Company has incorporated by reference herein certain exhibite as specified below pursuant to Rule 12b-32 under the 
Exchange Act Exhibite for the (Company attached to this filing fited elecfronically wrth the SEC are listed below. Exhibfts for the 
(Company are listed in the Index to Exhibits. 
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Vectren Corporation 
Form 10-K 

Attached Exhibits 

The fdbwing Exhibite are Included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

Exhibit 

Number Document 

31.1 Chief Executive Officer (Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of ttie Sart)anes-Oxley Act of 2002. 

31.2 Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuantto Sectbn 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Ad of 2002. 

32 Certlficatbn Pursuant to Section 906 of ttie Sartanes-Oxtey Act of 2002. 

The following Exhibite, as well as the Exhibite listed above, were fited electronically with toe SEC wito this filbg. 

Exhibit 

Number Document 

4.1 SIGECO Mortgage Indenture Amendment 

10.1 Ck)al Supply Agreement Amendment 

21.1 List of Company's Significant Subsbiaries 

23.1 (Consent of Independent Registered Publb Accounting Fimn 

23.2 Consent of Independent Auditors 

99.1 ProLiance Hobbgs, LLC (Consolidated Financbl Statemente 

INDEX TO EXHIBITS 

3. Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws 
3.1 Amended and Restated Artides of Incorporation d Vedren Corporation effedlve March 31,2000. (Filed and designated in Cunent 

Report on Fomi 8-K filed April 14,2000, File No. 1-15467, as £xhibft4.1.) 
3.2 Code of By-Laws of Vecttien Corporation as Most Recently Amended and Restated as of June 24,2009. (Filed and des'̂ nated in 

Cunent Report on Form 8-K filed June 26, 2009. Rte No. 1-15467. as Exhibft 3.1.) 

4. Instruments Defining the Rights of Security Holders, Including Indentures 
4.1 Mortgage and Deed of Tmst dated as of April 1.1932 between Southem Indiana Gas and Etectric Company and Bankers Tmst 

Company, as Tmstee, and Supptemental Indentores thereto dated August 31,1936, October 1,1937, March 22,1939, July 1,1948, 
June 1,1949, October 1,1949, January 1,1951, April 1,1954. March 1,1957. October 1,1965, September 1,1966. August 1. 
1968, May 1.1970, August 1,1971, April 1,1972, October 1,1973, April 1,1975, January 15,1977, April 1,1978, June 4,1981, 
January 20,1983, November 1,1983, March 1,1984, June 1.1984, November 1,1984, July 1,1985, Novemberl, 1985, June 1. 
1986. (Filed and designated in Registration No. 2-2536 as Exhibite B-1 and B-2; in Post-effective Ameneiment No. 1 to Registratbn 
No. 2-62032 as Exhibft (b)(4)(il). In Registration No. 2-88923 as Exhibft 4(b)(2), in Form 8-K, File No. 1-3553, dated June 1,1984 as 
Exhibit (4), FIte No. 1-3553, dated March 24,1986 as Exhibit 4-A. in Fomi 8-K, Rte No. 1-3553, dated June 3,1986 as Exhibit (4).) 
July 1,1985 and November 1,1985 (Filed and designated in Fomi 10-K, for the fiscal year 1985, Rle No. 1-3553, as Exhibft 4-A.) 
November 15,1986 and January 15,1987. (Filed and designated in Fomi 10-K, for tfie fiscal year 1986. Rte No. 1-3553, as Exhibft 
4-A.) December 15,1987. (Filed and designated in Fomi 10-K, forttie fiscal year 1987, Rte No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 4-A.) 
December 13,1990. (RIed and designated in Form 10-K, for the fiscal year 1990, FIte No. 1 -3553, as Exhibit 4-A.) April 1,1993. 
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(Filed and designated in Fomi 8-K, dated April 13,1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibft 4.) June 1,1993 (RIed and designated in Form 
8-K. dated June 14,1993, Rle No. 1-3553, as Exhibft 4.) May 1,1993. (RIed and designated in Form 10-K, forthefiscal year 
1993, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibft 4(a).) July 1,1999. (RIed and designated b Fomfi 10-Q, dated August 16.1999, Rte No. 1-3553, 
as Exhibft 4(a).) March 1,2000. (Filed and designated in Fonn 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, File No. 1-15467, as 
Exhibft 4.1.) August 1, 2004. (Filed and designated in Fomi 10-K for ttie year ended December 31,2004, Fite No. 1-15467, as 
Exhibit 4.1.) October 1,2004. (Filed and designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2004, Fite No. 1-15467, as 
Exhibit 4.2.) April 1,2005 (RIed and designated in Fomi 10-K forttie year ended December 31,2007, Rte No 1-15467, as Exhibft 
4.1) March 1,2006 (Filed and designated In Fomi 10-K for toe year ended December 31,2007, Fite No 1-15467, as Exhibft 4.2) 
December 1,2007 (RIed and designated In Fomi 10-K for the year ended December 31,2007, Rte No 1-15467, as Exhibft 4.3) 
August 1,2009 (Filed herewitti, as Exhibit 4.1) 

4.2 Indenture dated Febmary 1,1991, between Indiana Gas and U.S. Bank Tmst National Assodation (fomnedy know as Rrst Tmst 
National Association, which was formerly know as Bank of America Illinois, which was formeriy know as Continental Bank, National 
Association. Inc's. (Filed and designated in Cument Report on Fomi 8-K filed Febmary 15,1991, Rle No. 1-6494.); First 
Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of Febmary 15,1991. (Fited and designated in Cument Report on Form 8-K filed Febmary 
15,1991, Rte No. 1-6494, as Exhibft 4(b).); Second Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of September 15,1991, (Filed and 
designated In Cunent Report on Fonn 8-K fited September 25,1991, File No. 1-6494, as Exhibft 4(b).); Third supplemental 
indenture thereto dated as of September 15,1991 (Filed and designated in Cunent Report on Fonn 8-K filed September 25,1991, 
File No. 1-6494, as Exhibft 4(c).); Fourth Supplemental Indenture thereto dated as of December 2,1992, (Filed and designated \n 
Cunent Report on Fonn 8-K filed December 8,1992, Rte No. 1-6494, as Exhibit 4(b).); Fftth Supplemental Indentore thereto dated 
as of December 28. 2000, (RIed and designated In Cunent Report on Form 8-K filed December 27, 2000, Rte No. 1-6494, as 
Exhibit 4.) 

4.3 Indentore dated Odober 19,2001, among Vedren Utility Hddings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Ina, Souttiem Indiana Gas and 
Electric Company, Vecfren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Tmst National Association. (Filed and designated in Forni 
8-K, dated October 19,2001, Fite No. 1-16739, as Exhibit 4.1); Rrst Supplemental Indentore, dated Odober 19,2001, between 
Vedren Utility Hobings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Southem Indiana Gas and Etedric Company, Vedren Energy Delivery of 
Ohio, Inc., and U.S. Bank Tmst National Association. (Rted and designated in Fonn 8-K, dated October 19,2001, Fite No. 1-
16739. as Exhibft 4.2); Second Supplemental Indentore, among Vedren Utilfty Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Soutfiem 
Indiana Gas and Eledric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Ina, and U.S. Bank Tmst National Association. (Fited and 
designated in Fomi 8-K, dated November 29,2001, Fite No. 1-16739, as Exhibft 4.1); Third Supplemental Indentore. among 
Vectren Utility Hokiings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Ina, Soutfiem Indiana Gas and Etectric Company, Vectien Energy Delivery of 
Ohio, Ina, and U.S. Bank Tmst National Assodalbn. (Rted and designated in Form 8-K. dated July 24,2003, Fite No. 1-16739, as 
Exhibft 4.1); Fourth Supplemental Indenture, among Vectren Utility Holdings, Ina, Indiana Gas Company, ina, Southem Indiana 
Gas and Etedric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Ina, and U.S. Bank Tmst National Association. (Filed and designated 
in Fomi 8-K, dated November 18,2005, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibft 4.1). Form of Fifth Supplemental Indenture, among Vedren 
Utility Holdings, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Inc., Souttiem Indiana Gas & Eledric Company, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc., 
and U.S. Bank Tmst Nalbnal Association. (Filed and designated in Fonn 8-K, dated Odober 16,2006, Rle No. 1-16739, as Exhibft 
4.1). Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated March 10,2008, among Vedren Utility Hddings, Ina, Indiana Gas Company, Ina, 
Southem Indiana Gas and Eledric Company, Vedren Energy Delivery of Ohb, Ina, and U.S. Bank National Assodation (Filed and 
designated In Forni 8-K, dated March 10,2008, File No. 1-16739, as Exhibft 4.1) 

4.4 Note purchase agreement, dated October 11,2005, between Vectren Capital (Corp. and each of the purchasers named 

thereb. (Fited designated in Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2005, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 4.4.) First 

Amendment, dated March 11.2009, to Note Purchase Agreement dated Odober 11,2005, among Vedren CoT3oratbn, 

Vectren Capftal, (Corp. and each ofthe hobers named herein. (Fited and designated In Form 8-K dated March 16,2009 

FIte No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 4.6) 

4.5 Note Purchase Agreement, dated March 11,2009, among Vecfren (Corporation, Vecfren (Capital, (Corp. and each of the 

purchasers named thereb. (Filed and designated In Form 8-K dated March 16,2009 FIte No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 4.5) 

4.6 Note Purchase Agreement, dated April 7,2009, among Vedren Utility Hobings, Inc., Indiana Gas (Company, Inc., 

Southern Indtana Gas and Electric Company and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. and the purchasers named 

therein. (Fited and designated in Fonn 8-K dated April 7,2009 Fite No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 4.5) 
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10. Material Contracts 
10.1 Summary description of Southem Indiana Gas and Eledric Compan/s nonqualified Supplemental Retirement Plan (Filed and 

designated b Form 10-Kforthe fiscal year 1992, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibit 10-A-17.) First Amendment, effective April 16,1997 
(Filed and designated In Fomi 10-K forthe fiscal year 1997, File No. 1-3553, as Exhibft 10.29.). 

10.2 Southem Indiana Gas and Eledric Company 1994 Stock Option Plan (Filed and designated in Southem Indiana Gas and Bedric 
Company's Proxy Statement dated Febmary 22,1994, Fite No. 1-3553, as Exhibit A.) 

10.3 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan effedlve May 1, 2001,(as amended and restated s of May 1,2006). (Filed and 
designated in Vedren Corporation's Proxy Statement dated Mardi 15,2006, Rle No. 1-15467, as Appendix H.) 

10.4 Vedren Corporation Non-Qualified Defened Compensation Ran, as amended and restated effective January 1,2001. (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-K, forttie year ended December 31, 2001, Rte No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 10.32.) 

10.5 Vecfren Corporation Nonqualified Defened Compensation Plan, effective January 1,2005. (Filed and designated In Fonn 8-K 
dated September 29.2008, Fite Na 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.3.) 

10.6 Vectren Corporation Unfunded Supplemental Retirement Plan for a Seled Group of Management Employees (As Amended and 
Restated Effective January 1,2005).(Flled and designated in Fomi 8-K dated December 17,2008, Rte No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 
10.1.) 

10.7 Vedren Corporation Nonqualified Defined Benefit Restoration Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective January 1,2005). (Fited 
and designated in Form 8-K dated December 17.2008, Rle No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 10.2.) 

10.8 Vectren Corporation Change In Control Agreement between Vectren Corporation and Niel C. Blerbrook dated as of March 1,2005. 
(Filed and designated In Form 8-K dated March 1,2005, File Na 1-15467, as Exhibft 99.1.). Amendment Number One to the 
Vedren Corporation Change in Control Agreement, effective as of March 1,2005 between Vectren Corporation and Niel C. 
Elteriaraok (Filed and designated in Fomn 8-K dated September 29,2008, Rte Na 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.1.) 

10.9 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan spedmen restrided stock grant agreement for officers, effedlve J a n u ^ 1,2006. 
(RIed and designated in Fomi 8-K, dated Febmary 27,2006, Fite No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 99.1.) 

10.10 Vedren Corporation Al Risk Compensation Plan spedmen unft award agreement for officers, effective January 1.2010. (Fited and 
designated in Fomi 8-K, dated January 7,2010. Fite No. 1-15467. as Exhibft 10.1.) 

10.11 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan spedmen unft award agreement for officers, effective January 1.2009. (Filed and 
designated In Fomi 8-K, dated Febmary 17, 2009, Fite No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 10.1.) 

10.12 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan spedmen restrided stock grant agreemenl for officers, effedlve January 1.2008. 
(RIed and designated in Fonn 8-K, dated December 28,2007, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 99.1.) 

10.13 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan spedmen restrided stock units agreement for officers, effedlve January 1,2008. 
(Filed and designated in Forni 8-K, dated December 28,2007. File No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 99.2.) 

10.14 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan spedmen Stock Option Grant Agreement for officers, effedlve January 1,2005. 
(Filed and designated in Fomi B-K, dated January 1, 2005. Fite No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 99.2.) 

10.15 Vedren Corporation At Risk Compensation Plan stock unft award agreement for non-employee diredors, effective May 1,2009. 
(Filed and designation in Fomi 8-K, dated Febmary 20,2009, File No. 1-15467. as Exhibft 10.1) 

10.16 Vedren Corporation specmien employment agreement dated Febmary 1, 2005. (RIed and designated in Fomfi 3-K, dated Febmary 
1, 2005, Rle No. 1-15467, as Exhibit 99.1.) Amendment Number One to ttie Specimen Vectren Corporation Employment 
Agreement between Vedren Coiporatlon and Executive Officers (Filed and designated in Forni 8-K dated September 29,2008, Rte 
No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 10.2.) The specimen agreemente and related amendments differ among named executive officers only to 
the extent severance and change in control benefite are provided in the amount of tfiree times base salary and bonus for Messrs. 
Benkert, Chapman, and Christian and two times for Mr. Doty. 

10.17 Coal Supply Agreement for Wanick 4 Generating Station between Southem Indiana Gas and Eledric Company and Vedren Fuels, 
Inc., effective January 1, 2009. (Filed and designated in Form B-K dated January 5,2009, Fite No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 10.1.) 

10.18 Coal Supply Agreement for F.B. Culley Generating Station between Southem Indiana Gas and Bedric Company and Vedren 
Fuels, Ina, effedlve January 1,2009. (Filed and designated In Form 8-K dated January 5,2009, File No. 1-15467, as Exhibft 10.2.) 

10.19 Coal Supply Agreement for A.B. Brawn Generating Station for 410,000 tons between Southem Indiana Gas and Electric Company 
and Vectren Fuels, Ina, effective January 1,2009. (Rted and designated in Fomi 8-K dated January 5.2009, Rle No. 1-15467. as 
Exhibft 10.3.) 

10.20 Coal Supply Agreement for A.B. Brown Generating Station for 1 million tons between Southem Indiana Gas and Eledric Company 
and Vedren Fuels, Ina, effective January 1,2009. (RIed and des^nated in Fomi 8-K dated January 5,2O09, Rle No. 1-15467, as 
Exhibft 10.4.) 

10.21 Amendment to F.B. Cultey and A.B. Brovm Coal Supply Agreements dated December 21,2009. (RIed herewith as exhibft 10.1) 
10.22 Gas Sates and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Indiana Gas Company, Inc. and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective 

August 30,2003. (Filed and designated In Fomi 10-K, forttie year ended December 31,2003, Fite Na 1-15467, as Exhibit 10.15.) 
10.23 Gas Sales and Portfolio Administration Agreement between Southem Indiana Gas and Eledric Company and PraUance Energy, 

LLC, effedlve September 1,2002. (Rted and designated In Form 10-K, forthe year ended December 31,2003, Rte No. 1-15467, 
as Exhibft 10.16.) 

10.24 Fomfiation Agreement among Indiana Energy, Inc., Indiana Gas Company, Ina, IGC Energy, Ina, Indiana Energy Sendees, Inc., 
Citizens Energy Group, Citizens Energy Services Corporation and ProLiance Energy, LLC, effective March 15,1996. (Filed and 
designated in Form 10-Q forthe quarteriy period ended Maroh 31,1996. Rle No. 1-9091, as Exhibft 10-C.) 
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10.25 Revolving Credft Agreement (5 year fadlity), dated November 10, 2005, among Vedren Utility Holdings, Inc., and each ofthe 
purchasers named therein. (Filed and designated in Fomi 10-Q, forthe period ended September30,2009, File No. 1-15467, as 
Exhibft 10.24.) 

10.26 Revolving Credft Agreement (5 yearfacilfty), dated November 10,2005, among Vedren Capital Corp., and each ofthe purchasers 
named therein. (Filed and designated in Fonn 10-Q, forthe period ended September 30, 2009, Rle No. 1-15467. as Exhibft 10.25.) 

10.27 Nid C. Ellerbrook Retirement Agreement, dated Febmaty 3,2010. (Fited and designated in Fomn 8-K dated February 4,2010 

FIteNo. 1-15467, as Exhibft 99.2) 

21. Subsidiaries of tiie Company 
The list ofthe Company's significant subsidiaries is attached hereto as Exhibft 21.1. (Filed herewfth.) 

23. Consents of Experts and Counsel 
The consents of Debltte & Touche LLP are attached hereto as Exhibits 23.1 and 23.2, (Filed herewith.) 

31. Certification Pursuant To Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxl^ Act of 2002 
Chief Executive Oflicer Certification Pursuant to Sedbn 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Ad Of 2002 Is attached hereto as Exhibit 31.1 (Fited 

here\with.) 

Chief Fbandal Officer Certftbatbn Pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sartjanes-Oxley A d Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibft 31.2 (Filed 
herewitti.) 

32. Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 
Certification Pursuant To Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Ad Of 2002 is attached hereto as Exhibit 32 (Filed herewfth.) 

99.1 ProUance Holdings, LLC Consolidated Rnandal Statements for the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2009,2008, and 2007. 
(RIed herewfth.) 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requiremente of Section 13 or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Ad of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused tois 
report to be signed on ite behalf by toe undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

VECTREN CORPORATION 

Dated Febmary 26.2010 

/s/Niel C. Ellerbrook 
Niel C. Ellerbrook, 
Chairman, Chief Executive Offber. and Director 

Pursuant to toe requirements of toe Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, tois report has been signed below by the folbwing 
persons on behalf of toe Regisfrant and \n capacftles and on the dates Indbated. 

Signature Title Date 

/s/NielC.EItert)rook 
Niel C. Ellertsrook 

(Chalmian, Chief Executive Officer, and Diredor 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Febmary 26,2010 

/s/Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 

Executive Vbe Presbent and Chief Financial 
Officer 
(Principal Finandal Offber) 

Febmary 26,2010 

(si M. Susan Hardv>/lck 
M. Susan Hardviflck 

/s/ Cari L. Chapman 
Cari L. Chapman 

/s/John M.Dunn 
John M. Dunn 

/s/JohnD. Engelbrecht 
John D. Engelbrecht 

/s/AntonH. George 
Anton H. George 

Isl Martb C. Jlschke 
Martin C. Jlschke 

/s/Robert L.Koch I 
Robert L.Koch 11 

Vice President, Controller and Assistant Treasurer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Diredor 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 

February 26,2010 

Febmary 26,2010 
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fsl William G Mays 
Wllltam G. Mays 

Director Febmary 26,2010 

/s/J. Timothy McGmley Director 
J. Timothy McGlntey 

February 26,2010 

/s/Richard P. Rechter 
Richad P. Rechter 

Director Febmary 26,2010 

/s/R. Daniel Sadller 
R. Daniel Sadlter 

Director Febmary 26.2010 

/s/Michael L Smith 
Michael L Smfth 

Jean L. Wojtowicz 

Director 

Isl Jean L. Wojtovtficz Director 
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Exhibit 31.1 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

I, Nid C. Elterbrook, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Fomi 10-K at Vectren Corporation; 

2. Based on my knoviHedge, ttiis report does not contain any unttue statement of a material fad or omft to state a material fad 
necessary to make the statemente made. In light of the drcumstances under Vktfiich such statemente were made, n d misleading 
with resped to ttie period covered by this report 

3. Based on my knowledge, the finandal st^ements, and other finandal infomiation Induded in tills report, f^riy present in all 
material respecte tiie finandal condition, resulte of operations and cash flows of the registtant as of, and for, the periods presented 
in this report; 

4. The registrant's otiier certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disdosure controls and procedures 
(as defined in Exchange Ad Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and Internal contn^l over finandal reporting (as defined in Exchange 
Act Rules 13a-15(l) and I5d-15(f)) for ttie registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disdosure contiols and procedures, or caused such disdosure controls and procedures to be designed under 
our supen/islon, to ensure that material infomiation relatmg fo the registrant, induding fts consolidated subsidiaries, is made 
knovm to us by ottiers wittiin those entities, parficulariy during the period In which ttiis report is bebg prepared; 

(b) Designed such intemal control over finandal reporting, or caused such intemal conttol over finandal reporting to be designed 
under our supennsion, to provide reasonable assurance regarding tiie reliabilfty of finandal reporting and the preparation of 
finandal statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prindptes; 

(c) Evaluated the effediveness of ttie registrant's disdosure contrds and procedures and presented in this report our conduslons 
about the effectiveness of ttie disdosure controls and procedures, as of toe end of the period covered by this report based on 
such evaluation; and 

(d) Disdosed in this report any change In tiie registrant's intemal conttol over finandal reporting thai occuned during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registianl's fourth fiscal (garter in ttie case of an annual report) that has materiaSy 
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's intemal contrd over finandal reporting; and 

5. The registrant's otiier certifying officer and I have disdosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over finandal 
reporting, to ttie regisbant's audrtors and tiie audit committee of tfie PBgisttants board of diredors (or persons perfomiing the 
equivalent fundlons): 

(a) All significant deficlendes and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal conttol over finandal reporting which 
are reasonably likely to adversely affed the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report finandal infomiation; 
and 

(b) Any fraud, whettier or not material, that Invdves management or ottier employees who have a signfticant role in ttie 
registr^t's Intemal control over finandal reporting. 

Date: Febmary 26, 2010 

/s/NielCEIIeri?rook 
Niel C. Blerbrook 
Chainnan and Chief Executive Officer 
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Exhibit 31.2 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

I, Jerome A. Benkert, Jr., certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Fomi 10-K d Vectren Corporation; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untme statement of a material fad or omft to state a material fad 
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the drcumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading 
with resped to tiie period covered by tills report:; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the finandal statements, and other financial Infomiation induded In this report, tatty present in all 
material respeds the finandal condition, resulte of operations and cash flows of ttie registtant as of, and for, the periods presented 
in this report; 

4. The registrant's dher certftying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disdosure controls and procedures 
(as defined in Exchange Ad Rutes 133-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemal control over finandal reporting (as defined in Exchange 
Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15{f)) far the registrant and have: 

(a) Designed such disdosure controls and procedures, or caused such disdosure controls and procedures to be designed under 
our supen/ision, to ensure that material infomiation relating to the registrant, induding Its consolidated subsidiaries, is made 
known to us by ottiers wfthin tfiose entities, particulariy during the period In which tfiis report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such intemal control over finandal reporting, or caused such intemal control over finandal reporting to be designed 
under our supennsion. to provide reasonabte assurance regarding ttie rellab% of finandal reporting and ttie preparation of 
finandal statements for extemal purposes In accordance witii generally accepted accounting prindptes; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of tiie registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented In tills report our conduslons 
about ttie effectiveness of the disdosure controls and procedures, as of the end of tfie period covered by this report based on 
such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change In the registranf s internal conttol over finandal reporting tiiat occuned during tfie 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially 
affeded, oris reasonably likely to materially affed, the registtant's intemal contiial over finandal reporting; and 

5. The reglstmnf s other certifying officer and I have disdosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over finandal 
reportbg, to the registrant's audftors and ttie audft committee of the registrant's board of diredors (or persons perfomiing the 
equivalent fundlons): 

(a) All significant deficlendes and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal conbxil over finandal reporting which 
are reasonably likely to adversely affed the registtant's ability to record, process, summarize and report finandal Infomiation; 
and 

(b) Any fraud, virfiether or not material, that invdves management or otfier employees who have a significant rote In the 
registtant's intemal control over financial reporting. 

Date: Febmary 26,2010 

Isl Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 
Executive Vice President and Chief Finandal Officer 
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Exhibit 32 

CERTIFICATION PURSUANTTO 
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

CERTIFICATION 
By signing below, each of the undersigned officers hereby certifies pursuant lo 18 U.S.C. § 1350. as adopted pursuant to 
Section 906 of the Sart}anes-Ox!ey Ad of 2002. that, lo his knowledge, (1) this Annual Report on Form 1 ()-K tolly complies wrth 
the requirements of Sedbn 13(a) or 15(d) of toe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (ii) the bfomiation contained in this 
report fairiy presents. In all material respects, the finandal condition and results of operations of Vectren Corporation. 

Signed ttiis 26th day of Febmary, 2010. 

Isl Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. Isl Ntel C. Ellert3rook 
(Signature of Authorized Officer) (Signature of Authorized Officer) 

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. Niel C. Eltertirook 
(Typed Name) (Typed Name) 

Executive Vice Presbent and Chief Financial Oflicer Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
(Titie) (Titte) 
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5-Year Financial Review 

fnmUfions, except per share amoums 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 
Key Financtal Data 

Operating revenues 

Operating bcome 

Income before income taxes 
Net Income 

Common Stock Data 

Average shares outetanding - basic 

Eamings per share - basb 
Divbends per share 

Dividend payout ratb 

Book value per share 
Marieet price (year-end, cbsing) 
Retom on average shareholders' equrty 

Balance Sheet Data 

Capitalization 
Common shareholders' equity 

Long-temi debt 

Total 

Capitalization ratios 
Common shareholders' equity 

Long-temn debt 

Capital expenditores 
Utilfty 

Nonutilfty 
Total 

Total assete 

Utility Operating Statistics 

Gas distobution 
Operating revenues 

Margb 
Average customers (in toousands) 

Eledric 

Operating revenues 

Margin 
Average customers (In thousands) 

Weattier as a percent of nomial 

Heating degree days (Ohio) 
Cooling degree days (Indiana) 

2,088.9 

280.1 

197.2 

133.1 

80.7 

1.65 

1.345 

82% 
17.23 

24.68 

9.7% 

1.397.2 

1.639.8 

3,037.0 

46.0% 

54.0% 

302.7 

129.3 
432.0 

4,671.8 

1,066.0 

447.9 

981 

528.6 
334.3 

141 

103% 

90% 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2,484.7 

263.4 

205.1 

129.0 

78.3 

1.65 

1.310 
79% 

16.69 

25.01 

10.0% 

1,351.6 

1,328.3 

2,679.9 

50.4% 

49.6% 

303.7 

87.3 

391.0 
4,632.9 

1,432.7 

449.6 
987 

524.2 

341.3 
141 

102% 

100% 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2.281.9 

260.5 
219.1 

143.1 

75.9 

1.89 

1.270 
67% 

16.17 

29.01 

11.9% 

1.233.7 

1,245.7 

2,479.4 

49.8% 

50.2% 

299.8 

34.7 

334.5 

4,296.4 

1.269.4 

422.2 

987 

487.9 

313.1 
141 

94% 
133% 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2,041.6 

220.5 

139.2 

108.8 

75.7 

1.44 

1.230 

85% 
15.43 

28.28 

9.4% 

1.174.2 

1,252.2 

2,426.4 

48.4% 

51.6% 

246.6 

34.8 

281.4 

4,091.6 

1.232.5 
391.0 

981 

422.2 
270.7 

140 

89% 
95% 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2,028.0 

213.1 

181.0 

136.8 

75.6 

1.81 

1.190 

66% 
15.04 

27.16 

12.2% 

1,143.3 

1,252.1 

2,395.4 

47.7% 

52.3% 

214.5 

17.1 

231.6 

3,868.1 

1,359.7 

386.4 
975 

421.4 

277.3 
139 

100% 

109% 
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COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR WEIGHTED CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN* 
AMONG VECTREN CORPORATION, THE S&P 500 INDEX AND THE VECTREN PEER GROUP 

$180 

Dec-04 Dec-05 Dec-06 Dec-07 Dec-08 Dec-09 

Vedren S&P 500 Peer Group excluding W C 

*$100 invested on 12/31/04 in stock or Index, including reinvestment of divbends. 

Vedren 
S&P 500 
Peer Group excluding W C 
Peer Group induding W C 

12/31/04 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 
100.00 

12/30/05 
105.87 
104.91 
109.58 
109.46 

12/29/06 
115.36 
121.48 
133.96 
133.37 

12/31/07 
123.73 
128.16 
137.43 
136.98 

12/31/08 
112.01 
80.74 

113.47 
113.38 

12/31/09 
117.09 
102.11 
132.11 
131.60 

The companies seleded to be in the Peer Group are toe result of pre-established objective criteria and were reviewed and 
approved by the Compensation and Benefite Committee on February 10.2010. Companies that qualify for Indusion in toe 
Peer Group Include US domldled companies that meet certain criteria involving primary business as defined by SIC, utility 
assete, nonutility activities and martlet caprtalization. The specific criteria are provided In Vedren's 2010 Proxy statement 
in the Compensation Discussbn and Analysis section under the caption "Long-temri Incentive (Compensation." 

The following 29 companies comprise tiie Peer Group: AGL Resources, ALLETE, Alliant Energy. Atmos Energy, Avista. 
Black Hills. (CenterPoint Energy, CH Energy Group, CMS Energy, Empire District Eledric, Integrys Energy, Ladede Group, 
New Jersey Resources, Nicer, NiSource, Northeast Utililtes, Northwest Natural Gas, NorthWeslem, NSTAR. NV Energy. 
Pepco Holdings, Piedmont Natural Gas. SCANA. Soutti Jersey Industries. Soutowesl Gas, TECO Energy, UnlSource 
Energy, WGL Hobings and V\/isconsln Energy. 

At Its Febmary 2010 meeting, the Compensatbn and Benefits Commfttee concluded tiiat ft was more appropriate to 
compare Vedren's perfonnance to a peer group Independent of Vedren. In this transition year, the Peer Group total return 
is presented both Induding and excluding Vectren In the tabte only. Since the variance between the two is nominal, addbg 
a second line to ttie graph would render one line indistinguishable from the other; therefore, only the Peer Group total 
retum exduding Vecfren is presented on toe graph. 

Notes: 
1) Black Hills and CMS Energy were added lo the 2010 Peer Group having met the criteria for inclusion. 
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Board of Directors 

Carl L Chapmon 

Diredor since 2009 
President and 
Chief Operating Officer 
of Vecfren Corpora/ion 

Anton H. George 1^ 
Director since 1990 
Team Owner of 
Yision Hacing, LLC 

J. Timothy McGinlay t.5 
Direrfor since 1999 
Principal of House 
inveslmenh. Inc. 

John M. Dunn i,4 

DM-ecter since 1996* 
Choirmon o f the Board and 
Chief Executive Officer of 
Dunn Hospitatit/ Group, Ltd. 

Dr. Mart in C Jischke 3A 

Diredor since 2007 
President Em^Uvs, 
Purdue University 

John D. Engelbrecht 4^ 

Direcfor since 1996 
Chairman o f fhe Board 
and President o f South 
Central Communications 
Corporation 

Robert L Koch II lEChoir]̂  
Direcforsincif ^986 
lead Oiredo r wnce 2003 
President am i 
CWef £xeciriiVe Officer of 
Koch Enterprises, Inc. 

Wi l l iam G. Mays MfChair) 
Director since T998 
Presidertt, Chief Executive 
Offlrer and founder o f 
Mays Chemical Company, Inc. 

Richard P. Rechter 7A 
Director since 1984* 
Chairman of the Board 
of Rogers Group, Inc. 

Not pictured is 
J a m t i H. De<^tiffenreidt, Jr. 
Retired Chairman of fhe Board 
and Civef Executive Officer 
of WGL Holdings, Inc. 
who was elected to the Board 
an March 3, 2010. 

Jean L. Wojfowicz 2,3(Ckiir) 
Director sine© 1996 
President and founder 
of Cambridge Capital 
Management Corporation 

Michael L. Smith 2(Chair),3 
Director since 2 0 0 6 
Retired Executive Vice 
President and Chief Financial 
Officer of WeHpoint, Inc. 

Bood CammHtcec 
1 Nominaling and Cov«rnance 
3 Audit ami Risk Management 
3 Comp^nicrfion and Bemfits 
4 Corporate Affairt 
5 

• Win n l i r * t t fedhe 
May 19, 20TD. 

Officers 

Executive Officers 

Niel C. Ellerbrook 

Chairmon ond 

Chief Executive Officer 

Carl L Chapman 
Presidenf and 

Chief Operoting Officer 

Jerome A. Benkert, Jr. 

Cxecufive Vice President and 

Chief Financial Officer 

Ronald E. Christian 

Executive Vice President, 
Chief Adminisfrafrve Officer, 
Generof Counsel and Secreforjr 

Wi l l iam S. Doty 
Executive Vice President, 
Utiiity Operations 

Corporate Officers 

Daniel C. Bugher 
Vice President, 
Information Technology and 
Customer Service 

Robert L. Goocher 
Vice Preiident and Treasurer 

M. Suson Hra^wick 
Vice President and Controller 

Ellis S. Redd 

Vice President, 

Homan ftejources 

Steven M. Schein 

Vice President, 

investor Relations 

Jeffrey W. Whiteside 

Wee President, 
External Affairs and Sustainability 

Other OFTtcers 

John M. Bohls 

President 

Vectren Enterprises 

Robert E. Heidorn 

Vice President, 
YUHt — General Counsel 

RonaU G. Jochum 

Vice President, 

VUHi - Power Supply 

L Douglas Petiti 

Vice President, 
VUHt — Marketing and Conservation 

Eric J. Schach 
Vice President, 
VUhl - Energy Delivery 

Jerrold L Ufrey 
Vice President, 
VUHI - Regulatory Affairs and Fuels 

W H I - Veefrw Utility Heldingt, Me. 
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VECTREN 
V€<tren Sourc* 

P.O. Box 3037 

Evansville,indiarva 47730-3037 

May 4,2010 

To Whom it May Concern: 

I hereby certify thatUte Cached flnandal statements are true and coRect to the best 
of my knowledge. These financial ^atements are unaudited and as such are 
confidential. Vectren Retail, LLC is a 100% owned subsidiary of Vectren 
Corporation. Audited financial statements of Vectren Corporation can be obtained 
upon request. 

/ 
Greg Collins 
President 

Attachment(s) 

A Vft-tren CumpLiny 
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AMENDED AND RESTATED 
FINANCIAL SERVICES AND SECURfTV AGREEMENT 

THis Amended aad Restated Fmaoctal Services aad Security A^memctii (litis 
"A^TMOTeni^, dated as of Match ^ 200X ts made bŷ  «ad bcEween 
(hcieifl r t fcncd to 3S ** ""} and finns named faereui {bemn reJ^ocd to as 

B A C j g G R O J S N D 

is tfie fiiianctng cofporatkn lor aod ils 

k willing 10 coodotte is ^ovidc Aaaadal services lo ihe mi n 
consoltdaced basis in order lo achieve kmg-tenn bcziefiis Sat tkc and Ifkeir cttstoams: 

The aie vnUmg. lo provide w ^ « secwky mteresC i a all o f tficif 
ttisptxdvc asEt^ as an iodnceatenC for to coolione lo provide fiivmcial services to the 

<m a coosoltdatcd baas , inclucSsig the wiilki^css of to provide financng 
lUidcr the sitoit'term bonowings to ^ 

Acoonlingly, the parties have detenaiacd to ea!er nifio this Agneomeat fyg die eoadoHed 
pTDvisian o f ^naoctal scrvkes by * Co Cbe ' and for tbs proper afioc^km of the 
costs ofptovtding such services. 

A G g E l M g J i T 

I • Secyjces. wiU pnHride, dtber Stcc&yoe tkaja^ arnmgcmaits wHb ifaird 
parties for tbc benefit of Ihe , sacb &nncial semces *5 to wfaidb a»d the 

may from dmc to daw agnee, iododo^ bat not ^os^ed to Ibose imifE fidly described 
betow. mQtMHpnivide such servnxs to any easily odtcrtlaix the . Norsh^ 

undcitdce sfaoart-tenn or Sor̂ -̂icini hoaawmgfi for any popoGc oAcr than pcovi^ng 
iinancLBi services to Ibe .as dcscrdied boda. 

: -will provide sbovt-tonn losms C S L l J ^ S f ) < ^ ^ pvovided loc^-lezm l«Ma$ 
riJlIfia^"«»d<^S<»tivelytiatfiSTLgwB,die*1^ . "IbeSTLcwms 
^1^] be evidenced by promissory noles issued by dto -to . substantially aa tlie 
Swm attached as Exhifait A-l wfaerc tb& |oea ROt own iiod pn^Krty aad substaaliafly 
in die Ibnn sXtachcd as Exh^wt B-1 vrftece the docs owm real proper^ (eacb a "SX 

ProroissorY Kottf"). TbeLTLoflnssfaaftbecvide«cedbypiog3Etfssafyoo(esissa^ 
th(? to , substaoiiafiy m ifae fbrm of fiadtttet A-2 VfhtxA tiie ,^ioe$. 
not own i%al property and sobstanimByjHtbefi>miaiacfadagE)M«t&-2 wfaem&e 
docs own real p i o p e i ^ (each a "XT Proppissocy Mote." and coUoctmly vvitii Ili^JST 

Ftmnissoiy Notes^ ifae ^ faamisspry N o t e ^ T o tfae exieat .-lh«t .9iQrs • 
owns, real pippctty.paymeetf of each. PiamissQfyNalEistobcseciDedJfyy ^ 

Htfer;^jg;-a=^^ Es t^c M w ^ a g e w d ScjFUei^ Aetecaacat. sabstanfiaHy ia flic Ibna leHtfî afii as '. 
Exhibit q (eacb a '^foftgagen. " - " - "̂  • 
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wil l pro vide cash fsanagcmetit services to (be to maxtnuzc use o f die 
casb resources. At tbc effective date or^Agfeezncnt,ca<^ excess or 

deficient cash balance wtU be s w ^ to and conso^idaled at each day with the cash 
resoiHCCs o f the otber Excess cash bataices of a . svftpt lo vnii 
be used first to ccdacc any ST Lxons o f die to and the balance wifl be used to 
repay any amoaats then due and payable under any LT Loans ofthe to . Any 
amount retnaining vrill be i n v e s t v id i f f excess ftinds o f a ate invested 
wiUi , Ibe wil l cam a rate of intaest each day equal to wei^ited 
average bonowing cost for U»l day or. i f is a net invcstcH; ^ Jnvcsftocnt tiusome earned 
on those funds by . Upon dwfeqoest o f a , shall cxcGuto ooe or more 
p(i»otssocy notes in ^ v o r o f dK , each subsi^idally in Ihe fomi a t £ a d ^ as Exhibit D 
to the Agreement, as evidence o f S IH^ investBient, 

2. Secflritv fnterML As security Car the payrocsil and pcrfoftaaoce o f aU o f the 
obfigations o f each . underihe Fronussory Motes to which it is a party, each 

hereby as^gos. pledges and grants to a coidinaii^ secunty iatorest tn the 
CoB^erat (as bcccioaSer defined). security inteixst shall coo&iuaUy exist v ^ re ject 
to each until all obUgalions o f such under its respective 
Ptoousscxy Note have been paid in Hdi. For tbe puqjoses a€tias Agreement, **Collalcrar sbaU 
mean, with ecŝ pcct to ea<^ , all ofthe pecscmat property, boCfa now owned 
and hcfcaScr acquired, ipcfaidiag;, but not limkcd to (the foUownig torira s f ^ 
assigned to Ihem by tfac IncEana Unilbrm Coiontcrcial Code as in ctSed on ttie date hereof): 
acooiatt^ as-cxicacted collateral; cband pi^ier; cbattds tea^ deposit acootuAs; documcMffs; 
e(|uipiiieac; finn praducb; 6xtsre^ geacnU h r t a z ^ ^ ^ goofb; insftaments; tavetttory; 
invesimem property; le«tcr-<rf^cditri^bis;»d proceeds and pioducis 4 ^ ^ To 
the extent that any owns real property, aad iaaccordmce with die laws o f ihc State o f 
bidtana, including, but not Eim^d to. faaL Code §$ S-l-5-i and 26*1-9.1-311, the Icim 
*t2oUaiCfal''sbailaIsQ include afi o f the property o f thai described in &e Mod^ge to 
which H is a party and situated uk any counly in ^ ic ^atc o f Indiana wbexe Ebc M o r t ^ ^ is or 
sbatl be ^corded in tiie manner provided for recording real e9tBto mor^agics. 

3. Fuiancing ̂ tttcincnts. The autboiise to file 
statements covcdfig tfac CoQadec^ and att pecsiMai ptppeity c^ u d camaiaiag 
such legends as ^tal l deem necessary or deanrible to protect interest in Ae 
CoUatoral. 

4 . Q^te-Tbe a^sreetopay to f f a^ altocacble doue o f &e costs 
tnomcdby u t»oTi<fingtiK: services desiaibcd to Patagnpli ^ 
to baidc service diatges and rdalcd debt fitcclky IRxs. Tiassactioa costs incisred by in 
Goiinedton with ^ Louis wif l be al1ocal3edainotig the duriogeacbc^eodar^aaitar 
in pcoportion to die a v e n ^ prindpal aanooot o f Loans Aid eadi has owtstaiwfing 
<kirkig tbe quarter. Admlnistiativo costs, such as accnm<ing ftcs» wi l l be aDocated avoo^ the 

u equal amooc^ l ^ r a c ^ and iatotest on the ST Loans and die LT Loans 
:^iair.be billed to the . separately puisoant to ibe pramissocy notes cxeenicd porsaaBi 
to.fVn^iTRpb^. 
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5. Statements and Pavmecrf. wiH prepare and deliver by email to ^ 
qaa:teriy statements of the costs incurrod by and amouats payable to 

. giving effect to aM of the provisiofls of tfaas Agieetneat Tbe will hate the 
net amounts shown on their re^KCtive stateaoeats s^tled by debt principal increases recorded m 
die ICMS Cash Maiuigemcnt System oo die Srst of each mondi fc» die prior month's acdvtijes. 

6. fasyection. Upon reasonable notice. wilt mafce avaifablB to each 
for its inspec^on boolcs, records, bilb, accounts and any other docmnenis 

that describe or su îpQit the costs allocated to (he Hnder^usAgyeemenL 

7. a>ligatforM£ Kot Joint Ibe obltgfdons of tbe to sbalS be 
^vcral and not joint A , wilt not be responsible to any otber or to 
Ebr any payment in excess ofpaymentsdne by 3M to under tisis A^eeoacot or 
a piomissofy note execated pursuant to ParagraiA Z, 

8. ^totes and Mortgages. Tbe ST Loans uoder thb Agceemeol wiS be 
evidenced hy promissoiy notes substntiiany In the fona attached her^o as Exhibit /^'l and 
£xkibitB~l. Tbe LT Loans will be evidenced by proousspryik^tessuletaatiailyui 
die form aitacbed hereto as Exhibit A-2 and Bdubit B-2, To die extent that any owns 
real property. Siat pe^mcai of die Loans inO be secrnxxlby^wcer 4 3 ^ a Real Estate 
Mortfflge and Security AgreerthMt,«iA^an>iaflymd»fi>rm attached h c r ^ Loaais 
hylbe ofexcesscasli balances to' pursusait to Ibe cash anna^jemenl pcĉ gram 
described in Paragra{^ I will be evidenced by sKcnf-fonftt promissory notes substaitfialt^ nt the 
fiwrmofExtubitPtothisAgfeemflaL 

9. fiaclosiviiy. Tins Agyeeuwia. ppohabits and restricts a frombonowiBg 
from diird parties or obltaning services dcscrflied in this Agreement fiom tfaid parties^ wiihotti 
fhe prior writie3iiq)}myval by 

tOi EffixtiyencssL Ubis Agreement Miafl be effec^ve as of die dirte hereof 

11. T^tmtnatioo. A or may letminato its partidpadoa in ^ 
Agreement by giving five (5) days pwf wiiocn m^icc of such teraiinidioo to Ae otfier party. 
Teroupation of (his AgreemcBl wifl not afifect: (a) a obl^adoiis to laider 
any pr0u»ssory notes issued pursuant to P m a g r ^ g; (b) any peortŷ s obUgatioos Wttii respect to 
any amounts owing under Patagraphs 4 and 5; (c) die sccori^ aitercst gratned by any 
to under Paragraph 2, (d) any raoi^agegivGB by any in&voraf .Wider 
Paragis^h S, or (e) oblig»ttOBS to die itodei my provnissory ooto issved 
undei Paragraph 8. 

12. ModSfication. This Agrcemem may be amended orrrunfificd only by « mitt t t 
insttuaiKrnt signed by afl parses at <6scteiiaa. 

13. Cwiaterparts- This Agireemeni may be executed by the parties ia one or more 
. counterpart ea(^ of wiucb-sbattbecoBsidcrcd an orJginaL 

14. Govemmg jLaw- Tibis Agieefiient shall be goventod by and coosbued m 
•accordaoce with dto lacws <^ die State of in£ana. 
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15, Amendipcnt and Restatement of fee Pipyocial Services AgpeemM^ The 
and agree that, upon Oie cxecufioo and deHvciy of this Aereemem by eadi 

of die partkd hereto, die teems aod piovisionsof the Finamaal Services A^ooucr^ dated 
by and among and tbe (die **Pmaiicî  Services AercciBenf *) diaU 

be Kid her^y are amended^ sizpersedod and instated in Ihdrettfitt^ by die t o i ^ 
of thisAgreoTKtHL Tbis Agreemeid is {tot intcoded to «i)d shall JKA coristitttte a novatioa of the 
Finandal Services Agreeoient or fe huiEtttedQesa abated diei^^ 

{^gnature pagps tnmiodiididy foUowmg] 
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IKWnrrfESSWHERfiOF.thc and 
to be signed on its behalf by its duly aadtorized officers. 

have each caused ibis AgrecnKOt 

ATTEST: 

Byr 
Pnai Name & Tide: 

ATTEST: 

By: t±iL. 
print Hanie&tittB: 

Robert L. Goocher 
Vice Presideitf and Treasurer 

Bv: S o i e ^ ^ - J j a - O K d ^ 
RiriNatUGoocber 
Vke PiesidenC, Treasurer 

ATTEST: 

By: 
PriRlNauK&liae: RandyLBc^ 

Presadcnt 

ATTEST: 

By: 
Pnnt Name & Titlec 

nrSluXjQ^ 
Ranc^L.Bc3dc 
Preside 

000000178 



ATTEST: 

Br-
Print Name & Title: 

Sv: Qk.1^^ ^ j t L ^ J ^ y ^ 

^/Preside! 
ABcnlwrl,lr. 

Presideni 

ATTEST: 

eyr. 
PnitKamo^Tide: 

By:. 
CadL.C3u9man 
PiesideaE 

ATTEST: 

By:. 
Pruii Kjame & Title: 

By:. 
CarlUCbapmmi 
Pieaiiad 

AXreST: 

By:. ^ f t t / - / -€^ 
Pri i t fHanie^ Title: 

ATTEST: ^ 

:^z2f: Bv: v ^ 
/^3r^pryF.CaUins 

69^-^ 

resident 

By:. 
Fkmt Name & Tide; 

By. 
CadU 
Prettdcnt 

ATTEST 

fiy: 
P i ^ K i m i e ^ T ^ e : 

B3r^ 
CadX-Qu^man 
.Pttsident . 
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PROMISSORY NOTE 
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EXHIBIT C-5 

FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FUBILC VERSION -- REDACTED 

{C309S8;2 ) 
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EXHIBIT C-6 

CREDIT RATING 

Vectren Source does not have its own credit rating. Therefore the credit rating of Vectren 
Corp. is attached hereto accompanied by a letter of parental guaranty. 

^C30958:2} 
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CERTIFICATION OF 
PARENTAL GUARANTY 

The undersigned duly authorized officer of Vectren Corporation does 

hereby represent̂  affinn, and certify that Vectren Corporation fully supports the entry into the 

deregulated Ohio natural gas market of Vectren Retail, LLC, a wholly owned siibsidiar)^ 

and that Vectren Corporation hereby commits to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio that it 

vnW assure that Vectren Retail, LLC has sufficient capital and access to lines of ci*edit to cover 

all operating costs of Vectren Retail, LLC in the State of Oluo, as well as all working capital 

needs of Va^tr^i Retail, LLC. This certification of parental guaranty is made with the 

expectation that Vectren Retail, LLC's cash flow from its Ohio operations may be negative for 

some period of time, and with the understanding that the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 

will rely materially on tliis ceitification of parental guaranty in evaluating the creditworthiness 

of Vectren Retail, LLC m the marketer certification process. 

Vectren Corporation 

Bv: r iUreatX^ AJ^&iA^ 

Name: Robert Goocher 

Title: Vice President and Treasurer 

Date: t K \ ^ w -^. ^ O / O 
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Sunfimatv: 

Vectren Corp. 
Credit Rating: AVStable/-

Rationale 

The rating on Evansville, Ind.-based Vectren Corp. reflects an 'excellent' business risk profile and a 'significant' 

financial risk profile. The rating is based on the consolidated business and financial risk of the company, including 

the nonregulated operations. Standard Sc Poor's rating on Vectren balances the strong cash flow generated by the 

regulated operations (about 80% of consolidated cash flow) with the more volatile cash flows contributed by energy 

marketing, coal mining, and other nonregulated operations. 

Key credit factors include operations in jurisdictions with favorable regulatory oversight and the low operating risks 

of its regulated utilities. A strong residential customer base, lack of competition in the company's regulated service 

territories, and high barriers to entry provided by the capital intensive nature of the distribution network also 

support the business risk profile. Vectren's financial risk profile, which is characterized by high leverage and weak 

cash flow metrics, investments in higher-risk, non-regulated operations, and modest grov r̂th somewhat temper the 

company's strengths. 

Vectren Utility Holdings Inc. (A-/Stable/A-2), the intermediate holding company for Vectren's regulated electric and 

gas operations, has about 1 million gas customers and more than 140,000 electric customers with operations in 

southern and central Indiana and west-central Ohio. Standard & Poor's regards the regulatory oversight by the 

Indiana Utility Regulatory Cormnission (IURC) and Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (PUCO) as supportive of 

credit quality. Favorable regulation includes strong rate design and cost recovery mechanisms. Vectren's gas 

operations benefit from purchased gas adjustments and a combination of mechanisms, including decoupling or 

straight fixed variable rate design. The company's cost recovery mechanisms include weather normalization, 

customer conservation recovery, and recovery of bad debt, pipeline, and other costs, including environmental 

expenditures and MISO transmission investments. The purchased gas mechanisms pass through the cost of natural 

gas to the ratepayers. Decoupling protects a utility's financial performance when variations in weather or customer 

conservation reduce total throughput. Another Vectren subsidiary, Southern Indiana Gas 8c Electric Co. (SIGECO; 

(A-/Stable/"), benefits from a fuel adjustment clause that allows the company to recover costs of purchased power 

with certain maximum limits. 

Vectren's nonutility operations, particularly its energy marketing segment, have displayed greater cash flow volatility 

than the regulated utilities. The variation in cash from operations that ProLiance reported ($176 million provided in 

2009, use of $67 million in 2008, and $45 million provided in 2007) displays the volatility of the marketing 

segment, associated with the price volatility of natural gas. The increased business risks associated with these 

operations require stronger consolidated financial metrics for any given rating level. ProLiance is a joint venture 

between Vectren (61% of net income; 50% voting and governance) and Citizens Gas and Coke Utility (39%; 50%). 

ProLiance provides gas marketing, asset optimization, and other energy services to utility and nonutility customers. 

ProLiance distributes about 50% of its pre-tax income to its equity owners. 

ProLiance focuses on physical and financial transactions, rather than market speculation, capturing spread 
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Summary: Vectren Corp. 

differentials between cash and NYMEX markets. ProLiance mitigates risk by conducting its activities around a low 

VaR that is limited to $2.5 million. In addition, all transactions that result in a VaR of more than $1 million are 

reported to ProLiance's risk management committee. 

Vectren Fuels extracts coal from Vectren's two existing mines and sells it to Vectren's utility operations and third 

parties. Vectren Fuels' total coal reserves for the two existing mines and the third mine under development stand at 

136 million tons at Dec. 31, 2009.Vectren has mitigated its exposure to the coal markets by entering into contracts 

for about 80% of planned 2010 production at favorable prices. However, the company's actual sales volumes in 

2009 were about 3.5 million tons, compared with 2008 sales of 4.2 million tons and initial forecasts for 2009 of 4.6 

million - 5.2 million tons. Record inventory levels at the utility and reduced production from coal-fired electric 

generation prompted the downward revision. Despite reduced sales tons, the higher sales price supported 2009 

earnings of $13.4 million compared with a loss of $4.6 million in 2008. 

Vectren's other operations include Vectren Retail LLC and Energy Infrastructure Services (EIS). Vectren Retail, also 

known as Vectren Source, provides natural gas to more than 189,000 customers under energy choice programs. EIS 

provides construction services for underground infrastructure repairs, performance contracting, and renewable 

energy services. 

Vectren's financial risk profile is 'significant.' Near-term financial performance should improve modestly from 

recent and pending rate cases and higher margins from coal sales due to contractual price increases. Nevertheless, 

Vectren's credit metrics are acceptable for the rating. As of Dec. 31, 2009, consolidated total adjusted debt, 

including capitalized operating leases and tax-effected pension and postretirement obligations, was about $2 billion, 

with adjusted debt to total capital of 58%. For the 12 months ended Dec. 31, 2009, adjusted FFO to total debt was 

21.5% and adjusted funds from operations (FFO) interest coverage was 5.0x. 

Short-term credit factors 
Vectren maintains adequate liquidity. As of Dec. 31, 2009, Vectren had $11.9 million in cash balances. At that time, 

the regulated subsidiaries had $462 million of combined availability under $520 million of credit facilities. The 

majority of the revolving credit facilities for the regulated utilities mature in November 2010. The non-regulated 

segment had $48 million available under its credit facility, which allows for borrowings of up to $255 million and 

matures in November 2010. 

We expect Vectren to fund its various near-term cash needs throi^h internal cash flow generation, borrowings 

under the company's revolving credit facilities, and periodic capital markets transactions. For 2009, Vectren's cash 

from operations was $450 milHon, compared with $423 million in 2008. Cash flow from operations improved 

significantly compared with the same period last year̂  largely due to reduced working capital requirements related 

to the decline in natural gas prices. The various uses of cash include capital expenditures ($365 million expected in 

2010, $310 million in 2011, and $285 million in 2012), debt maturities ($48 million in 2010, $250 million in 2011, 

$60 million in 2012), and dividends (about $110 million per year). 

Although cash from operations generally fund working capital requirements, Vectren uses short-term debt dturing 

the peak borrowing season when gas storage is filled, as well as interim financing for capital projects until 

permanent financing is completed or the company recovers funds through rates. Vectren performs adequately under 

various Standard &C Poor's stress case scenarios related to potential collateral posting requirements related to 

changes in commodity prices. 
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Summary: Vectren Corp. 

ProLiance does not rely on its equity owners for liquidity. To fund short-term needs, ProLiance has a $315 million 

working capital facility, which matures on June 14, 2010. As of Dec. 31, 2009, no amounts were outstanding under 

this facility. 

Outlook 
The outlook on Vectren and its subsidiaries is stable, reflecting our expectation of supportive regulatory practices 

and maintenance of current financial measures, which are somewhat weak for the current rating. We could revise 

the outlook to negative if consolidated FFO to total debt declines below 20% for an extended period. This would 

most likely occur if commodity spreads narrow, resulting in poor performance at ProLiance and/or higher operating 

costs offset scheduled coal price increases. If the non-regulated operations increase materially, we would expect 

financial performance to be even stronger to maintain the rating. An outlook revision to positive, which we do not 

expect in the near term, requires a sustained improvement in financial ratios, specifically FFO to total debt and 

interest coverage of about 25% and 5x, respectively, and a lower-risk business mix. 

Related Research 
• "Criteria: Key Credit Factors: Business And Financial Risks In the Investor-Owned Utilities Industry," published 

Nov. 26, 2008. 

• "Key Credit Factors For U.S. Natural Gas Distributors," published Feb. 28, 2006. 
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MOODY'S 
INVESTORS SERVICE 
Credit Opinion: Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. 

Global Credit Researcli - 23 Apr 201Q 

Indianapolis, Indiana (State of), United States 

Ratings 
Category 
Outlook 
Bkd Sr Unsec Bank Credit Facility 
Senior Unsecured 
Bkd Commercial Paper 
Indiana Gas Company, Inc. 
Outlook 
Senior Unsecured 
Southem Indiana Gas & Electric Company 
Outlook 
Issuer Rating 
First Mortgage Bonds 
Senior Secured 

Contacts 

Analyst 
Mihoko Manabe/New York 
William L. Hess/New York 

Key Indicators 

[1] 
Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. 

Moody*s Rating 
Positive 

Baal 
Baa1 

P-2 

Positive 
Baa1 

Positive 
Baa1 

A2 
A2 

Phone 
212.553.1942 
212.553.3837 

2009 2008 2007 2006 
(CFO Pre-W/C + Interest) / Interest Expense 5.4x 5.2x 4.3x 3.6x 

(CFO Pre-W/C) / Debt 26% 27% 18% 16% 
(CFO Pre-W/C - Dividends) / Debt 20% 21% 13% 10% 
Debt / Book Capitalization 44% 46% 51 % 49% 

[1] All ratios calculated in accordance with the Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities Rating Methodology using 
Moody's standard adjustments. 

Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio terms please see the accompanying User's Guide. 

Opinion 

Rating Drivers 

- Credit metrics and financial performance strong for its current rating. 

- Supportive regulatory environments with constructive rate designs. 

file://C:\DOCUME-l\DBAUME-l\LOCALS-l\Temp\E920I4ES.htni OOOrftRSIFSfeP 
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- Unregulated affiliates in complementary businesses. 

Corporate Profile 

Vectren Utility Holdings Inc. (VUHI; Baal senior unsecured, positive outlook) is an intennediate holding company of Vectren 
Corporation (Vectren; unrated) based in Evansville, Indiana. VUHI is the holding company of Vectren's regulated utility 
subsidiaries, Indiana Gas Company (IGC; Baal senior unsecured, positive outlook), Southern Indiana Gas & Electric Company 
(SIGECO; Baal senior unsecured issuer rating, positive outlook), and Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio (VEDO; unrated). VUHI's 
utility subsidiaries provide electric service in southern Indiana and natural gas distribution in Indiana and Ohio. 

Recent Developments 

On April 22, 2010, Moody's Investors Service affirmed the ratings of Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. and its rated subsidiaries, 
Indiana Gas Company, Inc. and Southern Indiana Gas & Electric Company, and changed their rating outlooks from stable to 
positive. 

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE 

VUHI's Baal senior unsecured rating reflects credit metrics and financial performance strong for its current rating, and supportive 
regulatory environments with constructive rate designs. The rating is further supported by conservative fiscal policies balanced by 
limited diversity of its service territories. 

DETAILED RATING CONSIDERATIONS 

CREDIT METRICS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE STRONG FOR ITS CURRENT RATING. 

VUHI's credit metrics are strong for its rating category. Over the last several years rate cases at all three utilities in addition to 
improved rate recovery mechanisms and rate designs have led to a sustained improvement in financial metrics. CFO pre-working 
capital interest coverage was 5.4 times in 2009 up from 3.6 times in 2006 while CFO to debt increased to 26% from 16% during 
the same period. It is Moody's expectation that VUHI's metrics will remain at these levels, with CFO pre-working capital interest 
coverage in the low 5 times range and CFO pr6-wori<ing capital to debt in the mid-20% range. 

SUPPORTIVE REGULATORY ENVIRONMENTS WITH CONSTRUCTIVE RATE DESIGNS. 

VUHI's utility operations are in Indiana (gas & electric) and Ohio (gas), both supportive regulatory environments with constructive 
rate designs and allowed ROEs around the national average. Major capital expenditure investments have received favorable 
regulatory treatment with timely recovery through riders. VUHI maintains good relationships with both utility commissions and 
tends to be the first mover for requesting changes in rate design (e.g., electric decoupling in Indiana). 

VUHI's gas operations in Indiana and Ohio benefit from gas cost recovery, bad debt trackers, and capital expenditure recovery for 
bare steel and cast iron replacement. Decoupling has been achieved in Indiana through weather normalization and conservation 
tariffs, and a straight-fixed-variable rate design in Ohio, which was fully implemented in February 2010. 

VUHI's electric operations at SIGECO in Indiana benefit from fuel cost and purchased power recovery mechanisms, and can 
recover environmental CWIP, reliability enhancement, and demand side management expenses through trackers. SIGECO is 
cun^ently pursuing a means of electric decoupling (via a sales reconciliation adjustment) in its current rate case filed in December 
2009. In the rate case filing, SIGECO is requesting an increase that would result in a $54 million net ratepayer impact in addition 
to decoupling. Resolution of the rate case is not expected until later this year or early 2011, 

UNREGULATED AFFILIATES IN COMPLEMENTARY BUSINESSES. 

VUHI accounts for approximately 80% of the revenue and earnings of Vectren. The remaining portion ot Vectren, Vectren 
Enterprises, is involved in three primary business areas: Energy Marketing and Services (including Vectren's 61% ownership 
interest in ProLiance Energy, its joint venture with Citizens Energy), Coal Mining, and Energy Infrastructure Sen/ices. Each of the 
businesses is tangentially related to Vectren's core utility business with VUHI and its subsidiaries usually being a major, if not the 
largest, customer. This heavy reliance of the unregulated businesses on VUHI helps mitigate the risks of the unregulated 
businesses on Vectren as a whole. 

Vectren does not have any explicit ring-fencing provision in place for its utility operations. Instead, Vectren utilizes an 
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organizational structure that silos the utilities under an intermediate holding company (VUHI) with its own credit facility. Vectren 
Enterprises is self-financing and has its own financing vehicle (Vectren Capital) and credit facility ($255 million expiring Nov '10). 
Neither Vectren nor Citizens guarantees the debt at PnDLiance Energy with the debt having no recourse to Vectren. Vectren has 
not made any capital contributions to ProLiance Energy since 1997. 

Liquidity Profile 

VUHI has an adequate liquidity profile. VUHI has a $600 million commercial paper program backed by a $515 million credit facility 
that expires in November 2010. The company is currently in discussions with its bank syndicate about renewing its fadlities 
(including the $255 million Vectren Capital facility, which expires at the same time). Moody's expects Vectren to renew these 
facilities without major issues or problems comfortably before the current facilities expire. VUHI's current facility is fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and several basis by SIGECO, IGC, and VEDO. The utility subsidiaries have access to 
commercial paper and bank borrowings through intercompany notes. Additionally, SIGECO has a $5 million 364-day facility, due 
June 2010. VUHI was in compliance with the VUHI facility's 65% debt to capitalization covenant at December 31, 2009. 

Operating cash flow is usually sufficient to cover capital expenditures. VUHI is coming off a 3-year capital spend with capital 
expenditures expected to return to pre-2007 levels ($200-$250M/year vs. $300M/year) beginning in 2010. Short-term borrowings 
are typically used during the gas injection period before the winter heating season. There are no maturities at VUHI or its subs 
until $250 million of VUHI debt comes due in December 2011. 

Rating Outlook 

The positive outlook is based on the improvement in financial perfomiance at VUHI and each of the utility subsidiaries over the 
last couple of years, driven by reasonable rate increases and improved rate recovery and design. The positive outlook also 
considers the near-term expiration of the company's credit facility. A milestone for further rating action could be the successful 
renewal of VUHTs credit facility. 

What Could Change the Rating - Up 

VUHI's ratings could be upgraded if there is a sustained improvement in its financial performance, including CFO pre-working 
capital coverage in the 5 times range and CFO pre-working capital to debt in the upper 20% range. 

What Could Change the Rating - Down 

The positive rating outlook precludes the chance of a downgrade at this time. 

Other Considerations 

The ratings at SIGECO and IGC are closely tied to VUHI's rating due to the full and unconditional, joint and several guarantees 
currently provided by VUHI's direct subsidiaries. Any material change at SIGECO, IGC, or VEDO would result in a change in the 
overall creditworthiness of VUHI. 

Rating Factors 

Vectren Utility Holdings, Inc. 

Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities 

Factor 1: Regulatory Framework (25%) 
Factor 2: Ability to Recover Costs and Earn Returns 

(25%) 

Factor 3: Diversification (10%) 

a) Market Position (5%) 

b) Generation and Fuel Diversity (5%) 
Factor 4: Financial Strength, Liquidity & Financial 
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Metrics (40%) 

a) Liquidity (10%) 

b) CFO pre-WC + Interest / Interest (7.5%) (3yr Avg) 

c) CFO pre-WC / Debt (7.5%) (Syr Avg) 

d) CFO pre-WC - Dividends / Debt (7.5%) (3yr Avg) 
e) Debt / Capitalization or Debt / RAV (7.5%) (3yr 

Avg) 

Rating: 

a) Methodology Implied Senior Unsecured Rating 

b) Actual Senior Unsecured Rating 

X 
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X 
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